



30 June 2025 NO. 006/2025



TRADE MARK JOURNAL

Brunei Darussalam Intellectual Property Office (BruIPO)

The Law Building, Ground Floor

Jalan Raja Isteri Pengiran Anak Saleha

Bandar Seri Begawan BA1910

Negara Brunei Darussalam

Tel: +673 2225919

Email: enquiries@bruipo.gov.bn

Brunei Darussalam Intellectual Property Office (BruIPO) © 2013. All rights reserved. Modification or reproduction of this Journal without the permission of BruIPO is prohibited.





CONTENTS

General Information	3
Operating Hours	3
Submission of Application	3
Enquiries	3
Trademarks Legislation	4
Forms and Fees	4
INID Codes	5
First Schedule – Fees	8
Second Schedule – Forms	13
Third Schedule – Classification of Goods and Services	15
New Trade Mark Applications Filed	19
Change of Proprietor's Name	169
Change of Proprietor's Address	171
Change of Proprietor's Name and Address	172
Change or Amendment of Nice Classification of Goods And Services Details	173
Change of Agent and/or Address for Service	176
Trade Mark Subsequent Proprietor Registered & Address for Service Registered	179
Trade Mark Merger	181
Trade Mark Registered	182
Trade Mark Unpaid Renewal Fee (6 months grace period after expiration date)	192
Trade Mark Renewed	226
Trade Mark Renewed and Change of Agent and/or Address for Service	231
Trade Mark Removed Through Non-Payment of Renewal Fee	237
New Trade Mark Applications Filed Under The Madrid Protocol	244
Change of Agent and/or Address for Service Filed Under The Madrid Protocol	261
Trade Mark Registered Filed Under the Madrid Protocol	265
Corrigenda	280





General Information

The Brunei Darussalam Intellectual Property Office (BruIPO) is an Office under the Attorney General's Chamber and its premises with effect from the 1 April, 2019 and is situated at the following address:

Brunei Darussalam Intellectual Property Office (BruIPO)
Attorney General's Chamber
The Law Building,
Jalan Raja Isteri Pengiran Anak Hajah Saleha,
Bandar Seri Begawan BA1910
Brunei Darussalam
Tel: +673 2225919

Opening Hours

With effect from 1 January, 2020, the Brunei Intellectual Property Office (BruIPO) counter will operate as follows:

Monday to Thursday : 8.00am to 12.00am

2.00pm to 3.00pm

Saturday : 8.00am to 11.00am

Friday and Sunday : CLOSED

Submission of Applications

- 1. All applications for the registration of trademarks must be lodged with the Registrar of Trade Marks at the Brunei Darussalam Intellectual Property Office (BruIPO).
- 2. Submission of applications via fax is acceptable provided the documents transmitted are clear and legible (in particular, representations). For applications that require the payment of a fee, actual lodgement of the prescribed fee is required before such applications can be processed.

Enquiries

- 1. For enquiries relating to any information in this Journal, kindly contact the Office at telephone numbers +673 2225919. Hard copies of the Journal can be purchased upon request from the Office at a cost of B\$10.00 per copy.
- 2. The website of the Brunei Darussalam Intellectual Property Office (BruIPO) is http://www.bruipo.gov.bn.
- 3. All trademark-related enquiries via email can be submitted to enquiries@bruipo.gov.bn





Trade Mark Legislation

- 1. The legislation governing the registration of trademarks in Brunei Darussalam is the Trade Marks Act (Cap 98) while the subsidiary legislation is the Trade Marks Rules, 2000.
- 2. The hard copies of the legislation can be purchased from: Print Plus Sdn Bhd Prime Minister's Office Jalan Airport Lama Bandar Seri Begawan BB3510 Brunei Darussalam Tel: 238 2541
- 3. The soft copies of the legislation can be obtained from www.bruipo.gov.bn

Forms and Fees

- 1. For any proceedings before the Registry, the prescribed form to be used and the accompanying fee payable shall be in accordance with the First and Second Schedule of the Trade Marks Rules, 2000.
- 2. Payment by cheque should be made out to 'THE GOVERNMENT OF BRUNEI DARUSSALAM'.





'INID' NUMBERS IN USE ON BRUNEI TRADE MARK DOCUMENTS

'INID' is an acronym for 'Internationally agreed Numbers for the Identification of Data'

- (100) Data concerning the registration/renewal
 - Date of the registration/renewal
 - (151) Date of the registration
 - (156) Date of the renewal
 - Related registration numbers
 - (161) Earlier registration number(s) of the renewed registration
 - (171) Expected duration of the registration
 - (176) Expected duration of the renewal
 - (180) Expected expiration date of the registration/renewal
- (200) Data concerning the application
 - (210) Serial number of the application
 - (220) Date of filing of the application
 - (270) Language(s) of the application
- (300) Data relating to priority under the Paris Convention and other data relating to registration of the mark in the country of origin
 - (310) Serial number assigned to the first application
 - (320) Date of filing of the first application
 - (350) Indication of seniority claimed from earlier mark(s)
- (500) Various information

Goods and/or services

- (510) List of goods and/or services, if not classified
- (511) The International Classification of Goods and Services for the Purposes of the Registration of Marks (Nice Classification) and the list of goods and services classified according thereto

Indications regarding the use of the mark

- (526) Disclaimer
- (527) Indications regarding use requirements
- (531) International Classification of the Figurative Elements of Marks (Vienna Classification)
- (541) Reproduction of the mark when the mark is represented in standard characters
- (550) Indication relating to the nature or kind of mark
- (558) Mark consisting exclusively of one or several colors
- (561) Transliteration of the mark
- (566) Translation of the mark or of words contained in the mark
- (571) Description of the mark
- (580) Date of recording of any kind of transaction in the Register (e.g., change in ownership, change in name or address, renunciation, termination of protection)
- (591) Information concerning colors claimed





- (700) Information concerning parties concerned with the application/registration
- (730) Name and address of the applicant or the holder of the registration
- (740) Name and address of the representative
- (750) Address for correspondence
- (770) Name and address of the previous holder (in case of change in ownership)
- (791) Name and address of the licensee
- (793) Indication of conditions and/or restrictions under the license

(800) Certain data relating to the international registration of marks under the Madrid Agreement Concerning the International Registration of Marks and the Protocol Relating to that Agreement

Data concerning entitlement

- (811) Contracting State of which the holder is a national
- (812) Contracting State or Contracting Organization in the territory of which the holder has a real and effective industrial or commercial establishment
- (813) Contracting State or Contracting Organization in the territory of which the holder has his domicile
- (814) Contracting Party in the territory of which the new holder fulfills the conditions to be the holder of the international registration.

Data concerning the basic application or the basic registration

- (821) Basic application
- (822) Basic registration

Data concerning the Contracting Parties covered by the international registration, the renewal or a change

- (831) Designations under the Madrid Agreement
- (832) Designations under the Madrid Protocol
- (833) Interested Contracting Parties
- (834) Designation(s) under the Madrid Protocol by virtue of Article 9sexies

Various information

- (841) State of which the holder is a national
- (842) Legal nature of the holder (legal entity) and State, and, where applicable, territory within that State where the legal entity is organized

Data concerning the limitation of the list of goods and services

(851) Limitation of the list of goods and services

Data concerning refusal of protection and invalidation

- (861) Total refusal of protection
- (862) Partial refusal of protection
- (863) Effective date of invalidation
- (864) Total invalidation
- (865) Partial invalidation
- (866) Provisional refusals notified without an indication of the products/services concerned (Rule 18(1)(c)(iii))





Data concerning a change in respect of the international registration

- (871) Number of the assigned part of the international registration
- (872) Numbers of the international registrations which have been merged
- (873) Number of the international registration resulting from the merger
- (874) New name and/or address of the holder

Data concerning replacement, division or merger

- (881) Number(s) and date(s) of national or regional registration(s) replaced by an international registration and Contracting Party concerned (Article 4bis of the Madrid Agreement and Article 4bis of the Protocol)
- (882) Date and number of the basic application, the registration resulting therefrom or the basic registration which is the subject of the division or merger
- (883) Data concerning the basic application, the registration resulting therefrom or the basic registration resulting from the division or merger

Data concerning subsequent designations

(891) Date of subsequent designation (Rule 24(6) of the Common Regulations)





FIRST SCHEDULE

FEES

<u>Matter</u>	Corresponding Rule(s)	<u>Fee</u>	Corresponding Form(s)
1. Filing of address for service or a change of address for service; or request to alter agent's name or address on record	9, 38 (2)	\$6.00	22
2. Application to register a trade mark –	13, 17		1
(a) where the specification consists of goods or services included in one class in the Third Schedule		\$150.00	
(b) where the specification consists of goods or services included in more than one class in the Third Schedule		\$150.00 x number of classes	
3. Application for additional classes	19(4)	\$150.00	2
4. Application to amend an application or a registration of a trade mark	22(1), 38	\$40.00 per item	13
5. Request to the Registrar for a statement of grounds of decision	24(6), 24(2)	\$300.00	3
6. Publication of an application for registration for a specification of goods or services included in the Third Schedule	25	\$125.00	27
7. Filing of a notice of opposition to the registration of a trade mark or to the removal of any matter from the register	29(1), 23(2), 53(3), 42(2)(a), 56(3), 57(3)	\$250.00 for each notice of opposition	4
8. Request for an extension of time on an application	-	-	6
9. Filing of a counter- statement to notice of opposition to the registration of a trade mark	29(2)	\$200.00 for each counterstatement	5
10. Filing of a counter-statement to an application to alter a registered trade mark	53(3)	\$200.00 for each counterstatement	5
11. Filing of a counter-statement to an application for revocation or a declaration of	55(3)	\$200.00 for each counterstatement	5





invalidation of a registration, or for rectification of register

12. Filing of notice of attendance at a hearing	30(3), 56(4)	\$300.00	28, 30
13. Issue of a Certificate of Registration	34	-	31
14. Application for renewal of registration of a trade mark	48	\$200.00 in respect of each registration	7
15. Application to restore and renew a registration removed from the register because of non-payment of the renewal fee	50	\$150.00 for each trade mark	9
16. Application to register a change of proprietor	52(1)(a)	\$65.00 in respect of each trade mark	11
17. Application to register licensees	52(1)(b)	\$50.00 in respect of each trade mark	25
18. Application to remove or amend the recordal of a licence	52(1)(c)	\$50.00 in respect of each trade mark	26
19. Application to record or cancel a registrable transaction other than an assignment or licence	52(1)(d) and (e)	\$50.00 in respect of each trade mark	16
20. Request for alteration of a registered mark	53(1)	\$200.00	17
21. Filing of notice of opposition to an alteration of a registered trade mark	53(3)	\$325.00 for each notice of opposition	4
22. Application for the revocation, invalidation or rectification of a registration	55(1)	\$225.00	18
23. Application to intervene in proceedings for the revocation, invalidation or rectification of a registration	55(5)	\$100.00	19

24. Notice to surrender a registration

Trade Mark Journal No. 006/2025 30 June, 2025		(
(a) where the surrender relates to all the goods or services in respect of which the trade mark is registered	54(1)(a)	\$30.00	14
(b) notice of partial surrender of the specification of goods or services for which the mark is registered	54(1)(b)	\$35.00	15
25. Application to register a collective or certification mark			
(a) where the specification consists of goods or services included in one class in the Third Schedule	56(1)	\$150.00	32
(b) where the specification consists of goods or services in more than one class in the Third Schedule		\$150.00 x number of classes	
26. Filing of regulations governing the use of certification or collective marks	56(2)	-	23
27. Application to amend the regulations governing the use of certifications or collective mark	57(1)	\$60.00	24
28. Filing of notice of opposition to:			
(a) the registration of a collective mark or certification mark;	57(3)	\$325.00 for each notice of opposition	4
or			
(b) an application to amend the regulations governing the use of a registered collective mark or certification mark	57(4)		
29. Filing of counter-statement to a notice of opposition to the registration of a collective mark or certification mark	56(4)	\$290.00 for each counterstatement	29
30. Filing of a counter statement to an application to amend the regulations governing the use of a registered collective mark or certification mark	57(3)	\$290.00 for each counter-statement	5

73

\$250.00

31. Filing of a notice under paragraph 11 of

the Third Schedule to the Act (conversions of

10





pending application including certification and collective marks)

32. Publication of an amendment to an application for registration or a statement of the effect of the amendment, or publication of a registered trade mark that is proposed to be altered

23, 53 \$75.00

33. Request to make any entry in the register, or to rectify any entry therein, for which no fee is expressly provided

34. Inspection of –

(a) any notice of opposition;

(b) any application for revocation or for a declaration of invalidity of a registration or rectification of a register;

- \$10.00 in respect of each trade mark for every half hour or less

\$25.00

(c) any counter-statement or any decision, given in relation to any opposition proceeding;

or

(d) any counter-statement, or any decision, given in relation to any application for revocation or for a declaration of invalidity of a registration or for the rectification of the register

-ditto-

35. Inspection of –

\$10.00 for every half hour or less

(a) the Register;

Or

- (b) any notice of classified representations of trade marks
- 36. Searching and obtaining copies of documents and computer print-outs –

(a) for each search per file

\$5.00

(b) for any document placed in the public in





the public search room: -

(i) photocopying of each page or part thereof by the staff of the Registry		\$0.50	
(c) for photocopying of each page or part thereof of any other document by the staff of the Registry		\$0.50	
(d) for each page of computer print-out from an electronic data-base of the Registry		\$0.50	
37. For certifying office copies, manuscripts or printed matter	41	\$20.00 per certificate	21
38. Request for information about applications and registered mark	43	\$50.00 per information	20
39. Request to divide an application	15	-	8
40. Request to merge either application or registration	16	-	12





SECOND SCHEDULE

FORMS

No.	Matter of Proceeding	Corresponding Form No.	Amount \$
1	Application to register a trade mark	TM 1	\$150.00 per class
2	Application for additional classes	TM 2	\$150.00
3	Request to the Registrar for a statement of grounds of decision	TM 3	\$300.00
4	Notice of opposition	TM 4	\$250.00 for each notice of opposition
5	Form for counter statement	TM 5	\$200.00 for each counter-statement
6	Request for an extension of time on an application	TM 6	
7	Renewal of a trade mark registration	TM 7	\$200.00 in respect of each registration
8	Request to divide an application	TM 8	
9	Request for the restoration and renewal of a registration removed from the register because of non-payment of the renewal fee	TM 9	\$150.00 for each trade mark
10	Conversions of pending application (including certification and collective marks)	TM 10	\$250.00
11	Application to register a change of proprietor	TM 11	\$65.00 in respect of each trade mark
12	Request to merge either applications or registrations	TM 12	\$150.00 per class
13	Request to change the details of an application or a registration	TM 13	\$40.00 per item
14	Notice to surrender an application or registration	TM 14	\$30.00
15	Notice of a partial surrender of the specification of goods and services for which the mark is registered	TM 15	\$35.00





16	Application to record or cancel a registrable transaction other than an assignment or licence	TM 16	\$50.00 in respect of each trade mark
17	Request for alteration of a registered mark	TM 17	\$200.00
18	Application for the revocation, invalidation or rectification of registration	TM 18	\$225.00
19	Application to intervene in proceedings for the revocation, invalidation or rectification of a registration	TM 19	\$100.00
20	Request for information about applications and registered marks	TM 20	\$50.00 per information
21	Request for a certified copy	TM 21	\$20.00 per certificate
22	Request to appoint or change an agent or to enter or change an address for service	TM 22	\$6.00
23	Filing of regulations governing use of certification or collective marks	TM 23	
24	Application to amend the regulations governing the use of a certification or collective mark	TM 24	\$60.00
25	Application to register a licensee	TM 25	\$50.00 in respect of each trade mark
26	Application to remove or amend the recordal of a licence	TM 26	\$50.00 in respect of each trade mark
27	Form for publication	TM 27	\$125.00
28	Notice to the Registrar of attendance at hearing	TM 28	\$300.00
29	Counter-statement to notice of opposition in respect of collective or certification marks	TM 29	\$290.00 for each counter-statement
30	Notice to the Registrar of attendance at hearing in respect of a collective or certification mark	TM 30	\$350.00
31	Certificate issued under section 41 and rule 34	TM 31	
32	Application to register a collective or certification mark	TM 32	\$150.00 per class





THIRD SCHEDULE

CLASSIFICATION OF GOODS AND SERVICES

PART I

CLASSES OF GOODS

Class 1	Chemicals used in industry, science and photography, as well as in agriculture, horticulture and forestry; unprocessed artificial resins, unprocessed plastics; manures; fire extinguishing compositions; tempering and soldering preparations; chemical substances for preserving foodstuffs; tanning substances; adhesives used in industry
Class 2	Paints, varnishes, lacquers; preservatives against rust and against deterioration of wood; colorants; mordants; raw natural resins; metals in foil and powder form for use in painting, decorating, printing and art
Class 3	Bleaching preparations and other substances for laundry use; cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; non-medicated soaps; perfumery, essential oils, non-medicated cosmetics, non-medicated hair lotions; non-medicated dentifrices
Class 4	Industrial oils and greases; lubricants; dust absorbing, wetting and binding compositions; fuels (including motor spirit) and illuminants; candles and wicks for lighting
Class 5	Pharmaceuticals, medical and veterinary preparations; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use, food for babies; dietary supplements for humans and animals; plasters, materials for dressings; material for stopping teeth, dental wax; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides
Class 6	Common metals and their alloys, ores; metal materials for building and construction; transportable buildings of metal; non-electric cables and wires of common metal; small items of metal hardware; metal containers for storage or transport; safes
Class 7	Machines and machine tools; motors and engines (except for land vehicles); machine coupling and transmission components (except for land vehicles); agricultural implements other than hand-operated; incubators for eggs; automatic vending machines
Class 8	Hand tools and implements (hand-operated); cutlery; side arms; razors
Class 9	Scientific, nautical, surveying, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, checking (supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; apparatus and instruments for conducting, switching, transforming,

accumulating, regulating or controlling electricity; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data carriers, recording discs; compact discs, DVDs and other digital recording media; mechanisms for coin-operated





apparatus; cash registers, calculating machines, data processing equipment, computers; computer software; fire-extinguishing apparatus

- Class 10 Surgical, medical, dental and veterinary apparatus and instruments; artificial limbs, eyes and teeth; orthopaedic articles; suture materials; therapeutic and assistive devices adapted for the disabled; massage apparatus; apparatus, devices and articles for nursing infants; sexual activity apparatus, devices and articles
- Class 11 Apparatus for lighting, heating, steam generating, cooking, refrigerating, drying, ventilating, water supply and sanitary purposes
- Class 12 Vehicles; apparatus for locomotion by land, air or water
- Class 13 Firearms; ammunition and projectiles; explosives; fireworks
- Class 14 Precious metals and their alloys; jewellery, precious and semi-precious stones; horological and chronometric instruments
- Class 15 Musical instruments
- Class 16 Paper and cardboard; printed matter; bookbinding material; photographs; stationery and office requisites, except furniture; adhesives for stationery or household purposes; artists' and drawing materials; paintbrushes; instructional and teaching materials; plastic sheets, films and bags for wrapping and packaging; printers' type, printing blocks
- Class 17 Unprocessed and semi-processed rubber, gutta-percha, gum, asbestos, mica and substitutes for all these materials; plastics and resins in extruded form for use in manufacture; packing, stopping and insulating materials; flexible pipes, tubes and hoses, not of metal
- Class 18 Leather and imitations of leather; animal skins and hides; luggage and carrying bags; umbrellas and parasols; walking sticks; whips, harness and saddlery; collars, leashes and clothing for animals
- Class 19 Building materials (non-metallic); non-metallic rigid pipes for building; asphalt, pitch and bitumen; non-metallic transportable buildings; monuments, not of metal
- Class 20 Furniture, mirrors, picture frames; containers, not of metal, for storage or transport; unworked or semi-worked bone, horn, whalebone or mother-of-pearl; shells; meerschaum; yellow amber
- Class 21 Household or kitchen utensils and containers; combs and sponges; brushes, except paintbrushes; brush-making materials; articles for cleaning purposes; unworked or semi-worked glass, except building glass; glassware, porcelain and earthenware
- Class 22 Ropes and string; nets; tents and tarpaulins; awnings of textile or synthetic materials; sails; sacks for the transport and storage of materials in bulk; padding, cushioning and





	stuffing materials, except of paper, cardboard, rubber or plastics; raw fibrous textile materials and substitutes therefor
Class 23	Yarns and threads, for textile use
Class 24	Textiles and substitutes for textiles; household linen; curtains of textile or plastic
Class 25	Clothing, footwear, headgear
Class 26	Lace and embroidery, ribbons and braid; buttons, hooks and eyes, pins and needles; artificial flowers; hair decorations; false hair
Class 27	Carpets, rugs, mats and matting, linoleum and other materials for covering existing floors; wall hangings (non-textile)
Class 28	Games, toys and playthings; video game apparatus; gymnastic and sporting articles; decorations for Christmas trees
Class 29	Meat, fish, poultry and game; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies, jams, compotes; eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats
Class 30	Coffee, tea, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; flour and preparations made from cereals; bread, pastries and confectionery; edible ices; sugar, honey, treacle; yeast, baking-powder; salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice
Class 31	Raw and unprocessed agricultural, aquacultural, horticultural and forestry products; raw and unprocessed grains and seeds; fresh fruits and vegetables, fresh herbs; natural plants and flowers; bulbs, seedlings and seeds for planting; live animals; foodstuffs and beverages for animals; malt
Class 32	Beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic beverages; fruit beverages and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages
Class 33	Alcoholic beverages (except beers)
Class 34	Tobacco; smokers' articles; matches

PART II

CLASSES OF SERVICES

Class 35	Advertising; business management; business administration; office functions
Class 36	Insurance; financial affairs; monetary affairs; real estate affairs





Class 37	Building construction; repair; installation services
Class 38	Telecommunications
Class 39	Transport; packaging and storage of goods; travel arrangement
Class 40	Treatment of materials
Class 41	Education; providing of training; entertainment; sporting and cultural activities
Class 42	Scientific and technological services and research and design relating thereto; industrial analysis and research services; design and development of computer hardware and software
Class 43	Services for providing food and drink; temporary accommodation
Class 44	Medical services; veterinary services; hygienic and beauty care for human beings or animals; agriculture, horticulture and forestry services
Class 45	Legal services; security services for the physical protection of tangible property and individuals; personal and social services rendered by others to meet the needs of individuals





REGISTRAR OF TRADE MARK BRUNEI DARUSSALAM

TRADE MARK ACTS [Chapter 98]

NEW TRADE MARK APPLICATIONS FILED

[540]

KASTONE

[210] 51571 [220] 24 August, 2020

[730] SUZUKACOAT (M) SDN. BHD.
 Lot 6492, Jalan Haji Abdul Manan, Off Jalan Meru, 41050 Klang, Selangor Malaysia.

[740] Messrs. PINTAS CONSULTING GROUP SDN BHD

[750] c/o MIA Management Services
P.O. Box 18, Anggerek Desa Complex,
Bandar Seri Begawan BB3780,
Brunei Darussalam

[571] KASTONE is an invented word which has no meaning.

[510][511]

Cl.19. bituminous coatings for roofing; fireproof cement coatings; materials for making and coating roads; road coating materials; coatings [building materials]

[540]

FORT

[210] 51680 [220] 8 October, 2020

[730] YONG WAI HONG, 10 Lorong Merak Dua, Sungai Dua, 11700 Gelugor, Pulau Pinang, Malaysia

[740] Messrs. AIP LAW

[750] Unit Nos. 404A-410A 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya Jalan Pemancha





Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811 Brunei Darussalam

[510][511]

Cl.34. Cigarettes; tobaccos; cigars; electronic cigarettes; cases for electronic cigarettes; cases for electronic cigarettes accessories; cartridges sold filled with chemical flavourings in liquid or gel form for electronic cigarettes; smokers' mouthpieces for electronic cigarettes; flavourings, other than essential oils, for use in electronic cigarettes; liquid nicotine solutions for use in electronic cigarettes; electronic cigarette liquids; electronic cigarette gel containing nicotine; electronic cigarette liquid solutions containing nicotine; flavour essences for electronic cigarettes and electronic smoking devices; electronic cigarette atomizers; electronic cigarette cartomizers; nicotine-free liquid solutions containing flavourings for electronic cigarettes and electronic smoking devices; personal vaporisers and electronic cigarettes; ampoules, cartridges and refill cartridges for electronic smoking devices and electronic cigarettes; electronic vaporizers as an alternative to cigarettes; electronic cigarettes boxes; smokers' articles; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods.

[540]

Regina

[210] 52301

[220] 9 August, 2021

[730] YONG WAI HONG

10 Lorong Merak Dua, Sungai Dua, 11700 Gelugor, Pulau Pinang, Malaysia

[740] Messrs. AIP LAW

[750] Unit Nos. 404A-410A,
 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya,
 Jalan Pemancha,
 Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811
 Brunei Darussalam

[510][511]

Cl.34. Cigarettes; tobaccos; cigars; electronic cigarettes; cases for electronic cigarettes; cases for electronic cigarettes accessories; cartridges sold filled with chemical flavourings in liquid or gel form for electronic cigarettes; smokers' mouthpieces for electronic cigarettes; flavourings, other than essential oils, for use in electronic cigarettes; liquid nicotine solutions for use in electronic cigarettes; electronic cigarette liquids; electronic cigarette gel containing nicotine; electronic cigarette liquid solutions containing nicotine; flavour essences for electronic cigarettes and electronic smoking devices; electronic cigarette atomizers; electronic cigarette cartomizers; nicotine-free liquid solutions containing flavourings for electronic cigarettes and electronic smoking devices; personal vaporisers and electronic cigarettes; ampoules, cartridges and refill cartridges for electronic smoking devices and electronic cigarettes; electronic vaporizers as an alternative to cigarettes; electronic cigarettes boxes; smokers' articles; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods.





[540]

Marble

[210] 52302

[220] 9 August, 2021

[730] YONG WAI HONG
10 Lorong Merak Dua,
Sungai Dua,
11700 Gelugor,
Pulau Pinang,
Malaysia

[740] Messrs. AIP LAW

[750] Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam

[510][511]

Cl.34. Cigarettes; tobaccos; cigars; electronic cigarettes; cases for electronic cigarettes; cases for electronic cigarettes accessories; cartridges sold filled with chemical flavourings in liquid or gel form for electronic cigarettes; smokers' mouthpieces for electronic cigarettes; flavourings, other than essential oils, for use in electronic cigarettes; liquid nicotine solutions for use in electronic cigarettes; electronic cigarette liquids; electronic cigarette gel containing nicotine; electronic cigarette liquid solutions containing nicotine; flavour essences for electronic cigarettes and electronic smoking devices; electronic cigarette atomizers; electronic cigarette cartomizers; nicotine-free liquid solutions containing flavourings for electronic cigarettes and electronic smoking devices; personal vaporisers and electronic cigarettes; ampoules, cartridges and refill cartridges for electronic smoking devices and electronic cigarettes; electronic vaporizers as an alternative to cigarettes; electronic cigarettes boxes; smokers' articles; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods.

[540]

HYPE

[210] 52512

[220] 18 December, 2021

[730] PLANET GROUP (M) SDN BHD
No. 5, Jalan Kencana Emas 2/3,
Kawasan Perindustrian Tebrau III,
81100 Johor Bahru,
Johor,
Malaysia





 [740] Messrs. AIP LAW
 [750] Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811 Brunei Darussalam

[510][511]

Cl.16. Address stamps; adhesive labels of paper; advertisement boards of paper or cardboard; advertising pamphlets; advertising signs of cardboard; advertising signs of paper; advertising signs of paper or cardboard; annuals [printed publications]; banners of paper; blueprints; books; boxes of cardboard; boxes of paper; brochures; bulletins [printed matter]; business cards; business forms; business record books; calendars; cardboard boxes; cardboard packaging; catalogues; diaries; display boxes of paper or cardboard; envelopes; event programs; flyers; forms, printed; greetings cards; handbooks [manuals]; labels of cardboard; labels of paper; leaflets; letter paper; magazines [periodicals]; memo pads; newsletters; newspapers; note pads; packaging bags of plastics; packaging boxes of cardboard; pamphlets; paper*; photographs; photographic prints; portraits; posters; printed vouchers; publication paper; stationery; training manuals; year planners; educational publications; printed publications; label paper; price tags; gift boxes; bags of paper or plastics for packaging; paper for wrapping and packaging.

Cl.18. All-purpose carrying bags; bags; bags of leather; boxes of imitation leather; boxes of leather; key pouches; purses; wrist-mounted wallets; backpacks; waist pouches; athletic bags; bags for campers; bags for climbers; bags for sports clothing; bags for sports; shoulder bags; hip bags; hipsacks; small backpacks; leather wallets; pocket wallets; traveling bags; wallets.

Cl.25. Articles of clothing, footwear and headgear; belts [clothing]; casual wear; clothing for men and women; jeans; shirts; jackets [clothing]; denim jackets; cotton jackets; track jackets; shorts; underwear; graphic tee-shirts; tee-shirts; hooded sweat shirts; long-sleeved tee-shirts; pants; track pants; denim shorts; sweatpants; sweat shorts; sweaters; crop tops; skirts; beanie hats; sun hats; toboggan hats; sports caps; vests; belts [clothing]; clothing for sports; footwear for sports; sandals; socks.

Cl.35. Administrative processing of purchase orders placed by telephone or computer; administrative processing of purchase orders within the framework of services provided by mail-order companies; advertising; advertising and marketing services; advertising and marketing services provided by means of social media; advertising and promotional services; advertising and publicity services provided via television, radio or mail; advertising by mail order; advertising in periodicals, brochures and newspapers; advertising of business websites; advertising services for the promotion of goods; advertising services to create corporate and brand identity; advertising via electronic media; advertising via mobile telephone networks; advertising via the internet; banner advertising; business administration; business management; business advisory services; business advice and consultancy relating to franchising; dissemination of advertising material online; distribution of flyers, brochures, printed matter and samples for advertising purposes; online advertising on computer networks; online marketing; online ordering services; providing business information via a website; providing business information via global computer networks; providing consumer information relating to goods and services; providing marketing information via websites; publicity and sales promotion relating to goods and services; publicity and sales promotion relating to goods and services available on-line; retail services featuring a wide variety of consumer goods; the bringing together, for the benefit of others, of a variety of goods, excluding the transport thereof, enabling customers to conveniently view and purchase those goods; computerized on-line ordering services; promoting the sale of fashion goods through promotional articles in magazines; retail or wholesale services for clothing; wholesale distributorship services for clothing; online retail store services featuring clothing; online wholesale store services featuring





clothing; retail store services featuring bags; wholesale store services featuring bags; online retail store services featuring bags; online wholesale store services featuring bags.

[540]

META

[210] 52548

[220] 3 January, 2022

[730] META PLATFORMS, INC.

1601 Willow Road

Menlo Park, California 94025 United States of America

[740] Messrs. DREW & NAPIER LLC

[750] c/o AIP Law

Unit 405A-410A

4th Floor, Wisma Jaya

Jalan Pemancha

Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811

Brunei Darussalam

[310] [320]

Date: 8 July, 2021 Country: Jamaica No. 083739

[510][511]

Cl.09. Downloadable software in the nature of a mobile application; Computer hardware; Downloadable software for social networking and creating and interacting with online communities; Downloadable software for creating, managing and accessing groups within virtual communities; Software development tools; Downloadable software to enable development, assessment, testing, and maintenance of mobile software applications for portable electronic communication devices, namely, mobile phones, smartphones, handheld computers and computer tablets; Downloadable software for use as an application programming interface (API); Downloadable software for organizing events, searching for events, calendaring and managing events; Downloadable software for creating, editing, uploading, downloading, accessing, viewing, posting, displaying, tagging, blogging, streaming, linking, annotating, indicating sentiment about, commenting on, interacting with, embedding, and sharing or otherwise providing electronic media, images, video, audio, audio-visual content, data, and information via the internet and communication networks; Downloadable computer software for finding content and content publishers, and for subscribing to content; Downloadable software for creating and managing social media profiles and user accounts; Interactive photo and video equipment, namely, kiosks for capturing, uploading, editing, printing and sharing digital images and video; Downloadable software for streaming multimedia entertainment content, audio-visual content, video content, and associated text and data; Downloadable software for enabling transmission of images, audio, audio visual and video content and data; Downloadable software for modifying photographs, images and audio, video, and audio-visual content; Downloadable software for use in taking and editing photographs and recording and editing videos; Downloadable software for processing images, graphics, audio, video, and text; Downloadable software for collecting, managing, organizing, synchronizing, and the storage of data and information;





Downloadable e-commerce software to allow users to perform electronic business transactions via a global computer and communication networks; Downloadable software and mobile application software providing a virtual marketplace; Downloadable software for sending and receiving electronic messages, alerts, notifications and reminders; Downloadable software for file sharing; Downloadable messaging software: Computer search engine software: Downloadable software for use in creating, managing, measuring, and disseminating advertising of others; Advertisement server, namely, a computer server for storing advertisements and delivering advertisements to websites; Downloadable software for creating, sharing, disseminating and posting advertising; Downloadable software for geo-location based advertising and product and service promotion; Downloadable software that enables individuals, groups, companies, and brands to create and maintain an online presence and interact with online communities for marketing purposes; Downloadable virtual reality software; Downloadable augmented reality software; Downloadable mixed reality software; Virtual reality software for interactive entertainment and virtual reality gaming; Augmented reality software for interactive entertainment and augmented reality gaming; Downloadable software for integrating electronic data with real world environments for the purposes of entertainment, education, gaming, communicating, and social networking; Downloadable software for use in enabling computers, video game consoles, handheld video game consoles, tablet computers, mobile devices, and mobile telephones to provide virtual reality and augmented reality experiences; Downloadable software for operating, configuring, and managing virtual reality headsets and controllers; Downloadable software for gesture recognition, object tracking, motion control, and content visualization; Software, firmware and hardware for use in visual, voice, audio, motion, eye and gesture tracking and recognition; Downloadable software for navigating a virtual reality and augmented reality environments; Downloadable software for enabling users to experience virtual reality and augmented reality visualization, manipulation, and immersion; Downloadable software for recording, storing, transmitting, receiving, displaying and analyzing data from wearable computer hardware; Downloadable software for use in creating and designing virtual reality and augmented reality software; Application programming interface (API) for computer software for developing virtual reality and augmented reality experiences; Virtual reality game computer hardware; Augmented reality game computer hardware; Mixed reality game computer hardware; Virtual reality computer hardware; Augmented reality computer hardware; Motion tracking sensors for virtual reality and augmented reality technology; Virtual reality hardware, namely, headsets, glasses, and controllers for engaging in virtual reality experiences and playing virtual reality games; Augmented reality hardware, namely, headsets, glasses, and controllers for engaging in augmented reality experiences and playing augmented reality games; Wearable computing devices comprised primarily of software and display screens for connection to computers, tablet computers, mobile devices, and mobile phones in order to enable virtual reality and augmented reality world experiences; Hardware and software for operating sensor devices; Electronic sensor devices, cameras, projectors, and microphones for gesture, facial, and voice detection, capture and recognition; Hardware and software for detecting objects, user gestures and commands; Downloadable electronic game software in the nature of video games, computer games, interactive multimedia games, and virtual, augmented, and mixed reality games; Computer software for controlling the operation of audio and video devices; Video display software; Downloadable software for accessing and viewing text, images and electronic data relating to conferences in the field of software development; Downloadable software for converting natural language into machine-executable commands; Downloadable software for facilitating interaction and communication between humans and AI (artificial intelligence) platforms; Application programming interface (API) for use in developing AI (artificial intelligence) platforms, namely, bots, virtual agents and virtual assistants; Downloadable software, namely, an interpretive interface for facilitating interaction between humans and machines; Artificial intelligence software, namely, machine learning software, visual perception software, speech or language recognition software, decision-making software, translation software, touch recognition software, conversational query software, software for converting natural language into machineexecutable commands, and digital assistant software; Downloadable virtual assistant software that can perform tasks or services on behalf of a user that is activated by user input, location awareness, and online information; Downloadable software for providing consumer information; Downloadable software for providing electronic maps; Location-aware downloadable software for searching, determining, and sharing locations; Downloadable software for searching and identifying employment





opportunities; Downloadable software for identifying and allowing users to contact government representatives; Downloadable software providing location-based weather information; Downloadable software providing, linking to, or streaming news or current events information; Parental control software; Computer software; Computer operating systems; Downloadable software for enabling electronic devices to share data and communicate with each other; Computer peripheral devices; Wearable peripherals for computers, tablet computers, mobile devices and mobile telephones; Digital media streaming devices; Headsets and headphones; Video display hardware, namely, video drivers for video eyewear; Cameras; Batteries; Battery cases; Battery packs; Rechargeable electric battery devices, namely, rechargeable batteries and portable power supplies; Battery chargers; Rechargeable external battery packs for use with mobile electronic devices; Power charging and power management devices for mobile electronic devices; Charging stands for mobile electronic devices; External chargers for use with computers, tablet computers, mobile devices and mobile telephones; Wireless charging cases for use with computers, tablet computers, mobile devices and mobile telephones; Power adapters; Electrical adapters, cable, and connectors; Bags and cases specially adapted for mobile electronic devices; Protective covers and cases for mobile electronic devices; Holders, armbands, clips and carrying cases specially adapted for mobile electronic devices; Wall mounts for mounting mobile electronic devices; Stands for mobile electronic devices; Holders for mobile electronic devices; Remote controls for mobile electronic devices; Audio speakers; Electrical audio and speaker cables and connectors; Electronic cables parts and fittings; Electronic cables; Cables for optical signal transmission; Power cables and cable connectors; Microphones; Audio receivers; Audio transmitters; Head-mounted video display; Receivers of electronic signals; Video receivers; Wireless transmitters and receivers for reproduction of sound and signals; Electric sensors; Sensors for monitoring physical movements; SIM cards; Downloadable software for use in customer relationship management (CRM): Downloadable software for facilitating and arranging for the financing and distribution of fundraising and donations; Downloadable software for online charitable fundraising services and financial donation services; Downloadable software for use in facilitating voice over internet protocol (VOIP) calls, phone calls, video calls, text messages, instant message and online social networking services; Telecommunications equipment for providing third party access to, and enabling the transmission of video, data and voice over, global communications networks, namely, mobile and access computer and mobile telephone terminals, base transceiver stations and wireless radio parts thereof, data transceivers, data repeaters, routers and switches, transmission circuits, integrated circuits, computer hardware, mobile cloud clients and servers, multiplexers, digital signal processors, radio frequency signal processors, mobile switching circuits, air traffic electrical controllers, mobility electrical controllers, access electrical controllers, remote port electrical controllers, radio ports, antennas, electronic radio components, software for telecommunications applications, and mobile core networks comprising data transceivers, wireless networks and gateways for collection, transmission and management of data, voice and video; Communication software and communication computer hardware for providing access to the Internet; Telecommunications equipment; Radio receivers and transmitters; GPS receivers; Downloadable software to allow users to perform e-commerce transactions via the internet and communications networks; Downloadable computer software that allows users to make payments and transfer funds; Downloadable computer software that enables online users to make payments and transfer funds across multiple websites and mobile applications; Downloadable computer software for processing electronic payments; Computer software in the nature of a query engine; Downloadable software for facilitating machine learning; Downloadable software for building user interfaces; Downloadable electronic publications; Downloadable software for opinion polling; Downloadable software allowing users to post questions with answer options; Interactive photo and video equipment, namely, kiosks computer hardware for capturing, uploading, editing, printing and sharing digital images and video; Downloadable software for the synchronization of data between a remote station or device and a fixed or remote station or device; Voice command and recognition software, speech to text conversion software; Voice-enabled software applications for personal information management; Home automation and home device integration software; Wireless communication software for voice, audio, video, and data transmission; Downloadable software used for controlling stand-alone voice controlled information and personal assistant devices; Downloadable software for voice recognition for use in connection with the transmission of voice and data; Downloadable software for accessing, browsing, and searching online





databases, audio, video, and multimedia content, games, and software applications, and software application marketplaces; Downloadable software for use to connect and control internet of things (iot) electronic devices; Computer application software for handheld wireless devices, namely, software for controlling, integrating, operating, connecting, and managing voice controlled information devices, namely, cloud-connected and voice-controlled smart consumer electronic devices and electronic personal assistant devices; Downloadable software for processing, reproducing, synchronizing, recording, organizing, downloading, uploading, transmitting, streaming, receiving, playing and viewing text, multimedia and data files; Downloadable software, for personalized, interactive television (TV) programming and for use in displaying and manipulating visual media, graphic images, text, photographs, illustrations, digital animation, video clips, film footage and audio data; Downloadable software in the nature of a mobile application for telecommunication services for providing transmission of voice, data, video, and media content via the internet and the worldwide web for computers or other portable consumer electronic devices; Downloadable software for searching television entertainment exploration guides; Downloadable software for searching, locating, compiling, indexing, correlating, navigating, obtaining, downloading, receiving, encoding, decoding, playing, storing and organizing text, data, images, graphics, audio and video on a global computer network; Downloadable software to enhance mobile access to the internet via computers, mobile computers, and mobile communications devices; Downloadable software for formatting and converting content, text, visual works, audio works, audiovisual works, literary works, data, files, documents and electronic works into a format compatible with portable electronic devices and computers; Electronic communication equipment and instruments, namely, mobile and wearable digital electronic devices for sending and receiving of text, data, audio, image, and video files; Telecommunications apparatus and instruments, namely, speakers and microphones sold as component features of computers, mobile and wearable digital electronic devices for the sending and receiving of telephone calls, text messages, electronic mail, and other digital data, and for use in providing access to the internet; Electronic notepads; Electronic personal organizers; Electronic voice recording and voice recognition apparatus; Portable digital electronic devices for recording, organizing, transmitting, manipulating, reviewing, and receiving text, data, and digital files; Wearable computer hardware; Wearable digital electronic devices comprised primarily of software for alerts, messages, emails, and reminders, and for recording, organizing, transmitting, manipulating, reviewing, and receiving text, data, audio, image and digital files and display screens; Downloadable software for accessing, browsing and searching online databases; Downloadable software for accessing, monitoring, searching, displaying, reading, recommending, sharing, organizing, and annotating news, sports, weather, commentary, and other information, content from periodicals, blogs, and websites, and other text, data, graphics, images, audio, video, and multimedia content; Downloadable software for creating, authoring, distributing, downloading, transmitting, receiving, playing, editing, extracting, encoding, decoding, displaying, storing and organizing text, data, graphics, images, audio, video, and multimedia content, electronic publications, and electronic games; Apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; Apparatus for transmission of communication; Apparatus for data storage, namely, mobile and wearable digital electronic devices for the storage of text, data, audio, image, and video files; Blockchain; Blockchain software; Downloadable software in the field of blockchain; Downloadable software for use with digital currency, crypto currency and virtual currency; Digital currency wallet and storage services software; Downloadable computer software for use as a cryptocurrency wallet; Cryptocurrency hardware wallet; Downloadable computer software for use as a digital wallet; Downloadable computer software for use as an electronic wallet; Computer programs and downloadable computer application software for electronic storage of data; Downloadable software for providing a digital wallet; Downloadable software for digital currency payment and exchange transactions; Downloadable software for use in managing portfolios of digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; Downloadable software for electronic wallet services; Downloadable e-wallets; Distributed ledger platform software; Software for use with distributed ledger technology; Downloadable software which facilitates the ability of users to view, analyze, record, store, monitor, manage, trade and exchange digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; Downloadable software for sending, receiving, accepting, buying, selling, storing, transmitting, trading and exchanging digital currency, virtual currency,





cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; Downloadable software for implementing and recording financial transactions; Downloadable software for use in financial trading; Downloadable software for use in financial exchange; Downloadable software for accessing financial information and market data and trends; Downloadable software for providing authentication of parties to a financial transaction; Downloadable software for maintaining ledgers for financial transactions; Downloadable software for the management of cryptographic security of electronic transmissions across computer networks; Downloadable software for encrypting and enabling secure transmission of digital information over the Internet; Downloadable software for allowing users to calculate parameters related to financial transactions; Downloadable software for electronic funds transfer; Downloadable software for currency conversion; Downloadable software for the collection and distribution of data; Downloadable software for payment transactions; Downloadable software for connecting computers to local databases and global computer networks; Downloadable software for creating searchable databases of information and data; Downloadable software for managing and validating digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital asset, blockchain asset, digitized asset, digital token, crypto token and utility token transactions; Downloadable software for creating and managing smart contracts; Downloadable software for managing payment and exchange transactions; Downloadable software and hardware for use as a digital currency wallet, virtual currency walled, digital asset wallet, crypto token wallet, and utility wallet; Downloadable software for creating a decentralized and open source digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digitized assets, digital token for use in blockchain-based transactions; Computer application software for blockchain-based platforms, namely, software for digital exchanges for virtual items; Downloadable software for creating, selling and managing blockchain-based tokens or appcoins; Downloadable software for use in an electronic financial platform; Downloadable software for processing electronic payments and for transferring funds to and from others; Blockchain platform software; Downloadable software for use in the management and implementation of digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain asset, digitized asset, digital token, crypto token and utility token transactions; Downloadable software for creating and managing a blockchain platform for use in managing digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain asset, digitized asset, digital token, crypto token and utility token accounts; Downloadable software for managing crypto currency and digital currency accounts; Downloadable software for use in payments, purchases, and investments using digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; Downloadable software for use in managing the conversion of digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens into hard currency; Downloadable software for developing, deploying, and managing software applications, and integrating software applications for digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain asset, digitized asset, digital token, crypto token and utility token accounts; Downloadable software and hardware for use in electronically exchanging currency for digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; Downloadable software for use as an application programming interface (API) for the development, testing, and integration of blockchain software applications; Computer hardware for digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain asset, and digitized asset mining; Security token hardware; Electronic currency converters; Downloadable software, namely, electronic financial platform that accommodates multiple types of payment and transactions in an integrated mobile phone, personal digital assistant (PDA), and web-based environment; Downloadable software for creating tokens to be used to pay for products and services, and that may be traded or exchanged for cash value; Downloadable software for managing digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized asset, digital token, crypto token and utility token payments, money transfers, and commodity transfers; Downloadable software for use as an application program interface (API) software for use in computer hardware device identification; Downloadable software for use in authenticating user access to computers and computer networks; Downloadable software for use in facilitating secure transactions; Downloadable software for use in accessing, reading, tracking, and using blockchain technology; Downloadable software and hardware for managing identity information, access rights to information resources and applications and authentication functionality; Downloadable





software for network identification verification, authentication and management services for security purposes; Downloadable authentication software for controlling access to and communications with computers and computer networks; Magnetically encoded credit cards and payment cards; Encryption devices; Security tokens; Downloadable software for use as a security token; Downloadable software used in issuing digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; Crypto tokens and utility tokens; Downloadable software used in auditing digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; Ad server, namely, a computer server for storing advertisements and delivering advertisements to websites; Altimeters; Application programming interface (API) for computer software for developing and creating virtual reality, augmented reality and mixed reality experiences; Application programming interface (API) for computer software which facilitates online services for social networking and for data retrieval, upload, download, access and management; Application programming interface (API) for software which facilitates online services for social networking and for data retrieval, upload, download, access and management; Application programming interface (API) for use in building software applications; Augmented reality glasses; Augmented reality headsets; Augmented reality software; Augmented reality software for interactive entertainment; Augmented reality software for navigating an augmented reality environment; Augmented reality software for object tracking, motion control and content visualization; Augmented reality software for operating augmented reality headsets; Augmented reality software for users to experience augmented reality visualization, manipulation and immersion; Cables, namely, electronic cables and connection cables; Cases, straps, wrist and arm bands for electronic monitoring devices; Computer application software for smartphones and mobile devices in the fields of fitness and exercise featuring personal training services, coaching, workouts and fitness assessments; Computer application software for use in connection with configuring and controlling wearable computer hardware and wearable computer peripherals; Computer hardware for displaying data and video; Computer hardware for use in measuring heart rhythm; Computer hardware for use in taking electrocardiograms; Computer operating system software; Computer peripheral equipment for use with smartwatches, namely, smartwatch bands and smartwatch straps; Computer peripherals for displaying data and video; Computer peripherals for mobile devices for displaying data and video, namely, peripherals worn on the head for mobile devices for displaying data and video; Computer peripherals for mobile devices for remotely accessing and transmitting data, namely, peripherals worn on the head for mobile devices for remotely accessing and transmitting data; Computer peripherals for mobile devices, namely, electronic devices, monitors, sensors, and displays for sensing, monitoring, recording, displaying, measuring, and transmitting global positioning, direction, distance, altitude, speed, navigational information, weather information, temperature, physical activity level, heart rate, pulse rate, blood pressure, calories burned, steps taken, and biometric data; Computer peripherals for remotely accessing and transmitting data; Computer software and computer application software for mobile phones and personal digital devices that provides a fitness assessment and fitness score by comparing previous athletic performances and fitness levels with future athletic performances and fitness levels, and provides advice and customized workouts for improving in specific areas of a particular sport or fitness activity; Computer software and computer application software for mobile phones and personal digital devices that monitor, track, and compare sport activity and fitness level; Computer software and computer application software for mobile phones and personal digital devices that evaluates a user's fitness level and athleticism, and provides fitness scores; Computer software and computer application software for mobile phones and personal digital devices that provides tips, coaching, and personalized workouts, to improve the user's fitness score; Computer software and computer application software for mobile phones and personal digital devices for communicating with gaming consoles, personal computers, personal digital devices, and mobile phones, regarding time, pace, speed, steps taken, athletic skill, calories burned, agility, motion, balance, coordination, and flexibility; Computer software and computer application software for mobile phones and personal digital devices for monitoring, uploading, and downloading data regarding sport activity, fitness training, and fitness level to the internet and other computer and electronic communication networks; Computer software and computer application software that detects user's movements during physical activity, fitness sessions, workouts, to provide personalized fitness scores and assessments; Computer software and firmware, namely, operating system programs, database





synchronization software, and data synchronization programs; Computer software development tools; Computer software for accessing, browsing and searching online databases; Computer software for accessing, monitoring, searching, displaying, reading, recommending, sharing, organizing, and annotating news, sports, weather, commentary, and other information, content from periodicals, blogs, and websites, and other text, data, graphics, images, audio, video, and multimedia content; Computer software for communicating with gaming consoles regarding time, pace, speed, steps taken, athletic skill, calories burned, agility, motion, balance, coordination, and flexibility; Computer software for creating, authoring, distributing, downloading, transmitting, receiving, playing, editing, extracting, encoding, decoding, displaying, storing and organizing text, data, graphics, images, audio, video, and multimedia content, and electronic publications, and electronic games; Computer software for creating, editing, uploading, downloading, accessing, viewing, posting, displaying, tagging, blogging, streaming, linking, annotating, indicating sentiment about, commenting on, embedding, transmitting, and sharing or otherwise providing electronic media or information via computer the internet and communication networks; Computer software for creating, managing, and interacting with an online community; Computer software for fitness and weight management; Computer software for fitness, fitness assessments, and sport activities; Computer software for integrating electronic data with real world environments for the purposes of entertainment, communicating, and social networking; Computer software for managing information regarding tracking, compliance and motivation with a health and fitness program; Computer software for modifying and enabling transmission of images, audio, audio visual and video content and data; Computer software for modifying photographs, images and audio, video, and audio-visual content with photographic filters and virtual reality, mixed reality and augmented reality (AR) effects, namely, graphics, animations, text, drawings, geotags, metadata tags, hyperlinks; Computer software for monitoring, processing, displaying, storing and transmitting data relating to a user's physical activity; Computer software for processing images, graphics, audio, video, and text; Computer software for sending and receiving electronic messages, graphics, images, audio and audio visual content via computer the internet and communication networks; Computer software for sending and receiving electronic messages, alerts, notifications and reminders; Computer software for sensing, monitoring, recording, displaying, measuring, and transmitting global positioning, direction, distance, altitude, speed, navigational information, weather information, temperature, physical activity level, heart rate, pulse rate, blood pressure, calories burned, steps taken, and biometric data; Computer software for setting up, configuring, operating and controlling mobile devices, wearable devices, mobile phones, computers, and computer peripherals; Computer software for social networking and interacting with online communities; Computer software for the collection, managing, editing, organizing, modifying, transmission, sharing, and storage of data and information; Computer software for the redirection of messages, Internet e-mail, and/or other data to one or more electronic wearable wireless communication devices from a data store on or associated with a personal computer or a server; Computer software for tracking and managing information regarding health, fitness, and wellness programs; Computer software for use as an application programming interface (API); Computer software for use in creating, managing, measuring, and disseminating advertising of others; Computer software for viewing digital images and photographs provided as updates for or in combination with head-mounted display screen devices; Computer software for wireless content, data and information delivery; Computer software for wireless data communication for receiving, processing, transmitting and displaying information relating to fitness, body fat, body mass index; Computer software in the field of health, fitness, exercise, and wellness for sensing, monitoring, recording, displaying, measuring, and transmitting global positioning, direction, distance, altitude, speed, navigational information, temperature, physical activity level, heart rate, pulse rate, blood pressure, calories burned, steps taken, and biometric data and for tracking and managing information regarding health, fitness, exercise, and wellness programs; Computer software that detects user's movements during physical activity, fitness sessions, workouts, to provide personalized fitness scores and assessments; Computer software that evaluates a user's fitness level and athleticism, and provides fitness scores; Computer software that monitor, track, and compare sport activity and fitness level; Computer software that provides a fitness assessment and fitness score by comparing previous athletic performances and fitness levels with future athletic performances and fitness levels, and provides advice and customized workouts for improving in specific areas of a particular sport or fitness activity; Computer software that provides tips, coaching,





and personalized workouts, to improve the user's fitness score; Computer software to enable accessing, displaying, editing, linking, sharing and otherwise providing electronic media and information via the internet and communications networks; Computer software to enable development, assessment, testing, and maintenance of mobile software applications for portable electronic communication devices, namely, mobile phones, smartphones, handheld computers and computer tablets; Computer software to enhance the audio-visual capabilities of multimedia applications, namely, for the three-dimensional rendering of graphics, still images and moving pictures provided as updates for or in combination with head-mounted display screen devices; Computer software, downloadable computer software and mobile application software for creating, managing and accessing groups within virtual communities; Computer software, namely, an application providing social networking functionalities; Computer software, namely, an interpretive interface for facilitating interaction between humans and machines; Computer software, namely, software development tools for the creation, debugging, and deployment of software applications for smart glasses, near eye displays, head mounted displays, and smartphones; Computers, namely, smartwatches; Connection cables; Digital video eyewear; Digital video eyewear, head mounted video displays, namely, micro screens and associated optics, virtual reality headsets, associated electronics, namely, connection cables and adaptors, software and firmware for displaying video games, electronic media and images; Downloadable computer application software for mobile phones, smartphones, computers, tablets, smart glasses, digital video eyewear, wearable digital electronic devices, namely, glasses, goggles, and headsets, head mounted displays, near eye display systems, communications networks, cloud computing services, and computer systems for communicating between the devices, networks and services; Downloadable computer application software for smart glasses, near eye display systems, and head mounted displays for displaying icons, determining and responding to user selection of icons, controlling connections to and communication with other devices. networks, and systems, operating a camera to record and display images and audio visual files, organizing digital image and audio visual files, controlling microphones, controlling sound level of built-in speakers, transferring computer files between the smart glasses, near eye display systems, head mounted displays and other devices, networks, and systems, controlling user notifications, controlling a touchpad, controlling and obtaining data from sensors in the smart glasses, near eye display systems, and head mounted displays, including accelerometers, barometric, temperature, tilt, tip, and yawl sensors, head orientation sensors, and GPS receivers, controlling the speed of the CPU, and sensing and displaying the battery charge level, and displaying, capturing, recording, and streaming data, images, and audio visual content in standard reality, augmented reality, and mixed reality environments; Downloadable computer application software for smart glasses, near eye display systems, and head mounted displays for the generation and display of standard reality, augmented reality, mixed reality content; Downloadable computer application software for smart glasses, near eye display systems, and head mounted displays for communication with other smart glasses, near eye display systems, and head mounted displays; Downloadable computer software for enabling capture, storage, and transmission of photographs, videos, data, and information with a user's biometric, health, and other performance data overlaid and integrated into the recording; Downloadable computer software for viewing and interacting with a feed of images, audio, audio-visual and video content and associated text and data; Downloadable computer software, namely, downloadable mobile application for setting up, configuring, and controlling wearable computer hardware and wearable computer peripherals; Electric cables; Electrical adapters; Electronic monitoring devices incorporating indicators that light up and change color based on wearer's cumulative activity level; Electronic monitoring devices incorporating microprocessors, digital display, and accelerometers, for detecting, storing, reporting, monitoring, uploading and downloading sport, fitness training, and activity data to the internet, and communication with gaming consoles and personal computers, regarding time, pace, speed, steps taken, athletic skill, calories burned, heart and body rate, global positioning, direction, distance, altitude, navigational and weather information; Electronic navigational instruments and apparatus; Fitness and exercise sensors, monitors, and displays for sensing, monitoring, recording, displaying, measuring, and transmitting global positioning, direction, distance, altitude, speed, temperature, and navigational information, to be worn during exercise and for sports activities; Gesture recognition software; Glasses with the function of wireless communication; Global positioning system (GPS) devices; Goggles for enabling virtual reality, augmented reality and mixed reality world experiences; Hardware and software to view virtual images in creating virtual,





augmented and mixed reality; Head mounted video display; Head-mounted display screen devices and their component parts, namely, video display cards; Headsets; Headsets for use with computers; interactive entertainment software; interface electronics, namely, video driver interface circuits for digital video eyewear; Location-aware computer software, downloadable computer software and mobile application software for searching, determining and sharing locations; Loudspeakers; Messaging software; Microdisplays, namely, head mounted video displays and near eye video displays; Mixed reality computer hardware; Mixed reality glasses; Mixed reality headsets; Mixed reality software; Mixed reality software for interactive entertainment; Mixed reality software for navigating a mixed reality environment; Mixed reality software for object tracking, motion control and content visualization; Mixed reality software for operating mixed reality headsets; Mixed reality software for users to experience mixed reality visualization, manipulation and immersion; Mobile application software for creating personalized fitness training programs; Motion tracking sensors for augmented reality technology; Motion tracking sensors for mixed reality technology; Motion tracking sensors for virtual reality technology; Multifunctional electronic devices for displaying, measuring, and uploading to the Internet information including time, date, body and heart rates, global positioning, direction, distance, altitude, speed, steps taken, calories burned, navigational information, weather information, the temperature, wind speed, and the declination of body and heart rates, altitude and speed; Multifunctional electronic devices for displaying, measuring, and uploading to the Internet information including time, date, heart rate, global positioning, direction, distance, altitude, speed, steps taken, calories burned, navigational information, changes in heart rate, activity level, hours slept, quality of sleep, and silent wake alarm; Near eye display optics, namely, video display screens for mounting near a user's eyes and lenses for displaying images to a user; Near eye display systems comprised of GPS sensors, accelerometers, magnetometers, directional compasses, environment temperature sensors, and electronic tip and tilt orientation sensors; Near eye display systems comprising computer hardware, electronic display interfaces, and software for the generation and display of virtual reality and mixed reality content; Near eye display systems comprising computer hardware, electronic display interfaces, and software specifically adapted for goggles; Near eye display systems comprising eyewear and software for the generation and display of standard reality, augmented reality, and mixed reality content; Near eye displays; Network communication apparatus, namely, mobile and wearable digital electronic devices for the sending and receiving of text, data, audio, image, and video files across networks; Pedometers; Peripherals for mobile devices, namely, pedometers and altimeters; Personal assistant software; Personal digital assistants; Personal electronic devices used to track fitness goals and statistics; Personal fitness trackers; Personal video display devices in the nature of wearable displays for viewing digital content including virtual reality, augmented reality and mixed reality content; Personal video display screens; Portable, handheld, and personal digital electronic devices for recording, organizing, transmitting, manipulating, reviewing, and receiving text, data, and digital files; Remote control apparatus for wearable computer hardware and smartwatches; Sensors for scientific use to be worn by a human to gather human biometric data, mobile and wearable digital electronic devices for recording, organizing, transmitting, manipulating, and reviewing text, data, audio, image and video files; Smart glasses; Smart glasses with wired and wireless audio capability; Smartwatch bands; Smartwatch straps; Smartwatches; Social assistant software; Software and firmware for controlling, configuring and managing controllers; Software and firmware for displaying video games and electronic media on display screen devices provided as updates for or in combination with head-mounted display screen devices; Software and firmware for operating system programs; Software and firmware for video drivers and video processing provided as updates for or in combination with head-mounted display screen devices; Software and firmware for enabling electronic devices to share data and communicate with each other; Software driver programs for electronic devices for enabling computer hardware and electronic devices to communicate with each other; Software for advertisers to communicate and interact with online communities; Software for alerts, messages, emails, and reminders, and for recording, organizing, transmitting, manipulating, reviewing, and receiving text, data, audio, image and digital files and display screens; Software for communicating by wireless local area networks, wireless technologies, and other communication protocols between near-eye display systems and network devices, namely, mobile phones, smart phones, computers, tablets, and other computer systems; Software for converting natural language into machine-executable commands; Software for creating and managing social media profiles





and user accounts; Software for creating, editing, uploading, downloading, accessing, viewing, posting, displaying, tagging, blogging, streaming, linking, annotating, indicating sentiment about, commenting on, embedding, transmitting, and sharing or otherwise providing electronic media or information via computer and communication networks; Software for creating, managing and accessing groups within virtual communities; Software for creating, managing, and interacting with an online community; Software for facilitating and arranging for the financing and distribution of fundraising and donations; Software for generating images to be displayed in near-eye display system; Software for integrating electronic data with real world environments for the purposes of entertainment, education, gaming, communicating, and social networking; Software for modifying and enabling transmission of images, audio, audio visual and video content and data; Software for online charitable fundraising services and financial donation services; Software for ordering and/or purchasing goods and services; Software for organizing, searching for and managing events; Software for planning activities with other users, making recommendations; Software for processing images, graphics, audio, video, and text; Software for recording, storing, transmitting, receiving, displaying and analyzing data from wearable computer hardware; Software for smart phones and other computer systems to generate data, images, and audio for display in near-eye display systems and for transmitting such data, images, audio to near-eye display systems; Software for smart phones and other computer systems to receive data from near-eye display systems; Software for social and destination mapping; Software for social networking; Software for streaming multimedia entertainment content; Software for the collection, managing, editing, organizing, modifying, transmission, sharing, and storage of data and information; Software for tracking motion in, visualizing, manipulating, viewing, and displaying augmented, mixed and virtual reality experiences; Software for use as an application programming interface (API); Software for use in creating and designing virtual reality, augmented reality and mixed reality software; Software for wireless content, data and information delivery; Software in the nature of a mobile application; Software that enables individuals, groups, companies, and brands to create and maintain an online presence for marketing purposes; Software, namely, an interpretive interface for facilitating interaction between humans and machines; Telecommunications apparatus and instruments, namely, speakers and microphones sold as component features of computers, mobile and wearable digital electronic devices for the sending and receiving of telephone calls, text messages, electronic mail, and other digital data, and for use in providing access to the internet; Virtual reality glasses; Virtual reality headsets; Virtual reality software; Virtual reality software for interactive entertainment; Virtual reality software for navigating a virtual reality environment; Virtual reality software for object tracking, motion control and content visualization; Virtual reality software for operating virtual reality headsets; Virtual reality software for users to experience virtual reality visualization, manipulation and immersion; Virtual, augmented, and mixed reality software for use in enabling computers, video game consoles, handheld video game consoles, tablet computers, mobile devices, and mobile telephones to provide virtual, augmented, and mixed reality experiences; Watches, bracelets, and wrist bands that communicate data to personal digital assistants, smart phones, and personal computers through Internet websites and other computer and electronic communication networks; Waterproof near eye display systems comprising computer hardware, electronic display interfaces, and software for the generation and display of virtual reality and mixed reality content; Wearable activity trackers; Wearable computer peripherals; Wearable computing devices comprised primarily of software and display screens for connection to computers, tablet computers, mobile devices, and mobile phones in order to enable virtual reality, augmented reality and mixed reality world experiences; Wearable digital electronic devices comprised primarily of software for alerts, messages, emails, and reminders, and for recording, organizing, transmitting, manipulating, reviewing, and receiving text, data, audio, image and digital files and display screens; Wearable digital electronic devices, namely, glasses, goggles, and headsets; Wearable electronic devices, namely, watches, bracelets, and wristbands that are comprised of software that communicates data to personal digital assistants, smart phones, and personal computers through Internet websites and other computer and electronic communication networks; Wearable peripherals for computers, tablet computers, mobile devices and mobile telephones, namely, configurable head-mounted displays; Wireless computer peripherals; Virtual reality headsets for playing video games for connection to computers, video game consoles, handheld video game consoles, tablet computers, mobile devices, and mobile phones in order to enable virtual reality experiences; Audio and visual headsets for use in playing video games; Gaming





headsets adapted for use in playing video games; Software for electronic messaging.

Cl.28. Electronic and interactive multimedia game consoles; Video game interactive remote control units; Wearable peripherals for playing video games specially adapted for computers, video game consoles, handheld video game consoles, tablet computers, mobile devices, and mobile telephones; Game controllers for computer games; Hand-held units for playing electronic, computer, interactive, and video games; Gaming devices, mobile gaming devices, namely, gaming machines with or without video output for playing computer games and video games; Computer game consoles for use with an external display screen or monitor; Apparatus for electronic games other than those adapted for use with an external display screen or monitor; Apparatus for electronic games adapted for use with an external display screen or monitor; Bags specially adapted for handheld video games and video game consoles; Computer and video game joysticks; Computer gaming consoles for recreational game playing; Fitted plastic films known as skins for covering and protecting electronic game playing apparatus, namely, video game consoles and hand-held video game units; Game controllers in the nature of keyboards for computer games; Games apparatus adapted for use with television receivers; Hand held joy stick units for playing video games; Handheld game consoles; Hand-held electronic games adapted for use with television receivers only; Hand-held games with liquid crystal displays; Hand-held units for playing electronic games for use with external display screen or monitor; Home video game machines; LCD game machines; Player-operated electronic controllers for electronic video game machines; Protective carrying cases specially adapted for handheld video games and video game consoles; Standalone video game machine; Stands for electronic game playing apparatus, namely, video game consoles and handheld video game units; Tabletop units for playing electronic games other than in conjunction with a television or computer; Video game interactive hand held remote controls for playing electronic games; Controllers for game consoles; Arcade video game machines; Video game consoles; Games and playthings; Gymnastic and sporting articles not included in other classes; Decorations for Christmas trees; Body-building apparatus; Body-training apparatus; Body-training equipment; Equipment for sports and games; Exercise machines

Cl.35. Advertising services; Advertising via electronic media; Dissemination of advertising for others via a global computer network; Business and advertising services, namely, advertising services for tracking advertising performance, for managing, distributing and serving advertising, for analyzing advertising data, for reporting advertising data, and for optimizing advertising performance; Advertising services, namely, advertising campaign management, targeting, implementation and optimization services; Preparation and realization of media and advertising plans and concepts; Design of advertising materials for others; Advertising services, namely, media planning and media buying for others, brand evaluation and brand positioning services for others, and advertising procurement services for others; Ad serving, namely, placing advertisements on websites for others; Advertising, marketing and promoting the goods and services of others by means of providing photo and video equipment at special events; Organizing exhibitions and events in the field of software and hardware development for commercial or advertising purposes; Advertising services, namely, providing classified advertising space via the internet and other communication networks; Compiling of data in online computer databases and online searchable databases in the field of classifieds; Promoting the goods and services of others via computer and communication networks; Promoting the goods and services of others by means of distributing video advertising on via the internet and other communications networks; Providing promotional events via live streaming video; Marketing and promotion services; Consulting services in the fields of advertising and marketing; Business assistance and consulting services; Business consultation regarding marketing activities; Brand strategy consulting services; Business consultation in the field of telecommunications; Business management consulting services to enable business entities, nongovernmental organizations and non-profit organizations to develop, organize, and administer programs to offer greater access to global communications networks; Business networking services; Employment consultancy and recruiting services; Promoting sales for others by facilitating pre-paid gift card services, namely, issuing gift card certificates that may be redeemed for goods or services; Advertising services for promoting public awareness about charitable, philanthropic, volunteer, public and community service and humanitarian activities; Providing contest and incentive award programs for marketing and





advertising purposes to recognize, reward and encourage individuals and groups which engage in selfimprovement, self-fulfillment, charitable, philanthropic, volunteer, public and community service and humanitarian activities and sharing of creative work product; Business consultancy services for professionals and businesses in the field of mobile software application development; Organizing, promoting, arranging and conducting special events, exhibitions, and tradeshows for commercial, promotional or advertising purposes; Organizing and conducting events, exhibitions, expositions and conferences for commercial purposes in the interactive entertainment, virtual reality, consumer electronics and video game entertainment industries; Online retail store services featuring virtual reality and augmented reality hardware and software; Online retail store services featuring virtual reality content and digital media namely, pre-recorded music, video, images, text, audiovisual works and virtual and augmented reality game software; Providing online marketplaces for sellers of goods and/or services; Business intermediary services in the nature of facilitating the exchange and sale of services and products of third parties via computer and communication networks; Connecting buyers and sellers via an online network environment; Promotional services, namely, providing electronic catalog services; Providing telephone directory information via global communications networks; Business assistance services, namely, customer relationship management; Providing commercial information, namely, user comments concerning business organizations, service providers, and other resources; Marketing research, namely, advertising campaign and consumer preferences research and analysis; Market research services; Provision of market research and information services; Business information management, namely, reporting of business information and business analytics in the fields of advertising and marketing; Business management; Business administration, office functions; Compiling online business directories featuring the businesses, products and services of others; Promoting the public interest and awareness of issues involving access to the internet for the global population; Association services, namely, promoting the adoption, acceptance and development of open source computer technologies; Organizing business networking events in the field of open source software; Promoting voluntary common industry standards for software development and execution; Arranging and conducting business conferences; Arranging and conducting business conferences in the field of programming language development and use; Conducting business investigations in the field of social media; Consulting services in the field of evaluating social media content; Consulting services in the field of social media policies and regulations; Marketing, advertising and promotion services; Business and advertising services; Market intelligence services; Providing a website featuring an online marketplace for selling and trading virtual goods with other users; Online trading services; Arranging and conducting special events for business purposes; Blockchain as a service, namely, business advice and information in the field of blockchain technology; Provision of electronic reminders and notifications; Advertising and information distribution services, namely, providing classified advertising space via the internet and communications networks; Advertising services, namely, targeting and optimization of online advertising; Arranging and conducting special events for commercial, promotional or advertising purposes; Association services that promote the interests of professionals and businesses in the field of mobile software application development; Brand consulting; Business and advertising services, namely, advertising services for tracking advertising performance, for managing, distributing and serving advertising, for analyzing advertising data, for reporting advertising data, and for optimizing advertising performance; Business and advertising services, namely, media planning and media buying for others; Procurement services for others, namely, purchasing goods and service for other businesses; Business networking; Charitable services, namely, promoting public awareness about charitable, philanthropic, volunteer, public and community service and humanitarian activities; Consulting services in the fields of advertising and marketing, namely, customizing advertising and marketing efforts of others; Dissemination of advertising for others via the internet and communication networks; Employment and recruiting services; Facilitating the exchange and sale of services and products of third parties via computer and communication networks; Marketing, advertising and promotion services, namely, providing information regarding discounts, coupons, rebates, vouchers, links to retail websites of others, and special offers for the goods and services of others; Online advertising and promoting the goods and services of others via the internet; Online retail store services featuring virtual reality, mixed reality and augmented reality headsets, games, content and digital media; Online retail store services in relation to electronic wearable fitness devices, personal weighing scales,





wearable activity trackers, fitness and sports apparel, and accessories for the aforesaid goods; Organizing, promoting and conducting exhibitions, tradeshows and events for business purposes; Promoting the goods and services of others by means of distributing video advertising on the internet and communication networks; Promoting the goods and services of others via the internet and communication networks; Providing online business directories featuring the businesses, products and services of others; Providing online facilities for connecting sellers with buyers; Providing online facilities for live streaming video of promotional events; Providing online facilities for connecting sellers with buyers; Retail and online retail services for software, electronic devices and footwear incorporating sensors that allow consumers to engage in virtual athletic competitions and individual and group fitness classes; Retail and online retail store services that allow consumers to engage in fitness coaching, virtual athletic competitions, and individual and group fitness classes; Retail store services in relation to electronic wearable fitness devices, personal weighing scales, wearable activity trackers, fitness and sports apparel, and accessories for the aforesaid goods

Cl.36. Financial transaction processing services, namely, providing secure electronic transactions and payment options; Electronic processing of bill payment data for users of the internet and communication networks; Payment transaction processing services; Electronic funds transfer services; Electronic credit card, debit card, and gift card transaction processing services; Providing electronic mobile payment services for others; Financial services; Payment processing services; Financial transaction services; Facilitating and arranging fundraising and the distribution of fundraising donations; Charitable services, namely, coordination of the procurement and distribution of monetary donations from individuals and companies to third-parties; Providing bill payment services via electronic mobile applications; Financial services, namely, providing a virtual currency for use by members of an online community in connection with video games, live streaming content, and video on demand content via the internet and communications networks; Financial exchange; Electronic mobile payment services for others; Virtual currency exchange; Electronic transfer of virtual currencies; Financial affairs, namely, financial management, financial planning, financial forecasting, financial portfolio management and financial analysis and consultation; Financial information provided by electronic means; Brokerage services; Dealer services; Currency dealing services; Digital currency services; Cryptocurrency services; Virtual currency services; Digital currency wallet and storage services; E-wallet services; Electronic wallet services; Financial services relating to electronic wallet services; Bill payment services provided via an electronic wallet; Electronic banking services via a global computer network; Currency trading; Electronic payment services involving electronic processing and subsequent transmission of bill payment data; Digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain asset, digitized asset, digital token, crypto token and utility token trading services; Digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain asset, digitized asset, digital token, crypto token and utility token processing services for others; Facilitating transfers of electronic cash equivalents; Financial services, namely, providing virtual currency services for use by members of an online community via a global computer network; Issuance of tokens of value; Management of digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; Financial services, namely, providing a financial exchange for the trading of digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; Cryptocurrency trading services; Cryptocurrency exchange services; Cryptocurrency payment processing; Electronic payment services; Processing electronic payments through electronic wallet services; Currency management services; Currency transfer services; Financial services, namely, providing electronic transfer of digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; Financial consultation in the field of digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; Providing electronic processing and tracking of electronic funds transfers; Currency exchange services; Investment management services; Custodial services for financial institutions and funds; Listing and trading of swaps and derivatives on digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; Monetary exchange; Clearing and reconciling financial transactions; Financial information services; Electronic financial trading services; Electronic





financial trading, namely, trading of the field of digitized assets; Providing on-demand and real-time financial information about digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; Providing information in the fields of investment and finance over computer networks and global communication network; Electronic trading of financial instruments; Electronic commerce payment services; Electronic processing and transmission of bill payment data for users of internet and communications networks; Financial transaction processing services, namely, providing secure commercial transactions and payment options; Financial transaction services, namely, providing a virtual currency for use by members of an online community via the internet and communications networks; Merchant services, namely, payment transaction processing services; Payment processing services, namely, providing virtual currency transaction processing services for others; Pre-paid gift card services, namely, issuing gift card certificates that may be redeemed for goods or services

Cl.38. Telecommunications; Telecommunications services, namely, electronic transmission of electronic media, data, messages, graphics, images, photos, videos, audio visual content and files; Telecommunication services, namely, data transmission and reception services via telecommunication networks; Telecommunications and peer-to-peer network computer services, namely, electronic transmission of images, audio-visual and video content, photographs, videos, data, text, messages, advertisements, media advertising communications and information; Photo, video, and data sharing services, namely, electronic transmission of digital photo files, videos, and audio visual content among internet users; Telecommunication services, namely, electronic exchange of voice, data, audio, video, text and graphics accessible via the internet and other communications networks; Providing access to computer, electronic and online databases; Providing access to computer databases in the fields of social networking and social introduction and dating; Providing online forums for communication on topics of general interest; Providing online chat rooms, instant messaging services, and electronic bulletin boards; Chatroom services for social networking; Providing online communications links which transfer mobile device and internet users to other webpages; Facilitating access to third party websites or to other electronic third party content via a universal login; Audio, text and video broadcasting services over the internet or other communications network; Voice over internet protocol (VOIP) service; Telephony communication services; Mobile phone communication services; Video conferencing services; Providing facilities and equipment for video conferencing; Audio and visual teleconferencing services; Streaming and live streaming of video, audiovisual, and interactive audiovisual content via the internet; Providing an online community forum for users to share and stream information, audio, video, real-time news, entertainment content, or information, to form virtual communities, and to engage in social networking; Telecommunications services, namely, electronic transmission of virtual reality content and data; Computer services, namely, providing technical support services regarding the usage of communications equipment; Web messaging services; Instant messaging services; Encrypted electronic transmission and delivery of recovered data; Provision of access to telecommunication networks and the internet; Providing internet connectivity; Providing information about telecommunication; Consulting in the field of telecommunication services, namely, transmission of voice, data, and documents via telecommunications networks; Internet service provider services; Internet broadcasting services; Telecommunications services, namely, providing internet access via broadband networks; Streaming and live streaming of audio, visual and audiovisual gaming content via a global computer network; Entertainment services, namely, providing access to interactive electronic and online databases of userdefined content, third-party content, photos, video, audio, visual, and audio-visual material in the field of general interest; Photosharing and video sharing services; Audio, text and video broadcasting services over the internet and other communications networks; Electronic exchange of voice, data, audio, video, text and graphics via the internet and telecommunications networks; Peer-to-peer photo and data sharing services, namely, electronic transmission of digital photo files, graphics and audio content among internet users; Photo sharing and video sharing services, namely, electronic transmission of digital photo files, videos and audio visual content among internet users; Providing a forum, chat rooms, and electronic bulletin boards for registered users for transmission of messages and sharing information regarding health and fitness, sport activities, and social networking via an online website and other computer and electronic communication networks; Providing an on-line forum for registered users for





sharing information regarding personal activities, fitness, and social networking; Providing an online forum for registered users for sharing information regarding fitness, sport activities, fitness goals, fitness training and coaching, and social networking via an online website and other computer and electronic communication networks; Providing an on-line forum, chat rooms, and electronic bulletin boards for registered users for transmission of messages and sharing information regarding nutrition, personal activities, health and fitness, classifieds, and social networking; Providing electronic bulletin boards for transmission of messages among users in the field of general interest; Providing online communications links which transfer mobile device and internet users to other local and global online locations; Providing online forums for communication, namely, transmission on topics of general interest; Providing technical support services regarding the usage of communications equipment; Streaming of audio and video material related to athletic activities on the internet and other computer and electronic communication networks; Telecommunication services; Telecommunications services, namely, electronic transmission of data, messages, graphics, photographs, images, audio, video, audio-visual content, and information; Telecommunications services, namely, electronic transmission of virtual, mixed and augmented reality content and data; Teleconferencing.

Cl.41. Entertainment services; Electronic publishing services for others; Publication of educational materials, namely, publishing of books, journals, newsletters, and electronic publications; Publication of non-downloadable online journals, namely, weblogs (blogs) featuring user-defined content, blogs featuring advertising, marketing and business content, and blogs about virtual reality and augmented reality; Providing online non-downloadable electronic publications resources for software developers; Entertainment and educational services, namely, providing online non-downloadable publications about virtual reality technology via a website: Entertainment and educational services, namely, providing online non-downloadable publications about augmented reality technology via a website; Entertainment services, namely, providing interactive and multiplayer and single player games played via the internet or communication networks; Entertainment services, namely, providing online video games, computer games, electronic games, and interactive games; Providing a computer game for use network-wide by network users; Providing online non-downloadable game software; Virtual reality game services provided via the internet and other communications networks; Augmented reality game services provided via the internet and other communications networks; Entertainment services, namely, providing virtual reality games, interactive entertainment and virtual reality content and experiences; Entertainment services, namely, providing augmented reality games, interactive entertainment and augmented reality content and experiences; Entertainment services, namely, providing mixed reality games, interactive entertainment and mixed reality content and experiences; Entertainment services, namely, providing online virtual reality environments; Entertainment services, namely, providing online augmented reality environments; Augmented reality video production for entertainment purposes; Virtual reality video production for entertainment purposes; Multimedia entertainment production and publishing services; Entertainment services in the nature of production and post-production services of multimedia entertainment content; Entertainment and educational services, namely, providing nondownloadable movies, television shows, webcasts, audiovisual, and multimedia works via the internet, as well as information, reviews, and recommendations regarding movies, television shows, webcasts, audiovisual, and multimedia works; Providing information about online computer games and video games via the internet and other communications networks; Arranging and conducting educational conferences; Organizing exhibitions, events, and conferences in the fields of culture, entertainment, education, and social networking for non-business and non-commercial purposes; Arranging and conducting competitions and entertainment events for players of video, computer, electronic or interactive multimedia games; Entertainment services, namely, arranging and conducting of competitions for encouraging use and development of interactive entertainment, virtual reality, augmented reality, consumer electronics, and video game entertainment software and hardware; Organizing exhibitions in the field of interactive entertainment, virtual reality, consumer electronics and video game entertainment industries for cultural or educational purposes; Offering and conducting contests designed to recognize, reward and encourage individuals and groups which engage in selfimprovement, self-fulfillment, charitable, philanthropic, volunteer, public and community service and humanitarian activities, and sharing of creative work product; Organizing exhibitions, conferences, and





events in the field of software development for educational purposes; Offering and conducting contests for educational and entertainment purposes for software developers; Educational services, namely, organizing and conducting conferences and seminars in the fields of artificial intelligence and the internet of things; Educational services, namely, organizing and conducting conferences, courses, seminars, and online training in the fields of advertising, marketing, social networking, the internet, and social media, and distribution of course material in connection therewith; Organizing, promoting and conducting exhibitions, tradeshows and events for business purposes; Training in the field of design, advertising and communication technologies; Training in the field of strategic media planning relating to advertising, marketing and business; Providing information in the field of entertainment; Providing entertainment information including text, electronic documents, databases, graphics, photographic images and audio visual information, via the internet and other communications networks; Providing information for educational and entertainment purposes in the fields of entertainment, secondary, and collegiate life, and social and community interest groups; Rental of photography and videography kiosks for capturing, uploading, editing and sharing of pictures and videos; Education; Providing of training; Sporting and cultural activities; Entertainment services, namely, providing online videos featuring games being played by others; Gaming services in the nature of providing a web site for consumers to broadcast game play to others; Arranging and conducting educational conferences in the field of software development; Educational seminars, classes, speaker series, conferences and training in the field of open source software and software development; Entertainment services, namely, ongoing comedy, drama, documentary, docu-series, animated, mystery, and reality web and television series provided over the Internet; Online journals, namely, blogs featuring comedy, drama, documentary, docuseries, animated, mystery, and reality and entertainment content; Providing online non-downloadable video clips, videos, vlogs, images, illustrations, articles, and abstracts of articles in the field of comedy, drama, documentary, docu-series, animated, mystery, and reality entertainment; Providing online nondownloadable videos in the field of comedy, drama, documentary, docu-series, animated, mystery, and reality entertainment; Educational services, namely, providing online publications in the field of social media content; Provision of information relating to social media content; Online electronic publishing concerning social media content; Publication of educational materials, namely, publishing of articles, manuals, journals and blogs in the fields of software development, artificial intelligence, machine learning, and building user interfaces; Arranging and conducting of training workshops; Recreation information; Augmented reality video production; Conduct and providing access to on-line live workouts, fitness instructions and sessions; Conducting fitness classes; Education services; Educational services, namely, conducting seminars, conferences, and workshops in the fields of health and wellness; Educational services, namely, organizing and conducting conferences and seminars in the fields of virtual reality, augmented reality, artificial intelligence and the internet of things; Electronic publishing services; Entertainment and educational services, namely, providing non-downloadable movies, television shows, webcasts, audiovisual, and multimedia works via the internet, as well as information, reviews, and recommendations regarding movies, television shows, webcasts, audiovisual, and multimedia works; Entertainment services, namely, arranging and conducting of competitions for encouraging use and development of interactive entertainment, virtual reality, augmented reality, mixed reality, consumer electronics, and video game entertainment software and hardware; Entertainment services, namely, contest and incentive award programs designed to reward program participants who exercise, participate in sports activities, engage in health-promoting activities, make achievements in exercise and sports activities, and reach personal goals regarding exercise, sports activities, and fitness; Entertainment services, namely, contest and incentive award programs designed to reward program participants who exercise, make healthy eating choices, and engage in other health-promoting activities; Entertainment services, namely, incentive award programs designed to reward program participants who exercise; Entertainment services, namely, providing access to interactive electronic and online databases of user-defined content, third-party content, photos, video, audio, visual, and audio-visual material in the field of general interest; Entertainment services, namely, providing an online forum for the dissemination of content, data, and information for entertainment and social and business networking purposes; Entertainment services, namely, providing online facilities for streaming entertainment content and live streaming video of entertainment events; Entertainment services, namely, providing online facilities for streaming entertainment content and live streaming video of entertainment events;





Entertainment services, namely, providing online mixed reality environments; Mixed reality video production; Multimedia production services; Online journals, namely blogs featuring commentary, advice and information in the fields of health, wellness, sleep, fitness and nutrition; Online journals, namely, blogs; Online journals, namely, weblogs (blogs) featuring user-defined content; Organizing contest and incentive award programs for software developers; Organizing exhibitions and events for cultural, educational, or entertainment purposes; Organizing exhibitions and events in the field of interactive entertainment, virtual reality, mixed reality, and augmented reality, consumer electronics and video game entertainment industries for cultural or educational purposes; Organizing exhibitions and events in the field of software development for educational purposes; Organizing exhibitions in the field of interactive entertainment, virtual reality, augmented reality, mixed reality, consumer electronics and video game entertainment industries for cultural or educational purposes; Organizing live exhibitions and conferences in the fields of culture, entertainment and social networking for non-business and noncommercial purposes; Personal coaching services in the field of sports, exercise, health, and fitness; Photosharing and video sharing services; Pre-recorded athletic and fitness sessions; Providing a fitness assessment and a fitness score, and a personalized workout program based on that assessment and score; Providing a website featuring fitness coaching, instructions, and sessions; Providing a website featuring fitness instructions and sessions; Providing a website featuring information regarding fitness training, and athletic skill development; Providing a website featuring information regarding fitness training, fitness coaching, fitness goals, and athletic skill development; Providing a website featuring information regarding sports, athletic skill development, and fitness training; Providing a website featuring prerecorded athletic and fitness sessions; Providing access to pre-recorded athletic and fitness sessions; Providing computer, electronic and online databases in the field of entertainment; Providing entertainment information from searchable indexes and databases of information, including text, electronic documents, databases, graphics, photographic images and audio visual information, via the internet and communication networks; Providing group coaching in the field of sports, exercise, health, and fitness; Providing information regarding sports, athletic skill development, and fitness training via an online website, other computer and electronic communication networks, and via computer software for gaming consoles, personal computers, personal digital devices, and smart phones; Providing online resources for software developers; Providing pre-recorded athletic challenges, training, fitness sessions and challenges, and workouts via an online website, other computer and electronic communication networks, and via computer software for gaming consoles, personal computers, personal digital devices, and smart phones; Publishing services, namely, publishing of electronic publications for others; Virtual reality video production; Providing a website featuring information regarding sports, fitness training, and athletic skill development; News reporting services in the field of financial news; Web publishing, namely, publishing of decisions concerning third-party social media content.

Cl.42. Design and development of computer hardware and software; Providing online non-downloadable software; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software to enable development, assessment, testing, and maintenance of mobile software applications for portable electronic communication devices, namely, mobile phones, smartphones, handheld computers and computer tablets; Design, engineering, research, development and testing services in the field of mobile application software development related to the use and functionality of hyperlinks; Technical consultation in the field of mobile application software development related to the use and functionality of hyperlinks; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software that gives users the ability to engage in social networking and manage their social networking content; Computer services, namely, creating an online community for registered users to engage in social networking; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for creating, managing and accessing user-created and administered groups within virtual communities; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for creating and managing social media profiles and user accounts; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for social networking, creating a virtual community, and transmission of audio, video, images, text, content, and data; Computer services in the nature of customized electronic personal and group profiles or webpages featuring user-defined or specified information, including, audio, video, images, text, content, and data; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software that enables users to transfer personal identity data to and share personal identity data with and among multiple websites; Application service provider





(ASP) featuring software for social networking, managing social networking content, creating a virtual community, and transmission of images, audio-visual and video content, photographs, videos, data, text, messages, advertisements, media advertising communications and information; Platform as a service (PAAS) featuring software platforms for social networking, managing social networking content, creating a virtual community, and transmission of images, audio-visual and video content, photographs, videos, data, text, messages, advertisements, media advertising communications and information; Application service provider (ASP) featuring application programming interface (API) software which facilitates online services for social networking and developing software applications; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for viewing and interacting with a feed of electronic media, namely, images, audio-visual and video content, live streaming video, commentary, advertisements, news, and internet links; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for finding content and content publishers, and for subscribing to content; Providing temporary use of nondownloadable software for organizing images, video, and audio-visual content using metadata tags; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for creating, editing, uploading, downloading, accessing, viewing, posting, displaying, tagging, blogging, streaming, linking, annotating, indicating sentiment about, commenting on, interacting with, embedding, transmitting, and sharing or otherwise providing electronic media, images, video, audio, audio-visual content, data, and information via the internet and communication networks; Application service provider (ASP) featuring software to enable or facilitate the creating, editing, uploading, downloading, accessing, viewing, posting, displaying, tagging, blogging, streaming, linking, annotating, indicating sentiment about, commenting on, interacting with, embedding, transmitting, and sharing or otherwise providing electronic media, images, video, audio, audio-visual content, data, and information via the internet and communication networks; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for sending and receiving electronic messages. alerts, notifications and reminders; Providing application programming interface (API) software for use in electronic messaging and transmission of audio, video, images, text, content and data; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for electronic messaging; Providing temporary use of nondownloadable software to facilitate interactive discussions via communication networks; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for organizing events, searching for events, calendaring and managing events; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for modifying photographs, images and audio, video, and audio-video content; Providing temporary use of nondownloadable computer software for use in taking and editing photographs and recording and editing videos; Application service provider (ASP) featuring software to enable or facilitate taking and editing photographs and recording and editing videos; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for streaming multimedia entertainment content; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for enabling transmission of images, audio, audio visual and video content and data; Computer services, namely, providing search engines for obtaining data via the internet and communications networks; Providing search engines of online network environments to provide information from searchable indexes and databases of information, including text, electronic documents, databases, graphics, electronic media, images and audio visual content, via the internet and communications networks; Application service provider (ASP) services, namely, hosting software applications of others; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for providing, linking to, or streaming news or current events information; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable ecommerce software to allow users to perform electronic business transactions via the internet and communications networks; Application service provider (ASP) featuring application programming interface (API) software to allow users to perform electronic business transactions via the internet and communication networks; Software as a service (SAAS) services featuring software for sending and receiving electronic messages, notifications and alerts and for facilitating electronic business transactions via the internet and communications networks; Providing temporary use of nondownloadable software for use in designing, managing, measuring, analyzing, disseminating, and serving advertising of others; Application service provider (ASP) featuring application programming interface (API) software for creating, managing, tracking, reporting and measuring advertising of others; Providing non-downloadable software for allowing buyers and sellers of online advertising to purchase and sell advertising inventory; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for creating, sharing, disseminating and posting advertising; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software





for creating and maintaining an online presence for individuals, groups, companies, and brands; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for advertisers to communicate and interact with online communities; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for curating online userdefined content and advertisements and creating social media feeds; Designing and developing computer game software and video game software for use with computers, video game program systems and computer networks; Development of hardware for use in connection with electronic and interactive multimedia games; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software that gives users the ability to upload, modify and share virtual reality content, augmented reality content, mixed reality content, information, experiences and data; Hosting of virtual reality and augmented reality content on the internet; Providing user authentication services using single sign-on and software technology for ecommerce transactions; Providing user authentication services of electronic funds transfer, credit and debit card and electronic check transactions using single sign-on and software technology; Providing an application programming interface (API) to allow users to perform electronic business transactions via the internet; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for processing electronic payments; Platform as a service (PAAS) services featuring computer software to allow users to perform business and e-commerce transactions; Providing temporary access to non-downloadable computer software for providing electronic maps; Application service provider (ASP) featuring software for providing electronic maps; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for searching, determining, and sharing locations; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for searching and identifying local and location-based points of interest, events, landmarks, employment opportunities, entertainment, cultural events, shopping and offers; Providing temporary use of nondownloadable computer software for making reservations and bookings; Application service provider (ASP) featuring software to enable or facilitate making reservations and bookings; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software that give users the ability to post ratings, reviews, referrals and recommendations relating to businesses, restaurants, service providers, events, public services and government agencies; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for providing a virtual marketplace; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for ordering and/or purchasing goods and services; Application service provider (ASP) featuring software to enable or facilitate ordering and/or purchasing goods and services; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for searching and identifying employment opportunities; Providing temporary use of nondownloadable software for identifying and allowing users to contact government representatives; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for facilitating interaction and communication between humans and AI (artificial intelligence) platforms; Application service provider (ASP) featuring software to enable or facilitate interaction and communication between humans and AI (artificial intelligence) platforms; Design of augmented reality and virtual reality effects for use in modifying photographs, images, videos and audio-visual content; Providing online non-downloadable personal assistant software; Providing non-downloadable social assistant software; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for use in facilitating voice over internet protocol (VOID) calls, phone calls, video calls, text messages, electronic message, instant message, and online social networking services; Application service provider (ASP) services featuring software to enable or facilitate voice over internet protocol (VOID) calls, phone calls, video calls, text messages, electronic message, instant message, and online social networking services; Providing a website featuring information in the fields of technology and software development via the internet and communication networks; Design and development of virtual reality and augmented reality and mixed reality hardware and software; Design and development of video game hardware and software; Software development; Development of interactive multimedia software; Maintenance and repair of computer software; Computer services, namely, cloud hosting provider services; Providing temporary use of online nondownloadable cloud computing software for use in electronic storage of data; Providing temporary use of online non-downloadable cloud computing software for virtual, augmented reality applications and environments; File sharing services, namely, providing temporary use of non-downloadable featuring technology enabling users to upload and download electronic files; Application service provider, namely, providing, hosting, managing, developing, and maintaining applications, software, web sites, and databases in the fields of wireless communication, mobile information access, and remote data management for wireless delivery of content to handheld computers, laptops and mobile electronic





devices; Computer services, namely, providing remote management of devices via computer networks, wireless networks or the internet; Data encryption services; Providing temporary use of online nondownloadable software and applications for customer relationship management (CRM); Application service provider (ASP) featuring software for customer relationship management (CRM); Computer services, in particular, application service provider featuring application programming interface (API) software for customer relationship management (CRM); Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for facilitating and arranging fundraising and the distribution of fundraising donations; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for online charitable fundraising services and donation services; Scientific and technological services and research and design relating thereto; Industrial analysis and research services; Computer hardware and software design, development, installation and maintenance; Research services and consulting in the field of information and telecommunications technology; Design of telecommunications apparatus and equipment; Consulting services in the field of design, selection, implementation and use of computer hardware and software systems for others; Providing online software platform featuring technology that enables online users to make payments and transfer funds; Providing online software platform featuring technology that enables online users to make payments and funds transfers across multiple websites and mobile applications; Computer services, namely, application services provider featuring application programming interface (API) software to allow users to perform e-commerce transactions via the internet and communications networks; Software as a services (SAAS) services featuring software for facilitating e-commerce transactions via the internet and communications networks; Application service provider featuring an application programming interface (API) software to allow users to perform e-commerce transactions via the internet and communications networks; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for converting natural language into machine-executable commands: Analyzing and evaluating social media content; Developing standards for third-party social media content; Conducting proceedings relating to standards concerning third-party social media content; Content moderation and supervision; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software in the nature of a query engine; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for use in performing queries on large amounts of data; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software in the nature of a query engine functioning across business intelligence (BI) tools; Providing temporary use of online nondownloadable artificial intelligence software for facilitating machine learning software; Application service provider (ASP) featuring software to enable or facilitate machine learning software; Providing temporary use of online non-downloadable software for machine learning; Providing temporary use of online non-downloadable software tools for software development; Providing temporary use of online non-downloadable software for building user interfaces; Application service provider (ASP) featuring software to enable or facilitate user interface building software; Electronic data storage; Electronic storage of photographs; Interactive hosting services which allow the users to publish and share their own content and images online; Providing on-line non-downloadable software for database management; Computer network services; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for opinion polling; Providing software allowing users to post questions with answer options; Platform as a service (PAAS) services featuring technology that allows businesses, organizations and individuals to create and manage their online presences and to communicate with online users information and messages regarding their activities, products and services and to engage in business and social networking; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software featuring technology that allows users to manage their business networking accounts; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for voice command and recognition software, speech to text conversion software, voice-enabled software applications for personal information management; Platform as a service (PAAS) featuring computer software platforms for personal assistant software; Platform as a service (PAAS) featuring computer software platforms for home automation and home device integration software; Platform as a service (PAAS) featuring computer software platforms for wireless communication software for voice, audio, video, and data transmission; Software as a service (SAAS) featuring computer software for personal information management; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for accessing, monitoring, tracking, searching, saving, and sharing information on topics of general interest; Software as a service (SAAS) featuring computer software for use to connect and control internet of things (iot) electronic devices; Software as a service (SAAS) featuring computer software for others to use for the





development of software to manage, connect, and operate internet of things (iot) electronic devices; Software as a service (SAAS) featuring computer software for use as an application programming interface (API); Design, development and maintenance of proprietary computer software for others in the field of natural language, speech, language, and voice recognition excluding post-production of picture and sound recordings; Technical support and consultation services for developing applications; Information, advisory and consultancy services relating to voice command and recognition software, speech to text conversion software, and voice-enabled software applications, home automation, and internet-of-things software; Providing information, news, and commentary in the field of science and technology, home decorating, weather, and graphic, interior, product, and fashion design; Technological services, namely, data warehousing services; Application service provider (asp), namely, hosting computer software applications through the internet of others; Consultation services relating to programming of multimedia application management, computer programming, hardware, software, and computer system design and specification; Software as a service (SAAS) services, namely, hosting software for use by others for use providing an online database featuring a wide range of general interest information via the internet; Providing temporary use of on-line non-downloadable mobile communications device software for enhancing mobile access to the internet via computers, mobile computers, and mobile communications devices; Technical support, namely, troubleshooting of computer hardware and software problems and mobile computer and mobile communications device hardware and software problems; Computer, mobile computer, and mobile communication device hardware and software consultation and design; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software that enables users to access and download computer software; Providing temporary use of online non-downloadable software and applications for accessing streaming audio and video files, games, social networks, text files, and multimedia files; Application service provider (ASP) featuring application programming interface (API) software for the streaming, storage, and sharing of video games, content, data and information; Computer software development in the field of mobile applications; Providing technical support services, namely, troubleshooting of computer software problems regarding the usage of communications equipment; Computer services; IT services; Application service provider (ASP) services, namely, hosting computer software applications of others; Application service provider (ASP) services, featuring e-commerce software for use as a payment gateway that authorizes processing of credit cards or direct payments for merchants; Application service provider (ASP) services, namely, providing, hosting, managing, developing, and maintaining applications, software, websites and databases in the fields of information technology, blockchain, virtual currency, digital currency, cryptocurrency, and digital assets; Application service provider (ASP) services featuring software for use in virtual currency, digital currency, cryptocurrency, and digital asset exchange and transactions; Application service provider (ASP) featuring software to enable or facilitate the creating, editing, uploading, downloading, accessing, viewing, posting, displaying, commenting on, embedding, transmitting, and sharing or otherwise providing electronic media or information via the internet and communications networks; Application service provider services featuring application programming interface (API) software to allow users to perform electronic business transactions via a global computer network; Application service provider (ASP) featuring software to enable or facilitate purchasing goods and services; Software as a service (SAAS) services; Platform as a service (PAAS) services; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable cloud computing software; Providing distributed ledger technology; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software which facilitates the ability of users to view, analyze, record, store, monitor, manage, trade and exchange digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitaled assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for sending, receiving, accepting, buying, selling, storing, transmitting, trading and exchanging digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for implementing and recording financial transactions, for creating accounts and maintaining and managing information about financial transactions on distributed public ledgers and peer to peer payment networks; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for processing electronic payments and for transferring funds to and from others; Providing electronic financial platform software; Providing software for use as an application programming interface (API) for the development, testing, and integration of blockchain





software applications; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for transfers of digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens between parties; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for use in financial trading; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for use in financial exchange; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for use in accessing financial information and market data and trends; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for the management of cryptographic security of electronic transmissions across computer networks; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for use with virtual currency; Providing software for use with digital currency; Providing software for use with cryptocurrency; Providing temporary use of nondownloadable software for use with digital currency wallet and storage services; Providing software for use as a cryptocurrency wallet; Providing software for use as an electronic wallet; Providing software for use as a digital wallet; Electronic data storage services; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for electronic funds transfer; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for currency conversion; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for the collection and distribution of data; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for payment transactions; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for connecting computers to local databases and global computer networks; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for creating searchable databases of information and data; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for managing and validating digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital asset, blockchain asset, digitized asset, digital token, crypto token and utility token transactions; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for creating and managing smart contracts; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for managing payment and exchange transactions; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for electronically exchanging currency for digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for use in enabling the electronic transfer of funds to and from others; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for creating a decentralized and open source digital currency for use in blockchain-based transactions; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for creating a decentralized and open source virtual currency for use in blockchain-based transactions; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for creating a decentralized and open source cryptocurrency for use in blockchain-based transactions; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for encrypting and enabling secure transmission of digital information over the Internet, as well as over other modes of communication between computing devices; Distributed ledger platform software for use in processing financial transactions; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for electronic funds transfer and currency conversion; Providing a web portal featuring blogs and non-downloadable publications in the nature of articles, columns, and informational guides in the fields of virtual currencies, digital and blockchain assets and market and trading trends; Platform as a service (PAAS) featuring computer software platforms for the selling and purchasing digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; Software as a service (SAAS) featuring computer software platforms for the selling and purchasing digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitaled assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; Computer services, namely, creating an on-line virtual environment for the selling and purchasing of digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; Platform as a service (PAAS) featuring computer software platforms for managing blockchain and token driven, distributed storage computer systems; Software as a service (SAAS) featuring computer software platforms for managing blockchain and token driven, distributed storage computer systems; Computer services, namely, providing secure, private encrypted cloud storage services; Computer services, namely, providing open source decentralized cloud storage platform; Data encryption services featuring blockchain software technology and peer-to-peer protocols to provide secure, private, and encrypted cloud storage; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for use as a cryptocurrency wallet; Data mining; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for use with blockchain technology; Software as a service (SAAS) services featuring software for clearing, allocation, compliance, recordation and settlement of trading related to digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets,





digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; Platform as a service (PAAS) services featuring software for clearing, allocation, compliance, recordation and settlement of trading related to digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; Platform as a service (PAAS) featuring software platforms for facilitating transactions and payments using digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens that allow users to buy from, and sell products and services to others; Software as a service (SAAS) featuring software platforms for facilitating transactions and payments using digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens that allow users to buy from, and sell products and services to others; Blockchain-based software platforms and distributed computing software platforms for auditing and verifying digital information and codes; Design, development and implementation of audit and security software for blockchain-based platforms; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for use in facilitating secure transactions; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for auditing digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; Design, development, and implementation of software for distributed computing platforms; Design, development, and implementation of software for blockchain; Design, development, and implementation of software for digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain asset, digitized asset, digital token, crypto token and utility token wallets; Design, development, and implementation of software for third-party verification services for digital currency transactions, including but not limited to transactions involving bitcoin currency; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for users to buy and sell products by using digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for use in accessing, reading, tracking, and using blockchain technology; Technical consultancy services related to digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain asset, digitized asset, digital token, crypto token and utility token transactions; Platform as a service (PAAS) featuring computer software platforms for computer system and application development, deployment, and management; Software as a service (SAAS) featuring computer software platforms for computer system and application development, deployment, and management; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software enabling users to develop, build and run distributed applications through an open-source peer-to-peer smart-contract and payment network platform; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable authentication software for controlling access to and communications with computers and computer networks; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for use in the exchange of virtual items; Providing a digital exchange; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for use in issuing digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized as; Application service provider (ASP); Application service provider (ASP) featuring application programming interface (API) software which facilitates online services for social networking, developing software applications; Application service provider (ASP) featuring location-aware software for searching, determining and sharing the location of goods, services and events of interest; Application service provider (ASP) featuring software for mapping services; Application service provider (ASP) featuring software for social networking, managing social networking content, creating a virtual community, and transmission of images, audiovisual and video content, photographs, videos, data, text, messages, advertisements, media advertising communications and information; Application service provider (ASP) featuring software for use in buying, selling, designing, managing, tracking, valuing, optimizing, targeting, analyzing, delivery, and reporting of online advertising and marketing; Application service provider (ASP) featuring software to enable or facilitate the sharing and displaying a user's location, planning activities with other users and making recommendations; Application service provider (ASP) featuring software to enable or facilitate social and destination mapping; Application service provider (ASP) featuring software to enable or facilitate interaction and communication between humans and AI (artificial intelligence) platforms, namely, bots, virtual agents and virtual assistants; Application service provider (ASP) services; Application service provider (ASP) services featuring software for controlling, integrating, operating, connecting, and managing voice controlled information devices, namely, cloud-connected and voicecontrolled smart consumer electronic devices and electronic personal assistant devices; Application





service provider (ASP), namely, hosting, managing, developing and maintaining applications, software, and web sites, in the fields of personal productivity, wireless communication, and mobile applications; Application service provider (ASP), namely, providing, hosting, managing, developing, and maintaining applications, software, websites, and databases in the fields of calculation of website ranking based on user traffic; Application service provider (ASP), namely, remote hosting of computer applications of others; Application service provider, namely, providing, hosting, managing, developing, and maintaining applications, software, web sites, and databases in the fields of wireless communication, mobile information access, and remote data management for wireless delivery of content to handheld computers, laptops and mobile electronic devices; Application service provider, namely, providing, hosting, managing, developing, and maintaining applications, software, websites, and databases in the fields of calculation of website ranking based on user traffic; Computer consulting, computer programming; Computer hardware and software consultation and design; Computer hardware, software, application, and network consulting services; Computer online services, namely, providing information, online links and electronic resources related to sports, health, and fitness; Computer services in the nature of providing customized online pages featuring user-defined or specified information, personal profiles, virtual reality, mixed reality, and augmented reality content and data; Computer services, namely, creating virtual communities for registered users to organize groups and events, participate in discussions, get feedback from their peers, and engage in social, business and community networking; Computer services, namely, curating online user-defined content and advertisements and creating social media feeds; Computer services, namely, hosting online web facilities for others for organizing and conducting meetings, events and interactive discussions via the internet and communication networks; Computer services, namely, providing information in the fields of technology and software development via the internet; Computer software development; Creating, maintaining and hosting of a website and other computer and electronic communication networks featuring information, online links, and electronic resources in the field of sports and fitness; Creating, maintaining and hosting of an interactive web site and other computer and electronic communication networks that enables users to enter, access, track progress, monitor and generate health, fitness, personal exercise, sports, and athletic activity information and achievements; Creating, maintaining and hosting of an interactive web site and other computer and electronic communication networks that enables users to compete and compare athletic information and achievements with other users; Design and development of augmented reality hardware and software; Design and development of computer hardware and computer software; Design and development of interactive multimedia software; Design and development of mixed reality hardware and software; Design and development of virtual reality hardware and software; File sharing services, namely, providing online facilities for others featuring technology enabling users to upload and download electronic files; Hosting of digital content on the internet; Mapping services; Mobile computer and mobile communications device hardware and software consultation and design; Mobile computer and mobile communications device software design for others; Non-downloadable computer software for displaying, aggregating, analyzing and organizing data and information in the fields of health, wellness, fitness, physical activity, weight management, sleep, and nutrition; Non-downloadable computer software for facilitating interaction and communication between humans and AI (artificial intelligence) platforms, namely, bots, virtual agents and virtual assistants; Non-downloadable computer software for sharing and displaying a user's location, planning activities with other users and making recommendations; Non-downloadable computer software for social and destination mapping; Nondownloadable computer software for tracking fitness, health and wellness goals and statistics; Nondownloadable software for creating personalized fitness training programs; Non-downloadable software for creating, managing and accessing user- created and administered private groups within virtual communities; Non-downloadable software for ordering and/or purchasing goods and services; Nondownloadable software for processing electronic payments; Non-downloadable software for providing a virtual marketplace; Non-downloadable software for providing personal training services, workouts and fitness assessments; Non-downloadable software for social networking, creating a virtual community, and transmission of audio, video, images, text and data; Non-downloadable software for streaming multimedia entertainment content; Non-downloadable software for transmitting, sharing, receiving, downloading, displaying, interacting with and transferring content, text, visual works, audio works, audiovisual works, literary works, data, files, documents and electronic works; Online ad-buying





platform provider, namely, providing non-downloadable software programs for allowing buyers and sellers of online advertising to purchase and sell advertising inventory; Online non-downloadable cloud computing software for use in electronic storage of data; Online non-downloadable cloud computing software for virtual, mixed and augmented reality applications and environments; Online nondownloadable computer software for use in providing retail and ordering services for a wide variety of consumer goods; Platform as a service (PAAS) featuring computer software platforms for use in purchasing and disseminating advertising; Platform as a service (PAAS) featuring computer software platforms for social networking, managing social networking content, creating a virtual community, and transmission of images, audio-visual and video content, photographs, videos, data, text, messages, advertisements, media advertising communications and information; Platform as a service (PAAS) featuring computer software platforms for voice command and recognition software, speech to text conversion software, voice-enabled software applications for personal information management; Platform as a service (PAAS) featuring software platforms for social networking and transmission of images, audio-visual content, video content and messages; Platform as a service (PAAS) services featuring computer software to allow users to perform electronic business and e-commerce transaction; Provide an interactive web site that enables users to enter, access, track progress, monitor and generate nutrition, calories, health, fitness, personal exercise, sports, and athletic activity information and achievements; Provide use of non-downloadable software to provide information regarding sports, athletic skill development, fitness coaching, and fitness training via an online website and other computer and electronic communication networks for gaming consoles, personal computers, personal digital devices, and smart phones; Providing an interactive web site that enables users to enter, access, track progress, monitor and generate calories, fitness, personal exercise, and athletic activity information and achievements; Providing an online network service that enables users to transfer personal identity data to and share personal identity data with and among multiple online facilities; Providing customized computer searching services, namely, searching and retrieving information at the user's specific request via the internet; Providing information from searchable indexes and databases of information, including text, electronic documents, databases, graphics, electronic media, images and audio visual content via the internet and communication networks; Providing internet search engines; Providing nondownloadable software to allow users to perform electronic business transactions via the internet and communications networks; Providing online facilities featuring technology that enables online users to create personal profiles featuring social and business networking information, to transfer and share such information among multiple online facilities to engage in social networking, and to manage their social networking accounts; Providing online facilities that give users the ability to upload, modify and share audio, video, photographic images, text, graphics and data; Providing online facilities featuring technology that enables online users to create personal profiles featuring social and business networking information and to transfer and share such information among multiple online facilities; Providing online non-downloadable software for setting up, configuring, and controlling wearable computer hardware and wearable computer peripherals; Providing online sites that gives users the ability to upload, modify and share virtual reality, mixed reality and augmented reality content, information, experiences and data; Providing personal assistant software; Providing search platforms to allow users to request and receive photos, videos, text, data, images, and electronic works; Providing search platforms to allow users to request and receive content, text, visual works, audio works, audiovisual works, literary works, data, files, documents, and electronic works; Providing social assistant software; Providing software for facilitating and arranging for the financing and distribution of fundraising and donations; Providing software for online charitable fundraising services and financial donation services; Providing temporary access to non-downloadable computer software for mapping services; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software and hosting online facilities to enable users to access and download computer software; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software enabling development, assessment, testing, and maintenance of mobile software applications for portable computing devices, namely, mobile phones, smartphones, handheld computers and computer tablets; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for sharing and displaying a user's location, planning activities with other users and making recommendations; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for social and destination mapping; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for finding content and content publishers, and for subscribing to





content; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer software for accessing, collecting, displaying, editing, linking, modifying, organizing, tagging, streaming, sharing, storing, transmitting, and otherwise providing electronic media, photographs, images, graphics, audio, videos, audio-visual content, data and information via the internet and communication networks; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable e-commerce software to allow users to perform electronic business transactions via the internet; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable location-aware computer software for searching, determining and sharing the location of goods, services and events of interest; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software applications for searching and identifying local and location-based points of interest, events, landmarks, employment opportunities, entertainment, cultural events, shopping and offers; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software applications for providing location-based weather information; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software applications for providing, linking to, or streaming news or current events information; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for modifying photographs, images and audio, video, and audio-video content with photographic filters and virtual reality, mixed reality, and augmented reality (AR) effects, namely, graphics, animations, text, drawings, geotags, metadata tags, hyperlinks; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for taking photographs and recording audio, audio-visual and video content; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for uploading, downloading, archiving, enabling transmission of, and sharing images, audio-visual and video content and associated text and data; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for streaming multimedia entertainment content; Providing temporary use of online non-downloadable software and applications for instant messaging, voice over internet protocol (VOIP), video conferencing, and audio conferencing; Providing temporary use of online non-downloadable software for use in designing, managing, measuring, analyzing, disseminating, and serving advertising of others; Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for taking photographs and recording audio, audio-visual and video content; Provision of Internet search engine services; Rental of computer software that gives users the ability to upload, edit, and share images, videos and audio-visual content; Software as a service (SAAS) featuring computer software for accessing, browsing, and searching online databases, audio, video and multimedia content, games, and software applications, software application marketplaces; Software as a service (SAAS) featuring computer software for accessing, monitoring, tracking, searching, saving, and sharing information on topics of general interest; Software as a service (SAAS) featuring computer software for connecting, operating, integrating, controlling, and managing networked consumer electronic devices, home climate devices and lighting products via wireless networks; Software as a service (SAAS) featuring computer software used for controlling stand-alone voice controlled information and personal assistant devices; Software as a service (SAAS) for use in designing, creating and analyzing data, metrics and reports in the areas of health, fitness, sleep, nutrition and wellness; Software as a service (SAAS) services featuring software for sending and receiving electronic messages, notifications and alerts; Software as a service (SAAS) services featuring software for use of an algorithm for calculating and generating data for sport activity, fitness training, fitness level assessments, fitness coaching, fitness recommendations and goal setting; Software as a service (SAAS) services, namely, hosting software for use by others for use of an algorithm for calculating and generating data for sport activity, fitness training, fitness level assessments, fitness coaching, fitness recommendations and goal setting; Software as a service (SAAS) services, namely, providing a customized website and mobile portal for individuals featuring data analytics based on physiological metrics for purposes of health monitoring; Software as a service (SAAS) that enables users to manage employee accounts, schedule and track employee participation, and facilitate and manage corporate fitness and wellness programs; Technical support services, namely, troubleshooting in the nature of diagnosing computer hardware and software problems; Technological services, namely, data warehousing services; Authentication services.

Cl.45. Online social networking and dating services; Social networking, social introduction and dating services provided via access to computer databases and online searchable databases in the fields of social networking, social introduction and dating; Providing information in the fields of social networking and social introduction; Providing social networking services, namely, the provision of information in the field of personal development, self-improvement, self-fulfillment, charitable, philanthropic, volunteer, public and community services, and humanitarian activities; Providing





concierge services for others to meet the needs of individuals, namely, booking reservations, facilitating personal purchases, arranging personal deliveries, making requested personal arrangements, providing recommendations on products and services, providing customer-specific information to meet individual needs; Legal services; Reviewing standards and practices relating to social media content; Compliance consulting in the field of social media; Consulting services in the field of online social networking and social media services; Online social investment network in the nature of an on-line social networking services in the field of investments; Providing a website featuring information on the development of privacy, security, blockchain and distributed ledger technologies, and data governance law; Regulatory compliance consultancy in the field of digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain asset, digitized asset, digital token, crypto token and utility token applications; Online social networking service for investors allowing financial trades and exchange of digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; Business identification verification services; Identification verification services; Online social networking services; Personal concierge services for others comprising making requested personal arrangements and reservations and providing customer-specific information to meet individual needs; Providing access to computer databases and online searchable databases in the fields of social networking, social introduction and dating; Social introduction and networking and dating services; Social networking services related to sports, fitness, and coaching activities provided through a community website online and other computer and electronic communication networks; User verification services



- [210] 52579 [220] 24 January, 2022
- [730] GUARDIAN HEALTH & BEAUTY (B) SDN BHD EF1A, Lot 58865, Rimba Point Complex, Kampung Rimba, Mukim Gadong, BE3199, Negara Brunei Darussalam
- [591] The applicant claims the colours red, white and orange. Orange background colour signboard white colour of words red colour inside the square mark
- [531] 28.1.0 29.1.1 29.1.6

[561][566]

The Jawi/Arabic characters "فرماسي دان كداي فرودوق كچتيكن" appearing in the mark are pronounced as "FARMASI DAN KEDAI PRODUK KECANTIKAN" which means "PHARMACIES AND BEAUTY PRODUCT STORES".

[510][511]

CI.03. BLEACHING PREPARATIONS AND OTHER SUBSTANCES FOR LAUNDRY USE, CLEANING, POLISHING, SCOURING AND ABRASIVE PREPARATION, NON-MEDICATED SOAPS; PERFUMERY, ESSENTIAL OILS, NON-MEDICATED COSMETICS, NON-MEDICATED





HAIR LOTIONS

C1.05. PHARMACUETICALS, MEDICAL AND VETERINARY PREPARATIONS, SANITARY PREPARATIONS FOR MEDICAL PURPOSES; DIETARY SUPPLEMENTS FOR HUMANS AND ANIMALS

[540]



[210] 52740 [220] 24 March, 2022

[730] TECHTRONIC CORDLESS GP 100 Innovation Way, Anderson SC 29621, United States of America

[740] Messrs. WONG & LEOW LLC

[750] c/o CCW Partnership
Unit 9 & 10, 2nd Floor,
Block C, Kiarong Complex,
Lebuh Raya Sultan Hassanal Bolkiah,
Bandar Seri Begawan BE1318,
Negara Brunei Darussalam

[531] 26.1.4 26.1.18 26.1.22 26.1.24 27.5.24 27.5.25

[510][511]

Cl.03. Cleaning preparations; cleaning solution; washing preparations; oils for cleaning purposes; drycleaning preparations; non-slipping liquids for floors; polishing preparations; shining preparations (polish); polishing wax; polish for furniture and flooring; parquet floor wax; scouring solutions; carpet and upholstery detergent; multi-floor detergent; deep cleansing detergent; wood oil soap solution; tile and grout detergent; bleaching preparations and other substances for laundry use; scouring and abrasive preparations; soaps; perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions: dentifrices; stain removing preparations having odor removing properties; spot spray carpet cleaners having deodorizing properties; spot foam carpet cleaners having deodorizing properties; hard floor wipes impregnated with cleaning





preparations.

Cl.21. Household or kitchen utensils and containers; cookware and tableware, except forks, knives and spoons; combs and sponges; brushes, except paintbrushes; brush-making materials; articles for cleaning purposes; unworked or semi-worked glass, except building glass; glassware, porcelain and earthenware; pots; bottles; wine openers; bottle openers; apparatus for driving away insects, electric; electrical apparatus incorporating ultra violet light tubes for the control of insects; cleaning instruments, hand-operated; mops; carpet sweepers; non-electric carpet sweepers; non-electric floor sweepers; electric brushes, except parts of machines; cleaning pads; pads for cleaning; scouring pads; polishing apparatus and machines, for household purposes, non-electric; apparatus for wax-polishing, non-electric; food storage containers; utensils for household purposes; non-electric kettles; blenders, non-electric, for household purposes; non-electric food mixers; non-electric ice cream makers; non-electric articles for cleaning purposes; squeegees [cleaning instruments]; cloths for cleaning; coolers [ice pails]; coolers [non-electric containers]; non-electric portable coolers; bottle coolers [receptacles]; gardening gloves; gloves for household purposes; toilet utensils; toothbrushes; toothbrushes, electric; insulating sleeve holder for beverage cups.

[540]

META PAY

[210] 52809 [220] 14 May, 2022

[730] META PLATFORMS, INC.1601 Willow Road, Menlo Park, California 94025,United States of America

[740] Messrs. DREW & NAPIER LLC

[750] c/o AIP Law
Unit 405A-410A
4th Floor, Wisma Jaya
Jalan Pemancha
Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811
Brunei Darussalam

[310] [320]

Date: 15 November, 2021 Country: Jamaica No. 84944

[510][511]

Cl.09. Downloadable computer software for use as an application programming interface; software for ordering and purchasing goods and services; downloadable e-commerce computer software to allow users to perform electronic business transactions via a global computer and communication networks; downloadable software for application and database integration; downloadable software for managing and validating cryptocurrency transactions using blockchain technology; downloadable computer software for use as a cryptocurrency wallet; downloadable software for authorizing access to databases; downloadable software for the collection, editing, organizing, modifying, book marking, transmission, storage, and sharing of data and information; downloadable software to allow customers to access





financial account information; downloadable computer software for managing and -validating cryptocurrency transactions using blockchain-based smart contracts; downloadable computer software for computer system and application development, deployment and management; downloadable software for use in electronic storage of data; downloadable software for encryption; computer hardware; blockchain; software for use with digital currency; software for use with cryptocurrency; software for use with virtual currency; downloadable computer software for use as a cryptocurrency wallet; cryptocurrency hardware wallet; software development tools; software for use as an application programming interface (API); application programming interface (API) for use in building software applications; software for the collection, managing, editing, organizing, modifying, transmission, sharing, and storage of data and information; software for digital currency payment and exchange transactions; software for use in managing portfolios of digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; distributed ledger platform software; software which facilitates the ability of users to view, analyze, record, store, monitor, manage, trade and exchange digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; software for sending, receiving, accepting, buying, selling, storing, transmitting, trading and exchanging digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; software for implementing and recording financial transactions; software for creating accounts and maintaining and managing information about financial transactions on distributed ledgers and peer to peer payment networks; software for use in financial trading; software for use in financial exchange; software for accessing financial information and market data and trends; software for settling financial transactions; software for providing authentication of parties to a financial transaction; software for maintaining ledgers for financial transactions; software for the management of cryptographic security of electronic transmissions across computer networks; software for encrypting and enabling secure transmission of digital information over the Internet; software for allowing users to calculate parameters related to financial transactions; distributed ledger software for use in processing financial transactions; software for electronic funds transfer; software for currency conversion; software for the collection and distribution of data; software for payment transactions; software for connecting computers to local databases and global computer networks; software for creating searchable databases of information and data; software for managing and validating digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital asset, blockchain asset, digitized asset, digital token, crypto token and utility token transactions; software for creating and managing smart contracts; software for managing payment and exchange transactions; software and hardware for use as a digital currency wallet; software and hardware for use as a virtual currency wallet; software and hardware for use as a digital asset wallet; software and hardware for use as a digital token wallet; software and hardware for use as a crypto token wallet; software and hardware for use as a utility token wallet; software for creating a decentralized and open source digital currency for use in blockchainbased transactions; software for creating a decentralized and open source virtual currency for use in blockchain-based transactions; software for creating a decentralized and open source cryptocurrency for use in blockchain-based transactions; software for creating a decentralized and open source digitized asset for use in blockchain-based transactions; software for creating a decentralized and open source digital token for use in blockchainbased transactions; software for users to buy and sell products by using digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; software platforms for facilitating transactions and payments using digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens or utility tokens that allow users to buy from, and sell products and services to others; computer application software for blockchain-based platforms, namely, software for digital exchanges for virtual items; software for creating, selling and managing blockchainbased tokens or appeoins; software for use in an electronic financial platform; software for processing electronic payments and for transferring funds to and from others; software for transfers of digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens between parties; blockchain platform software; software for use in the management and implementation of digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain asset, digitized asset, digital token, crypto token and utility token transactions; software for





creating and managing a blockchain platform for use in managing digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain asset, digitized asset, digital token, crypto token and utility token accounts; software for managing crypto currency and digital currency accounts; software for use in payments, purchases, and investments using digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; software for use in enabling the electronic transfer of funds to and from others; software for use in managing the conversion of digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens into hard currency; software for developing, deploying, and managing software applications, and integrating software applications for digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain asset, digitaled asset, digital token, crypto token and utility token accounts; software for use in facilitating the use of a blockchain or distributed electronic ledger to execute and record financial transactions, namely, financial trades made with the use of digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; software and hardware for use in electronically exchanging currency for digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; software for use as an application programming interface (API) for the development, testing, and integration of blockchain software applications; computer hardware for digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain asset, and digitized asset mining; security token hardware; electronic currency converters; software, namely, electronic financial platform that accommodates multiple types of payment and transactions in an integrated mobile phone, PDA, and web-based environment; software for creating tokens to be used to pay for products and services, and that may be traded or exchanged for cash value; software for use in securely managing the conversion of digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens into hard currency; software for managing digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized asset, digital token, crypto token and utility token payments, money transfers, and commodity transfers; software for facilitating money transfers, electronic funds transfers, commodity transfers, bill payment remittance, and transferring funds between parties; software for use as an application program interface (API) software for use in computer hardware device identification; software for use in authenticating user access to computers and computer networks; software for use in facilitating secure transactions; software for use in accessing, reading, tracking, and using blockchain technology; software and hardware for managing identity information, access rights to information resources and applications and authentication functionality; software for network identification verification, authentication and management services for security purposes; authentication software for controlling access to and communications with computers and computer networks; magnetically encoded credit cards, debit cards and payment cards; encryption devices; security tokens; software used in issuing digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; software used in auditing digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digital ed assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens.

Cl.36. Financial services, namely, investment services, money lending, administration of transactions, trading of financial instruments and digital currency, and investment fund transfer and transaction services; financial services, namely, providing a virtual currency for use by users of an online community via a global computer network; financial services, namely, providing electronic transfer of virtual currency for use by users of an online community via a global computer network; financial services, namely, financial transactions services; provision of financial services by means of a global computer network; financial services, namely, virtual currency transfer services, cryptocurrency trading services, cryptocurrency exchange services and cryptocurrency payment processing services; financial services, namely, financial exchange of virtual currencies; financial services, namely, providing secure commercial transactions and payment options; financial services, namely, financial services; financial exchange; financial affairs, namely, financial management, financial planning, financial forecasting, financial portfolio management and financial analysis and consultation; financial information provided





by electronic means; business brokerage services; investment brokerage services; mortgage brokerage services; securities brokerage services; futures brokerage services; financial brokerage services for financial instruments, cryptocurrency and digital currency trading; currency dealing services; digital currency services; cryptocurrency services; virtual currency services; digital currency wallet and storage services; electronic banking services via a global computer network; currency trading; payment processing services; digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain asset, digitized asset, digital token, crypto token and utility token trading services; digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain asset, digitized asset, digital token, crypto token and utility token processing services for others; facilitating transfers of electronic cash equivalents; providing financial information in the nature of digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain asset, digitized asset, digital token, crypto token and utility token ratings; providing financial information in the fields of digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain asset, digitized asset, digital token, crypto token and utility token markets; financial services, namely, providing virtual currency services for use by members of an online community via a global computer network; issuance of tokens of value; management of digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; financial services, namely, providing a financial exchange for the trading of digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; cryptocurrency trading services; cryptocurrency exchange services; cryptocurrency payment processing; electronic payment services; electronic wallet services; processing electronic payments through electronic wallet services; currency management services; currency transfer services; financial services, namely, providing electronic transfer of digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; financial consultation in the field of digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; providing electronic processing and tracking of electronic funds transfers; currency exchange services; investment management services; money exchange services; management of digital asset investment portfolios; custodial services for financial institutions and funds; listing and trading of swaps and derivatives on digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; monetary exchange; exchanging money; clearing and reconciling financial transactions; electronic funds transfer; financial information services; electronic financial trading services; electronic financial trading, namely, trading of the field of digitized assets; providing ondemand and real-time financial information about digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; providing a website featuring financial information regarding digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain asset, digitized asset, digital token, crypto token and utility token payments; providing information in the fields of investment and finance over computer networks and global communication network; electronic trading of financial instruments; electronic commerce payment services; Processing of credit card payments; Processing of debit card payments; Electronic credit card, debit card, and gift card transaction processing services; Insurance consultancy; Insurance information; Insurance services, namely underwriting in the field of financial services; Insurance claims processing.

Cl.42. Design and development of computer hardware and software; computer services; application service provider (ASP) services; software as a service (SaaS) services; platform as a service (PaaS) services; providing cloud computing software; providing software enabling users to invest in digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; providing distributed ledger technology; providing software for use in managing portfolios of digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain asset, digitized asset, digital token, crypto token and utility token assets; providing software which facilitates the ability of users to view, analyze, record, store, monitor, manage, trade and exchange digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; providing software for sending, receiving, accepting, buying, selling, storing, transmitting, trading and exchanging digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; providing software





for implementing and recording financial transactions, for creating accounts and maintaining and managing information about financial transactions on distributed public ledgers and peer to peer payment networks; providing software for processing electronic payments and for transferring funds to and from others; providing electronic financial platform software; providing software for use as an application programming interface (API) for the development, testing, and integration of blockchain software applications; providing software for transfers of digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens between parties; providing software for use in financial trading; providing software for use in financial exchange; providing software for use in accessing financial information and market data and trends; providing software for settling financial transactions, for providing authentication of parties to a financial transaction, for maintaining ledgers for financial transactions; providing software for the management of cryptographic security of electronic transmissions across computer networks; providing software for use with digital currency; providing software for use with cryptocurrency; providing software for use with virtual currency; providing software for use with digital currency wallet and storage services; providing software for digital currency payment and exchange transactions; providing distributed ledger software for use in processing financial transactions; providing software for electronic funds transfer; providing software for currency conversion; providing software for the collection and distribution of data; providing software for payment transactions; providing software for connecting computers to local databases and global computer networks; providing software for creating searchable databases of information and data; providing software for managing and validating digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital asset, blockchain asset, digitaled asset, digital token, crypto token and utility token transactions; providing software for creating and managing smart contracts; providing software for managing payment and exchange transactions; providing software for electronically exchanging currency for digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; providing software for use in enabling the electronic transfer of funds to and from others; providing software for creating a decentralized and open source digital currency for use in blockchain-based transactions; providing software for creating a decentralized and open source virtual currency for use in blockchain-based transactions; providing software for creating a decentralized and open source cryptocurrency for use in blockchain-based transactions; providing software for creating a decentralized and open source digitized asset for use in blockchain-based transactions; providing software for creating a decentralized and open source digital token for use in blockchain-based transactions; providing software for encrypting and enabling secure transmission of digital information over the Internet, as well as over other modes of communication between computing devices; providing software for allowing users to calculate parameters related to financial transactions; distributed ledger platform software for use in processing financial transactions; providing software for electronic funds transfer and currency conversion; providing software for use in securely managing the conversion of digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens into hard currency; providing a web portal featuring blogs and non- downloadable publications in the nature of articles, columns, and informational guides in the fields of virtual currencies, digital and blockchain assets and market and trading trends; providing a web portal for users to access information in the field of virtual currencies, digital and blockchain assets; platform as a service (PaaS) featuring computer software platforms for the selling and purchasing digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; software as a service (SaaS) featuring computer software platforms for the selling and purchasing digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; computer services, namely, creating an on-line virtual environment for the selling and purchasing of digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; platform as a service (PaaS) featuring computer software platforms for managing blockchain and token driven, distributed storage computer systems; software as a service (SaaS) featuring computer software platforms for managing blockchain and token driven, distributed storage computer systems; computer services, namely, providing a decentralized electronic file storage system and open source cloud storage platform; computer services, namely, providing a decentralized electronic object storage platform for





end-to-end encrypted and powered by blockchain and blockchain payments; computer services, namely, providing secure, private encrypted cloud storage services; computer services, namely, providing electronic peer-to-peer data storage distributed across unused customer electronic storage resources; computer services, namely, providing open source decentralized cloud storage platform; data encryption services featuring blockchain software technology and peer-to-peer protocols to provide secure, private, and encrypted cloud storage; distributed, electronic storage of electronic media, namely, data, documents, files, text, photos, images, graphics, music, audio, video, and multimedia content; providing software for use as a cryptocurrency wallet; providing software for democratically managing digital exchanges for virtual items through smart contracts; data mining; providing software for use in trading, clearing, transmitting, receiving, storing, confirmation, and financial trading risk management for exchange market transactions in the fields of digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; platform as a service (PaaS) featuring software platforms for authenticating, facilitating, matching, processing, clearing, storing, receiving, tracking, transferring, and submitting trade data, exchanging of trading transaction details, and management of the overall trading lifecycle; software as a service (SaaS) featuring software platforms for authenticating, facilitating, matching, processing, clearing, storing, receiving, tracking, transferring, and submitting trade data, exchanging of trading transaction details, and management of the overall trading lifecycle; providing software for use with blockchain technology; software as a service (SaaS) services featuring software for clearing, allocation, compliance, recordation and settlement of trading related to digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; platform as a service (PaaS) services featuring software for clearing, allocation, compliance, recordation and settlement of trading related to digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; platform as a service (PaaS) featuring software platforms for facilitating transactions and payments using digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens that allow users to buy from, and sell products and services to others; software as a service (SaaS) featuring software platforms for facilitating transactions and payments using digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens that allow users to buy from, and sell products and services to others; blockchainbased software platforms and distributed computing software platforms for auditing and verifying digital information and codes; design, development and implementation of audit and security software for blockchain-based platforms; providing software for use in facilitating secure transactions; providing software for auditing digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; software platforms for decentralized blockchain style communication; software platforms for the tracking and support of data transactions; design, development, and implementation of software for distributed computing platforms; design, development, and implementation of software for blockchain; design, development, and implementation of software solutions for digital currency security; design, development, and implementation of software for digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain asset, digitized asset, digital token, crypto token and utility token wallets; design, development, and implementation of software for third-party verification services for digital currency transactions, including but not limited to transactions involving bitcoin currency; providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for use in collecting, transferring, receiving, tracking, storing and transferring bitcoin; providing software for use in collecting, transferring, receiving, tracking, storing and transferring peer-to-peer currency; providing software for users to buy and sell products by using digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; providing software platforms for facilitating transactions and payments using digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitaled assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens or utility tokens that allow users to buy from, and sell products and services to others; providing software for use in accessing, reading, tracking, and using blockchain technology; technical consultancy services related to digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain asset, digitized asset, digital token, crypto token and utility token transactions; platform as a service (PaaS) featuring computer software platforms for compute, system and application development, deployment,





and management; software as a service (SaaS) featuring computer software platforms for computer system and application development, deployment, and management; providing software enabling users to develop, build and run distributed applications through an open-source peer-to-peer smart-contract and payment network platform; providing cloud-based computer network identification verification, authentication and management services for security purposes; secure hosted management, storage and administration of passwords, credentials and identity information relating to persons, accounts and devices for security purposes; providing authentication software for controlling access to and communications with computers and computer networks; providing software for use in the exchange of virtual items; providing software for selling, trading and managing blockchain-based tokens or appcoins; providing a digital exchange; providing software for use in issuing digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized assets, digital tokens, crypto tokens and utility tokens; providing cloud-based network identification verification, authentication and management services for security purposes; providing software for managing digital currency, virtual currency, cryptocurrency, digital and blockchain assets, digitized asset, digital token, crypto token and utility token payments, money transfers, and commodity transfers; providing software for facilitating money transfers, electronic funds transfers, commodity transfers, bill payment remittance, and transferring funds between parties; authentication services namely, internet authentication services; providing authentication personal identification information; authentication services, namely, user authentication services; Providing user authentication services of electronic funds transfer, credit and debit card and electronic check transactions using single sign-on and software technology; application service provider (ASP) services, featuring ecommerce software for use as a payment gateway that authorizes processing of credit cards or direct payments for merchants.

[540]



[210] 52819

[220] 18 May, 2022

- [730] ROYAL PLUS PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED 84/3-7 Rama 11 Soi 69, Samae Dam, Bang Khun Thian, Bangkok, Thailand 10150
- [740] Messrs. CCW PARTNERSHIP
- [750] Unit 9 & 10, 2nd Floor,
 Block C, Kiarong Complex,
 Lebuhraya Sultan Hassanal Bolkiah,
 Bandar Seri Begawan BE 1318,
 Brunei Darussalam
- [591] The applicant claims that there is no colour limitation
- [531] 261.19





27.5.22 28.3.0

[561][566]

The Japanese characters "" appearing in the mark are pronounced as "Chi būmu" which has no meaning.

[510][511]

Cl.29. Lactic acid beverage.

Cl.32. Non-alcoholic fruit extracts; Non-alcoholic fruit juice beverages; Fruit juices; Fruit nectars, non-alcoholic; Sherbets [beverages]; Cider, non-alcoholic; Smoothies; Non-alcoholic beverages; Vegetable juices [beverages]; Coconut milk used as beverage; Coconut water; Sparkling coconut water; Soy Milk Beverage.

[540]









[210] 52903

[220]

25 July, 2022

[730] FRASER AND NEAVE, LIMITED #20-00 Alexandra Point 438 Alexandra Road, Singapore 119958

[740] Messrs. AIP LAW

[750] Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam.

[531] 6.3.0 29.1.3 29.1.4

[550] An advertisement of a series of two (2) marks.

[510][511]

Cl.32. Mineral water (beverages); aerated water; non-alcoholic drinks; fruit juices; fruit drinks; fruit concentrates for use in preparation of carbonated and non-carbonated soft drinks; syrups and other

preparations for making beverages.





[540]

ANCHOR

[210] 52906 [220] 26 July, 2022

[730] FONTERRA BRANDS (SINGAPORE) PTE LIMITED 182 Cecil Street, #15-01 Frasers Tower, Singapore 069547

[740] Messrs. YC LEE & LEE

[750] Advocates & Solicitors
 6th Floor, Kompleks Jalan Sultan,
 51-55 Jalan Sultan,
 Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811
 Brunei Darussalam

[510][511]

Cl.32. Non-alcoholic beverages; non-alcoholic carbonated beverages; soft drinks; whey beverages; fruit juices; fruit based beverages; vegetable juices; vegetable based beverages; energy beverages; sports beverages; isotonic beverages; protein-enriched sports beverages; plant-based protein-enriched beverages; whey beverages; whey drinks; vitamin fortified non-alcoholic beverages; soy-based beverages, other than milk substitutes; rice-based beverages, other than milk substitutes; rice-based beverages, other than milk substitutes; non-alcoholic ingredients for making beverages; non-alcoholic fruit juice beverages; mineral water; aerated water; smoothies; flavoured waters; waters [beverages]; vitamin enriched water [beverages]; nutritionally fortified water; non-alcoholic cordials; syrups for beverages; concentrates for making beverages; concentrates used in the preparation of sports beverages, cereal-based beverages being liquid meal replacements; malted milk being syrups for beverages, syrups and other preparations for making beverages; syrups for making whey-based beverages; syrups for making non-alcoholic beverages; non-alcoholic essences for making beverages; non-alcoholic fruit extracts for making beverages; powders for making fruit-based beverages; preparations for making nonalcoholic beverages; powders used in the preparation of sports drinks; concentrates for making fruit beverages; non-alcoholic beverages fortified with vitamins; vitamin fortified non-alcoholic beverages; smoothie mixes; energy gel beverages; energy gel drinks; energy gel beverages with electrolytes; energy gel beverages with isotonics.

[540]

KENVUE

[210] 53038 [220] 28 September, 2022

[730] KENVUE INC. 1 Kenvue Way, Summit, NJ 07901,





United States of America

[740] Messrs. DREW & NAPIER LLC

[750] c/o AIP Law
Unit 405A-410A
4th Floor, Wisma Jaya
Jalan Pemancha
Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811
Brunei Darussalam

[310] [320]

Date: 17 May, 2022 Country: Jamaica No. 86526

[510][511]

C1.03. NON-MEDICATED FACIAL AND BODY SKIN CARE PRODUCTS, NAMELY, CLEANSERS, LOTIONS, CREAMS, DISPOSABLE WIPES IMPREGNATED WITH CHEMICALS OR COMPOUNDS FOR PERSONAL HYGIENE, WIPES AND PADS, SCRUBS, MOISTURIZERS, AND SUNSCREEN; FACIAL MASKS; FACIAL PEELS; ANTI-AGING CREAMS AND NON-MEDICATED ANTI-AGING SERUMS; SHAVE GEL; SUNTAN LOTION, NAMELY, SUNSCREEN; NON-MEDICATED CHEST RUB IN THE NATURE OF SKIN CREAMS NOT FOR MEDICAL OR THERAPEUTIC USE; NON-MEDICATED DIAPER RASH LOTIONS, OINTMENTS, AND CREAMS; COSMETICS, NAMELY, BRONZERS, LIP LINER, LIP GLOSS, LIP BALM, LIP COLOR AND LIP PRIMERS, LIQUID FOUNDATION, COMPACT FOUNDATION AND FACE POWDER, MASCARA, EYE SHADOW, EYE LINER, MAKE-UP REMOVER; HAIR CARE PREPARATIONS; HAIR CARE PRODUCTS, NAMELY, SHAMPOOS, CONDITIONERS, GELS, MOUSSES, SPRAYS, LOTIONS, SERUMS, DRESSINGS, EMOLLIENTS, NOURISHERS, OILS, AND NON-MEDICATED REPAIR TREATMENTS; BABY TOILETRIES, NAMELY, BABY OIL; BABY POWDER; PERSONAL BODY WASH; SKIN LOTION; HAIR SHAMPOOS AND CONDITIONERS; AND HAIR DETANGLERS; BABY COLOGNE; COTTON SWABS FOR PERSONAL USE; PRE-MOISTENED WASH CLOTHS; NON-MEDICATED MOUTHWASH; NON-MEDICATED ORAL CARE DISSOLVING STRIPS; NON-MEDICATED BREATH FRESHENING DISSOLVING STRIPS; NON-MEDICATED BREATH FRESHENERS; TOOTHPASTE.

Cl.05. ADHESIVE BANDAGES; WOUND DRESSINGS, NAMELY, ADHESIVE BANDAGES, GAUZE PADS, GAUZE SPONGES, MEDICAL ADHESIVE TAPE, WRAPS, AND DRESSINGS FOR SKIN WOUNDS; FIRST AID KITS; ANTIBIOTICS FOR USE IN THE TREATMENT OF BURNS, GENERAL AND LOCAL BACTERIAL AND VIRUS INFECTIONS; TOPICAL ANTISEPTIC SPRAY FOR INFECTION PROTECTION AND PAIN RELIEF; MEDICATED LIP CARE PREPARATIONS; ANTISEPTIC AND ANTIBACTERIAL PREPARATIONS FOR WOUND CARE; MEDICAL CLEANSERS FOR HEALING WOUNDS; HAND SANITIZING AND DISINFECTANT PREPARATIONS; MEDICATED SKIN CARE PREPARATIONS FOR THE TREATMENT OF ACNE; PHARMACEUTICAL FORMULATIONS FOR THE TREATMENT OF INTEGUMENTARY CONDITIONS, NAMELY, CREAMS, LOTIONS, GELS, SOLUTIONS FOR CARE OF THE SKIN; MEDICATED SKINCARE PREPARATIONS, NAMELY, CREAMS, LOTIONS, GELS, TONERS, CLEANSERS, MOISTURIZERS, PEELS, OILS, AND TONERS; MEDICATED SUN CARE PREPARATIONS, NAMELY, SUN BLOCK, SUN CARE PREPARATIONS, AND SUN SCREEN; MEDICATED SKINCARE PREPARATIONS FOR THE TREATMENT OF ECZEMA; MEDICATED ANTI-AGING SKINCARE PREPARATIONS; MEDICATED DIAPER RASH CREAM; VITAMINS; VITAMIN DROPS; GUMMY VITAMINS; THROAT LOZENGES; PREPARATIONS FOR THE RELIEF OF THROAT PAIN; COUGH SYRUP;





COUGH TREATMENT PREPARATIONS; DIETARY AND NUTRITIONAL SUPPLEMENTS; DIETARY SUPPLEMENTS FOR IMMUNE SUPPORT; NATURAL SLEEP AID PREPARATIONS; GRIPE WATER PREPARATIONS FOR TREATMENT OF INTESTINAL GAS AND STOMACH DISCOMFORT IN INFANTS; SINUS CONGESTION TREATMENT PREPARATIONS; DIETARY SUPPLEMENT FOR PROMOTING DIGESTION; PROBIOTIC SUPPLEMENTS; NASAL SPRAY PREPARATION; PHARMACEUTICAL PREPARATIONS FOR THE RELIEF AND PREVENTION OF UPPER RESPIRATORY SYMPTOMS; NASAL DECONGESTANT; MEDICATED BATH TREATMENT PREPARATION TO SOOTHE AND RELIEVE IRRITATED, ITCHING, INFLAMED SKIN; VAPOR BATH PRODUCTS FOR USE IN THE TREATMENT OF COLDS; ANALGESICS; ANTIHISTAMINES; ALLERGY TREATMENT PREPARATIONS; DECONGESTANTS; SINUS CONGESTION TREATMENT PREPARATIONS; TOPICAL ANALGESICS; ANTI-ITCH GELS AND CREAMS; MEDICATED MOUTHWASH; OPHTHALMIC PREPARATIONS; EYE DROPS; PHARMACEUTICAL ANTI-DIARRHEAL PREPARATIONS; **PHARMACEUTICAL** PREPARATIONS, NAMELY, AN ACID REDUCER AND ANTACID, TREATMENT OF GASTROINTESTINAL DISORDERS; PHARMACEUTICAL PREPARATIONS, SMOKING CESSATION PREPARATIONS; PHARMACEUTICAL DEVICES, NAMELY, MOUTH SPRAYS FOR USE IN CONNECTION WITH SMOKING CESSATION; MEDICATED HAIR REGROWTH PREPARATIONS.

Cl.09. PROVIDING ON-LINE DOWNLOADABLE AND ELECTRONIC DOWNLOADABLE PUBLICATIONS, NAMELY, NEWSLETTERS, BROCHURES, PAMPHLETS, AND FLYERS RELATING TO HEALTH, BEAUTY, SKIN CARE, ORAL HEALTH, SUN CARE; COMPUTER APPLICATION SOFTWARE FOR MOBILE PHONES, NAMELY, SOFTWARE TO ASSIST IN TRACKING ALLERGY INFORMATION AND CONTROLLING ALLERGY SYMPTOMS; VIRTUAL ASSISTANT IN THE NATURE OF A DOWNLOADABLE MOBILE CHATBOT SOFTWARE APPLICATION FOR SIMULATING CONVERSATIONS IN THE FIELD OF BEAUTY, BEAUTY PRODUCTS, AND BEAUTY PRODUCT RECOMMENDATIONS; DOWNLOADABLE MOBILE APPLICATIONS THAT ENABLE USERS OF A COSMETIC MEDICAL DEVICE TO RECEIVE EDUCATION AND TRAINING ABOUT USE OF THE DEVICE, CHATBOT SOFTWARE FOR SIMULATING CONVERSATIONS IN THE FIELD OF BEAUTY, BEAUTY PRODUCTS, AND BEAUTY PRODUCT RECOMMENDATIONS; DOWNLOADABLE COMPUTER CHATBOT SOFTWARE FOR SIMULATING CONVERSATIONS LEVERAGING ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE IN THE FIELD OF BEAUTY, BEAUTY PRODUCTS, AND BEAUTY PRODUCT RECOMMENDATIONS; DOWNLOADABLE MOBILE APPLICATION TO PROVIDE GUIDANCE CONCERNING USE OF AN OTOSCOPE FOR PERFORMING BASIC SELF-DIAGNOSTIC TESTS AND EXAMINATION, TO TRANSMIT THE RESULTS OF SUCH TESTS AND EXAMINATIONS TO A HEALTHCARE PROVIDER, AND TO ALLOW COMMUNICATION BETWEEN THE USER AND THE HEALTHCARE PROVIDER; VIRTUAL CONSUMER HEALTH PRODUCTS; DOWNLOADABLE MULTIMEDIA FILES CONTAINING ARTWORK, TEXT, AUDIO, AND VIDEO FILES AND NON-FUNGIBLE TOKENS FEATURING CONSUMER HEALTH PRODUCTS; DOWNLOADABLE LOYALTY CARDS, INCENTIVE CARDS, REWARD CARDS THAT MAY BE REDEEMED FOR OR USED TOWARDS THE PURCHASE OF CONSUMER HEALTH PRODUCTS.

CI.10. MEDICAL DEVICE AND APPARATUS FOR THE COSMETIC AND MEDICAL TREATMENT OF SKIN CONDITIONS; ADHESIVE COMPRESSION WRAP BANDAGES FOR MEDICAL PURPOSES; HEAT OR COLD RELEASING PACKS FOR THERAPEUTIC PURPOSES; HEAT RELEASING WRAPS FOR THERAPEUTIC PURPOSES; MEDICAL APPARATUS, NAMELY, A SMARTPHONE ENABLED OTOSCOPE THAT ALLOWS A PATIENT TO PERFORM BASIC SELF-DIAGNOSTIC TESTS AND EXAMINATIONS, AND FOR TRANSMITTING THE RESULTS OF SUCH TESTS AND EXAMINATIONS TO A HEALTHCARE PROVIDER AND ALLOWING COMMUNICATION BETWEEN THE USER AND THE HEALTHCARE PROVIDER; PHOTOTHERAPEUTIC LIGHT DELIVERY APPARATUS FOR MEDICAL PURPOSES.





Cl.21. DENTAL FLOSS, DENTAL FLOSSERS, REFILLS FOR DENTAL FLOSSERS; TOOTHBRUSHES.

C1.35. PROVIDING CONSUMER PRODUCT INFORMATION RELATING TO SKIN AND HAIR CARE, SUN CARE, WELLNESS, HEALTHCARE AND HEALTHY LIVING, FITNESS, NUTRITION AND LIFESTYLE WELLNESS; ONLINE RETAIL STORE SERVICES FEATURING SKIN AND HAIR CARE, SUN CARE, DENTAL, COUGH, COLD, ALLERGY, NUTRITIONAL PRODUCTS, COSMETICS; ONLINE RETAIL SERVICES FEATURING VIRTUAL CONSUMER HEALTH GOODS AND THE PHYSICAL DELIVERY OF SAME.

CI.41. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES, NAMELY, CONDUCTING ON-LINE PROGRAMS IN THE FIELDS OF BEAUTY, HEALTH CARE, HAIR CARE, PREGNANCY, BABY CARE, AND PRINTABLE EDUCATIONAL MATERIALS ABOUT SKIN AND HEALTH CARE DISTRIBUTED THEREWITH; PROVIDING NON-DOWNLOADABLE EDUCATIONAL MATERIALS IN THE NATURE OF ARTICLES AND BROCHURES IN THE FIELD OF BEAUTY AND HEALTH CARE; PROVIDING ON-LINE NON-DOWNLOADABLE PUBLICATIONS IN THE NATURE OF ARTICLES, NEWSLETTERS, AND BLOGS RELATING TO BEAUTY AND HEALTH CARE; ENTERTAINMENT SERVICES, NAMELY, PROVIDING ONLINE, DOWNLOADABLE, VIRTUAL CONSUMER HEALTH CARE PRODUCTS FOR USE IN VIRTUAL ENVIRONMENTS FOR ENTERTAINMENT PURPOSES.

C1.42. PRODUCT RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT IN THE FIELD OF BEAUTY, WELLNESS, HAIR CARE, ALLERGIES, CHILD CARE, BABY CARE, AND HEALTH CARE PRODUCTS.

CI.44. PROVIDING INFORMATION IN THE FIELD OF CONSUMER PRODUCTS, BEAUTY, HAIR CARE, HEALTH CARE, WELLNESS, ALLERGIES, NUTRITION, PREGNANCY, BABY CARE, AND CHILD CARE; PROVIDING A WEBSITE FEATURING INFORMATION ON HEALTHCARE AND HEALTHY LIVING.

[540]



[210] 53039 [220] 28 September, 2022

[730] KENVUE INC.1 Kenvue Way, Summit, NJ 07901,United States of America

[740] Messrs. DREW & NAPIER LLC

[750] c/o AIP Law
Unit 404A-410A 4th Floor,
Wisma Jaya Jalan Pemancha
Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811
Brunei Darussalam

[310] [320]



Date: 1 September, 2022 Country: Jamaica No. 87385

[531] 2.9.1

[510][511]

Cl.03. NON-MEDICATED FACIAL AND BODY SKIN CARE PRODUCTS, NAMELY, CLEANSERS, LOTIONS, CREAMS, DISPOSABLE WIPES IMPREGNATED WITH CHEMICALS OR COMPOUNDS FOR PERSONAL HYGIENE, WIPES AND PADS, SCRUBS, MOISTURIZERS, AND SUNSCREEN: FACIAL MASKS: FACIAL PEELS: ANTI-AGING CREAMS AND NON-MEDICATED ANTI-AGING SERUMS; SHAVE GEL; SUNTAN LOTION, NAMELY, SUNSCREEN; NON-MEDICATED CHEST RUB IN THE NATURE OF SKIN CREAMS NOT FOR MEDICAL OR THERAPEUTIC USE; NON-MEDICATED DIAPER RASH LOTIONS, OINTMENTS, AND CREAMS; COSMETICS, NAMELY, BRONZERS, LIP LINER, LIP GLOSS, LIP BALM, LIP COLOR AND LIP PRIMERS, LIQUID FOUNDATION, COMPACT FOUNDATION AND FACE POWDER, MASCARA, EYE SHADOW, EYE LINER, MAKE-UP REMOVER; HAIR CARE PREPARATIONS; HAIR CARE PRODUCTS, NAMELY, SHAMPOOS, CONDITIONERS, GELS, MOUSSES, SPRAYS, LOTIONS, SERUMS, DRESSINGS, EMOLLIENTS, NOURISHERS, OILS, AND NON-MEDICATED REPAIR TREATMENTS; BABY TOILETRIES, NAMELY, BABY OIL; BABY POWDER; PERSONAL BODY WASH; SKIN LOTION; HAIR SHAMPOOS AND CONDITIONERS; AND HAIR DETANGLERS; BABY COLOGNE; COTTON SWABS FOR PERSONAL USE; PRE-MOISTENED WASH CLOTHS; NON-MEDICATED MOUTHWASH; NON-MEDICATED ORAL CARE DISSOLVING STRIPS; NON-MEDICATED BREATH FRESHENING DISSOLVING STRIPS; NON-MEDICATED BREATH FRESHENERS; TOOTHPASTE.

Cl.05. ADHESIVE BANDAGES; WOUND DRESSINGS, NAMELY, ADHESIVE BANDAGES, GAUZE PADS, GAUZE SPONGES, MEDICAL ADHESIVE TAPE, WRAPS, AND DRESSINGS FOR SKIN WOUNDS: FIRST AID KITS: ANTIBIOTICS FOR USE IN THE TREATMENT OF BURNS, GENERAL AND LOCAL BACTERIAL AND VIRUS INFECTIONS; TOPICAL ANTISEPTIC SPRAY FOR INFECTION PROTECTION AND PAIN RELIEF; MEDICATED LIP CARE PREPARATIONS; ANTISEPTIC AND ANTIBACTERIAL PREPARATIONS FOR WOUND CARE; MEDICAL CLEANSERS FOR HEALING WOUNDS; HAND SANITIZING AND DISINFECTANT PREPARATIONS; MEDICATED SKIN CARE PREPARATIONS FOR THE TREATMENT OF ACNE; PHARMACEUTICAL FORMULATIONS FOR THE TREATMENT OF INTEGUMENTARY CONDITIONS, NAMELY, CREAMS, LOTIONS, GELS, SOLUTIONS FOR CARE OF THE SKIN; MEDICATED SKINCARE PREPARATIONS, NAMELY, CREAMS, LOTIONS, GELS, TONERS, CLEANSERS, MOISTURIZERS, PEELS, OILS, AND TONERS; MEDICATED SUN CARE PREPARATIONS, NAMELY, SUN BLOCK, SUN PREPARATIONS, AND SUN SCREEN; MEDICATED SKINCARE PREPARATIONS FOR THE TREATMENT OF ECZEMA; MEDICATED ANTI-AGING SKINCARE PREPARATIONS; MEDICATED DIAPER RASH CREAM; VITAMINS; VITAMIN DROPS; GUMMY VITAMINS; THROAT LOZENGES; PREPARATIONS FOR THE RELIEF OF THROAT PAIN; COUGH SYRUP; COUGH TREATMENT PREPARATIONS; DIETARY AND NUTRITIONAL SUPPLEMENTS; DIETARY SUPPLEMENTS FOR IMMUNE SUPPORT; NATURAL SLEEP AID PREPARATIONS; GRIPE WATER PREPARATIONS FOR TREATMENT OF INTESTINAL GAS AND STOMACH DISCOMFORT IN INFANTS; SINUS CONGESTION TREATMENT PREPARATIONS; DIETARY SUPPLEMENT FOR PROMOTING DIGESTION: PROBIOTIC SUPPLEMENTS: NASAL SPRAY PREPARATION; PHARMACEUTICAL PREPARATIONS FOR THE RELIEF AND PREVENTION OF UPPER RESPIRATORY SYMPTOMS; NASAL DECONGESTANT; MEDICATED BATH TREATMENT PREPARATION TO SOOTHE AND RELIEVE IRRITATED, ITCHING, INFLAMED SKIN; VAPOR BATH PRODUCTS FOR USE IN THE TREATMENT OF COLDS; ANALGESICS; ANTIHISTAMINES; ALLERGY TREATMENT PREPARATIONS; DECONGESTANTS; SINUS





CONGESTION TREATMENT PREPARATIONS; TOPICAL ANALGESICS; ANTI-ITCH GELS AND CREAMS; MEDICATED MOUTHWASH; OPHTHALMIC PREPARATIONS; EYE DROPS; PHARMACEUTICAL ANTI-DIARRHEAL PREPARATIONS; PHARMACEUTICAL PREPARATIONS, NAMELY, AN ACID REDUCER AND ANTACID, TREATMENT OF GASTROINTESTINAL DISORDERS; PHARMACEUTICAL PREPARATIONS, NAMELY, SMOKING CESSATION PREPARATIONS; PHARMACEUTICAL DEVICES, NAMELY, MOUTH SPRAYS FOR USE IN CONNECTION WITH SMOKING CESSATION; MEDICATED HAIR REGROWTH PREPARATIONS.

CI.10. MEDICAL DEVICE AND APPARATUS FOR THE COSMETIC AND MEDICAL TREATMENT OF SKIN CONDITIONS; ADHESIVE COMPRESSION WRAP BANDAGES FOR MEDICAL PURPOSES; HEAT OR COLD RELEASING PACKS FOR THERAPEUTIC PURPOSES; HEAT RELEASING WRAPS FOR THERAPEUTIC PURPOSES; MEDICAL APPARATUS, NAMELY, A SMARTPHONE ENABLED OTOSCOPE THAT ALLOWS A PATIENT TO PERFORM BASIC SELF-DIAGNOSTIC TESTS AND EXAMINATIONS, AND FOR TRANSMITTING THE RESULTS OF SUCH TESTS AND EXAMINATIONS TO A HEALTHCARE PROVIDER AND ALLOWING COMMUNICATION BETWEEN THE USER AND THE HEALTHCARE PROVIDER; PHOTOTHERAPEUTIC LIGHT DELIVERY APPARATUS FOR MEDICAL PURPOSES.

CI.35. PROVIDING CONSUMER PRODUCT INFORMATION RELATING TO SKIN AND HAIR CARE, SUN CARE, WELLNESS, HEALTHCARE AND HEALTHY LIVING, FITNESS, NUTRITION AND LIFESTYLE WELLNESS; ONLINE RETAIL STORE SERVICES FEATURING SKIN AND HAIR CARE, SUN CARE, DENTAL, COUGH, COLD, ALLERGY, NUTRITIONAL PRODUCTS, COSMETICS; ONLINE RETAIL SERVICES FEATURING VIRTUAL CONSUMER HEALTH GOODS AND THE PHYSICAL DELIVERY OF SAME.

CI.41. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES, NAMELY, CONDUCTING ON-LINE PROGRAMS IN THE FIELDS OF BEAUTY, HEALTH CARE, HAIR CARE, PREGNANCY, BABY CARE, AND PRINTABLE EDUCATIONAL MATERIALS ABOUT SKIN AND HEALTH CARE DISTRIBUTED THEREWITH; PROVIDING NON-DOWNLOADABLE EDUCATIONAL MATERIALS IN THE NATURE OF ARTICLES AND BROCHURES IN THE FIELD OF BEAUTY AND HEALTH CARE; PROVIDING ON-LINE NON-DOWNLOADABLE PUBLICATIONS IN THE NATURE OF ARTICLES, NEWSLETTERS, AND BLOGS RELATING TO BEAUTY AND HEALTH CARE; ENTERTAINMENT SERVICES, NAMELY, PROVIDING ONLINE, DOWNLOADABLE, VIRTUAL CONSUMER HEALTH CARE PRODUCTS FOR USE IN VIRTUAL ENVIRONMENTS FOR ENTERTAINMENT PURPOSES.

C1.42. PRODUCT RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT IN THE FIELD OF BEAUTY, WELLNESS, HAIR CARE, ALLERGIES, CHILD CARE, BABY CARE, AND HEALTH CARE PRODUCTS. C1.44. PROVIDING INFORMATION IN THE FIELD OF CONSUMER PRODUCTS, BEAUTY, HAIR CARE, HEALTH CARE, WELLNESS, ALLERGIES, NUTRITION, PREGNANCY, BABY CARE, AND CHILD CARE; PROVIDING A WEBSITE FEATURING INFORMATION ON HEALTHCARE AND HEALTHY LIVING.





[540]



[210] 53216 [220] 17 December, 2022

[730] KAO KABUSHIKI KAISHA (also trading as KAO CORPORATION) 14-10, Nihonbashi Kayabacho 1-Chome, Chuo-ku, Tokyo, Japan

[740] Messrs. DREW & NAPIER LLC

[750] c/o AIP Law, Unit Nos. 404A-410A 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya Jalan Pemancha Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811 Brunei Darussalam

[591] The applicant claims the colours as a part of the first trade mark in the series as shown in the representation on the form of application.

[531] 1.1.2 26.11.12 27.5.7 29.1.1 29.1.4

[530] An advertisement of a series of two (2) marks.

[510][511]

Cl.03. ABRASIVES; AIR FRAGRANCING PREPARATIONS; ANTISTATIC PREPARATIONS FOR HOUSEHOLD PURPOSES; DETERGENTS OTHER THAN FOR USE IN MANUFACTURING OPERATIONS AND FOR MEDICAL PURPOSES; DETERGENTS FOR KITCHEN USE; **HOUSEHOLD** DETERGENTS; **PREPARATIONS FOR CLEANING WASTE** DISHWASHING DETERGENTS; LAUNDRY DETERGENTS; LAUNDRY BLEACH; LAUNDRY GLAZE; LAUNDRY PREPARATIONS; LAUNDRY SOAKING PREPARATIONS; LAUNDRY STARCH; PERFUMERY; PERFUMES; POLISH FOR FURNITURE AND FLOORING; POLISHING PAPER; POLISHING PREPARATIONS; SOAP; FABRIC SOFTENERS; FABRIC SOFTENERS FOR **SOFTENERS** LAUNDRY LAUNDRY: **FABRIC** FOR USE: **STAIN** REMOVERS; ANTIPERSPIRANTS [TOILETRIES]; NON-MEDICATED TOILETRIES; RINSES [TOILETRIES]; TALC [TOILETRIES]; TOILETRIES IN THE FORM OF CREAMS; TOILETRIES IN THE FORM OF LOTIONS; DEODORANT FOR PETS; CLOTHS IMPREGNATED WITH A DETERGENT FOR WASHING FOR CLEANING: **PREPARATIONS** HOUSEHOLD PURPOSE; **WASHING** PREPARATIONS FOR PERSONAL USE; WASHING-UP PREPARATIONS.





[540]



[210] 53233 [220] 14 January, 2023

[730] GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC.

34 N. Meramec Avenue St. Louis

Missouri 63105

United States Of America

[740] Messrs. MIRANDAH ASIA (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

[750] c/o AIP Law

Unit Nos. 405A-410A, 4th Floor Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811

Brunei Darussalam.

[531] 26.2.5

26.4.9

[510][511]

Cl.09. Electrical apparatus, machines and supplies.

Cl.35. Wholesale distributorship services in the fields of electrical, communication, and data products

[540]



[210] 53327

[220] 11 February, 2023

[730] UNZA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED





Vistra Corporate Services Centre, Wickhams Cay II, Road Town, Tortola, VG1110, British Virgin Islands

[740] Messrs. AIP LAW

[750] Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam.

[526] The registration of this trade mark shall give no rights to the exclusive use of the word "Junior", except in the manner it is represented in the mark.

[531] 27.5.7 27.5.25 29.1.1 29.1.2 29.1.4

[510][511]

Cl.03. Aloe vera preparations for cosmetic purposes; antiperspirant soap; antiperspirants [toiletries]; baby oils; baby powders; baby shampoo; bath preparations, not for medical purposes; bath salts, not for medical purposes; body creams; body oil; cleaning preparations for household purposes; cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; cleansing milk for toilet purposes; cleansing preparations for the hands; cleansing preparations for bathroom use; cleansing preparations for use on the person; cleansing products for the skin; cleansers for household purposes; cosmetic creams; cosmetic preparations for baths; cosmetic preparations for skin care; deodorant soap; essential oils of citron; essential oils; hair conditioners; hair conditioners for babies; hair lotions; hand cleansers; lavender water; lotions for body care; lotions for cosmetic purposes; mouthwashes, not for medical purposes; non-medicated preparations for the care of babies; oils for cosmetic purposes; oils for perfumes and scents; paper wiping cloths impregnated with toilet preparations; shampoos; soap; soaps in liquid form; talcum powder; tissues impregnated with cosmetic lotions; washing preparations for household purposes; wipes impregnated with a skin cleanser.

[540]



[210] 53329

[220] 15 February, 2023

[730] PET PROTECT FOOD CO., LTD





1779 Phaholyothin Road, Chatuchak, Bangkok 10900, Thailand

[740] YC LEE & LEE

[750] Advocates & Solicitors

6th Floor, Kompleks Jalan Sultan,

51-55 Jalan Sultan,

Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811

Brunei Darussalam

[510][511]

Cl.31. Pet Food

[540]



[210] 53334

[220] 27 February, 2023

[730] ALPHA MAX GROUP LIMITED

Flat/Rm 2302, 23/F Lee Garden Two 28 Yun Ping Road, Causeway Bay,

Hong Kong

- [740] Messrs. AIP LAW
- [750] Unit Nos. 404A-410A,

4th Floor, Wisma Jaya,

Jalan Pemancha,

Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811,

Brunei Darussalam.

- [591] The applicant claims the colour(s) orange, yellow and brown.
- [526] The registration of this trade mark shall give no rights to the exclusive use of the words "Since 1974", "PANCAKE", "INTERNATIONAL", except in the manner it is being represented in the mark.
- [531] 1.15.11

7.1.24

26.4.16

29.1.1





29.1.2 29.1.7

[571] The mark is an invented mark.

[510][511]

Cl.43. Restaurant services, food and beverage catering.

[540]



[210] 53335 [220] 27 February, 2023

[730] WESTERN UNION HOLDINGS, INC.7001 East Belleview Avenue, Denver,Colorado 80237 United States of America

[740] Messrs. DREW & NAPIER LLC

[750] c/o AIP Law,
Unit Nos. 404A-410A
4th Floor, Wisma Jaya
Jalan Pemancha
Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811
Brunei Darussalam

[310][320]

Date: 20/10/2022 Country: United States of America No. 97/641176

[531] 26.11.6 26.11.9 27.5.22

[510][511]

CI.09. DOWNLOADABLE COMPUTER SOFTWARE FOR USE WITH FINANCIAL SERVICES, NAMELY, THE MANAGEMENT AND MAINTENANCE OF DIGITAL CURRENCY AND ELECTRONIC WALLETS, PROCESSING OF ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS, AND ISSUING RECEIPTS REGARDING MOBILE PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS; COMPUTER OPERATING PROGRAMS, RECORDED; COMPUTER PROGRAMS, DOWNLOADABLE FOR USE WITH FINANCIAL SERVICES, NAMELY, THE MANAGEMENT AND MAINTENANCE OF DIGITAL CURRENCY AND ELECTRONIC WALLETS, PROCESSING OF ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS, AND ISSUING RECEIPTS REGARDING MOBILE PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS; COMPUTER PROGRAMS, RECORDED FOR USE WITH FINANCIAL SERVICES, NAMELY, THE MANAGEMENT AND MAINTENANCE OF DIGITAL CURRENCY AND ELECTRONIC





WALLETS, PROCESSING OF ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS, AND ISSUING RECEIPTS **MOBILE PAYMENT** TRANSACTIONS; COMPUTER REGARDING **SOFTWARE** APPLICATIONS, DOWNLOADABLE FOR USE WITH FINANCIAL SERVICES, NAMELY, THE MANAGEMENT AND MAINTENANCE OF DIGITAL CURRENCY AND ELECTRONIC WALLETS. PROCESSING OF ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS. AND ISSUING RECEIPTS REGARDING MOBILE PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS; COMPUTER SOFTWARE PLATFORMS, RECORDED OR DOWNLOADABLE FOR USE WITH FINANCIAL SERVICES, NAMELY, THE MANAGEMENT AND MAINTENANCE OF DIGITAL CURRENCY AND ELECTRONIC WALLETS, PROCESSING OF ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS, AND ISSUING RECEIPTS REGARDING MOBILE PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS; COMPUTER SOFTWARE, RECORDED WITH FINANCIAL SERVICES, NAMELY, THE MANAGEMENT MAINTENANCE OF DIGITAL CURRENCY AND ELECTRONIC WALLETS, PROCESSING OF ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS, AND ISSUING RECEIPTS REGARDING MOBILE PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS; DOWNLOADABLE SOFTWARE FOR GENERATING CRYPTOGRAPHIC KEYS FOR RECEIVING AND SPENDING CRYPTOCURRENCY; DOWNLOADABLE COMPUTER SOFTWARE FOR USE AS AN ELECTRONIC WALLET; ELECTRONIC AND MAGNETIC ID CARDS FOR USE IN CONNECTION WITH PAYMENT FOR SERVICES; MAGNETIC ENCODED CARDS AND CARDS CONTAINING AN INTEGRATED CIRCUIT CHIP IN THE NATURE OF SMART CARDS ALL CONTAINING PROGRAMMING USED TO PROCESS PAYMENTS; CARDS ENCODED WITH SECURITY FEATURES FOR AUTHENTICATION PURPOSES; CARDS ENCODED WITH SECURITY FEATURES FOR IDENTIFICATION PURPOSES; CHARGE CARDS, BANK CARDS, CREDIT CARDS, DEBIT CARDS, CHIP CARDS, STORED VALUE CARDS. ELECTRONIC DATA CARRIER CARDS. PAYMENT CARDS AND PAYMENT CARDS ALL ENCODED; BANKING CARDS, NAMELY, MAGNETICALLY ENCODED BANKING CARDS AND BANKING CARDS USING MAGNETIC MEMORIES AND INTEGRATED CIRCUIT MEMORIES; DOWNLOADABLE COMPUTER SOFTWARE, NAMELY, ELECTRONIC FINANCIAL PLATFORM THAT ACCOMMODATES MULTIPLE TYPES OF PAYMENT AND DEBIT TRANSACTIONS IN AN INTEGRATED MOBILE PHONE, FDA, AND WEB BASED ENVIRONMENT; DOWNLOADABLE COMPUTER SOFTWARE TO ENABLE SEARCHING OF DATA; DOWNLOADABLE COMPUTER SOFTWARE FOR THE PROVISION SERVICES; DOWNLOADABLE CREDIT SCREENING DOWNLOADABLE COMPUTER APPLICATION SOFTWARE FOR MOBILE PHONES, PORTABLE MEDIA PLAYERS, HANDHELD COMPUTERS AND OTHER MOBILE DEVICES, NAMELY, SOFTWARE FOR USE WITH FINANCIAL SERVICES, NAMELY, MANAGEMENT AND MAINTENANCE OF DIGITAL CURRENCY AND ELECTRONIC WALLETS, PROCESSING OF ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS, AND ISSUING RECEIPTS REGARDING MOBILE PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS; DOWNLOADABLE COMPUTER APPLICATION SOFTWARE FOR MOBILE PHONES, NAMELY, SOFTWARE FOR USE WITH FINANCIAL SERVICES, NAMELY, THE MANAGEMENT AND MAINTENANCE OF DIGITAL CURRENCY AND ELECTRONIC WALLETS, PROCESSING OF ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS, REGARDING **MOBILE PAYMENTS ISSUING RECEIPTS** TRANSACTIONS; DOWNLOADABLE COMPUTER E-COMMERCE SOFTWARE TO ALLOW USERS TO PERFORM ELECTRONIC BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS VIA A GLOBAL COMPUTER NETWORK: CONSUMER COUPONS IN ELECTRONIC FORM DOWNLOADED FROM A GLOBAL COMPUTER NETWORK, BLOCKCHAIN TECHNOLOGY AND THE TRADING OF INVESTMENTS, NAMELY, SECURITIES, STOCKS, BONDS, COMMODITIES, EQUITIES AND CRYPTOCURRENCIES; COMPUTERS; SMARTPHONES; SMARTWATCHES; DOWNLOADABLE SOFTWARE FOR BROWSING AND PURCHASING CONSUMER GOODS; COMPUTER SOFTWARE PLATFORMS FOR FACILITATING ONLINE TRANSACTIONS AND BUYERS OF CONSUMER GOODS BETWEEN SELLERS AND DOWNLOADABLE COMPUTER SOFTWARE AND MOBILE APPLICATION SOFTWARE FOR USE IN DISSEMINATING ADVERTISING FOR OTHERS; DOWNLOADABLE COMPUTER SOFTWARE AND MOBILE APPLICATION SOFTWARE FOR USE IN PROVIDING RETAIL AND ORDERING SERVICES FOR A WIDE VARIETY OF CONSUMER GOODS; SEARCH ENGINE





SOFTWARE; DOWNLOADABLE COMPUTER SOFTWARE AND MOBILE APPLICATION USE IN BARCODE SCANNING AND PRICE FOR COMPARISON: DOWNLOADABLE COMPUTER SOFTWARE AND MOBILE APPLICATION SOFTWARE FOR USE IN SHARING INFORMATION VIA E-MAIL, TEXT MESSAGE, AND SOCIAL MEDIA SERVICES ABOUT PRODUCTS, SERVICES, AND DEALS; DOWNLOADABLE COMPUTER SOFTWARE AND MOBILE APPLICATION SOFTWARE FOR USE IN ACCESSING ONLINE BULLETIN BOARDS AND FOR CREATING AND ACCESSING USERPOSTED RATINGS, REVIEWS AND RECOMMENDATIONS ON PRODUCTS AND SERVICES FOR COMMERCIAL PURPOSES; DOWNLOADABLE COMPUTER SOFTWARE AND MOBILE APPLICATION SOFTWARE FOR TEXT, IMAGE AND SOUND TRANSMISSION AND DISPLAY: COMPUTER SOFTWARE FOR IMAGE AND SPEECH RECOGNITION; COMPUTER SOFTWARE FOR FACILITATING PAYMENTS AND ONLINE TRANSACTIONS; COMPUTER SOFTWARE FOR USE IN DISSEMINATING ADVERTISING FOR OTHERS; DOWNLOADABLE SOFTWARE FOR FACILITATING COMMERCIAL TRANSACTIONS THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS VIA WIRELESS NETWORKS. GLOBAL COMPUTER **NETWORKS AND** TELECOMMUNICATION DEVICES; DOWNLOADABLE SOFTWARE FOR PROCESSING, FACILITATING, VERIFYING, AND AUTHENTICATING MOBILE PAYMENTS CONTACTLESS TRANSACTIONS WITH RETAILERS, MERCHANTS, AND VENDORS USING A MOBILE DEVICE.

Cl.36. MONETARY AFFAIRS, NAMELY, MONETARY EXCHANGE OPERATIONS, DIGITAL CURRENCY EXCHANGE OPERATIONS; BANKING SERVICES; MONEY TRANSFER SERVICES: BILL PAYMENT SERVICES: MONEY ORDER SERVICES: CHEOUE CASHING SERVICES; DEBT COLLECTION SERVICES; ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER SERVICES; TRANSMISSION OF MONEY BY ELECTRONIC MEANS FROM CUSTOMERS; TRANSFER OF PAYMENTS FOR CONSUMERS; CREDIT CARD SERVICES, NAMELY, CREDIT CARD AUTHORIZATION SERVICES, CREDIT CARD PAYMENT PROCESSING SERVICES, CREDIT CARD TRANSACTION PROCESSING SERVICES; PROCESSING ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS MADE THROUGH PREPAID CARDS; AUTOMATED TELLER MACHINE SERVICES; DEBIT CARD SERVICES, NAMELY, DEBIT CARD TRANSACTION PROCESSING SERVICES, DEBIT CARD AUTHORIZATION SERVICES, ISSUING OF DEBIT CARDS, ISSUING OF PREPAID DEBIT CARDS, ISSUING STORED VALUE CARDS; DIRECT DEPOSIT OF FUNDS INTO CUSTOMER BANK ACCOUNTS; AUTOMATED FINANCIAL CLEARING HOUSE DEPOSIT SERVICES; CURRENCY EXCHANGE SERVICES; HOME BANKING; CHEQUE VERIFICATION; FINANCIAL CLEARING HOUSES; CROWDFUNDING; DEBT COLLECTION AGENCY SERVICES; ELECTRONIC WALLET PAYMENT SERVICES, NAMELY, PROCESSING OF ELECTRONIC WALLET PAYMENTS, BILL PAYMENT SERVICES PROVIDED VIA AN ELECTRONIC OF ELECTRONIC WALLET; TRANSFER VIRTUAL **CURRENCIES:** EXCHANGING MONEY; FINANCIAL ANALYSIS; FINANCIAL CONSULTANCY; FINANCIAL CUSTOMS BROKERAGE SERVICES; FINANCIAL EVALUATIONS; FINANCIAL EXCHANGE OF VIRTUAL CURRENCY; FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT; FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT OF REIMBURSEMENT PAYMENTS FOR OTHERS; FINANCIAL RESEARCH; PROVIDING FINANCIAL INFORMATION: PROVIDING FINANCIAL INFORMATION VIA A WEB SITE; FINANCING SERVICES; FISCAL VALUATION; INVESTMENT OF FUNDS; ORGANIZATION OF MONETARY COLLECTIONS, NAMELY, ACCEPTING AND ADMINISTERING MONETARY CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS; ONLINE BANKING; PROCESSING OF CREDIT CARD PAYMENTS; PROCESSING OF DEBIT CARD PAYMENTS; PROVIDING REBATES AT PARTICIPATING ESTABLISHMENTS OF OTHERS THROUGH USE OF A MEMBERSHIP CARD; GIFT CARD TRANSACTION PROCESSING SERVICES; FINANCIAL TRANSACTION SERVICES, NAMELY, PROVIDING SECURE COMMERCIAL TRANSACTIONS AND PAYMENT OPTIONS USING A MOBILE DEVICE AT A POINT OF SALE; E-COMMERCE SERVICES, NAMELY, CREDIT CARD AND PAYMENT CARD SERVICES AND PAYMENT TRANSACTION PROCESSING SERVICES; PAYMENT PROCESSING SERVICES, NAMELY, MANAGING AND TRACKING CREDIT CARD, DEBIT CARD, GIFT CARD, PRE-PAID CARD, DEFERRED





PAYMENT CARD, AND OTHER FORMS OF PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS FOR BUSINESS PURPOSES; PAYMENT PROCESSING SERVICES, NAMELY, ISSUING AND PROVIDING RECEIPTS FOR ELECTRONIC PAYMENTS AND PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS; FINANCIAL SERVICES, NAMELY, ENABLING TRANSFER OF FUNDS FOR OTHERS VIA ELECTRONIC RECONCILING COMMUNICATIONS NETWORKS: CLEARING AND TRANSACTIONS VIA ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS NETWORKS; **FINANCIAL** TRANSACTIONS AUTHORIZATION, AUTHENTICATION AND SETTLEMENT SERVICES, CASH MANAGEMENT SERVICES, NAMELY, CASH DISBURSEMENT SERVICES AND TRANSACTION AUTHORIZATION, AUTHENTICATION AND SETTLEMENT SERVICES; SERVICES: ELECTRONIC PAYMENT **PAYMENT** AND INFORMATION MANAGEMENT SERVICES: ELECTRONIC PAYMENT SERVICES, NAMELY, ENABLING ELECTRONIC PROCESSING AND TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER AND PAYMENTS VIA ACH, CREDIT CARD, DEBIT CARD, PREPAID CARDS, WIRELESS WALLETS, MOBILE WALLETS, ELECTRONIC WALLETS, ELECTRONIC CHECK AND ELECTRONIC, MOBILE AND ONLINE PAYMENTS; FINANCIAL TRANSACTION SERVICES, NAMELY, PROVIDING SECURE COMMERCIAL TRANSACTIONS AND PAYMENT OPTIONS; CREDIT CARD AND TRANSACTION PROCESSING TERMINAL SERVICES USING NEAR FIELD COMMUNICATION (NFC) TECHNOLOGY; ELECTRONIC FINANCIAL TRADING SERVICES FOR OTHERS VIA A GLOBAL COMPUTER NETWORK; ELECTRONIC COMMODITIES, CRYPTOCURRENCIES, AND DIGITAL ASSETS EXCHANGE SERVICES; PROVIDING FINANCIAL SERVICES IN THE NATURE OF PROVIDING AN EXCHANGE FOR COMMODITIES AND COMMODITIES DERIVATIVES, CRYPTO CURRENCIES, AND DIGITAL ASSETS: PROVIDING ONLINE EXCHANGE OF COMMODITIES AND COMMODITIES DERIVATIVES, CRYPTO CURRENCIES, AND DIGITAL ASSETS; PROVIDING INFORMATION VIA A WEBSITE IN THE FIELD OF COMMODITIES AND COMMODITY DERIVATIVES, CRYPTO CURRENCIES, AND DIGITAL ASSETS PRICING AND RELATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION; FINANCIAL SERVICES IN THE NATURE OF ASSISTING OTHERS WITH THE COMPLETION OF FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS FOR COMMODITIES AND COMMODITY DERIVATIVES, CRYPTO CURRENCIES, AND DIGITAL ASSETS; SERVICES RELATING TO FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS, NAMELY, TRADING OF COMMODITIES AND COMMODITY DERIVATIVES, CRYPTO CURRENCIES, AND DIGITAL ASSETS FOR OTHERS; PROVIDING FINANCIAL BROKERAGE SERVICES IN THE NATURE OF OFFERING, SPONSORING, MANAGING AND ADMINISTERING COMMODITIES, COMMODITY DERIVATIVES, CRYPTO CURRENCIES, AND DIGITAL ASSETS AND RELATED FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS; SURETY SERVICES; ISSUANCE OF TOKENS OF VALUE; PROVIDING REBATES AT PARTICIPATING ESTABLISHMENTS OF OTHERS THROUGH USE OF A MEMBERSHIP CARD; RETIREMENT SERVICES, NAMELY, FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION OF RETIREMENT PLANS; PROVIDING INFORMATION IN THE FIELDS OF INVESTMENT AND FINANCE OVER COMPUTER NETWORKS AND GLOBAL COMMUNICATION NETWORKS.

C1.42. DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT OF COMPUTER HARDWARE AND SOFTWARE; COMPUTER PROGRAMMING: COMPUTER SECURITY CONSULTANCY: COMPUTER SOFTWARE CONSULTANCY; COMPUTER SOFTWARE DESIGN; COMPUTER SYSTEM ANALYSIS: COMPUTER SYSTEM DESIGN: COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY CONSULTANCY; RENTAL OF COMPUTER SOFTWARE; CONVERSION OF COMPUTER PROGRAMS AND DATA, OTHER THAN PHYSICAL CONVERSION; CONVERSION OF DATA OR DOCUMENTS FROM PHYSICAL TO ELECTRONIC MEDIA; DATA ENCRYPTION SERVICES; DATA SECURITY CONSULTANCY; DEVELOPMENT OF COMPUTER PLATFORMS; DUPLICATION OF COMPUTER PROGRAMS; ELECTRONIC DATA STORAGE; ELECTRONIC MONITORING OF CREDIT CARD ACTIVITY TO DETECT FRAUD VIA THE INTERNET; ELECTRONIC MONITORING OF PERSONALLY IDENTIFYING INFORMATION TO DETECT IDENTITY THEFT VIA THE INTERNET; INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (IT) CONSULTANCY; INFORMATION RELATING TO COMPUTER **TECHNOLOGY** PROGRAMMING VIA A WEB SITE; INSTALLATION OF COMPUTER SOFTWARE; INTERNET





SECURITY CONSULTANCY; MAINTENANCE OF COMPUTER SOFTWARE; MONITORING OF COMPUTER SYSTEMS FOR DETECTING UNAUTHORIZED ACCESS OR DATA BREACH; MONITORING OF COMPUTER SYSTEMS TO DETECT BREAKDOWNS; PLATFORM AS A SERVICE (PAAS) FEATURING COMPUTER SOFTWARE PLATFORMS FOR PROCESSING OF PAYMENTS AND FOR PROCESSING OF MONEY TRANSFERS; SOFTWARE AS A SERVICE (SAAS) SERVICES FEATURING SOFTWARE FOR PROCESSING OF PAYMENTS AND FOR PROCESSING OF MONEY TRANSFERS; UPDATING OF COMPUTER SOFTWARE; USER AUTHENTICATION SERVICES USING SINGLE SIGN-ON TECHNOLOGY FOR ONLINE SOFTWARE APPLICATIONS; USER AUTHENTICATION SERVICES USING TECHNOLOGY FOR E-COMMERCE TRANSACTIONS: HOSTED SOFTWARE SOLUTION FOR USE IN COMPLIANCE, NAMELY, HOSTING SOFTWARE FOR USE BY OTHERS FOR USE IN VERIFYING COMPLIANCE WITH COMPARATIVE BILLING REPORTS (CBR); PROVIDING TEMPORARY USE OF ONLINE NON-DOWNLOADABLE SOFTWARE FOR PROCESSING PAYMENTS; PROVIDING **TEMPORARY** ELECTRONIC USE OF **ONLINE** DOWNLOADABLE SOFTWARE FOR ISSUING RECEIPTS REGARDING MOBILE PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS; PROVIDING ONLINE NON-DOWNLOADABLE COMPUTER SOFTWARE FOR ONLINE BANKING AND CASH MANAGEMENT; ELECTRONIC DATA STORAGE; PROVIDING TEMPORARY USE OF NON-DOWNLOADABLE COMPUTER SOFTWARE FOR CREATING AND PROVIDING USER ACCESS TO SEARCHABLE DATABASES OF INFORMATION AND DATA; PROVIDING TEMPORARY USE OF NON DOWNLOADABLE SEARCH ENGINE SOFTWARE; PROVIDING TEMPORARY USE OF NON-DOWNLOADABLE COMPUTER SOFTWARE FOR WIRELESS CONTENT DELIVERY; PROVIDING TEMPORARY USE OF NON-DO WNLOADABLE COMPUTER SOFTWARE FOR ACCESSING ONLINE INFORMATION; PROVIDING TEMPORARY USE OF NON-DOWNLOADABLE COMPUTER SOFTWARE FOR FACILITATING PAYMENTS AND ONLINE TRANSACTIONS; PROVIDING TEMPORARY USE OF NON-DO WNLOADABLE COMPUTER SOFTWARE THAT PROVIDES RETAIL AND ORDERING SERVICES FOR A WIDE VARIETY OF CONSUMER GOODS; PROVIDING TEMPORARY USE OF NON-DOWNLOADABLE COMPUTER SOFTWARE FOR USE IN DISSEMINATING ADVERTISING FOR OTHERS; PROVIDING TEMPORARY USE OF NON-DOWNLOADABLE COMPUTER SOFTWARE FOR DISSEMINATING INFORMATION REGARDING CONSUMER PRODUCT DISCOUNTS; PROVIDING TEMPORARY USE OF NON DOWNLOADABLE COMPUTER SOFTWARE FOR USE IN SHARING INFORMATION ABOUT PRODUCTS, SERVICES, AND DEALS; PROVIDING TEMPORARY USE OF NON-DOWNLOADABLE COMPUTER SOFTWARE FOR USE IN BARCODE SCANNING AND PRICE COMPARISON; PROVIDING TEMPORARY USE OF NON-DOWNLOADABLE COMPUTER SOFTWARE FOR ELECTRONIC STORAGE OF DATA; PROVIDING TEMPORARY USE OF NON- DOWNLOADABLE COMPUTER SOFTWARE FOR STORING, ORGANIZING, EDITING AND SHARING PHOTOS; PROVIDING TEMPORARY USE OF NON-DOWNLOADABLE COMPUTER SOFTWARE FOR IMAGE AND SPEECH RECOGNITION DEVICE

[540]



[210] 53345 [220] 1 March, 2023

[730] METADREAM TECH PTE. LTD., 3 Fraser Street





#05-25 Duo Tower Singapore (189352)

- [740] Messrs. AIP LAW
- [750] Unit Nos. 404A-410A
 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya
 Jalan Pemancha
 Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811
 Brunei Darussalam
- [526] "TECH", "PTE. LTD"
- [531] 26.2.3
- [571] The mark "METADREAM TECH PTE. LTD." is derived from the applicant's name.

[510][511]

- Cl.09. 1, Computer programs[downloadable software]; 2, Computer software applications, downloadable; 3, Computer game software downloadable from a global computer network; 4, Downloadable computer software for use as an electronic wallet; 5, Downloadable computer software for use as a digital wallet; 6, Computer software for processing digital music files; 7, Music composition software; 8, Computer chatbot software for simulating conversations; 9, Computer software for creating and editing music and sounds; 10, Computer software for controlling the operation of audio and video devices; 11, Computer software for digital currency; 12, Computer software for data and document capture, transmission, storage and indexing; 13, Software for spending and trading digital currency; 14, Software for spending and exchanging digital currency; 15, Downloadable computer program for digital currency; 16, Downloadable cryptocurrency and digital currency; 17, Application software; 18, Computer software; 19, Virtual reality game software; 20, Downloadable software for receiving and accessing non-fungible tokens; 21, Downloadable video files; 22, Downloadable computer software for managing cryptocurrency transactions using blockchain technology; 23, Downloadable multimedia files; 24, Downloadable data files.
- Cl.35. 1, Providing business information via a web site; 2, Auctioneering provided on the internet; 3, On-line auctioneering; 4, Marketing the goods and services of others; 5, On-line auctioneering services via the Internet; 6, Provision of an online marketplace for buyers and sellers of goods and services; 7, Provides an online marketplace for buying and selling non-fungible tokens (NFTs) and digital assets; 8, Conducting virtual trade show exhibitions on-line; 9, Online marketing services; 10, Business consulting services for digital transformation; 11, Digital advertising services; 12, Marketing and promotional services.
- Cl.36. 1, Financial management; 2, Financing services; 3, Electronic funds transfer; 4, Providing information and advice related to digital assets; 5, Art appraisal; 6, Numismatic appraisal; 7, Surety services; 8, Charitable fund raising; 9, Fiduciary; 10, Lending against security; 11, Pawnbrokerage; 12, Provide information in the field of digital asset exchange services through the website.
- Cl.38. 1, Transmission of digital files; 2, Wireless digital messaging services; 3, Information transmission via digital networks; 4, Providing access to digital music web sites on the Internet; 5, Providing user access to the Internet [service providers]; 6, Providing access to databases and information via global computer networks; 7, Electronic transmission and streaming of digital media content for others via global and local computer networks; 8, Data streaming; 9, Providing user access to global computer networks.





C1.41. 1, Providing online music, not downloadable; 2, Publication of musical texts; 3, Production of musical videos; 4, Entertainment services; 5, Educational services; 6, Arranging and conducting of conferences; 7, Provision of educational information; 8, Publication of books, magazines and newspapers on the Internet; 9, Providing online non-downloadable videos in the held of financial planning; 10, Arranging and conducting of workshops [training]; 11, Providing online non-downloadable comic books and graphic novels; 12, Providing television programs, not downloadable, via video-on-demand services; 13, Providing films, not downloadable, via video-on-demand services; 14, Providing on-line computer games.

Cl.42. 1, Updating of computer software; 2, Computer software design; 3, Computer system design; 4, Conversion of data or documents from physical to electronic media; 5, Web site design consultancy; 6, Providing information on computer technology and programming via a web site; 7, Data security consultancy; 8, Software as a service [SaaS]; 9, Platform as a service [PaaS]; 10, Technological consulting services for digital transformation; 11, Electronic data storage; 12, Cross-platform conversion of digital content into other forms of digital content; 13, Providing temporary use of online non-downloadable software; 14, Computer technology consultancy; 15, Providing temporary use of on-line non-downloadable operating software for accessing and using a cloud computing network; 16, Design, development, installation and maintenance of computer software; 17, Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software to enable content providers to track multimedia content; 18, Providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for tracking and managing digital and virtual currency.

Cl.45. 1, Dating services; 2, Internet dating services; 3, On-line social networking services; 4, Internet-based social networking services; 5, Online social introduction services; 6, Provision of information, advice and consultancy in relation to security services for the protection of property and individuals.

[540]

qeen

[210] 53403

[220] 27 March, 2023

[730] UNIQUE SHIELD SDN BHD 68-3A Jalan Pasar, Klang, Selangor Darul Ehsan, 41400 Malaysia

[740] Messrs. AIP LAW

[750] Unit Nos 404A-410A
 4th Floor Wisma Jaya,
 Jalan Pemancha,
 Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811
 Brunei Darussalam

[531] 27.5.25

[571] The mark is an invented mark.

[510][511]





Cl.34. Vaporizers for electronic cigarettes and electronic smoking devices; oral vaporizers for smokers; tobacco, raw or manufactured; tobacco products, including cigars, cigarettes, cigarillos, tobacco for roll-your-own cigarettes, pipe tobacco, chewing tobacco, snuff tobacco, cigarettes with or without filters; tobacco substitutes (not for medical purposes); cigarettes containing tobacco substitutes (not for medical purposes); smokers' articles, including cigarette paper and tubes, cigarette filters, tobacco tins, cigarette and cases (not of precious metals) and ashtrays, pipes, pocket apparatus for rolling cigarettes, cigarette tips, lighters; matches; tobacco sticks, tobacco products for the purpose of being heated, electronic devices and their parts for the purpose of heating cigarettes or tobacco; flavourings (other than essential oils) for use in electronic cigarettes; liquid solutions for use in electronic cigarettes; electronic smoking devices; electronic cigarettes; electronic cigarettes as substitute for traditional cigarettes; electronic devices for the inhalation of nicotine-containing aerosol; oral vaporizing devices for use by smokers, tobacco products and tobacco substitutes; smokers' articles for electronic cigarettes; extinguishers for heated cigarettes and cigars as well as heated tobacco sticks; electronic rechargeable cigarette cases; pocket machines for rolling cigarettes.

[540]



[210] 53414

[220] 30 March, 2023

[730] UNIQUE SHIELD SDN BHD

68-3A Jalan Pasar, Klang, Selangor Darul Ehsan, 41400 Malaysia

[740] Messrs. AIP LAW

[750] Unit Nos 404A-410A
 4th Floor Wisma Jaya,
 Jalan Pemancha,
 Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811
 Brunei Darussalam

[531] 27.5.25

[571] The mark is an invented mark.

[510][511]

Cl.34. Vaporizers for electronic cigarettes and electronic smoking devices; oral vaporizers for smokers; tobacco, raw or manufactured; tobacco products, including cigars, cigarettes, cigarillos, tobacco for roll-your-own cigarettes, pipe tobacco, chewing tobacco, snuff tobacco, cigarettes with or without filters; tobacco substitutes (not for medical purposes); cigarettes containing tobacco substitutes (not for medical purposes); smokers' articles, including cigarette paper and tubes, cigarette filters, tobacco tins, cigarette and cases (not of precious metals) and ashtrays, pipes, pocket apparatus for rolling cigarettes, cigarette tips, lighters; matches; tobacco sticks, tobacco products for the purpose of being heated, electronic devices and their parts for the purpose of heating cigarettes or tobacco; flavourings (other than essential oils) for use in electronic cigarettes; liquid solutions





for use in electronic cigarettes; electronic smoking devices; electronic cigarettes; electronic cigarettes as substitute for traditional cigarettes; electronic devices for the inhalation of nicotine-containing aerosol; oral vaporizing devices for use by smokers, tobacco products and tobacco substitutes; smokers' articles for electronic cigarettes; extinguishers for heated cigarettes and cigars as well as heated tobacco sticks; electronic rechargeable cigarette cases; pocket machines for rolling cigarettes.

[540]

Royal Cook

[210] 53429

[220] 11 April, 2023

[730] CELESTIAL VENTURES SDN BHD, MLO 2321, Kampung Rahmat, Batu 27, 81030, Kulai, Johor, Malaysia

[740] Messrs. LINDAWANG SU & BOO

[750] c/o Omar and Khan Advocates and Solicitors No. 3, Spg 41-1-17, Kg Kiarong, BE1318 Brunei Darussalam

[526] The registration of this trade mark shall give no exclusive use of the word "Cook", except in the manner it is being represented in the mark.

[510][511]

Cl.29. Cooking oils; edible vegetable oils, corn oil for food; coconut oil for food; edible oils for use in cooking foodstuffs; fish in olive oil; nut oils; olive oil, rapeseed oil for food; sesame oil for food; soya bean oil for food; sunflower oil for food; tea seed oil for food; walnut oil for food; vegetable oil for food; margarine; palm oil for food; cotton seed oil, groundnut oil, canola oil, palm oil, palm kernel oil, fish oil and rice bran oil.

[540]



[210] 53443

[220] 17 April, 2023

[730] ZHEJIANG BODUO FOOD TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. RM 301,3F, Bldg 9, No. 5 Yaojia Rd., Liangzhu St., Yuhang Dist., Hangzhou, Zhejiang, China





[740] Messrs. AIP LAW

[750] Unit Nos. 404A-410A
4th Floor, Wisma Jaya
Jalan Pemancha
Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811
Brunei Darussalam

[526] The registration of the trade mark shall give no rights to the exclusive use of the word "tea", except in the manner it is being represented in the mark.

[531] 3.7.8 3.7.25 8.1.18

[571] The mark is an invented mark.

[510][511]

Cl.29. 1, Yogurt; 2, Milk tea [milk-based]; 3, Beverages having a milk base; 4, Beef steaks; 5, Caviar; 6, Dried fruits in powder form; 7, Jams; 8, Vegetable purees; 9, Marinated eggs; 10, Milk substitutes; 11, Jellies for food, other than confectionery; 12, Milk-based beverages containing fruits.

Cl.30. 1, Coffee; 2, Coffee-based beverages; 3, Chocolate-based beverages; 4, Cocoa powder; 5, Tea-based beverages; 6, Fruit-flavoured tea-based drinks; 7, Flowers or leaves for use as tea substitutes; 8, Natural sweeteners; 9, Molasses for food; 10, Ice cream; 11, Sorbets [ices]; 12, Preparations for stiffening whipped cream; 13, Essences for foodstuffs, except etheric essences and essential oils.

Cl.35. 1, Advertising; 2, Publicity; 3, On-line advertising on a computer network; 4, Business management and organization consultancy; 5, Commercial administration of the licensing of the goods and services of others; 6, Import-export agency services; 7, Marketing; 8, Sales promotion for others; 9, Marketing consultancy services; 10, Provision of an online marketplace for buyers and sellers of goods and services.

Cl.43. 1, Café services; 2, Canteen services; 3, Bar services; 4, Teahouse services; 5, Mobile catering; 6, Beer bar services; 7, Take-out restaurant services; 8, Ice cream parlour services; 9, Juice bars; 10, Providing campground facilities; 11, Bartending services.

[540]



[210] 53467

[220] 3 May, 2023

[730] FROSTY BOY IP PTY LTD 1 Dixon Street,





Yatala, Queensland 4207, Australia

[740] Messrs. AIP LAW[750] Unit Nos 404A-410A4th Floor, Wisma Jaya

Jalan Pemancha

Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811

Brunei Darussalam

[526] The registration of this trade mark shall give no rights to the exclusive use of the image "Icecream", except in the manner it is being represented in the mark.

[531] 2.5.0

2.5.2

8.1.8

29.1.1

29.1.2

29.1.4

29.1.6

[571] The mark "Frosty Boy" is invented and coined by the applicant.

[510][511]

Cl.29. Beverages in this class including milk-based beverages, milk shakes, yoghurt-based beverages; dairy substitutes in this class, including soya-based beverages; preparations including powders and syrups for making beverages in this class; flavourings for beverages in this class; cream; artificial cream; preparations including powders for making artificial cream.

Cl.30. Ice cream including soft serve ice cream; frozen confections including frozen yoghurt, gelato; ice cream cones; beverages in this class including chocolate-based beverages, cocoa-based beverages, coffee-based beverages, thick shakes; frozen beverages in this class including edible ices; preparations including powders and syrups for making ice cream, frozen confections, and beverages in this class; flavourings for beverages in this class; flavoured toppings for desserts.

[540]



[210] 53550 [220] 20 June, 2023

[730] FRASER AND NEAVE, LIMITED #20-00 Alexandra Point 438 Alexandra Road Singapore 119958





[740] Messrs. AIP LAW

[750] Unit Nos. 404A-410A

4th Floor, Wisma Jaya Jalan Pemancha

Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811

Brunei Darussalam

[526] The registration of this trade mark shall give no rights to the exclusive use of the words "BORNEO" and "PURITY", except in the manner it is being represented in the mark.

[531] 26.4.18

29.1.2

29.1.3

[550] An advertisement of a series of two (2) marks.

[510][511]

Cl.32. Mineral water (beverages); aerated water; non-alcoholic drinks; fruit juices; fruit drinks; fruit concentrates for use in preparation of carbonated and non-carbonated soft drinks; syrups and other preparations for making beverages.

[540]



[210] 53593 [220] 28 June, 2023

[730] NBA PROPERTIES, INC.

Olympic Tower Building

645 Fifth Avenue

New York, New York 10022 United States of America

[740] Messrs. SHEARN DELAMORE & CO

[750] c/o AIP Law

Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811

Brunei Darussalam

[531] 3.7.9 3.7.16





[510][511]

Cl.25. Clothing, namely hosiery, footwear, basketball shoes, basketball sneakers, T-shirts, shirts, polo shirts, sweatshirts, sweatpants, pants, tank tops, jerseys, shorts, pajamas, sport shirts, rugby shirts, sweaters, belts, ties, nightshirts, hats, caps being headwear, visors being headwear, warm-up suits, warm-up pants, warm-up tops, shooting shirts, jackets, wind resistant jackets, parkas, coats, baby bibs not of paper, head bands, wrist bands, aprons, undergarments, boxer shorts, slacks, ear muffs, gloves, mittens, scarves, woven and knit shirts, jersey dresses, dresses, cheerleading dresses and uniforms, swim wear, bathing suits, swimsuits, bikinis, tankinis, swim trunks, bathing trunks, board shorts, beach coverups, bathing suit cover-ups, bathing suit wraps, sandals, beach sandals, beach hats, sun visors being headwear, swim caps, bathing caps, novelty headwear with attached wigs, knit face masks being headwear.

Cl.41. Entertainment and educational services in the nature of ongoing television and radio programs in the field of basketball and rendering live basketball games and basketball exhibitions; the production and distribution of radio and television shows featuring basketball games, basketball events and programs in the field of basketball; conducting and arranging basketball clinics and camps, coaches clinics and camps, dance team clinics and camps and basketball games; entertainment services in the nature of personal appearances by a costumed mascot or dance team at basketball games and exhibitions, clinics, camps, promotions, and other basketball-related events, special events and parties; fan club services; entertainment services, namely providing a website featuring non-downloadable multimedia material in the nature of television highlights, interactive television highlights, video recordings, video stream recordings, interactive video highlight selections, radio programs, radio highlights, and audio recordings in the field of basketball; providing news and information in the nature of statistics and trivia in the field of basketball; on-line non-downloadable games, namely, computer games, video games, interactive video games, action skill games, arcade games, adults' and children's party games, board games, puzzles, and trivia games; electronic publishing services, namely, publication of magazines, guides, newsletters, coloring books, and game schedules of others online through the Internet, all in the field of basketball; providing information in the field of basketball via an online computer database.

[540]



[210] 53764

[220] 3 October, 2023

[730] NUR AYUNI JOANA BINTI ABDULLALI TAN

No 1, Spg 140, Jln Tungku, Gadong A, Brunei Muara BE2719 Brunei Darussalam

[740] Messrs. OCULUS MANAGEMENT SERVICES

[750] No.23, 1st Floor, Lot 09784, Bangunan Haji Hassan Abdullah, Kg Menglait, Gadong, Be3719, Negara Brunei Darussalam





[591] The applicant claims the colours black and pink.

[531] 22.1.25 26.1.16 26.1.18 27.5.13

29.1.1

[510][511]

Cl.44. Medical services; veterinary services; hygienic and beauty care for human beings or animals; agriculture, horticulture and forestry services.

[540]

SHE LOG

[210] 53766 [220] 4 October, 2023

[730] GUANGZHOU ANYOUMEI CORPORATION MANAGEMENT CO.,LTD.

Room 2803, No. 888 Yuncheng West Road Baiyun District, Guangzhou City Guangdong Province China

[740] Messrs. SHEARN DELAMORE & CO

[750] c/o AIP Law

Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811 Brunei Darussalam

[510][511]

Cl.03. Moisturizing creams/Skin moisturizer; anti-aging moisturizers; Make-up remover; Toners for cosmetic purposes; Serums for cosmetic purposes; essential oils; Moisturizing milk; cosmetic creams for skin care; Body milk; Facial moisturizers; Beauty creams; face creams; sunscreen preparations; Sheet masks for cosmetic purposes; beauty masks; Skin moisturizer masks; cosmetics; cotton wool for cosmetic purposes; eye creams; cleansing milk for toilet purposes

Cl.35. Publicity; bill-posting; Banner advertising; advertising via the Internet; demonstration of products; presentation of goods on communication media, for retail purposes; Displaying advertisements for others; display services for merchandise; commercial administration of the licensing of the goods and services of others; arranging and conducting of commercial events; marketing the goods and services of others; Procurement services for others [purchasing goods and services for other businesses]; marketing; arranging and conducting marketing promotional events for others; Marketing services; Sales promotion for others; provision of an on-line marketplace for buyers and sellers of goods and services; import-export agency services; web site traffic optimisation; retail services for pharmaceutical, veterinary and





sanitary preparations and medical supplies.

[540]





[210] 53804

[220] 28 October, 2023

[730] UNZA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Vistra Corporate Services Centre, Wickhams Cay II, Road Town, Tortola, VG1110, British Virgin Islands

[740] Messrs. AIP LAW

[750] Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam.

[526] The registration of this trade mark shall give no rights to the exclusive use of the word "RETINOL", except in the manner it is being represented in the mark.

[531] 25.1.19 25.5.2 26.4.7 26.4.18 27.5.8 27.5.24 29.1.2

29.1.6

[510][511]

Cl.03. Anti-aging cosmetic preparations; anti-perspirants for personal use; beauty masks; body lotion; body mists; body scrubs; cleansing foams; collagen preparations for cosmetic purposes; cologne; cosmetic creams; cosmetic products for protection against the sun; cosmetic products made with thermal water; cosmetic rouges; dentifrices; deodorant; depilatories; depilatory preparations; eau de cologne; essential oils for personal use; exfoliant creams; exfoliants; exfoliating scrubs for cosmetic purposes; eye shadow; eyebrow pencils; facial cleansers; face essence; facial scrubs (non-medicated); facial toners (cosmetic); facial wipes impregnated with cosmetics; false eyelashes; false nails; feminine preparations for vulva wash and vaginal douche [other than for medical purposes]; foam-like soaps for shower; gels for cosmetic purposes; hair conditioners; hair grooming preparations; hair serums; hair styling preparations; hand lotion; make-up powder; make-up removing preparations; mascaras; mineral water sprays for cosmetic purposes; micellar water; moisturisers; nail polish; non-medicated acne preparations;





non-medicated dental preparations; non-medicated mouth sprays; non-medicated preparations for oral hygiene purposes; non-medicated preparations for the care of the mouth; non-medicated preparations for the care of the scalp; oils for cosmetic purposes; perfumery and body fragrances in the form of spray; preparations for the protection of the hair from the sun; preparations for use in the bath and shower; preparations for use on the skin, face, body; scalp masks; serums for cosmetic use; shampoos; skin toners; soaps; sun screen preparations (cosmetics); talcum powder for toilet use; wipes for toilet use impregnated with cosmetic preparations.

[540]



[210] 53900 [220] 11 December, 2023

[730] YONG SOON FATT, No 49, Spg 246, Jln Muara, Kg Sg Akar, BSB BC4115, Brunei Darussalam

[526] The regsitration of this trade mark shall give no rights to the exclusive use of the word "HEALTHCARE", except in the manner it is being represented in the mark.

[531] 5.3.0 5.3.13 24.17.2 26.11.12 26.11.13

[571] The word "BVMS" means "biovitality medical supplies" which is an invented word.

[510][511]

Cl.05. Pharmaceuticals, medical and veterinary preparations; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use, food for babies; dietary supplements for humans and animals; plasters, materials for dressings; material for stopping teeth, dental wax; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides

Cl.09. Scientific, nautical, surveying, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, checking (supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; apparatus and instruments for conducting, switching, transforming, accumulating, regulating or controlling electricity; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data carriers, recording discs; compact discs, DVDs and other digital recording media; mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; cash registers, calculating machines, data processing equipment, computers; computer software; fire-extinguishing apparatus





Cl.10. Surgical, medical, dental and veterinary apparatus and instruments; artificial limbs, eyes and teeth; orthopaedic articles; suture materials; therapeutic and assistive devices adapted for the disabled; massage apparatus; apparatus, devices and articles for nursing infants; sexual activity apparatus, devices and articles

[540]

GOKKO

[210] 53907 [220] 14 December, 2023

[730] TURNER ENTERTAINMENT CO.

4000 Warner Boulevard Burbank, California 91522 United States Of America

[740] Messrs. DREW & NAPIER LLC

[750] c/o AIP Law

Unit 404A-410A 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya

Jalan Pemancha

Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811

Brunei Darussalam

[571] The word "GOKKO" in the mark is an invented word.

[510][511]

Cl.14. PRECIOUS METALS AND THEIR ALLOYS; PRECIOUS STONES; HOROLOGICAL AND CHRONOMETRIC INSTRUMENTS; PRECIOUS METAL GOODS OR GOODS COATED IN PRECIOUS METALS, NAMELY, WATCHES, ALARM WATCHES, SPORTING WATCHES, JEWELRY, BRACELETS, ANKLE BRACELETS, BROOCHES, CHAINS, CHARMS, CUFF-LINKS, RINGS, EARRINGS, NECKLACES, LAPEL PINS, TIE PINS, TIE CLIPS, ORNAMENTAL PINS, PENDANTS, AMULETS, KEY RINGS AND KEY CHAINS; CLOCKS; ALARM CLOCKS; DESK CLOCKS; WATCHES; ALARM WATCHES; SPORTING WATCHES; JEWELRY; BEADS FOR MAKING JEWELRY; COSTUME JEWELRY; BRACELETS; ANKLE BRACELETS; BROOCHES; CHAINS; CHARMS; CUFF-LINKS; RINGS; EARRINGS; NECKLACES; LAPEL PINS; TIE PINS; TIE CLIPS; ORNAMENTAL PINS; PENDANTS; AMULETS; KEY RINGS AND KEY CHAINS; KEY CHAINS, NOT OF METAL; KEY CHAINS AS JEWELRY [TRINKETS OR FOBS]; KEY CHAINS [TRINKETS OR FOBS]; KEY CHAINS [TRINKETS OR FOBS] OF PRECIOUS METALS; KEY RINGS [TRINKETS OR FOBS]; LEATHER KEY CHAINS; IMITATION LEATHER KEY CHAINS; LEATHER KEY RINGS; IMITATION LEATHER KEY RINGS; LEATHER KEY FOBS; KEY FOBS OF IMITATION LEATHER; ACTION FIGURES (DECORATIVE) OF PRECIOUS METAL; FIGURINES COATED WITH PRECIOUS METAL; FIGURINES OF PRECIOUS OR SEMI-PRECIOUS STONES; ADHESIVE WALL DECORATIONS OF PRECIOUS METAL; BADGES OF PRECIOUS METAL; CASES FOR CLOCKS; CASES AND CONTAINERS OF PRECIOUS METAL; JEWELRY CASES; MUSICAL JEWELRY BOXES; LEATHER JEWELRY BOXES; COINS.





CI.18. LEATHER AND IMITATIONS OF LEATHER; ATHLETIC BAGS, BABY BACKPACKS, BACKPACKS, BEACH BAGS, BOOK BAGS, DIAPER BAGS, DUFFEL BAGS, GYM BAGS, TOTE BAGS, MESSENGER BAGS, COIN PURSES, FANNY PACKS, KNAPSACKS, WAIST PACKS, SHOPPING BAGS, REUSABLE SHOPPING BAGS; UMBRELLAS; WALLETS; ACCESSORIES MADE OF LEATHER, NAMELY WALLETS, HANDBAGS AND BELTS; TRUNKS AND TRAVELLING BAGS.

Cl.20. FURNITURE; OFFICE FURNITURE; MIRRORS; HAND-HELD MIRRORS; PERSONAL COMPACT MIRRORS; MIRRORS FOR USE IN POWDER COMPACTS; MAKE-UP MIRRORS; PICTURE FRAMES; PHOTOGRAPH FRAMES; PHOTOGRAPH FRAMES OF METAL, WOOD OR PAPER; PLASTIC LICENSE PLATE FRAMES; KEY CARDS (NOT ENCODED); CURTAIN HOLDERS, HOOKS, RAILS, RINGS, RODS, ROLLERS AND TIE-BACKS; BAMBOO, BAMBOO CURTAINS AND BAMBOO BLINDS; BEAD CURTAINS; BLINDS; HAND-HELD FANS; STORAGE CONTAINERS; TRUNKS (FURNITURE) AND CHESTS; CABINETS; CHAIRS; DECK CHAIRS; EASY CHAIRS; DESKS AND TABLES; DRESSING TABLES; FURNITURE SCREENS; BEDS AND WATER BEDS; BEDDING (NOT INCLUDING LINEN); BED FITTINGS NOT OF METAL: BEDSTEADS: CLOTHES HOOKS AND COAT HANGERS: COAT STANDS: GARMENT COVERS; CUSHIONS; SEAT CUSHIONS; CHAIR PADS; DIVANS; MATS; MATTRESSES; PILLOWS; SUPPORT PILLOWS FOR USE IN BABY CAR SAFETY SEATS; BOOSTER SEATS; DOOR FITTINGS; FLOWER STANDS; FOOTSTOOLS; HAT STANDS; DISPLAY BOARDS; MANNEQUINS; BOTTLE CAPS NOT OF METAL; BOTTLE CASINGS OF WOOD; BOTTLE RACKS; CORKS FOR BOTTLES; MAGAZINE RACKS; PLATE RACKS; MIRROR TILES; TRAYS NOT OF METAL: CONTAINERS OF WOOD AND OF PLASTIC: HIGH CHAIRS FOR BABIES: PLAYPENS FOR BABIES AND WALKERS FOR INFANTS; DECORATIVE MOBILES; COTS; CRADLES AND CRIBS; BASSINETS; CHIMES; INFLATABLE PUBLICITY OBJECTS; STATUETTES AND FIGURINES OF WOOD, WAX, PLASTER AND OF PLASTIC; WORKS OF ART OF WOOD, WAX, PLASTER AND OF PLASTIC; PLASTIC CAKE TOPPERS AND DECORATIONS; WALL PLAQUES; 3D DECORATIVE PLASTIC ORNAMENTS ATTACHMENT TO CARS, WALLS, WINDOWS, MIRRORS AND OTHER SOLID SURFACES; SOFT-SCULPTURE WALL DECORATIONS.

CI.21. HOUSEHOLD OR KITCHEN UTENSILS AND CONTAINERS; COMBS AND SPONGES; BRUSHES (EXCEPT PAINT BRUSHES); TOOTHBRUSHES; UNWORKED OR SEMI-WORKED GLASS (EXCEPT GLASS USED IN BUILDING); GLASSWARE, PORCELAIN AND EARTHENWARE NOT INCLUDED IN OTHER CLASSES; GLASS, CERAMIC AND EARTHENWARE GOODS, NAMELY, BOWLS, PLATES, COFFEE CUPS, AND CUPS; BEVERAGE GLASSWARE, NAMELY, JUGS, MUGS AND DRINKING GLASSES; SUGAR AND CREAMER SETS; INFANT CUPS; COOKIE JARS; METAL PIGGY BANKS; CERAMIC, GLASS AND CHINA FIGURINES; NON-ELECTRIC COFFEE POTS NOT OF PRECIOUS METAL; NON-ELECTRIC TEA POTS; LUNCH BOXES; LUNCH PAILS; WASTEPAPER BASKETS; ICE BUCKETS; PLASTIC BUCKETS; SHOWER CADDIES, CANTEENS; CAKE MOLDS; SERVING UTENSILS, NAMELY, PIE SERVERS, CAKE TURNERS, SPATULAS, SCRAPERS, AND CAKE SERVERS; COOKIE CUTTERS, PLASTIC COASTERS; THERMAL INSULATED CONTAINERS FOR FOOD OR BEVERAGES; CORK SCREWS; WATER BOTTLES SOLD EMPTY; DECANTERS; DRINKING FLASKS; DRINKING STRAWS; GARDENING GLOVES; RUBBER HOUSEHOLD GLOVES; DINNERWARE, NAMELY, PAPER PLATES AND PAPER CUPS; POT HOLDERS, OVEN MITTS, BARBECUE MITTS; DISH CLOTHS.

Cl.25. CLOTHING, FOOTWEAR, AND HEADGEAR FOR MEN, WOMEN AND CHILDREN - NAMELY, SHIRTS, T-SHIRTS, SWEATSHIRTS, JOGGING SUITS, TROUSERS, PANTS, SHORTS, TANK TOPS, RAINWEAR, CLOTH BABY BIBS, PLASTIC BIBS, SKIRTS, BLOUSES, DRESSES, SUSPENDERS, SWEATERS, HOODIES, JACKETS, COATS, RAINCOATS, SNOW SUITS, TIES, ROBES, HATS, CAPS, SUN VISORS, BELTS, SCARVES, SLEEPWEAR, PAJAMAS, LINGERIE, UNDERWEAR, BOOTS, SHOES, SNEAKERS, SANDALS, SOCKS, BOOTIES,



SLIPPER SOCKS; SWIMWEAR; MASQUERADE AND HALLOWEEN COSTUMES; PAPER HATS.

Cl.28. TOYS AND SPORTING GOODS, NAMELY GAMES AND PLAYTHINGS, NAMELY, ACTION FIGURES AND ACCESSORIES THEREFOR: PLAYSETS FOR ACTION FIGURES: TOY FURNITURE; PLUSH TOYS; BALLOONS; BATHTUB TOYS; RIDE-ON TOYS; PLAYING CARDS AND CARD GAMES; TOY VEHICLES; DOLLS; BOBBLE HEAD DOLLS; FLYING DISCS; ELECTRONIC HAND-HELD GAME UNIT; GAME EQUIPMENT SOLD AS A UNIT FOR PLAYING A BOARD GAME, A CARD GAME, A MANIPULATIVE GAME, A PARLOR GAME AND AN ACTION TYPE TARGET GAME, NAMELY GAME CONSOLES, CARDS, TOKENS, BOARDS AND TARGETS; STAND-ALONE VIDEO OUTPUT GAME MACHINES; SLOT MACHINES; GAMING EQUIPMENT, NAMELY, SLOT MACHINES WITH OR WITHOUT VIDEO OUTPUT; GAMING MACHINES, NAMELY, DEVICES WHICH ACCEPT A WAGER; RECONFIGURABLE CASINO AND LOTTERY GAMING EQUIPMENT, NAMELY, GAMING MACHINES SOLD WITH INBUILT OPERATIONAL COMPUTER GAMES SOFTWARE; CABINETS FOR GAMING MACHINES; AMUSEMENT GAME MACHINES; JIGSAW AND MANIPULATIVE PUZZLES; TOY BUILDING BLOCKS; TOY CONSTRUCTION SETS; TOY TOOLS; SKATEBOARDS; ICE SKATES; WATER SQUIRTING TOYS; BALLS, NAMELY, PLAYGROUND BALLS, SOCCER BALLS, BASEBALLS, BASKETBALLS; BASEBALL GLOVES; SWIMMING FLOATS FOR RECREATIONAL USE; KICKBOARD FLOTATION DEVICES FOR RECREATIONAL USE; SURFBOARDS; SWIM BOARDS FOR RECREATIONAL USE; SWIM FINS; TOY BAKEWARE AND TOY COOKWARE; TOY SNOW GLOBES; PET TOYS; PAPER PARTY HATS; PAPER FACE MASKS; CHRISTMAS TREE ORNAMENTS; HALLOWEEN MASKS.

Cl.41. EDUCATION; PROVIDING OF TRAINING; SPORTING AND CULTURAL ACTIVITIES; ENTERTAINMENT; ENTERTAINMENT SERVICES, NAMELY, PROVIDING ONLINE VIDEO GAMES, PROVIDING ONLINE COMPUTER GAMES; ENTERTAINMENT SERVICES, NAMELY, PROVIDING ANIMATED CARTOON PROGRAMS, IN THE NATURE OF A SERIES, VIA ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS NETWORKS, COMPUTER NETWORKS AND WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS NETWORKS; ENTERTAINMENT SERVICES IN THE NATURE OF LIVE-ACTION, COMEDY, DRAMA, ANIMATED, AND REALITY TELEVISION SERIES; PRODUCTION OF LIVE-ACTION, COMEDY, DRAMA, ANIMATED AND REALITY TELEVISION SERIES; DISTRIBUTION AND DISPLAY OF LIVE-ACTION, COMEDY, DRAMA AND ANIMATED MOTION PICTURE THEATRICAL FILMS; PRODUCTION OF LIVE-ACTION, COMEDY, DRAMA AND ANIMATED MOTION PICTURE THEATRICAL FILMS; THEATRICAL PERFORMANCES BOTH ANIMATED AND LIVE ACTION; INTERNET SERVICES PROVIDING INFORMATION VIA AN ELECTRONIC GLOBAL COMPUTER NETWORK IN THE FIELD OF ENTERTAINMENT RELATING SPECIFICALLY TO GAMES, MUSIC, MOVIES, AND TELEVISION; PROVIDING ENTERTAINMENT VIA A WEB SITE FEATURING FILM CLIPS, PHOTOGRAPHS AND OTHER MULTIMEDIA MATERIALS; PROVIDING NEWS ABOUT CURRENT EVENTS AND ENTERTAINMENT, AND INFORMATION RELATED EDUCATION AND CULTURAL EVENTS, VIA A GLOBAL COMPUTER NETWORK; PROVIDING INFORMATION FOR AND ACTUAL ENTERTAINMENT VIA AN ELECTRONIC GLOBAL COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK IN THE NATURE OF LIVE-ACTION, COMEDY, DRAMA AND ANIMATED PROGRAMS AND PRODUCTION OF LIVE-ACTION, COMEDY, DRAMA AND ANIMATED MOTION PICTURE FILMS FOR DISTRIBUTION VIA A GLOBAL COMPUTER NETWORK; PROVIDING A COMPUTER GAME THAT MAY BE ACCESSED BY A TELECOMMUNICATIONS NETWORK; ELECTRONIC PUBLISHING SERVICES, NAMELY, PUBLICATION OF TEXT AND GRAPHIC WORKS OF OTHERS ON-LINE FEATURING NOVELIZATIONS, SCRIPTS, COMIC BOOKS, **STRATEGY** PHOTOGRAPHS AND VISUAL MATERIALS; PROVISION OF NON-DOWNLOADABLE PUBLICATIONS IN THE NATURE OF BOOKS FEATURING CHARACTERS FROM ANIMATED, ACTION ADVENTURE, COMEDY AND/OR DRAMA FEATURES, COMIC BOOKS, CHILDREN'S





BOOKS, STRATEGY GUIDES, MAGAZINES FEATURING CHARACTERS FROM ANIMATED, ACTION ADVENTURE, COMEDY AND/OR DRAMA FEATURES, COLORING BOOKS, CHILDREN'S ACTIVITY BOOKS AND MAGAZINES IN THE FIELD OF ENTERTAINMENT; AMUSEMENT PARKS SERVICES; PROVIDING AMUSEMENT PARK RIDES; PROVIDING LIVE OR PRE-RECORDED SHOWS AND/OR MOVIES; ENTERTAINMENT AND/OR RECREATION INFORMATION; ENTERTAINMENT CLUB SERVICES; ELECTRONIC GAMES SERVICES PROVIDED VIA A GLOBAL COMPUTER NETWORK; PROVIDING OF CASINO AND GAMING FACILITIES; ENTERTAINMENT SERVICES, NAMELY, CASINO GAMING; ELECTRONIC CASINO GAMING SERVICES; ENTERTAINMENT SERVICES IN THE NATURE OF MULTIPLEX CINEMA AND THEATER DEVELOPMENT, FILM EXHIBITION AND FILM DISTRIBUTION; PROVISION OF INFORMATION RELATING TO ENTERTAINMENT ONLINE FROM A COMPUTER DATABASE OF THE INTERNET.

TOM AND JERRY GOKKO

[210] 53908 [220] 14 December, 2023

[730] TURNER ENTERTAINMENT CO.

4000 Warner Boulevard Burbank, California 91522 United States Of America

[740] Messrs. DREW & NAPIER LLC

[750] c/o AIP Law,

Unit Nos. 404A-410A 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya Jalan Pemancha

Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811

Brunei Darussalam

[571] "TOM", "AND", and "JERRY" in the mark are English words. The word "GOKKO" in the mark is an invented word.

[510][511]

CI.14. PRECIOUS METALS AND THEIR ALLOYS; PRECIOUS STONES; HOROLOGICAL AND CHRONOMETRIC INSTRUMENTS; PRECIOUS METAL GOODS OR GOODS COATED IN PRECIOUS METALS, NAMELY, WATCHES, ALARM WATCHES, SPORTING WATCHES, JEWELRY, BRACELETS, ANKLE BRACELETS, BROOCHES, CHAINS, CHARMS, CUFF-LINKS, RINGS, EARRINGS, NECKLACES, LAPEL PINS, TIE PINS, TIE CLIPS, ORNAMENTAL PINS, PENDANTS, AMULETS, KEY RINGS AND KEY CHAINS; CLOCKS; ALARM CLOCKS; DESK CLOCKS; WATCHES; ALARM WATCHES; SPORTING WATCHES; JEWELRY; BEADS FOR MAKING JEWELRY; COSTUME JEWELRY; BRACELETS; ANKLE BRACELETS; BROOCHES; CHAINS; CHARMS; CUFF-LINKS; RINGS; EARRINGS; NECKLACES; LAPEL PINS; TIE PINS; TIE CLIPS; ORNAMENTAL PINS; PENDANTS; AMULETS; KEY RINGS AND KEY CHAINS; KEY CHAINS, NOT OF METAL; KEY CHAINS AS JEWELRY [TRINKETS OR FOBS]; KEY CHAINS [TRINKETS OR FOBS]; KEY CHAINS [TRINKETS OR FOBS]; KEY CHAINS [TRINKETS OR FOBS]; LEATHER KEY CHAINS; IMITATION LEATHER KEY





CHAINS; LEATHER KEY RINGS; IMITATION LEATHER KEY RINGS; LEATHER KEY FOBS; KEY FOBS OF IMITATION LEATHER; ACTION FIGURES (DECORATIVE) OF PRECIOUS METAL; FIGURINES COATED WITH PRECIOUS METAL; FIGURINES OF PRECIOUS OR SEMI-PRECIOUS STONES; ADHESIVE WALL DECORATIONS OF PRECIOUS METAL; BADGES OF PRECIOUS METAL; CASES FOR CLOCKS; CASES AND CONTAINERS OF PRECIOUS METAL; JEWELRY CASES; MUSICAL JEWELRY BOXES; LEATHER JEWELRY BOXES; COINS.

Cl.18. LEATHER AND IMITATIONS OF LEATHER; ATHLETIC BAGS, BABY BACKPACKS, BACKPACKS, BEACH BAGS, BOOK BAGS, DIAPER BAGS, DUFFEL BAGS, GYM BAGS, TOTE BAGS, MESSENGER BAGS, COIN PURSES, FANNY PACKS, KNAPSACKS, WAIST PACKS, SHOPPING BAGS, REUSABLE SHOPPING BAGS; UMBRELLAS; WALLETS; ACCESSORIES MADE OF LEATHER, NAMELY WALLETS, HANDBAGS AND BELTS; TRUNKS AND TRAVELLING BAGS.

C1.20. FURNITURE; OFFICE FURNITURE; MIRRORS; HAND-HELD MIRRORS; PERSONAL COMPACT MIRRORS; MIRRORS FOR USE IN POWDER COMPACTS; MAKE-UP MIRRORS; PICTURE FRAMES; PHOTOGRAPH FRAMES; PHOTOGRAPH FRAMES OF METAL, WOOD OR PAPER; PLASTIC LICENSE PLATE FRAMES; KEY CARDS (NOT ENCODED); CURTAIN HOLDERS, HOOKS, RAILS, RINGS, RODS, ROLLERS AND TIEBACKS; BAMBOO, BAMBOO CURTAINS AND BAMBOO BLINDS; BEAD CURTAINS; BLINDS; HAND-HELD FANS; STORAGE CONTAINERS; TRUNKS (FURNITURE) AND CHESTS; CABINETS; CHAIRS; DECK CHAIRS: EASY CHAIRS: DESKS AND TABLES: DRESSING TABLES: FURNITURE SCREENS: BEDS AND WATER BEDS; BEDDING (NOT INCLUDING LINEN); BED FITTINGS NOT OF METAL; BEDSTEADS; CLOTHES HOOKS AND COAT HANGERS; COAT STANDS; GARMENT COVERS; CUSHIONS; SEAT CUSHIONS; CHAIR PADS; DIVANS; MATS; MATTRESSES; PILLOWS; SUPPORT PILLOWS FOR USE IN BABY CAR SAFETY SEATS; BOOSTER SEATS; DOOR FITTINGS; FLOWER STANDS; FOOTSTOOLS; HAT STANDS; DISPLAY BOARDS; MANNEQUINS; BOTTLE CAPS NOT OF METAL; BOTTLE CASINGS OF WOOD; BOTTLE RACKS; CORKS FOR BOTTLES; MAGAZINE RACKS; PLATE RACKS; MIRROR TILES; TRAYS NOT OF METAL; CONTAINERS OF WOOD AND OF PLASTIC; HIGH CHAIRS FOR BABIES; PLAYPENS FOR BABIES AND WALKERS FOR INFANTS; DECORATIVE MOBILES; COTS; CRADLES AND CRIBS; BASSINETS; CHIMES; INFLATABLE PUBLICITY OBJECTS; STATUETTES AND FIGURINES OF WOOD, WAX, PLASTER AND OF PLASTIC; WORKS OF ART OF WOOD, WAX, PLASTER AND OF PLASTIC; PLASTIC CAKE TOPPERS AND DECORATIONS; WALL PLAQUES; 3D DECORATIVE PLASTIC ORNAMENTS ATTACHMENT TO CARS, WALLS, WINDOWS, MIRRORS AND OTHER SOLID SURFACES; SOFT-SCULPTURE WALL DECORATIONS.

CI.21. HOUSEHOLD OR KITCHEN UTENSILS AND CONTAINERS; COMBS AND SPONGES; BRUSHES (EXCEPT PAINT BRUSHES); TOOTHBRUSHES; UN WORKED OR SEMI-WORKED GLASS (EXCEPT GLASS USED IN BUILDING); GLASSWARE, PORCELAIN EARTHENWARE NOT INCLUDED IN OTHER CLASSES; GLASS, CERAMIC AND EARTHENWARE GOODS, NAMELY, BOWLS, PLATES, COFFEE CUPS, AND CUPS; BEVERAGE GLASSWARE, NAMELY, JUGS, MUGS AND DRINKING GLASSES; SUGAR AND CREAMER SETS; INFANT CUPS; COOKIE JARS; METAL PIGGY BANKS; CERAMIC, GLASS AND CHINA FIGURINES; NON-ELECTRIC COFFEE POTS NOT OF PRECIOUS METAL; NON-ELECTRIC TEA POTS; LUNCH BOXES; LUNCH PAILS; WASTEPAPER BASKETS; ICE BUCKETS; PLASTIC BUCKETS; SHOWER CADDIES, CANTEENS; CAKE MOLDS; SERVING UTENSILS, NAMELY, PIE SERVERS, CAKE TURNERS, SPATULAS, SCRAPERS, AND CAKE SERVERS; COOKIE CUTTERS, PLASTIC COASTERS; THERMAL INSULATED CONTAINERS FOR FOOD OR BEVERAGES; CORK SCREWS; WATER BOTTLES SOLD EMPTY; DECANTERS; DRINKING FLASKS; DRINKING STRAWS; GARDENING GLOVES; RUBBER HOUSEHOLD GLOVES; DINNERWARE, NAMELY, PAPER PLATES AND PAPER CUPS; POT





HOLDERS, OVEN MITTS, BARBECUE MITTS; DISH CLOTHS.

CI.25. CLOTHING, FOOTWEAR, AND HEADGEAR FOR MEN, WOMEN AND CHILDREN - NAMELY, SHIRTS, T-SHIRTS, SWEATSHIRTS, JOGGING SUITS, TROUSERS, PANTS, SHORTS, TANK TOPS, RAINWEAR, CLOTH BABY BIBS, PLASTIC BIBS, SKIRTS, BLOUSES, DRESSES, SUSPENDERS, SWEATERS, HOODIES, JACKETS, COATS, RAINCOATS, SNOW SUITS, TIES, ROBES, HATS, CAPS, SUN VISORS, BELTS, SCARVES, SLEEPWEAR, PAJAMAS, LINGERIE, UNDERWEAR, BOOTS, SHOES, SNEAKERS, SANDALS, SOCKS, BOOTIES, SLIPPER SOCKS; SWIMWEAR; MASQUERADE AND HALLOWEEN COSTUMES; PAPER HATS.

Cl.28. TOYS AND SPORTING GOODS, NAMELY GAMES AND PLAYTHINGS, NAMELY, ACTION FIGURES AND ACCESSORIES THEREFOR; PLAYSETS FOR ACTION FIGURES; TOY FURNITURE; PLUSH TOYS; BALLOONS; BATHTUB TOYS; RIDE-ON TOYS; PLAYING CARDS AND CARD GAMES; TOY VEHICLES; DOLLS; BOBBLE HEAD DOLLS; FLYING DISCS; ELECTRONIC HAND-HELD GAME UNIT; GAME EQUIPMENT SOLD AS A UNIT FOR PLAYING A BOARD GAME, A CARD GAME, A MANIPULATIVE GAME, A PARLOR GAME AND AN ACTION TYPE TARGET GAME, NAMELY GAME CONSOLES, CARDS, TOKENS, BOARDS AND TARGETS; STAND-ALONE VIDEO OUTPUT GAME MACHINES; SLOT MACHINES; GAMING EQUIPMENT, NAMELY, SLOT MACHINES WITH OR WITHOUT VIDEO OUTPUT; GAMING MACHINES, NAMELY, DEVICES WHICH ACCEPT A WAGER; RECONFIGURABLE CASINO AND LOTTERY GAMING EQUIPMENT, NAMELY, GAMING MACHINES SOLD WITH INBUILT OPERATIONAL COMPUTER GAMES SOFTWARE: CABINETS FOR GAMING MACHINES; AMUSEMENT GAME MACHINES; JIGSAW AND MANIPULATIVE PUZZLES; TOY BUILDING BLOCKS; TOY CONSTRUCTION SETS; TOY TOOLS; SKATEBOARDS; ICE SKATES; WATER SQUIRTING Toys; BALLS, NAMELY, PLAYGROUND BALLS, SOCCER BALLS, BASEBALLS, BASKETBALLS; BASEBALL GLOVES; SWIMMING FLOATS FOR RECREATIONAL USE; KICKBOARD FLOTATION DEVICES FOR RECREATIONAL USE; SURFBOARDS; SWIM BOARDS FOR RECREATIONAL USE; SWIM FINS; TOY BAKE WARE AND TOY COOKWARE; TOY SNOW GLOBES; PET TOYS; PAPER PARTY HATS; PAPER FACE MASKS; CHRISTMAS TREE ORNAMENTS; HALLOWEEN MASKS.

Cl.41. EDUCATION; PROVIDING OF TRAINING; SPORTING AND CULTURAL ACTIVITIES; ENTERTAINMENT; ENTERTAINMENT SERVICES, NAMELY, PROVIDING ONLINE VIDEO GAMES, PROVIDING ONLINE COMPUTER GAMES; ENTERTAINMENT SERVICES, NAMELY, PROVIDING ANIMATED CARTOON PROGRAMS, IN THE NATURE OF A SERIES, VIA ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS NETWORKS, COMPUTER NETWORKS AND WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS NETWORKS; ENTERTAINMENT SERVICES IN THE NATURE OF LIVEACTION, COMEDY, DRAMA, ANIMATED, AND REALITY TELEVISION SERIES; PRODUCTION OF LIVE-ACTION, COMEDY, DRAMA, ANIMATED AND REALITY TELEVISION SERIES; DISTRIBUTION AND DISPLAY OF LIVE-ACTION, COMEDY, DRAMA AND ANIMATED MOTION PICTURE THEATRICAL FILMS; PRODUCTION OF LIVEACTION, COMEDY, DRAMA AND ANIMATED MOTION PICTURE THEATRICAL FILMS; THEATRICAL PERFORMANCES BOTH ANIMATED AND LIVE ACTION; INTERNET SERVICES PROVIDING INFORMATION VIA AN ELECTRONIC GLOBAL COMPUTER NETWORK IN THE FIELD OF ENTERTAINMENT RELATING SPECIFICALLY TO GAMES, MUSIC, MOVIES, AND TELEVISION; PROVIDING ENTERTAINMENT VIA A WEB SITE FEATURING FILM CLIPS, PHOTOGRAPHS AND OTHER MULTIMEDIA MATERIALS; PROVIDING NEWS ABOUT CURRENT EVENTS AND ENTERTAINMENT, AND INFORMATION RELATED EDUCATION AND CULTURAL EVENTS, VIA A GLOBAL COMPUTER NETWORK; PROVIDING INFORMATION FOR AND ACTUAL ENTERTAINMENT VIA AN ELECTRONIC GLOBAL COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK IN THE NATURE OF LIVE-ACTION, COMEDY, DRAMA AND ANIMATED PROGRAMS AND PRODUCTION OF LIVE-ACTION, COMEDY,





DRAMA AND ANIMATED MOTION PICTURE FILMS FOR DISTRIBUTION VIA A GLOBAL COMPUTER NETWORK; PROVIDING A COMPUTER GAME THAT MAY BE ACCESSED BY A TELECOMMUNICATIONS NETWORK; ELECTRONIC PUBLISHING SERVICES, NAMELY, PUBLICATION OF TEXT AND GRAPHIC WORKS OF OTHERS ON-LINE FEATURING NOVELIZATIONS, SCRIPTS, COMIC BOOKS, **STRATEGY** PHOTOGRAPHS AND VISUAL MATERIALS; PROVISION OF NON-DO WNLOADABLE PUBLICATIONS IN THE NATURE OF BOOKS FEATURING CHARACTERS FROM ANIMATED, ACTION ADVENTURE, COMEDY AND/OR DRAMA FEATURES, COMIC BOOKS, CHILDREN'S BOOKS, STRATEGY GUIDES, MAGAZINES FEATURING CHARACTERS FROM ANIMATED, ACTION ADVENTURE, COMEDY AND/OR DRAMA FEATURES, COLORING BOOKS, CHILDREN'S ACTIVITY BOOKS AND MAGAZINES IN THE FIELD OF ENTERTAINMENT; AMUSEMENT PARKS SERVICES; PROVIDING AMUSEMENT PARK RIDES; PROVIDING LIVE OR PRE-RECORDED SHOWS AND/OR MOVIES; ENTERTAINMENT AND/OR RECREATION INFORMATION; ENTERTAINMENT CLUB SERVICES; ELECTRONIC GAMES SERVICES PROVIDED VIA A GLOBAL COMPUTER NETWORK; PROVIDING OF CASINO AND GAMING FACILITIES; ENTERTAINMENT SERVICES, NAMELY, CASINO GAMING; ELECTRONIC CASINO GAMING SERVICES; ENTERTAINMENT SERVICES IN THE NATURE OF MULTIPLEX CINEMA AND THEATER DEVELOPMENT, FILM EXHIBITION AND FILM DISTRIBUTION; PROVISION OF INFORMATION RELATING TO ENTERTAINMENT ONLINE FROM A COMPUTER DATABASE OF THE INTERNET.

[540]

SMART LAYERS

[210] 53925 [220] 23 December, 2023

[730] KENVUE INC.
 199 Grandview Road
 Skillman, New Jersey 08558
 United States of America

[740] Messrs. SHEARN DELAMORE & CO

[750] c/o AIP Law
Unit Nos. 405A-410A, 4th Floor,
Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha,
Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811
Brunei Darussalam

[510][511]

Cl.03. Facial cleansers; lotions; moisturizers; creams; gels; non-medicated skin care serums; toners; exfoliating cream; scrubs; Sun protection preparations, namely sunscreens, sunbiock cream, lotion, spray, liquid and gels, facial masks; facial peels; anti-aging creams and serums; after-shave gels and lotions; skin whitening lotions, cream; moisture milk; whitening masks; Body cleansers, lotions, moisturizers, creams; Eye creams; Cosmetics, namely, foundation; concealer; lip gloss; mascara; make-up remover; Hair care products, namely; shampoo and conditioner.





[540]

ThreeBond

[210] 53934 [220] 27 December, 2023

[730] THREEBOND CO., LTD.
4-3-3, Minamiosawa,
Hachioji-shi,
Tokyo,
Japan

[740] Messrs. AIP LAW
[750] Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811,

Brunei Darussalam.

[531] 27.5.19

[571] The mark "ThreeBond" is an invented mark/derived from the applicant's name.

[510][511]

Cl.01. Synthetic resins, unprocessed; artificial resins, unprocessed; synthetic resin adhesives for industrial purposes; photo hardening resin namely, ultra-violet curing adhesives used for sealing, bonding, coating and potting machinery and tools; anaerobic combination adhesive and sealant for fixing; thread locking adhesive and sealant for preventing screws, nuts, and bolts from loosening, leaking and rusting; liquid sealants for sealing machine joints and adhesives for general bonding.

Cl.16. Instant adhesive for stationery or household purposes; gum arabic glue for stationery or household purposes; rubber cements for stationery or household purposes; plastic adhesives for stationery or household purposes; latex glue for stationery or household purposes; pastes and other adhesives for stationery or household purposes.

[540]





[210] 53950 [220] 4 January, 2024

[730] ERAPOLY GLOBAL SDN. BHD.
 Lot 4089, Jalan P4/8, Bandar Teknologi Kajang,
 43500 Semenyih, Selangor, Malaysia.

[740] Messrs. LINDAWANG SU & BOO





[750] c/o Omar and Khan Advocates and Solicitors

No. 3, Spg 41-1-17, Kg Kiarong, BE1318 Brunei Darussalam

[591] The second trademark in the series is limited to the colours as shown in the representation on the form of the application.

[531] 26.4.18

29.1.4

29.1.6

[550] An advertisement of a series of two (2) marks.

[510][511]

Cl.29. Sweetened condensed milk; Evaporated milk; Cooking Oil; Coconut milk; Coconut milk powder; Coconut milk based beverages; Coconut cream powder; Coconut cream; Desiccated coconut

[540]

GreenCore-Dry

[210] 53966 [220] 17 January, 2024

[730] DUCHESS MERCANTILES SDN. BHD., 10-01, Kym Tower, 8, Jalan PJU 7/6, Mutiara Damansara, 47800 Petaling Jaya, Selangor, Malaysia.

[740] Messrs. PINTAS CONSULTING GROUP SDN BHD

[750] c/o MIA Management Services
P.O. Box 18, Anggerek Desa Complex,
Bandar Seri Begawan BB3780,
Brunei Darussalam

[571] The word "GreenCore-Dry" is an invented word which has no meaning.

[510][511]

Cl.05. Babies' diapers; Babies' diaper-pants; Diapers for incontinence; Diapers for pets; Infant formula; Insect repellents; Pants, absorbent, for incontinence; Panty liners [sanitary]; Powdered milk for babies; Sanitary panties; Sanitary tampons; Sanitary towels.

[540]

BABY HAPPY





[210] 53970 [220] 18 January, 2024

[730] PT MULTI DUTA UTARI

Jl. Driyorejo KM.23., Kel. Driyorejo, Kec. Driyorejo, Kab. Gresik, Prop. Jawa Timur, Indonesia

[740] Messrs. LINDAWANG SU & BOO

[750] c/o Omar and Khan Advocates and Solicitors No. 3, Spg 41-1-17, Kg Kiarong, BE1318 Brunei Darussalam, BE1318, Brunei Darussalam

[510][511]

Cl.05. Pharmaceutical, veterinary and sanitary products; carbolic fragrance disinfectant; preparations for destroying and combating vermin; preparations for killing weeds and vermin; hand sanitizers; disinfectants; medicated soap, sanitary wipes, antiseptics, antiseptic paper, insect repellent, antibacterial soap, germicides, bactericides, fungicides, pesticides, sanitary napkins, baby diapers, diapers, sanitary towel; sanitary pads; antiseptic paper, antibacterial handwashes, antibacterial spray, disinfectant soap, disinfectant for hygiene purposes.

[540]

HERS PROTEX

[210] 53971 [220] 18 January, 2024

[730] PT MULTI DUTA UTARI

Jl. Driyorejo KM.23., Kel. Driyorejo, Kec. Driyorejo, Kab. Gresik, Prop. Jawa Timur, Indonesia

[740] Messrs. LINDAWANG SU & BOO

[750] c/o Omar and Khan Advocates and Solicitors No. 3, Spg 41-1-17, Kg Kiarong, BE1318 Brunei Darussalam

[510][511]

Cl.05. Pharmaceutical, veterinary and sanitary products; carbolic fragrance disinfectant; preparations for destroying and combating vermin; preparations for killing weeds and vermin; hand sanitizers; disinfectants; medicated soap, sanitary wipes, antiseptics, antiseptic paper, insect repellent, antibacterial soap, germicides, bactericides, fungicides, pesticides, sanitary napkins, baby diapers, diapers, sanitary towel; sanitary pads; antiseptic paper, antibacterial handwashes, antibacterial spray, disinfectant soap, disinfectant for hygiene purposes.





[540]



[210] 54038

[220] 15 February, 2024

[730] BEIJING CHJ INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. Room 101, Building 1, No. 4 Hengxing Road, Gaoliying Shunyi District, 101300 Beijing (Technological Innovation Industry Functional Zone), China 101300.

[740] Messrs. CCW PARTNERSHIP

[750] Unit 9 & 10, 2nd Floor
Block C, Kiarong Complex
Lebuhraya Sultan Hassanal Bolkiah
Bandar Seri Begawan BE1318
Brunei Darussalam

[591] The applicant claims that there is no colour limitation

[510][511]

Cl.09. Computer programs, recorded; Personal digital assistants [PDAs]; Computer software platforms, recorded or downloadable; Thin client computers; Computer screen saver software, recorded or downloadable; Wearable computers; Smart glasses [data processing apparatus]; Smartwatches [data processing apparatus]; Navigation apparatus for vehicles [on-board computers]; Covers for smartphones; Cases for smartphones; Car antennas; Security surveillance robots; Rearview cameras for vehicles; Wearable video display monitors; Dashboard cameras; Car stereos; Car televisions; Voltage regulators for vehicles; Tire pressure gauges; Automatic indicators of low pressure in tires; Tire tread depth gauges; Terminals [electricity]; Plugs, sockets and other contacts [electric connections]; Inverters [electricity]; Stabilized voltage power supplies; Electronic control units for automobiles; Fire extinguishing apparatus for automobiles; Spectacles; Batteries, electric, for vehicles; Battery jars; Battery chargers; Batteries, electric; Portable power supplies (rechargeable batteries); Animated cartoons; Apparatus for testing vehicle brakes; Scanners [apparatus] for performing automotive diagnostics; Electric locks for vehicles; Battery charging devices for motor vehicles; Charging stations for electric vehicles; Portable remote control car stoppers; Downloadable software applications for mobile phones; Computer software for database management; Computer software applications, downloadable; Navigational apparatus for automobiles; Car video recorders; Humanoid robots with artificial intelligence for use in scientific research; Video cables; Igniting apparatus, electric, for igniting at a distance; Headgear being protective helmets; Wireless chargers for smartphones; Vehicle breakdown warning lamps; Car navigation computers; Telecommunication apparatus in the form of jewelry.

Cl.12. Hoods for vehicle engines; Trailers [vehicles]; Golf carts [vehicles]; Transmission mechanisms for land vehicles; Ski carriers for cars; Spoke clips for wheels; Sports cars; Driving chains for land vehicles; Reduction gears for land vehicles; Sun-blinds adapted for automobiles; Air bags [safety devices for automobiles]; Spare wheel covers; Motor scooters; Robotic cars; Clearance trailers; Spare





tire carriers for vehicles; Sunroofs for automobiles; Automobile door handles; Engines for automobiles; Safety harnesses for car seats; Trolley buses; Minivans; Pushchairs; Electric vehicles; Lorries; Tractors; Axle journals; Hub caps; Bands for wheel hubs; Motors for land vehicles; Driving motors for land vehicles; Propulsion mechanisms for land vehicles; Side cars; Bumpers for automobiles; Bodies for vehicles; Torque converters for land vehicles; Caravans; Cigar lighters for automobiles; Disc brakes for land vehicles; Brake blocks for land vehicles; Amphibious vehicles; Roof racks for automobiles; Offroad motorcycles; Gear units for land vehicles; Transmission belts for land vehicles; Two-wheeled motorized vehicles; Suspension shock absorbers for vehicles; Locomotives; Motor buses; Motor coaches; Automobile hoods; Motors, electric, for land vehicles; Axles for vehicles; Vans [vehicles]; Freewheels for land vehicles; Rearview mirrors; Tramcars; Automobiles; Automobile bodies; Gear boxes for land vehicles; Tailboard lifts [parts of land vehicles]; Campers [recreational vehicles]; Brake pads for automobiles; Wheels for automobiles; Hubs for motorcycle wheels; Anti-theft devices for vehicles; Brake linings for land vehicles; Interior parts for vehicles; Tracked snowmobiles; Minibuses; Electric cars; Wheel sprockets; Anti-theft devices for automobiles; Hand trucks; Tires for vehicle wheels; Vehicles for locomotion by land, air, water or rail; Safety seats for children, for vehicles; Tipping apparatus [parts of railway wagons]; Automobile chassis; Refrigerated vehicles; Motorcycles; Cars; Shock absorbers for automobiles; Transmission chains for land vehicles; Ambulances; Connecting rods for land vehicles, other than parts of motors and engines; Transmission shafts for land vehicles; Tow trucks; Hubs for automobile wheels; Motorcycle wheels; Roof racks for vehicles; Block brakes for land vehicles; Spoilers for automotive vehicles; Roof rack storage containers for land vehicles; Light trucks; Semi-trailer trucks; Repair outfits for inner tubes; Remote control vehicles, other than toys; Car chains; Covered vehicles; Driverless cars [autonomous cars]; Upholstery for vehicles.

Cl.37. Upholstering; Electric appliance installation and repair; Installation, maintenance and repair of computer hardware; Rebuilding engines that have been worn or partially destroyed; Vehicle service stations [refuelling and maintenance]; Maintenance and repair of land vehicles; Vehicle greasing; Vehicle washing; Construction; Vehicle polishing; Anti-rust treatment for vehicles; Vehicle maintenance; Vehicle cleaning; Vehicle breakdown repair services; Vehicle battery charging; Rustproofing; Retreading of tires; Vulcanization of tires [repair]; Repair of rubber tires; Disinfecting.

Cl.42. Design and development of multimedia products; Dress designing; Technological consultancy services for digital transformation; Video game development services; Cross-platform conversion of digital content into other forms of digital content; Programming of multimedia applications; Artificial intelligence consultancy; User authentication services using blockchain technology; Hosting digital content on the internet; Digital watermarking; On-line data storage; Design, development and maintenance of computer programs; Research in the field of artificial intelligence; Recovery of smartphone data; Computer graphic design; Design and development of software; Programming of computer games; Programming of computer video game; Data conversion of electronic information; Data encryption and decoding services; Software as a service (SaaS]; Design and development of virtual reality software; Design and development of software in the field of mobile applications; Design and development of computer game software; Electronic data storage; Animation design for others; Research and development of new products for others; Consultancy in the field of energy-saving; Quality testing; Technological research; Vehicle roadworthiness testing; Industrial design; Software development in the framework of software publishing; Data encryption services; Internet security consultancy; Creating and designing website-based indexes of information for others [information technology services]; Cloud computing; Providing search engines for the internet; Conversion of computer programs and data, other than physical conversion; Maintenance of computer software; Computer programming; Platform as a service [PaaS].





[540]



[210] 54078 [220] 19 February, 2024

[730] AZAD RUZAIN BIN ROSMEE

No.8 Simpang 265-33-27, Kampong Jerudong, Sengkurong, Brunei Muara, BG3122, Brunei Darussalam

- [591] The applicant claims the colours as follow:
 - Black #000000, RGB 0,0,0 HSB 0,0,0 CMYK 0,0,0,100 LAB 0,0,0
 - Yellow #D3D038 RGB 211,176,56 HSB 46,73,83 CMYK 0,17,73,17 LAB 73,0,63
- [526] The registration of this trade mark shall give no rights to the exclusive use of the words "WEDDING HOUSE", except in the manner it is being represented in the mark.
- [531] 1.3.0 12.1.9 24.9.0 24.9.16

27.5.2

[510][511]

Cl.43. PROVISION OF FACILITIES FOR WEDDING CEREMONIES

[540]



[210] 54081 [220] 21 February, 2024

[730] GUBERSAIL TIRE (JIANGSU) CO., LTD.
Room 601, No. 86 Guangzhou Road,
Economic Development Zone, Huai'an District,
Huai'an City, Jiangsu Province China

- [740] Messrs. SHEARN DELAMORE & CO
- [750] c/o AIP Law
 Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor,
 Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha,





Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811 Brunei Darussalam

[531] 27.5.25

[510][511]

Cl.12. Casing for pneumatic tires; Treads for retreading tires; Tires; Solid tires for vehicle wheels; Tires for automobiles; Spare tire covers; Vehicle tires; Repair outfits for inner tubes; Inner tubes for vehicle tires; Inner tubes for vehicle wheels; Snow-going vehicles; Tires for trucks; Wheel rims for automobiles; Valves for vehicle tires; Hubs for vehicle wheels; Tread used to retread tires; Tires for the wheels of forestry vehicles.

[540]

Fuji-ArtiqAir

[210] 54122

[220] 23 March, 2024

[730] FUJITREK SDN BHD

L2-10, Wisma BU8, 11, Lebuh Bandar Utama, Bandar Utama, 47800 Petaling Jaya, Selangor, Malaysia

[740] Messrs. CCW PARTNERSHIP

[750] Unit 9 & 10, 2nd Floor
Block C, Kiarong Complex
Lebuhraya Sultan Hassanal Bolkiah
Bandar Seri Begawan BE 1318
Brunei Darussalam

[310] [320]

Date: 9 January, 2024 Country: Malaysia No. TM2023030344

[571] The mark is an invented mark.

[510][511]

Cl.11. air conditioners; air-conditioning apparatus and installations; window air-conditioning apparatus; air-conditioning apparatus for commercial buildings; air-conditioning apparatus for household purposes; air-conditioning apparatus for industrial purposes; ventilation [air-conditioning] installations and apparatus; ventilation apparatus; ventilation installations; ventilating fans; central air-conditioning installations; central air-conditioning installations for household purposes; central air-conditioning installations for industrial purposes; evaporators for air conditioners; air-conditioning filters; fans [air-conditioning]; axial fans for air-conditioning; electric fans for air-conditioning; extractors [ventilation or air-conditioning]; hoods for air-conditioning apparatus; humidification apparatus for use with air-conditioning apparatus; impellers [parts of air-conditioning apparatus]; dehumidifiers; refrigerating apparatus; refrigerating appliances and installations; refrigerating cabinets; refrigerating chambers;





refrigerating containers; refrigerators.

[540]



[210] 54176 [220] 25 April, 2024

[730] YUMI INTERNATIONAL TRADE CO., LIMITED Room P, 4/F, Lladro Centre 72 Hot Yuen Road, Kwun Tong KL

[740] Messrs. CCW PARTNERSHIP

[750] Unit 9 & 10, 2nd Floor
Block C, Kiarong Complex
Lebuhraya Sultan Hassanal Bolkiah
Bandar Seri Begawan BE 1318
Brunei Darussalam

[591] The applicant claims that there is no colour limitation

[531] 26.11.2 26.11.12 27.5.10 27.5.11

[510][511]

C1.03.

- 1. shampoos*
- 2. hair conditioners
- 3. lipsticks
- 4. beauty masks
- 5. hair colorants
- 6. waving preparations for the hair
- 7. cosmetic preparations for eyelashes
- 8. cosmetics
- 9. eyebrow cosmetics
- 10. make-up powder
- 11. eyebrow pencils
- 12. sunscreen preparations
- 13. hair straightening preparations
- 14. cosmetic preparations for eyelashes
- 15. skin hydrators for cosmetic purposes
- 16. serums for cosmetic purposes





- 17. herbal extracts for cosmetic purposes
- 18. cosmetics for children
- 19. cosmetic preparations for baths
- 20. skin whitening creams
- 21. make-up preparations
- 22. cosmetic creams
- 23. make-up removing preparations
- 24. eyebrow cosmetics
- 25. make-up
- 26. shaving preparations
- 27. adhesives for affixing false eyelashes
- 28. cleansing milk for toilet purposes

[540]



[210] 54177

- [220] 25 April, 2024
- [730] INTERNATIONAL FOODSTUFFS CO LLC. Al-Wahda Street, Industrial Area No. 1,

P.O. Box No.4115, Sharjah, United Arab Emirates

- [740] Messrs. CCW PARTNERSHIP
- [750] Unit 9 & 10, 2nd Floor

Block C, Kiarong Complex

Lebuhraya Sultan Hassanal Bolkiah Bandar Seri Begawan BE 1318

Brunei Darussalam

- [591] The applicant claims that there is no colour limitation
- [531] 3.11.6

3.13.18

3.13.21

4.5.15

29.1.1

29.1.3





29.1.6 29.1.8

[571] The mark is an invented mark.

[510][511]

Cl.30. Chocolates; Confectionery; Candies; Biscuits (all types); cakes; Pasta; Macaroni; Noodles; Instant Noodles; Spaghetti; Vermicelli; Yeast; Baking Powder and other Bakery Ingredients; Salad Dressings; Mayonnaise; Vinegar; Ketchup and Sauces (condiments); ready to cook dough products; frozen dough; frozen parathas; ice creams; non-dairy frozen desserts; frozen fruit desserts; ice desserts; coffee; tea; cocoa; sugar; rice; tapioca; sago; artificial coffee; bread; pastry; treacle; salt; mustard; flour made from cereals; spices; Food beverages (Grain-based and Herbal); Gravies; Herbal tea; Honey; Popcorn.

BLUSHING BERRIES

[210] 54178 [220] 25 April, 2024

[730] INTERNATIONAL FOODSTUFFS CO LLC. Al-Wahda Street, Industrial Area No. 1, P.O. Box No.4115, Sharjah, United Arab Emirates

[740] Messrs. CCW PARTNERSHIP

[750] Unit 9 & 10, 2nd Floor
Block C, Kiarong Complex
Lebuhraya Sultan Hassanal Bolkiah
Bandar Seri Begawan BE 1318
Brunei Darussalam

[591] The applicant claims that there is no colour limitation

[571] The mark is an invented mark.

[510][511]

Cl.30. Chocolates; Confectionery; Candies; Biscuits (all types); cakes; Pasta; Macaroni; Noodles; Instant Noodles; Spaghetti; Vermicelli; Yeast; Baking Powder and other Bakery Ingredients; Salad Dressings; Mayonnaise; Vinegar; Ketchup and Sauces (condiments); ready to cook dough products; frozen dough; frozen parathas; ice creams; non-dairy frozen desserts; frozen fruit desserts; ice desserts; coffee; tea; cocoa; sugar; rice; tapioca; sago; artificial coffee; bread; pastry; treacle; salt; mustard; flour made from cereals; spices; Food beverages (Grain-based and Herbal); Gravies; Herbal tea; Honey; Popcorn.



[540]

BOUNCY BEARS

[210] 54179 [220] 25 April, 2024

[730] INTERNATIONAL FOODSTUFFS CO LLC. Al-Wahda Street, Industrial Area No.1, P.O. Box No.4115, Sharjah,

United Arab Emirates

[740] Messrs. CCW PARTNERSHIP

[750] Unit 9 & 10, 2nd Floor
Block C, Kiarong Complex
Lebuhraya Sultan Hassanal Bolkiah
Bandar Seri Begawan BE 1318
Brunei Darussalam

[591] The applicant claims that there is no colour limitation

[571] The mark is an invented word mark.

[510][511]

Cl.30. Chocolates; Confectionery; Candies; Biscuits (all types); cakes; Pasta; Macaroni; Noodles; Instant Noodles; Spaghetti; Vermicelli; Yeast; Baking Powder and other Bakery Ingredients; Salad Dressings; Mayonnaise; Vinegar; Ketchup and Sauces (condiments); ready to cook dough products; frozen dough; frozen parathas; ice creams; non-dairy frozen desserts; frozen fruit desserts; ice desserts; coffee; tea; cocoa; sugar; rice; tapioca; sago; artificial coffee; bread; pastry; treacle; salt; mustard; flour made from cereals; spices; Food beverages (Grain-based and Herbal); Gravies; Herbal tea; Honey; Popcorn.

[540]

SOUR WRIGGLERS

[210] 54180 [220] 25 April, 2024

[730] INTERNATIONAL FOODSTUFFS CO LLC.

Al-Wahda Street, Industrial Area No. 1, P.O. Box No.4115, Sharjah, United Arab Emirates

[740] Messrs. CCW PARTNERSHIP

[750] Unit 9 & 10, 2nd Floor
Block C, Kiarong Complex
Lebuhraya Sultan Hassanal Bolkiah
Bandar Seri Begawan BE 1318
Brunei Darussalam





- [591] The applicant claims that there is no colour limitation
- [571] The mark is an invented word mark.

[510][511]

Cl.30. Chocolates; Confectionery; Candies; Biscuits (all types); cakes; Pasta; Macaroni; Noodles; Instant Noodles; Spaghetti; Vermicelli; Yeast; Baking Powder and other Bakery Ingredients; Salad Dressings; Mayonnaise; Vinegar; Ketchup and Sauces (condiments); ready to cook dough products; frozen dough; frozen parathas; ice creams; non-dairy frozen desserts; frozen fruit desserts; ice desserts; coffee; tea; cocoa; sugar; rice; tapioca; sago; artificial coffee; bread; pastry; treacle; salt; mustard; flour made from cereals; spices; Food beverages (Grain-based and Herbal); Gravies; Herbal tea; Honey; Popcorn.

[540]

CHEWY BEARS

[210] 54183 [220] 25 April, 2024

[730] INTERNATIONAL FOODSTUFFS CO LLC.

Al-Wahda Street, Industrial Area No. 1, P.O. Box No.4115, Sharjah, United Arab Emirates

[740] Messrs. CCW PARTNERSHIP

[750] Unit 9 & 10, 2nd Floor

Block C, Kiarong Complex

Lebuhraya Sultan Hassanal Bolkiah Bandar Seri Begawan BE 1318

Brunei Darussalam

[591] The applicant claims that there is no colour limitation

[571] The mark is an invented word mark.

[510][511]

Cl.30. Chocolates; Confectionery; Candies; Biscuits (all types); cakes; Pasta; Macaroni; Noodles; Instant Noodles; Spaghetti; Vermicelli; Yeast; Baking Powder and other Bakery Ingredients; Salad Dressings; Mayonnaise; Vinegar; Ketchup and Sauces (condiments); ready to cook dough products; frozen dough; frozen parathas; ice creams; non-dairy frozen desserts; frozen fruit desserts; ice desserts; coffee; tea; cocoa; sugar; rice; tapioca; sago; artificial coffee; bread; pastry; treacle; salt; mustard; flour made from cereals; spices; Food beverages (Grain-based and Herbal); Gravies; Herbal tea; Honey; Popcorn.





[540]

NEUBAR

[210] 54187 [220] 25 April, 2024

[730] INTERNATIONAL FOODSTUFFS CO LLC. Al-Wahda Street, Industrial Area No. 1, P.O. Box No.4115, Sharjah, United Arab Emirates

[740] Messrs. CCW PARTNERSHIP

[750] Unit 9 & 10, 2nd Floor
Block C, Kiarong Complex
Lebuhraya Sultan Hassanal Bolkiah
Bandar Seri Begawan BE 1318
Brunei Darussalam

[591] The applicant claims that there is no colour limitation

[571] The mark is an invented word mark.

[510][511]

Cl.30. Chocolates; Confectionery; Candies; Biscuits (all types); cakes; Pasta; Macaroni; Noodles; Instant Noodles; Spaghetti; Vermicelli; Yeast; Baking Powder and other Bakery Ingredients; Salad Dressings; Mayonnaise; Vinegar; Ketchup and Sauces (condiments); ready to cook dough products; frozen dough; frozen parathas; ice creams; non-dairy frozen desserts; frozen fruit desserts; ice desserts; coffee; tea; cocoa; sugar; rice; tapioca; sago; artificial coffee; bread; pastry; treacle; salt; mustard; flour made from cereals; spices; Food beverages (Grain-based and Herbal); Gravies; Herbal tea; Honey; Popcorn.

[540]

SFORZA

[210] 54188 [220] 25 April, 2024

[730] INTERNATIONAL FOODSTUFFS CO LLC. Al-Wahda Street, Industrial Area No. 1, P.O. Box No.4115, Sharjah, United Arab Emirates

[740] Messrs. CCW PARTNERSHIP

[750] Unit 9 & 10, 2nd Floor
Block C, Kiarong Complex
Lebuhraya Sultan Hassanal Bolkiah
Bandar Seri Begawan BE 1318
Brunei Darussalam





[591] The applicant claims that there is no colour limitation

[571] The mark is an invented word mark.

[510][511]

Cl.30. Chocolates; Confectionery; Candies; Biscuits (all types); cakes; Pasta; Macaroni; Noodles; Instant Noodles; Spaghetti; Vermicelli; Yeast; Baking Powder and other Bakery Ingredients; Salad Dressings; Mayonnaise; Vinegar; Ketchup and Sauces (condiments); ready to cook dough products; frozen dough; frozen parathas; ice creams; non-dairy frozen desserts; frozen fruit desserts; ice desserts; coffee; tea; cocoa; sugar; rice; tapioca; sago; artificial coffee; bread; pastry; treacle; salt; mustard; flour made from cereals; spices; Food beverages (Grain-based and Herbal); Gravies; Herbal tea; Honey; Popcorn.

[540]

LYRIC

[210] 54306 [220] 24 June, 2024

[730] ADP, INC.
One ADP Boulevard,

Roseland, New Jersey 07068, United States of America

[740] Messrs. AIP LAW

[750] Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam.

[310] [320]

Date: 14 February, 2024 Country: United States of America No. 98405544

[571] The mark is an invented mark.

[510][511]

Cl.35. Providing management, information management, and recordkeeping services to organizations and employers; record-keeping, administration, and management of employee benefit plans other than insurance or finance plans; claims administration in the field of unemployment compensation; financial record-keeping for pension accruement and payment, and regulatory compliance; consulting services related to employee scheduling, time, attendance, vacation, and leave; providing a website featuring information for employee benefits brokers and consultants; consulting services relating to compliance with statutory, industry, and best practice provisions; providing statistical information; providing online employment placement services, namely, matching resumes to potential employers via a global computer network; employment agency services; employment hiring, recruiting, placement, staffing and career networking services; testing and assessment to determine employment skills; conducting





employee surveys for others for purposes of improving employee performance and morale; all of the foregoing concerning one or more aspects of HCM, which includes the fields of HR management and administration, payroll and vendor invoice processing, preparation and administration, talent development, employee time management, employment tax compliance, and administration of employee benefits and retirement plans; HCM; HR management and administration; payroll and vendor invoice processing, preparation and administration; talent development management; employee time management; employment tax compliance; administration of employee benefits and retirement plans; payroll recordkeeping; providing electronic payroll tax preparation; payroll tax deposit filing and reporting; employee time and attendance record keeping; employment timekeeping services for others; outsourcing services in the fields of HR, HCM, personnel recruitment, and employment staffing; employment recruiting and staffing consultation; personnel recruitment services; employee leasing; consulting services related to HR management, HCM, payroll preparation and processing, personnel recruitment and employment staffing, employee performance management, and organization succession management.

Cl.42. Providing temporary use of online non-downloadable computer software for employee and personnel related services, namely, HR management, HCM, payroll processing, preparation and administration, employee benefits and retirement plan administration, unemployment compensation management, talent management, employee time and attendance record keeping, employee scheduling and absence management, employee record-keeping, employee leasing, accounting, payroll tax calculation and preparation, monitoring tax regulation compliance, electronically processing payroll, payroll tax filing and reporting, processing employee time and attendance records, and recording and tracking employee performance management; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable software for providing employers with a compatible interface between payroll processing software and software for financial management and management of HR; providing a web-based system and online portal featuring non-downloadable software for employee benefits brokers and consultants to use in employee benefits administration, pension record keeping and unemployment compensation management; providing a secure electronic online system featuring technology which allows subscribing users to track and print pay statements and payroll tax forms, view benefits information and browse employee contact information; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable computer software for use in administration of employee benefits concerning health insurance, workers' compensation insurance, printing payroll documents, namely, reports, checks, and tax forms, payroll tax calculation and preparation, managing HR documents, pension record keeping, pre-employment background screening, financial management, electronic payment transactions, providing employee risk and safety training, providing information about employee counseling and support programs, administration of employee flexible spending accounts, administration of workers compensation claims and payments, processing and storing employee recruiting documents, conducting pre-employment background screening, processing employee time and attendance records, scheduling appointments, providing information for new employee onboarding, employee recordkeeping management, managing information and statistics concerning employee compensation, providing information about employee job training and professional development, and succession planning; design and development of computer hardware and software; updating, rental, maintenance and implementation of computer software; troubleshooting computer software problems; providing a website featuring technology for HR, financial management, employment, recruiting, payroll and compensation, benefits and retirement plans and insurance; cloud computing and online non-downloadable software services featuring software for use in HR, financial management, employment, recruiting, payroll and compensation, benefits and retirement plans and insurance; application service provider services, namely, providing, hosting, managing, developing and maintaining software applications of others to allow off-site field employees to submit time and labor information to employers via wireless communication and wireless delivery of content to handheld computers and mobile electronic devices; providing a website featuring technology that enables employee benefits brokers and consultant users to view online videos; providing a secure electronic online system featuring technology which allows subscribing users to submit and track vendor invoices electronically, namely, allowing for scanning, automated routing, coding and approval of invoices, automated supplier on-boarding to the invoices, adding early payment discounts to invoices,





automatic price checking, line item detailing and real time visibility of corporate spending by compiling invoices for each customer; all of the foregoing concerning one or more aspects of HCM, which includes the fields of HR management and administration, payroll and vendor invoice processing, preparation and administration, talent development, employee time management, employment tax compliance, and administration of employee benefits and retirement plans.

[540]

BElixz N'exBio

[210] 54318 [220] 29 June, 2024

[730] BE INTERNATIONAL MARKETING PTE. LTD. 3 Irving Road, #05-06 Tai Seng Centre, Singapore 369522.

[740] Messrs. PINTAS CONSULTING GROUP SDN BHD

[750] c/o MIA Management Services No.: 4, Spg 538-37-3, Kg Sg Akar, Jln Kebangsaan Lama, BC4115, Brunei Darussalam

[571] The word "BElixz N'exBio" is an invented word which has no meaning.

[510][511]

Cl.05. Albumin dietary supplements; albuminous foodstuffs for medical purposes; alginate dietary supplements; alginates for pharmaceutical purposes; almond milk for pharmaceutical purposes; aloe vera preparations for pharmaceutical purposes; amino acids for medical purposes; anti-uric preparations; antioxidant pills; barks for pharmaceutical purposes; bath preparations for medical purposes; bicarbonate of soda for pharmaceutical purposes; by-products of the processing of cereals for dietetic or medical purposes; candy, medicated; candy for medical purposes; casein dietary supplements; cod liver oil; collagen for medical purposes; condurango bark for medical purposes; dietary fibre; dietetic beverages adapted for medical purposes; dietetic substances adapted for medical use; digestives for pharmaceutical purposes; elixirs [pharmaceutical preparations]; enzyme preparations for medical purposes; enzyme dietary supplements; enzymes for medical purposes; eucalyptol for pharmaceutical purposes; eucalyptus for pharmaceutical purposes; flour for pharmaceutical purposes; food for babies; glucose dietary supplements; herbal teas for medicinal purposes; herbal extracts for medical purposes; homogenized food adapted for medical purposes; jujube, medicated; lecithin for medical purposes; lecithin dietary supplements; lime-based pharmaceutical preparations; linseed for pharmaceutical purposes; linseed meal for pharmaceutical purposes; linseed dietary supplements; linseed oil dietary supplements; liquorice for pharmaceutical purposes; malt for pharmaceutical purposes; malted milk beverages for medical purposes; medicinal tea; medicinal herbs; medicinal roots; medicinal drinks; medicines for human purposes; melissa water for pharmaceutical purposes; milk ferments for pharmaceutical purposes; milk sugar for pharmaceutical purposes; mineral waters for medical purposes; mineral water salts; mineral food supplements; mint for pharmaceutical purposes; nutritional supplements; pearl powder for medical purposes; pharmaceutical preparations; plant extracts for pharmaceutical purposes; pollen dietary supplements; potassium salts for medical purposes; propolis for pharmaceutical purposes; propolis dietary supplements; protein dietary supplements; rhubarb roots for pharmaceutical purposes; royal jelly for pharmaceutical purposes; royal jelly dietary supplements; salts for medical purposes; smoking herbs





for medical purposes; sodium salts for medical purposes; starch for dietetic or pharmaceutical purposes; stem cells for medical purposes; stick liquorice for pharmaceutical purposes; sugar for medical purposes; syrups for pharmaceutical purposes; tartar for pharmaceutical purposes; thermal water; thymol for pharmaceutical purposes; preparations of trace elements for human and animal use; vitamin preparations; wheat germ dietary supplements; yeast for pharmaceutical purposes; yeast dietary supplements.

[540]

SlendMeal Pro

[210] 54319 [220] 29 June, 2024

[730] BE INTERNATIONAL MARKETING PTE. LTD. 3 Irving Road, #05-06 Tai Seng Centre, Singapore 369522.

[740] Messrs. PINTAS CONSULTING GROUP SDN BHD

[750] c/o MIA Management Services No.: 4, Spg 538-37-3, Kg Sg Akar, Jln Kebangsaan Lama, BC4115, Brunei Darussalam

[571] The word "SlendMeal Pro" is an invented wor which has no meaning.

[510][511]

Cl.05. Albumin dietary supplements; albuminous foodstuffs for medical purposes; alginate dietary supplements; alginates for pharmaceutical purposes; almond milk for pharmaceutical purposes; aloe vera preparations for pharmaceutical purposes; amino acids for medical purposes; anti-uric preparations; antioxidant pills; barks for pharmaceutical purposes; bath preparations for medical purposes; bicarbonate of soda for pharmaceutical purposes; by-products of the processing of cereals for dietetic or medical purposes; candy, medicated; candy for medical purposes; casein dietary supplements; cod liver oil; collagen for medical purposes; condurango bark for medical purposes; dietary fibre; dietetic beverages adapted for medical purposes; dietetic substances adapted for medical use; digestives for pharmaceutical purposes; elixirs [pharmaceutical preparations]; enzyme preparations for medical purposes; enzyme dietary supplements; enzymes for medical purposes; eucalyptol for pharmaceutical purposes; eucalyptus for pharmaceutical purposes; flour for pharmaceutical purposes; food for babies; glucose dietary supplements; herbal teas for medicinal purposes; herbal extracts for medical purposes; homogenized food adapted for medical purposes; jujube, medicated; lecithin for medical purposes; lecithin dietary supplements; lime-based pharmaceutical preparations; linseed for pharmaceutical purposes; linseed meal for pharmaceutical purposes; linseed dietary supplements; linseed oil dietary supplements; liquorice for pharmaceutical purposes; malt for pharmaceutical purposes; malted milk beverages for medical purposes; medicinal tea; medicinal herbs; medicinal roots; medicinal drinks; medicines for human purposes; melissa water for pharmaceutical purposes; milk ferments for pharmaceutical purposes; milk sugar for pharmaceutical purposes; mineral waters for medical purposes; mineral water salts; mineral food supplements; mint for pharmaceutical purposes; nutritional supplements; pearl powder for medical purposes; pharmaceutical preparations; plant extracts for pharmaceutical purposes; pollen dietary supplements; potassium salts for medical purposes; propolis for pharmaceutical purposes; propolis dietary supplements; protein dietary supplements; rhubarb roots for pharmaceutical purposes; royal jelly





for pharmaceutical purposes; royal jelly dietary supplements; salts for medical purposes; smoking herbs for medical purposes; sodium salts for medical purposes; starch for dietetic or pharmaceutical purposes; stem cells for medical purposes; stick liquorice for pharmaceutical purposes; sugar for medical purposes; syrups for pharmaceutical purposes; tartar for pharmaceutical purposes; thermal water; thymol for pharmaceutical purposes; preparations of trace elements for human and animal use; vitamin preparations; wheat germ dietary supplements; yeast for pharmaceutical purposes; yeast dietary supplements.

[540]

RAISING CANE'S CHICKEN FINGERS

[210] 54321 [220] 1 July, 2024

[730] RAISING CANE'S USA, L.L.C.6800 Bishop Road, Piano, Texas,75024 United States of America

[740] Messrs. SPRUSON & FERGUSON (ASIA) PTE LTD

[750] c/o AIP Law, Unit 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811,

Brunei Darussalam

[510][511]

Cl.43. Restaurant services.

[540]

nicedae

[210] 54339 [220] 9 July, 2024

[730] GUANGZHOU KEDACHUANGXIN TECHNOLOGY CO.,LTD.

301, No. 1038, GuangcongJiu Road Zhongluotan Town, Baiyun District Guangzhou City Guangdong Province China

[740] Messrs. SHEARN DELAMORE & CO

[750] c/o AIP Law





Unit Nos. 405A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811 Brunei Darussalam

[510][511]

Cl.03. Breath freshening preparations for personal hygiene; dental bleaching gels; teeth whitening strips; teeth whitening pens; mouthwashes, not for medical purposes; toothpaste; breath freshening strips; breath freshening sprays; preparations for cleaning dentures; dentifrices.

[540]



[210] 54454

[220] 26 August, 2024

[730] SUNRISE & CO (PTE) LTD.

9 Kaki Bukit Crescent,
Kaki Bukit Tech Park 1,
Singapore 416240

[740] Messrs. ABRAHAMS, DAVIDSON & CO.

[750] Ground, 1st & 2nd Floor,
 Units 1 & 2, Block B,
 Bangunan Begawan Pehin Dato Haji Md. Yusof,
 Kampong Kiulap, Bandar Seri Begawan BE1518,
 Brunei Darussalam

[526] The registration of this trade mark shall give no rights to the exclusive use of the word "Sports", except in the manner it is being represented in the mark.

[531] 1.3.15 27.5.13

[571] The mark is an invented mark.

[510][511]

Cl.18. Handbags; Suitcases; Travelling bags; Beach bags; Backpacks; Athletic bags; Bags for sports; Valises; Briefcases; Leather shoulder belts; Card cases [notecases]; Cases of leather or leatherboard; Suitcase handles; Leather key cases; Vanity cases, not fitted; Umbrellas; Parasols.

Cl.25. Shoes; Sports shoes; Sandals; Slippers; Boots; Footmuffs, not electrically heated; Heel inserts; Insoles; Non-slipping devices for footwear; Shoes inserts for non-orthopedic purposes; Shoe uppers; Socks; Soles for footwear; Tongue or pulistrap for shoes and boots; Welts for footwear; Shoe covers, other than for medical purposes; Clothes for sports; Polo shirts; Blouses, Jackets [clothing]; Jumpers; Vests; Tracksuits; Pants; Underpants; Sports pants; Neckties; Stockings; Leggings [leg warmers]; Leggings [trousers]; Underwear; Hats; Sports caps and hats; Visors [headwear]; Sportswear; Swimming





trunks; Skirts; Belts [clothing]; Scarves; Shawls; Jeans; T-shirts; Shorts; Singlets; Shirts; Overcoats; Raincoats; Sweaters.

Cl.27. Yoga mats; Gymnasium mats; Gymnastic mats; Personal exercise mats.

Cl.28. Shuttlecocks; Apparatus for playing sports; Sporting racquets; Protective covers for racquets; Grip tapes for racquets; Racquet strings; Gymnastic and sporting articles; Sport balls; Protective padded articles for use in playing a specific sport; Bags adapted for carrying sporting articles; Nets for sports.

Cl.35. Advertising; business management; business administration; office functions; wholesale & retail store services; online retail store services.

[540]



[210] 54502

- [220] 24 September, 2024
- [730] MAN WAH INDUSTRIAL COMPANY LTD, 1/F, Wah Lai Industrial Centre, No.10-14, Kwei Tei Street, Fotan NT, Hong Kong
- [740] Messrs. RAED LIM ADVOCATES AND SOLICITORS
- [750] Units 6 & 7, Block L,
 Bangunan Pengkalan Gadong,
 Jalan Tungku/Batu Bersurat,
 Gadong BE3519,
 Brunei Darussalam
- [591] The applicant claims the specific colours as per representation of the mark.
- [531] 18.5.1 18.5.3 26.4.1 26.4.5 26.4.16

[510][511]

Cl.20. Furniture; sofas; bed bases; mattresses; pillows; furniture fittings, not of metal; chests, not of metal; mirrors [looking glasses]; works of art of wood, wax, plaster or plastic; indoor window shades





[furniture].

[540]



[210] 54538 [220] 10 October, 2024

[730] WONG HUI TING

Unit 1-3, 2 Floor, Lot 31750, Bangunan Melabau Complex, Jalan Muara, Kg Serusop, Mukim Berakas A, Bandar Seri Begawan, Brunei Darussalam.

[740] Messrs. DIGI-MARK ENTERPRISE

- [750] Unit 6, 1st Flr, Spg 231, Kg Pintu Malim, Jln Kota Batu, BSB, BA2711, Brunei Darussalam
- [591] The applicant claims the colours as follow:
 - 1. Black #000000
 - 2. White #FFFFFF
 - 3. #262262
 - 4. Two shades #4EBAF5 & #9877FD
- [531] 26.3.4
 - 26.3.5
 - 29.1.4
 - 29.1.6
- [550] An advertisement of a series of three (3) marks.
- [571] The word "AV" is an invented word.

[510][511]





CI.11. APPARATUS FOR LIGHTING, HEATING, STEAM GENERATING, COOKING, REFRIGERATING, DRYING, VENTILATING, WATER SUPPLY AND SANITARY PURPOSES. CI.35. ADVERTISING; BUSINESS MANAGEMENT; BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION; OFFICE FUNCTIONS.

[540]



[210] 54539 [220] 10 October, 2024

[730] WONG HUI TING,
Unit 1-3, 2nd Floor, Lot 31750,
Bangunan Melabau Complex,
Jalan Muara, Kg Serusop,
Mukim Berakas A, Bandar Seri Begawan,
Brunei Darussalam.

[740] Messrs. DIGI-MARK ENTERPRISE

[750] Unit 6, 1st Flr, Spg 231, Kg Pintu Malim, Jln Kota Batu, BSB, BA2711, Brunei Darussalam

[591] The applicant claims the colours as follow:

1. Black - #000000

2. White - #FFFFFF

3. #262262

4. Two shades - #4EBAF5 & #9877FD

[531] 24.15.7 24.15.21 27.5.25

[550] An advertisement of a series of three (3) marks.

[510][511]

Cl.11. APPARATUS FOR LIGHTING, HEATING, STEAM GENERATING, COOKING, REFRIGERATING, DRYING, VENTILATING, WATER SUPPLY AND SANITARY PURPOSES. Cl.35. ADVERTISING; BUSINESS MANAGEMENT; BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION; OFFICE





FUNCTIONS.

[540]



[210] 54551 [220] 14 October, 2024

[730] MITR PHOL SUGAR CORPORATION LIMITED

2 Ploenchit Center, Sukhumvit Road, Klongtoey Sub-district, Klongtoey District, Bangkok,

Thailand

[740] Messrs. AIP LAW

[750] Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya,

Jalan Pemancha,

Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811,

Brunei Darussalam.

[531] 27.5.13

[571] The mark is an invented mark.

[561][566]

The Spanish word "Senorita" appearing in the mark is pronounced as SE-ÑO-RI-TA" which means a title or form of address used of or to a Spanish-speaking unmarried woman, corresponding to Miss.

[510][511]

Cl.32. Syrups for beverages.

[540]



[210] 54576 [220] 28 October, 2024





[730] LEMONILO PTE. LTD. 20A Tanjong Pagar Road, Singapore 088443

[740] Messrs. AMICA LAW LLC

[750] c/o AIP Law
Unit Nos. 406A-410A, 4th Floor
Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha
Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811,
Brunei Darussalam

[531] 5.7.12 5.7.22 27.3.1 27.3.11 29.1.2 29.1.3

[510][511]

Cl.30. Noodles; Brownies.

[540]

SONIC STREAM

[210] 54606 [220] 6 November, 2024

[730] ADASTREAM SDN. BHD. K-7759, 2nd Floor, Jalan Kubang Kurus, 24000 Chukai, Terengganu, Malaysia

[740] Messrs. QUALITY ORACLE SDN. BHD.

[750] c/o AIP Law
Unit Nos. 405a-410a, 4th Floor,
Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha
Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811
Brunei Darussalam

[510][511]

Cl.37. Cleaning of machines; Cleaning services; Industrial cleaning machine rental; Cleaning of industrial boilers; Rental of cleaning apparatus; Rental of cleaning equipment; Rental of cleaning machines; Installation, maintenance and repair of cleaning machines; Maintenance of cleaning machines; Mechanical and chemical cleaning services; Industrial cleaning services





[540]





[210] 54643 [220] 27 November, 2024

[730] IDEAL MARKETING (B) SDN. BHD.

Lot 173/76, Jalan Bengkurong Masin, Kampong Masin BH 2723, P.O. Box 1611, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8673, Negara Brunei Darussalam.

[591] The applicant claims the colours as follow:

- two shades of green in rectangle shape (behind the oval shape).
- "ideal" text in dark green.
- yellow oval pattern.
- white outline and white oval.
- white texts in "ideal marketing (b) sdn. bhd." (if the artwork's background in green color).
- white texts in jawi. (if the artwork's background in green color).
- green texts in "ideal marketing (b) sdn. bhd." (if the artwork'sbackground in white color).
- green texts in jaw!. (if the artwork's background in white color).

[531] 26.1.18

26.4.10

27.1.12

27.5.24

28.1.0

29.1.2

29.1.3

29.1.6

[550] An advertisement of a series of two (2) marks.

[510][511]

Cl.29. CHICKEN AND EGGS (POULTRY)

Cl.31. RAW AND UNPROCESSED AGRICULTURAL; LIVE ANIMALS

[540]

Onvo

[210] 54674 [220] 11 December, 2024

[730] ONVO ELEKTRONİK ANONİM ŞİRKETİ





Ulus Mahallesi, İsmetpaşa Caddesi, No:7/1, Büyükçekmece / İstanbul, Türkiye

[740] Messrs. AIP LAW
[750] Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam.

[571] The mark "Onvo" is an invented mark/derived from the Applicant's name.

[510][511]

Cl.07. Machines, machine tools and industrial robots for processing and shaping wood, metals, glass, plastics and minerals, 3D printers; construction machines and robotic mechanisms (machines) for use in construction, namely, bulldozers, diggers (machines), excavators, road construction and road paving machines, drilling machines, rock drilling machines, road sweeping machines; lifting, loading and transmission machines and robotic mechanisms (machines) for lifting, loading and transmission purposes, namely, elevators, escalators and cranes; machines and robotic mechanisms (machines) for use in agriculture and animal breeding; machines and robotic mechanisms (machines) for processing cereals, fruits, vegetables and food; machines for preparing and processing beverages; engines and motors, other than for land vehicles, parts and fittings therefor, namely, hydraulic and pneumatic controls for engines and motors, brake linings, brake pads, other than for vehicles, brake segments, other than for vehicles, brake shoes, other than for vehicles, crankshafts, gearboxes, other than for land vehicles, cylinders for engines, pistons for engines, turbines, not for land vehicles, filters for engines and motors, oil, air and fuel filters for land vehicle engines, exhausts for land vehicle engines, exhaust manifolds for land vehicle engines, engine cylinders for land vehicles, engine cylinder heads for land vehicles, pistons for land vehicle engines, carburetors for land vehicles, fuel conversion apparatus for internal combustion engines of land vehicles, injectors for land vehicle engines, fuel economisers for land vehicle engines, pumps for land vehicle engines, clack valves [parts of machines], pressure valves [parts of machines], starters for motors and engines, dynamos for land vehicle engines, sparking plugs for land vehicle engines; bearings (parts of machines), roller bearings, ball bearings; machines for mounting and detaching tires; alternators, current generators, electric generators, solar-powered electricity generators; painting machines, automatic robotic spray guns for paint, electric, hydraulic and pneumatic punching machines and guns, electric adhesive tape dispensers [machines], electric guns for compressed gas or liquid spraying machines, electric hand drills, electric hand saws, electric jigsaw machines, spiral binding machines for industrial purposes, compressed air machines, compressors (machines), vehicle washing installations, industrial robots with the abovementioned functions; electric and gas-operated welding apparatus, electric arc welding apparatus, electric soldering apparatus, electric arc cutting apparatus, electrodes for welding machines, industrial robots (machines) with the abovementioned functions; printing machines; packaging machines, filling, plugging and sealing machines for industrial purposes, labellers (machines), sorting machines for industry, industrial robots (machines) with the abovementioned functions, electric packing machines for plugging and sealing of plastics; machines for textile processing, sewing machines, industrial robots (machines) with the abovementioned functions; pumps [machines], fuel dispensing pumps for service stations, self-regulating fuel pumps; electric kitchen machines for chopping, grinding, crushing, mixing and mincing foodstuff, washing machines, laundry washing machines, dishwashers, spin driers (not heated), electric cleaning machines for cleaning floors, carpets or floorings, vacuum cleaners and parts thereof; automatic vending machines; galvanizing and electroplating machines; electric door openers and closers; joints [parts of engines].





Cl.09. Measurement apparatus and equipment including those for scientific, nautical, topographic, meteorologic, industrial and laboratory purposes, namely, thermometers, not for medical purposes, barometers, ammeters, voltmeters, hygrometers, testing apparatus not for medical purposes, telescopes, periscopes, directional compasses, speed indicators, laboratory apparatus, microscopes, magnifying glasses [optics], stills for laboratory experiments, binoculars, ovens and furnaces for laboratory experiments; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images, cameras, photographic cameras, television apparatus, video recorders, CD and DVD players and recorders, MP3 players, computers, desktop computers, tablet computers, wearable computers, wearable speakers, wearable activity trackers, wearable video display monitors, head-mounted displays, head-mounted cameras, microphones, loudspeakers, earphones, telecommunications apparatus, apparatus for the reproduction of sound or images, computer peripheral devices, cell phones, covers for cell phones, telephone apparatus, computer printers, scanners [data processing equipment], photocopiers; magnetic and optical data carriers and computer software and programmes recorded thereto, downloadable and recordable electronic publications, encoded magnetic and optical cards, Movies, TV series and video music clips recorded on magnetic, optical and electronic media; antennas, satellite antennas, amplifiers for antennas, parts of the aforementioned goods; ticket dispensing terminals, electronic, automatic teller machines (ATM); electronic components used in the electronic parts of machines and apparatus, namely, semi-conductors, electronic circuits, integrated circuits, chips [integrated circuits], diodes, transistors [electronic], magnetic heads for electronic apparatus, electronic locks, photocells, remote control apparatus for opening and closing doors, optical sensors; counters and quantity indicators for measuring the quantity of consumption, automatic time switches; clothing for protection against accidents, irradiation and fire, safety vests and life-saving apparatus and equipment; eyeglasses, sunglasses, optical lenses and cases, containers, parts and components thereof; apparatus and instruments for conducting, transforming, accumulating or controlling electricity, electric plugs, junction boxes [electricity], electric switches, circuit breakers, fuses, lighting ballasts, battery starter cables, electrical circuit boards, electric resistances, electric sockets, transformers [electricity], electrical adapters, battery chargers, electric door bells, electric and electronic cables, batteries, electric accumulators, solar panels for production of electricity; alarms and anti-theft alarms, other than for vehicles, electric bells; signalling apparatus and instruments, luminous or mechanical signs for traffic use; fire extinguishing apparatus, fire engines, fire hose and fire hose nozzles; radar apparatus, sonars, night vision apparatus and instruments; decorative magnets: metronomes.

Cl.11. Lighting installations; lights for vehicles and interior-exterior spaces; heating installations using solid, liquid or gas fuels or electricity, namely, central heating boilers, boilers for heating installations, radiators [heating], heat exchangers, other than parts of machines, stoves [heating apparatus], kitchen stoves, solar thermal collectors [heating]; steam generating apparatus; fog machines; adsorption apparatus for generating nitrogen; adsorption apparatus for generating oxygen; steam boilers, other than parts of machines, acetylene generators; installations for air-conditioning and ventilating; cooling installations and freezers; electric and gas-powered devices, installations and apparatus for cooking, drying and boiling: cookers, electric cooking pots, electric water heaters, barbecues, electric laundry driers; hair driers; hand drying apparatus for washrooms; sanitary installations, namely, taps [faucets], shower installations, toilets [water-closets], shower and bathing cubicles, bath tubs, toilet seats, sinks, wash-hand basins [parts of sanitary installations], washers for water taps, stuffings (tap valves); water softening apparatus; water purification apparatus; water purification installations; waste water purification installations; electric bed warmers and electric blankets, not for medical use; electric pillow warmers; electric or non-electric foot warmers; hot water bottles; socks, electrically heated; filters for aquariums and aquarium filtration apparatus; industrial type installations for cooking, drying and cooling purposes; pasteurizers and sterilizers.



[540]



[210] 54704 [220] 28 December, 2024

[730] SAUDI ARABIAN AIRLINES CORPORATION
 Building No. 7382 - Alkhalidiya 80 Street - Alkhalidiyah Dist.
 Postal Code 23421 - Additional No. 2229 - Jeddah - Saudi Arabia

[740] Messrs. DREW & NAPIER LLC

[750] c/o AIP Law, Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam

[531] 5.1.3 5.1.5 5.1.12 6.6.3 26.3.0

20.3.0 27.5.17 29.1.3

[571] The word "Saudia" is an English word.

[510][511]

ADVERTISEMENT BOARDS OF **PAPER** OR CARDBOARD; ANNOUNCEMENT CARDS; ATLASES; BAGS (GARBAGE-) OF PAPER OR OF PLASTICS; GARBAGE BAGS, OF PAPER OR OF PLASTICS, FOR PACKAGING; BINDING STRIPS [BOOKBINDING], BLOTTERS, BOOKLETS, BOOKBINDING'S, BOOKS; BOTTLE ENVELOPES OF CARDBOARD OR PAPER; TOILET PAPER, TOWELS OF PAPER, TRACING CLOTH; BOXES OF CARDBOARD OR PAPER, WRAPPING PAPER; CARDBOARD, CARDS, CATALOGUES; COASTERS OF PAPER; ENGRAVINGS, ENVELOPES [STATIONERY]; FACE TOWELS OF PAPER; DOCUMENT FILES; FOUNTAIN PENS; GEOGRAPHICAL MAPS, GREETING CARDS; HYGIENIC PAPER, TABLE LINEN OF PAPER, TABLE NAPKINS OF PAPER; MAGAZINES [PERIODICALS]; NAPKINS OF PAPER (TABLE-); NEWSLETTERS, NEWSPAPERS, NOTE BOOKS; PACKING PAPER; PASSPORT HOLDERS; PHOTOGRAPHS, PLACARDS OF PAPER OR CARDBOARD, PLACE MATS OF PAPER, PLASTIC FILM FOR WRAPPING, POSTCARDS, PRINTED MATTER, PRINTED PUBLICATIONS AND PRINTING BLOCKS; TICKETS.

CI.35. BUSINESS MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE; OUTDOOR ADVERTISING, DISSEMINATION OF ADVERTISING MATTER; BUSINESS MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATION CONSULTANCY; DEMONSTRATION OF GOODS (WHOLESALE AND RETAIL); PUBLICITY MATERIAL RENTAL; ADVERTISING; PUBLIC RELATIONS; ORGANIZATION OF EXHIBITIONS FOR COMMERCIAL OR ADVERTISING PURPOSES; RETAIL SERVICES; WHOLESALE SERVICES; PRESENTATION OF GOODS ON COMMUNICATION MEDIA;





PRODUCTION OF ADVERTISING FILMS; BUSINESS MANAGEMENT OF SPORTS PEOPLE; MARKETING; RENTAL OF ADVERTISING SPACE AND ADVERTISING MATERIAL, PUBLIC RELATIONS AGENCIES; PROMOTING THE GOODS AND SERVICES OF OTHERS VIA A GLOBAL COMPUTER NETWORK; MARKETING AND PROMOTIONAL SERVICES; ARRANGING OF CONTRACTS, FOR OTHERS, FOR THE PROVISION OF SERVICES; ARRANGING AND CONDUCTING OF PROMOTIONAL AND MARKETING EVENTS; ARRANGING AND CONDUCTING OF TRADE SHOWS; PROMOTING THE GOODS AND SERVICES OF OTHERS; PUBLICATION OF PUBLICITY MATERIALS; BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION, IN PARTICULAR MANAGEMENT OF WHOLESALE AND RETAIL OUTLETS.

CI.39. TRANSPORT; AIRCRAFT RENTAL; ARRANGING OF CRUISES; BOAT TRANSPORT, AIRCRAFT TRANSPORT; BOOKING OF SEATS FOR TRAVEL; BROKERAGE (FREIGHT & TRANSPORT); BUS TRANSPORT; CAR RENTAL, CAR PARKING, CAR TRANSPORT; CHAUFFEUR SERVICES, COURIER SERVICES [MESSAGES OR MERCHANDISE]; PASSENGER TRANSPORT; PACKAGING OF GOODS; PARCEL DELIVERY; TRANSPORT RESERVATION; ESCORTING OF TRAVELERS; VEHICLE RENTAL; WRAPPING OF GOODS; WAREHOUSING.

[540]



[210] 54705 [220] 28 December, 2024

[730] SAUDI ARABIAN AIRLINES CORPORATION
 Building No. 7382 - Alkhalidiya 80 Street - Alkhalidiyah Dist.
 Postal Code 23421 - Additional No. 2229 - Jeddah - Saudi Arabia

[740] Messrs. DREW & NAPIER LLC

[750] c/o AIP Law, Unit 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam

[531] 5.1.3 5.1.5 5.1.12 6.6.3 26.3.0 28.1.0

29.1.3

[561][566]

The Arabic characters "السعودية" appearing in the mark are pronounced as "Sa'uadiah" which translates to "Saudi"





[510][511]

OR **ADVERTISEMENT BOARDS** OF **PAPER** Cl.16. CARDBOARD; ALBUMS, ANNOUNCEMENT CARDS; ATLASES; BAGS (GARBAGE-) OF PAPER OR OF PLASTICS; GARBAGE BAGS, OF PAPER OR OF PLASTICS, FOR PACKAGING; BINDING STRIPS [BOOKBINDING], BLOTTERS, BOOKLETS, BOOKBINDING'S, BOOKS; BOTTLE ENVELOPES OF CARDBOARD OR PAPER; TOILET PAPER, TOWELS OF PAPER, TRACING CLOTH; BOXES OF CARDBOARD OR PAPER, WRAPPING PAPER; CARDBOARD, CARDS, CATALOGUES; COASTERS OF PAPER; ENGRAVINGS, ENVELOPES [STATIONERY]; FACE TOWELS OF PAPER; DOCUMENT FILES; FOUNTAIN PENS; GEOGRAPHICAL MAPS, GREETING CARDS; HYGIENIC PAPER, TABLE LINEN OF PAPER, TABLE NAPKINS OF PAPER; MAGAZINES [PERIODICALS]; NAPKINS OF PAPER (TABLE-); NEWSLETTERS, NEWSPAPERS, NOTE BOOKS; PACKING PAPER; PASSPORT HOLDERS; PHOTOGRAPHS, PLACARDS OF PAPER OR CARDBOARD, PLACE MATS OF PAPER, PLASTIC FILM FOR WRAPPING, POSTCARDS, PRINTED MATTER, PRINTED PUBLICATIONS AND PRINTING BLOCKS; TICKETS.

Cl.35. BUSINESS MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE; OUTDOOR ADVERTISING, DISSEMINATION ADVERTISING MATTER; BUSINESS MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATION CONSULTANCY; DEMONSTRATION OF GOODS (WHOLESALE AND RETAIL); PUBLICITY MATERIAL RENTAL; ADVERTISING; PUBLIC RELATIONS; ORGANIZATION OF EXHIBITIONS FOR COMMERCIAL OR ADVERTISING PURPOSES; RETAIL SERVICES; WHOLESALE SERVICES; PRESENTATION OF GOODS ON COMMUNICATION MEDIA; PRODUCTION OF ADVERTISING FILMS; BUSINESS MANAGEMENT OF SPORTS PEOPLE; MARKETING; RENTAL OF ADVERTISING SPACE AND ADVERTISING MATERIAL, PUBLIC RELATIONS AGENCIES; PROMOTING THE GOODS AND SERVICES OF OTHERS VIA A GLOBAL COMPUTER NETWORK; MARKETING AND PROMOTIONAL ARRANGING OF CONTRACTS, FOR OTHERS, FOR THE PROVISION OF SERVICES; ARRANGING AND CONDUCTING OF PROMOTIONAL AND MARKETING EVENTS; ARRANGING AND CONDUCTING OF TRADE SHOWS; PROMOTING THE GOODS AND SERVICES OF OTHERS; PUBLICATION OF PUBLICITY MATERIALS; BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION, IN PARTICULAR MANAGEMENT OF WHOLESALE AND RETAIL OUTLETS.

CI.39. TRANSPORT; AIRCRAFT RENTAL; ARRANGING OF CRUISES; BOAT TRANSPORT, AIRCRAFT TRANSPORT; BOOKING OF SEATS FOR TRAVEL; BROKERAGE (FREIGHT & TRANSPORT); BUS TRANSPORT; CAR RENTAL, CAR PARKING, CAR TRANSPORT; CHAUFFEUR SERVICES, COURIER SERVICES [MESSAGES OR MERCHANDISE]; PASSENGER TRANSPORT; PACKAGING OF GOODS; PARCEL DELIVERY; TRANSPORT RESERVATION; ESCORTING OF TRAVELERS; VEHICLE RENTAL; WRAPPING OF GOODS; WAREHOUSING.

[540]







[210] 54707 [220] 28 December, 2024

[730] SAUDI ARABIAN AIRLINES CORPORATION,
 Building No. 7382 - Alkhalidiya 80 Street - Alkhalidiyah Dist.
 Postal Code 23421 - Additional No. 2229 - Jeddah - Saudi Arabia

[740] Messrs. DREW & NAPIER LLC

[750] c/o AIP Law, Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam

[531] 5.1.3 5.1.5 5.1.12 6.6.3 26.3.0 27.5.17 28.1.0 29.1.3

[561][566]

The Arabic characters "السعودية" appearing in the mark are pronounced as "Sa'uadiah" which translates to "Saudi"

[510][511]

BOARDS Cl.16. ADVERTISEMENT OF **PAPER** OR CARDBOARD; ALBUMS, ANNOUNCEMENT CARDS; ATLASES; BAGS (GARBAGE-) OF PAPER OR OF PLASTICS; GARBAGE BAGS, OF PAPER OR OF PLASTICS, FOR PACKAGING; BINDING STRIPS [BOOKBINDING], BLOTTERS, BOOKLETS, BOOKBINDING'S, BOOKS; BOTTLE ENVELOPES OF CARDBOARD OR PAPER; TOILET PAPER, TOWELS OF PAPER, TRACING CLOTH; BOXES OF CARDBOARD OR PAPER, WRAPPING PAPER; CARDBOARD, CARDS, CATALOGUES; COASTERS OF PAPER; ENGRAVINGS, ENVELOPES [STATIONERY]; FACE TOWELS OF PAPER: DOCUMENT FILES: FOUNTAIN PENS: GEOGRAPHICAL MAPS, GREETING CARDS; HYGIENIC PAPER, TABLE LINEN OF PAPER, TABLE NAPKINS OF PAPER; MAGAZINES [PERIODICALS]; NAPKINS OF PAPER (TABLE-); NEWSLETTERS, NEWSPAPERS, NOTE BOOKS; PACKING PAPER; PASSPORT HOLDERS; PHOTOGRAPHS, PLACARDS OF PAPER OR CARDBOARD. PLACE MATS OF PAPER, PLASTIC FILM FOR WRAPPING, POSTCARDS. PRINTED MATTER, PRINTED PUBLICATIONS AND PRINTING BLOCKS; TICKETS.

CI.35. BUSINESS MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE; OUTDOOR ADVERTISING, DISSEMINATION OF ADVERTISING MATTER; BUSINESS MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATION CONSULTANCY; DEMONSTRATION OF GOODS (WHOLESALE AND RETAIL); PUBLICITY MATERIAL RENTAL; ADVERTISING; PUBLIC RELATIONS; ORGANIZATION OF EXHIBITIONS FOR COMMERCIAL OR ADVERTISING PURPOSES; RETAIL SERVICES; WHOLESALE SERVICES; PRESENTATION OF GOODS ON COMMUNICATION MEDIA;





PRODUCTION OF ADVERTISING FILMS; BUSINESS MANAGEMENT OF SPORTS PEOPLE; MARKETING; RENTAL OF ADVERTISING SPACE AND ADVERTISING MATERIAL, PUBLIC RELATIONS AGENCIES; PROMOTING THE GOODS AND SERVICES OF OTHERS VIA A GLOBAL COMPUTER NETWORK; MARKETING AND PROMOTIONAL SERVICES; ARRANGING OF CONTRACTS, FOR OTHERS, FOR THE PROVISION OF SERVICES; ARRANGING AND CONDUCTING OF PROMOTIONAL AND MARKETING EVENTS; ARRANGING AND CONDUCTING OF TRADE SHOWS; PROMOTING THE GOODS AND SERVICES OF OTHERS; PUBLICATION OF PUBLICITY MATERIALS; BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION, IN PARTICULAR MANAGEMENT OF WHOLESALE AND RETAIL OUTLETS.

Cl.39. TRANSPORT; AIRCRAFT RENTAL; ARRANGING OF CRUISES; BOAT TRANSPORT, AIRCRAFT TRANSPORT; BOOKING OF SEATS FOR TRAVEL; BROKERAGE (FREIGHT & TRANSPORT); BUS TRANSPORT; CAR RENTAL, CAR PARKING, CAR TRANSPORT; CHAUFFEUR SERVICES, COURIER SERVICES [MESSAGES OR MERCHANDISE]; PASSENGER TRANSPORT; PACKAGING OF GOODS; PARCEL DELIVERY; TRANSPORT RESERVATION; ESCORTING OF TRAVELERS; VEHICLE RENTAL; WRAPPING OF GOODS; WAREHOUSING.

[540]



[210] 54708 [220] 28 December, 2024

[730] SAUDI ARABIAN AIRLINES CORPORATION Building No. 7382 - Alkhalidiya 80 Street - Alkhalidiyah Dist. Postal Code 23421 - Additional No. 2229 - Jeddah - Saudi Arabia

- [740] Messrs. DREW & NAPIER LLC
- [750] c/o AIP Law, Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam
- [531] 5.1.3 5.1.5 5.1.12 6.6.3 26.30 27.5.17 28.1.0 29.1.3

[561][566]





The Arabic characters "السعودية" appearing in the mark are pronounced as "Sa'uadiah" which translates to "Saudi"

[510][511]

Cl.16. **ADVERTISEMENT BOARDS** OF **PAPER** OR CARDBOARD; ALBUMS, ANNOUNCEMENT CARDS; ATLASES; BAGS (GARBAGE-) OF PAPER OR OF PLASTICS; GARBAGE BAGS, OF PAPER OR OF PLASTICS, FOR PACKAGING; BINDING STRIPS [BOOKBINDING], BLOTTERS, BOOKLETS, BOOKBINDING'S, BOOKS; BOTTLE ENVELOPES OF CARDBOARD OR PAPER; TOILET PAPER, TOWELS OF PAPER, TRACING CLOTH; BOXES OF CARDBOARD OR PAPER, WRAPPING PAPER; CARDBOARD, CARDS, CATALOGUES; COASTERS OF PAPER; ENGRAVINGS, ENVELOPES [STATIONERY]; FACE TOWELS OF PAPER; DOCUMENT FILES; FOUNTAIN PENS; GEOGRAPHICAL MAPS, GREETING CARDS; HYGIENIC PAPER, TABLE LINEN OF PAPER, TABLE NAPKINS OF PAPER; MAGAZINES [PERIODICALS]; NAPKINS OF PAPER (TABLE-); NEWSLETTERS, NEWSPAPERS, NOTE BOOKS; PACKING PAPER; PASSPORT HOLDERS; PHOTOGRAPHS, PLACARDS OF PAPER OR CARDBOARD, PLACE MATS OF PAPER, PLASTIC FILM FOR WRAPPING, POSTCARDS, PRINTED MATTER, PRINTED PUBLICATIONS AND PRINTING BLOCKS; TICKETS.

Cl.35. BUSINESS MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE; OUTDOOR ADVERTISING, DISSEMINATION ADVERTISING MATTER; BUSINESS MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATION CONSULTANCY; DEMONSTRATION OF GOODS (WHOLESALE AND RETAIL); PUBLICITY RENTAL; ADVERTISING; PUBLIC RELATIONS; ORGANIZATION EXHIBITIONS FOR COMMERCIAL OR ADVERTISING PURPOSES; RETAIL SERVICES; WHOLESALE SERVICES; PRESENTATION OF GOODS ON COMMUNICATION MEDIA; PRODUCTION OF ADVERTISING FILMS; BUSINESS MANAGEMENT OF SPORTS PEOPLE; MARKETING; RENTAL OF ADVERTISING SPACE AND ADVERTISING MATERIAL, PUBLIC RELATIONS AGENCIES; PROMOTING THE GOODS AND SERVICES OF OTHERS VIA A GLOBAL COMPUTER NETWORK; MARKETING AND PROMOTIONAL SERVICES; ARRANGING OF CONTRACTS, FOR OTHERS, FOR THE PROVISION OF SERVICES; ARRANGING AND CONDUCTING OF PROMOTIONAL AND MARKETING EVENTS; ARRANGING AND CONDUCTING OF TRADE SHOWS; PROMOTING THE GOODS AND SERVICES OF OTHERS: PUBLICATION OF PUBLICITY MATERIALS: BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION, IN PARTICULAR MANAGEMENT OF WHOLESALE AND RETAIL OUTLETS.

CI.39. TRANSPORT; AIRCRAFT RENTAL; ARRANGING OF CRUISES; BOAT TRANSPORT, AIRCRAFT TRANSPORT; BOOKING OF SEATS FOR TRAVEL; BROKERAGE (FREIGHT & TRANSPORT); BUS TRANSPORT; CAR RENTAL, CAR PARKING, CAR TRANSPORT; CHAUFFEUR SERVICES, COURIER SERVICES [MESSAGES OR MERCHANDISE]; PASSENGER TRANSPORT; PACKAGING OF GOODS; PARCEL DELIVERY; TRANSPORT RESERVATION; ESCORTING OF TRAVELERS; VEHICLE RENTAL; WRAPPING OF GOODS; WAREHOUSING.





[540]



[210] 54709 [220] 28 December, 2024

[730] SAUDI ARABIAN AIRLINES CORPORATION
 Building No. 7382 - Alkhalidiya 80 Street - Alkhalidiyah Dist.
 Postal Code 23421 - Additional No. 2229 - Jeddah - Saudi Arabia

[740] Messrs. DREW & NAPIER LLC

[750] c/o AIP Law,
Unit Nos. 404A-410A,
4th Floor, Wisma Jaya,
Jalan Pemancha,
Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811,
Brunei Darussalam

[531] 5.1.3 5.1.5

5.1.12

6.6.3

26.3.0

28.1.0

29.1.3

[561][566]

The Arabic characters "السعودية" appearing in the mark are pronounced as "Sa'uadiah" which translates to "Saudi"

[510][511]

ADVERTISEMENT **BOARDS PAPER** OF OR CARDBOARD; ANNOUNCEMENT CARDS; ATLASES; BAGS (GARBAGE-) OF PAPER OR OF PLASTICS; GARBAGE BAGS, OF PAPER OR OF PLASTICS, FOR PACKAGING; BINDING STRIPS [BOOKBINDING], BLOTTERS, BOOKLETS, BOOKBINDING'S, BOOKS; BOTTLE ENVELOPES OF CARDBOARD OR PAPER; TOILET PAPER, TOWELS OF PAPER, TRACING CLOTH; BOXES OF CARDBOARD OR PAPER, WRAPPING PAPER; CARDBOARD, CARDS, CATALOGUES; COASTERS OF PAPER; ENGRAVINGS, ENVELOPES [STATIONERY]; FACE TOWELS OF PAPER; DOCUMENT FILES; FOUNTAIN PENS; GEOGRAPHICAL MAPS, GREETING CARDS; HYGIENIC PAPER, TABLE LINEN OF PAPER, TABLE NAPKINS OF PAPER; MAGAZINES [PERIODICALS]; NAPKINS OF PAPER (TABLE-); NEWSLETTERS, NEWSPAPERS, NOTE BOOKS; PACKING PAPER; PASSPORT HOLDERS; PHOTOGRAPHS, PLACARDS OF PAPER OR CARDBOARD, PLACE MATS OF PAPER, PLASTIC FILM FOR WRAPPING, POSTCARDS, PRINTED MATTER, PRINTED PUBLICATIONS AND PRINTING BLOCKS; TICKETS.





Cl.35. BUSINESS MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE; OUTDOOR ADVERTISING, DISSEMINATION ADVERTISING MATTER; BUSINESS MANAGEMENT AND CONSULTANCY; DEMONSTRATION OF GOODS (WHOLESALE AND RETAIL); PUBLICITY MATERIAL RENTAL; ADVERTISING; PUBLIC RELATIONS; ORGANIZATION EXHIBITIONS FOR COMMERCIAL OR ADVERTISING PURPOSES; RETAIL SERVICES; WHOLESALE SERVICES: PRESENTATION OF GOODS ON COMMUNICATION MEDIA: PRODUCTION OF ADVERTISING FILMS; BUSINESS MANAGEMENT OF SPORTS PEOPLE; MARKETING; RENTAL OF ADVERTISING SPACE AND ADVERTISING MATERIAL, PUBLIC RELATIONS AGENCIES; PROMOTING THE GOODS AND SERVICES OF OTHERS VIA A COMPUTER NETWORK: MARKETING AND PROMOTIONAL SERVICES; ARRANGING OF CONTRACTS, FOR OTHERS, FOR THE PROVISION OF SERVICES; ARRANGING AND CONDUCTING OF PROMOTIONAL AND MARKETING EVENTS; ARRANGING AND CONDUCTING OF TRADE SHOWS; PROMOTING THE GOODS AND SERVICES OF OTHERS; PUBLICATION OF PUBLICITY MATERIALS; BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION, IN PARTICULAR MANAGEMENT OF WHOLESALE AND RETAIL OUTLETS.

CI.39. TRANSPORT; AIRCRAFT RENTAL; ARRANGING OF CRUISES; BOAT TRANSPORT, AIRCRAFT TRANSPORT; BOOKING OF SEATS FOR TRAVEL; BROKERAGE (FREIGHT & TRANSPORT); BUS TRANSPORT; CAR RENTAL, CAR PARKING, CAR TRANSPORT; CHAUFFEUR SERVICES, COURIER SERVICES [MESSAGES OR MERCHANDISE]; PASSENGER TRANSPORT; PACKAGING OF GOODS; PARCEL DELIVERY; TRANSPORT RESERVATION; ESCORTING OF TRAVELERS; VEHICLE RENTAL; WRAPPING OF GOODS; WAREHOUSING.

[540]



[210] 54710

[220] 28 December, 2024

- [730] SAUDI ARABIAN AIRLINES CORPORATION
 Building No. 7382 Alkhalidiya 80 Street Alkhalidiyah Dist.
 Postal Code 23421 Additional No. 2229 Jeddah Saudi Arabia
- [740] Messrs. DREW & NAPIER LLC
- [750] c/o AIP Law, Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam
- [531] 5.1.3 5.1.5 5.1.12 6.6.3 26.3.0 27.5.17





28.1.0 29.1.3

[561][566]

The Arabic characters "السعودية" appearing in the mark are pronounced as "Sa'uadiah" which translates to "Saudi"

[510][511]

Cl.16. **ADVERTISEMENT BOARDS** OF **PAPER** OR CARDBOARD; ANNOUNCEMENT CARDS; ATLASES; BAGS (GARBAGE-) OF PAPER OR OF PLASTICS; GARBAGE BAGS, OF PAPER OR OF PLASTICS, FOR PACKAGING; BINDING STRIPS [BOOKBINDING], BLOTTERS, BOOKLETS, BOOKBINDING'S, BOOKS; BOTTLE ENVELOPES OF CARDBOARD OR PAPER; TOILET PAPER, TOWELS OF PAPER, TRACING CLOTH; BOXES OF CARDBOARD OR PAPER, WRAPPING PAPER; CARDBOARD, CARDS, CATALOGUES; COASTERS OF PAPER; ENGRAVINGS, ENVELOPES [STATIONERY]; FACE TOWELS OF PAPER; DOCUMENT FILES; FOUNTAIN PENS; GEOGRAPHICAL MAPS, GREETING CARDS; HYGIENIC PAPER, TABLE LINEN OF PAPER, TABLE NAPKINS OF PAPER; MAGAZINES [PERIODICALS]; NAPKINS OF PAPER (TABLE-); NEWSLETTERS, NEWSPAPERS, NOTE BOOKS; PACKING PAPER; PASSPORT HOLDERS; PHOTOGRAPHS, PLACARDS OF PAPER OR CARDBOARD, PLACE MATS OF PAPER, PLASTIC FILM FOR WRAPPING, POSTCARDS, PRINTED MATTER, PRINTED PUBLICATIONS AND PRINTING BLOCKS; TICKETS.

Cl.35. BUSINESS MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE; OUTDOOR ADVERTISING, DISSEMINATION ADVERTISING MATTER; **BUSINESS MANAGEMENT** AND **ORGANIZATION** CONSULTANCY; DEMONSTRATION OF GOODS (WHOLESALE AND RETAIL); PUBLICITY MATERIAL RENTAL; ADVERTISING; PUBLIC RELATIONS; ORGANIZATION EXHIBITIONS FOR COMMERCIAL OR ADVERTISING PURPOSES; RETAIL SERVICES; WHOLESALE SERVICES: PRESENTATION OF GOODS ON COMMUNICATION MEDIA; PRODUCTION OF ADVERTISING FILMS; BUSINESS MANAGEMENT OF SPORTS PEOPLE; MARKETING; RENTAL OF ADVERTISING SPACE AND ADVERTISING MATERIAL, PUBLIC RELATIONS AGENCIES; PROMOTING THE GOODS AND SERVICES OF OTHERS VIA A GLOBAL COMPUTER NETWORK; MARKETING AND PROMOTIONAL ARRANGING OF CONTRACTS, FOR OTHERS, FOR THE PROVISION OF SERVICES; ARRANGING AND CONDUCTING OF PROMOTIONAL AND MARKETING EVENTS; ARRANGING AND CONDUCTING OF TRADE SHOWS; PROMOTING THE GOODS AND OF OTHERS; PUBLICATION OF PUBLICITY MATERIALS; BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION, IN PARTICULAR MANAGEMENT OF WHOLESALE AND RETAIL OUTLETS.

CI.39. TRANSPORT; AIRCRAFT RENTAL; ARRANGING OF CRUISES; BOAT TRANSPORT, AIRCRAFT TRANSPORT; BOOKING OF SEATS FOR TRAVEL; BROKERAGE (FREIGHT & TRANSPORT); BUS TRANSPORT; CAR RENTAL, CAR PARKING, CAR TRANSPORT; CHAUFFEUR SERVICES, COURIER SERVICES [MESSAGES OR MERCHANDISE]; PASSENGER TRANSPORT; PACKAGING OF GOODS; PARCEL DELIVERY; TRANSPORT RESERVATION; ESCORTING OF TRAVELERS; VEHICLE RENTAL; WRAPPING OF GOODS; WAREHOUSING.





[540]



[210] 54711 [220] 28 December, 2024

[730] SAUDI ARABIAN AIRLINES CORPORATION
 Building No. 7382 - Alkhalidiya 80 Street - Alkhalidiyah Dist.
 Postal Code 23421 - Additional No. 2229 - Jeddah - Saudi Arabia

[740] Messrs. DREW & NAPIER LLC

[750] c/o AIP Law, Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam

[531] 5.1.3 5.1.5 5.1.12 6.6.3 26.3.0 29.1.3

[510][511]

ADVERTISEMENT BOARDS OF PAPER OR CARDBOARD; ALBUMS. ANNOUNCEMENT CARDS; ATLASES; BAGS (GARBAGE-) OF PAPER OR OF PLASTICS; GARBAGE BAGS, OF PAPER OR OF PLASTICS, FOR PACKAGING; BINDING STRIPS [BOOKBINDING], BLOTTERS, BOOKLETS, BOOKBINDING'S, BOOKS; BOTTLE ENVELOPES OF CARDBOARD OR PAPER; TOILET PAPER, TOWELS OF PAPER, TRACING CLOTH; BOXES OF CARDBOARD OR PAPER, WRAPPING PAPER; CARDBOARD, CARDS, CATALOGUES; COASTERS OF PAPER; ENGRAVINGS, ENVELOPES [STATIONERY]; FACE TOWELS OF PAPER; DOCUMENT FILES; FOUNTAIN PENS; GEOGRAPHICAL MAPS, GREETING CARDS; HYGIENIC PAPER, TABLE LINEN OF PAPER, TABLE NAPKINS OF PAPER; MAGAZINES [PERIODICALS]; NAPKINS OF PAPER (TABLE-); NEWSLETTERS, NEWSPAPERS, NOTE BOOKS; PACKING PAPER; PASSPORT HOLDERS; PHOTOGRAPHS, PLACARDS OF PAPER OR CARDBOARD, PLACE MATS OF PAPER, PLASTIC FILM FOR WRAPPING, POSTCARDS, PRINTED MATTER, PRINTED PUBLICATIONS AND PRINTING BLOCKS; TICKETS.

CI.35. BUSINESS MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE; OUTDOOR ADVERTISING, DISSEMINATION OF ADVERTISING MATTER; BUSINESS MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATION CONSULTANCY; DEMONSTRATION OF GOODS (WHOLESALE AND RETAIL); PUBLICITY MATERIAL RENTAL; ADVERTISING; PUBLIC RELATIONS; ORGANIZATION OF EXHIBITIONS FOR COMMERCIAL OR ADVERTISING PURPOSES; RETAIL SERVICES; WHOLESALE SERVICES; PRESENTATION OF GOODS ON COMMUNICATION MEDIA; PRODUCTION OF ADVERTISING FILMS; BUSINESS MANAGEMENT OF SPORTS PEOPLE;





MARKETING; RENTAL OF ADVERTISING SPACE AND ADVERTISING MATERIAL, PUBLIC RELATIONS AGENCIES; PROMOTING THE GOODS AND SERVICES OF OTHERS VIA A GLOBAL COMPUTER NETWORK; MARKETING AND PROMOTIONAL SERVICES; ARRANGING OF CONTRACTS, FOR OTHERS, FOR THE PROVISION OF SERVICES; ARRANGING AND CONDUCTING OF PROMOTIONAL AND MARKETING EVENTS; ARRANGING AND CONDUCTING OF TRADE SHOWS; PROMOTING THE GOODS AND SERVICES OF OTHERS; PUBLICATION OF PUBLICITY MATERIALS; BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION, IN PARTICULAR MANAGEMENT OF WHOLESALE AND RETAIL OUTLETS.

CI.39. TRANSPORT; AIRCRAFT RENTAL; ARRANGING OF CRUISES; BOAT TRANSPORT, AIRCRAFT TRANSPORT; BOOKING OF SEATS FOR TRAVEL; BROKERAGE (FREIGHT & TRANSPORT); BUS TRANSPORT; CAR RENTAL, CAR PARKING, CAR TRANSPORT; CHAUFFEUR SERVICES, COURIER SERVICES [MESSAGES OR MERCHANDISE]; PASSENGER TRANSPORT; PACKAGING OF GOODS; PARCEL DELIVERY; TRANSPORT RESERVATION; ESCORTING OF TRAVELERS; VEHICLE RENTAL; WRAPPING OF GOODS; WAREHOUSING.

[540]



[210] 54738 [220] 15 January, 2025

[730] REST N GO APP SDN. BHD.No. 27, Jalan Persiaran Industri, Bandar SriDamansara, 52200 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

[740] Messrs. QUALITY ORACLE SDN. BHD.

[750] c/o AIP Law
Unit Nos. 405A-410A, 4th Floor,
Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha
Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811
Brunei Darussalam

[531] 26.1.4 26.1.18 27.5.9

[510][511]

Cl.44. Acupuncture; alternative medicine services; aromatherapy services; beautician services; beauty salon services; chiropractic; convalescent home services; cupping therapy; dentistry services; diagnosis of visual processing disorders; dietary and nutritional advice; hair dyeing services; hair colouring services; hair implantation; hairdressing; health assessment services; health care; health centre services; health counselling; health spa services; home-visit nursing care; hospice services; manicuring; massage; medical analysis services for diagnostic and treatment purposes provided by medical laboratories; medical assistance; medical equipment rental; occupational health consultancy; occupational therapy;





palliative care; physiotherapy; postnatal care services; providing physical rehabilitation facilities; sauna services; therapy services

[540]

CNP Laboratory

[210] 54745 [220] 22 January, 2025

[730] LG H&H CO., LTD. 58, Saemunan-ro Jongno-gu Seoul

Republic of Korea

[740] Messrs. RAHMAT LIM & PARTNERS

[750] c/o Ahmad Isa & Partners Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam

[510][511]

Cl.03. Cosmetics; perfumes; colognes; skin care preparations and substances; skin lotions; moisturizing skin lotions; non-medicated skin astringents for cosmetic purposes; facial concentrated emulsion; after shave lotions; skin conditioners; skin cleansing creams; skin moisturizing creams; make-up foundations; make up bases (cosmetics); concealers; toilet water; beauty masks; sunblock skin creams; body care preparations and substances; toilet soaps; bath soaps; body cleansers; body mist; body gel; bath gel; body cream scrub; hair care preparations and substances; hair shampoo; hair rinses; hair spray; hair mousse; hair gel; hair dyes; nail care preparations and substances; nail polish base coats; nail polish; nail polish remover; nail polish top coats; nail hardener; blusher; lipsticks; lip liner; lip tints; lip gloss; mascara; eye shadows; eyebrow pencils; eye liners; toothpastes; dentifrices; cosmetic tooth whitener; pencil for tooth whitening purpose; tooth whitening patches not for medical purposes; dishwashing detergents; air fragrancing preparations; fabric softeners for laundry use; laundry detergents; cleaning preparations for household purposes

[540]











[210] 54764

[220]

3 February, 2025





[730] HU ZENG SIANG

No.18, Simpang 884-25, Jalan Gadong, Kampung Jangsak, Brunei Darussalam

- [591] The applicant claims the colours as follows:
 - Half pumpkin orange hexagon and half dark green hexagon and letters inside hexagon dark green
 - half dark green hexagon and half pumpkin orange hexagon and letters inside hexagon pumpkin orange
 - pumpkin orange hexagon and pumpkin orange letters
 - green hexagon and green letters
 - black hexagon and black words and letters inside hexagon
- [526] The registration of this trade mark shall give no rights to the exclusive use of the words "STEAM" and "WASH", except in the manner it is being represented in the mark.
- [531] 26.4.18

26.5.18

29.1.2

29.1.3

29.1.8

27.1.0

[550] An advertisement of a series of five (5) marks.

[510][511]

C1.37. CLEANING CAR SERVICE

[540]



[210] 54771

- [220] 8 February, 2025
- [730] LUMA RESTAURANT

Spg 50, Jln Kiarong, Kpg Kiarong, Gadong B, Brunei-Muara, BE1318, Negara Brunei Darussalam

[740] Messrs. BAN LEE HUA COMPANY SDN BHD





- [750] No 7-9, Block C, Simpang 628, Jalan Tutong, Kampung Madewa, Brunei Muara, BF 1120, Negara Brunei Darussalam
- [591] The applicant claims the colours as follows:
 - Dark green on the trademark logo (semi-oval with table chair-, dish-liked as inner design)
 - Colour on wording will be decided later after confirmation of production: 'LUMA RESTAURANT'
 - Possible background colour will be either one of the following:
 - 1) red-maroon
 - 2) black
 - 3) pastel mint
 - 4) cream-ivory
- [526] The registration of this trade mark shall give no rights to the exclusive use of the word "Restaurant", except in the manner it is being represented in the mark.
- [531] 1.3.1
 - 1.3.15
 - 7.3.2
 - 29.1.1
 - 29.1.3
 - 29.1.6
 - 29.1.8
- [550] An advertisement of a series of four (4) marks.

[510][511]

Cl.43. SERVICES FOR PROVIDING FOOD AND DRINK

[540]



[210] 54776

- [220] 17 February, 2025
- [730] HOME BOX OFFICE, INC.,30 Hudson Yards,New York, NY 10001,United States Of America





[740] Drew & Napier LLC

[750] c/o AIP Law, Unit Nos. 404A-410A 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya Jalan Pemancha

Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811

Brunei Darussalam

[531] 26.1.3 27.5.8 29.1.4

29.1.6

[550] An advertisement of a series of two (2) marks.

[571] The mark is invented mark.

[510][511]

Cl.09. DIGITAL MEDIA, NAMELY, DOWNLOADABLE PRERECORDED VIDEO CLIPS, PRERECORDED AUDIO CLIPS, TEXT AND GRAPHICS HELD IN ELECTRONIC PERSONAL COMPUTERS AND HANDHELD WIRELESS DEVICES. FEATURING ENTERTAINMENT. NEWS, NATURE, REALITY, CHILDREN'S PROGRAMMING, ANIMATION, DRAMA, COMEDY, AND TALK SHOWS; DOWNLOADABLE AUDIO, VIDEO AND AUDIOVISUAL CONTENT PROVIDED VIA COMPUTER AND COMMUNICATIONS NETWORKS FEATURING TV SHOWS AND VIDEO RECORDINGS ALL FEATURING ENTERTAINMENT, NEWS, NATURE, REALITY, CHILDREN'S PROGRAMMING, ANIMATION, DRAMA, COMEDY, AND TALK SHOWS; DOWNLOADABLE COMPUTER SOFTWARE FOR USE IN STREAMING AUDIO-VISUAL CONTENT; DOWNLOADABLE COMPUTER SOFTWARE FOR CONTROLLING OPERATION OF AUDIO AND VIDEO DEVICES AND FOR VIEWING. SEARCHING AND/OR PLAYING AUDIO, VIDEO, TELEVISION, MOVIES, OTHER DIGITAL IMAGES, AND OTHER MULTIMEDIA CONTENT; DOWNLOADABLE COMPUTER SOFTWARE FOR USE IN PROCESSING, TRANSMITTING, RECEIVING, ORGANIZING, MANIPULATING, PLAYING, REVIEWING, REPRODUCING AND STREAMING AUDIO, VIDEO AND MULTIMEDIA CONTENT INCLUDING TEXT, DATA, IMAGE, AUDIO, VIDEO AND AUDIOVISUAL FILES.

Cl.38. COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, NAMELY, TRANSMITTING STREAMED SOUND AND AUDIO-VISUAL RECORDINGS VIA THE INTERNET. WIRELESS NETWORKS. OR INTERACTIVE MULTIMEDIA NETWORKS; AUDIO AND VIDEO BROADCASTING SERVICES OVER THE INTERNET; TRANSMISSION OF INFORMATION IN THE AUDIO-VISUAL FIELD; TELEVISION BROADCASTING SERVICES; MOBILE MEDIA SERVICES IN THE NATURE OF ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION, BROADCASTING, AND DELIVERY OF ENTERTAINMENT MEDIA CONTENT; VIDEO-ON-DEMAND TRANSMISSION SERVICES; PROVIDING ACCESS TO AGGREGATED CONTENT IN THE FIELD OF GENERAL HUMAN INTEREST VIA THE INTERNET, WIRELESS NETWORKS, OR INTERACTIVE MULTIMEDIA NETWORKS; **PROVIDING** DIRECT-TO-CONSUMER **STREAMING** PROGRAMMING, **FEATURING** ENTERTAINMENT, NEWS, NATURE, REALITY, CHILDREN'S PROGRAMMING, ANIMATION, DRAMA, COMEDY, AND TALK SHOWS.

CI.41. ENTERTAINMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES, NAMELY, PROVIDING ONLINE NON-DOWNLOADABLE ONGOING MULTIMEDIA ENTERTAINMENT CONTENT





FEATURING ENTERTAINMENT, NEWS, NATURE, REALITY, CHILDREN'S PROGRAMMING, ANIMATION, DRAMA, COMEDY, AND TALK SHOWS, DISTRIBUTED VIA THE INTERNET, ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS NETWORKS, COMPUTER NETWORKS AND WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS NETWORKS; PROVIDING ONGOING TELEVISION PROGRAMS FEATURING ENTERTAINMENT, NEWS, NATURE, REALITY, CHILDREN'S PROGRAMMING, ANIMATION, DRAMA, COMEDY, AND TALK SHOWS; PRODUCTION OF TELEVISION PROGRAMS; ENTERTAINMENT SERVICES, NAMELY PRODUCTION OF MULTIMEDIA PROGRAMS; PROVIDING ENTERTAINMENT INFORMATION REGARDING ONGOING TELEVISION PROGRAMS VIA A GLOBAL COMPUTER NETWORK.

[540]



20 February, 2025

[210] 54791 [220]

PT. PARAGON TECHNOLOGY AND INNOVATION [730]

Jalan Ciledug Raya No. 10, Kel. Ulujami, Kec. Pesanggrahan, Jakarta Selatan,

Indonesia

[740] Messrs. AIP LAW

[750] Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam.

[510][511]

Cl.03. Make-up, make-up palettes containing cosmetics, make-up powder, make-up removing preparations, make-up preparations, mascara, nail art stickers, nail glitter, nail varnish / nail polish, nail varnish removers / nail polish removers, body glitter, cleaning preparations, colour-removing preparations, cosmetics, cosmetic preparations for eyelashes, cosmetic pencils, eyebrow cosmetics, eyebrow pencils, eyebrow styling wax, false nails, false eyelashes, lip glosses, lipstick cases, lipsticks, hair spray, henna [cosmetic dye], cooling sprays for cosmetic purposes, decorative transfers for cosmetic purposes, toners for cosmetic purposes.





[540]



[210] 54811 [220] 1 March, 2025

[730] PT. AGEL LANGGENG
 Jl. Raya Sultan Agung KM. 27, Rt. 002 Rw.007,
 Medan Satria, Kotamadya Bekasi 17132
 Republic of Indonesia

[740] Messrs. CCW PARTNERSHIP

[750] Unit 9 & 10, 2nd Floor
Block C, Kiarong Complex
Lebuhraya Sultan Hassanal Bolkiah
Bandar Seri Begawan BE 1318
Brunei Darussalam

[591] The applicant claims that there is no colour limitation

[531] 27.5.2 27.5.17 29.1.1

[510][511]

C1.30.

- 1. almond confectionery
- 2. candy decorations for cakes
- 3. caramels [sweets] / caramels [candies]
- 4. confectionery / sugar confectionery
- 5. confectionery for decorating Christmas trees
- 6. confectionery in the form of mousses
- 7. flavoured jelly crystals for making jelly confectionery / flavored jelly crystals for making jelly confectionery
- 8. fondants [confectionery]
- 9. fruit confectionery
- 10. fruit jellies [confectionery]
- 11. liquorice [confectionery]
- 12. lozenges [confectionery] / pastilles [confectionery]
- 13. mint for confectionery
- 14. peanut confectionery
- 15. stick liquorice [confectionery
- 16. sugar paste for confectionery
- 17. sweets / candies
- 18. coffee
- 19. coffee beverages with milk
- 20. coffee flavorings
- 21. biscuits / cookies





- 22. coffee capsules, filled
- 23. coffee substitutes
- 24. coffee-based beverages
- 25. filled biscuits / filled cookies

[540]



[210] 54824

[220] 8 March, 2025

[730] ZHEJIANG LAMKING BIO-TECHNOLOGY CO.,LTD No. 2, Yanhu Road, Shangxi Town, Yiwu, Jinhua,

Zhejiang, China

[740] CH PHOON IP SDN BHD

[750] c/o AIP Law

Unit Nos. 404A - 410A, 4th Floor Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811 Brunei Darussalam

[531] 3.9.20

27.3.3

[510][511]

Cl.05. dog washes [insecticides]; first-aid boxes, filled; pesticides; fly glue; depuratives; insect repellent incense; drugs for medical purposes; insect repellents; sanitary towels; food for babies

[540]



[210] 54830

[220] 13 March, 2025

[730] YANG JIAQIN

No. 75 Risheng Street, Nanzhao Town, Weishan Yi Hui Autonomous County, Dali Bai Autonomous Prefecture, Yunnan Province, China





[740] Messrs. CCW PARTNERSHIP

[750] Unit 9 & 10, 2nd Floor
Block C, Kiarong Complex
Lebuhraya Sultan Hassanal Bolkiah
Bandar Seri Begawan BE1318
Brunei Darussalam

[591] The applicant claims that there is no colour limitation

[531] 2.1.0 2.1.4 2.5.2 26.1.14 28.3.0

[561][566]

The Chinese characters "杨老二" appearing in the mark are pronounced as "Yang Lao Er" which means "Poplar (surname), Senior, Two"

[510][511]

Cl.43. Restaurants; restaurant services; bar services; self-service restaurant services; café services; teahouse services; providing campground facilities; retirement home services; boarding for animals; rental of cooking apparatus.

[540]



[210] 54839 [220] 22 March, 2025

[730] ITEL TECHNOLOGY LIMITED
Flat N, 16/F., Block B, Universal Industrial Centre, 19-25
Shan Mei Street, Fotan, New Territories, Hong Kong

[740] Messrs. CH PHOON IP SDN BHD

[750] c/o AIP Law
Unit Nos. 404A - 410A, 4th Floor
Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha
Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811
Brunei Darussalam





[531] 26.1.18 26.1.24 27.5.24

[510][511]

Cl.09. mobile telephones; covers for smartphones; holders adapted for mobile telephones and smartphones; television apparatus; video projectors; computer peripheral devices; notebook computers; tablet computers; computer software, recorded; stands adapted for laptops; batteries, electric; battery chargers; data cables; cabinets for loudspeakers; headphones; cameras [photography]; data processing apparatus; smartwatches; computer network routers; camcorders; protective films adapted for smartphones; smartphones; smart speakers; portable power chargers; measuring devices, electric; materials for electricity mains [wires, cables]; electric sockets; electrical adapters; cell switches [electricity]; inverters [electricity]; integrated circuits; ultracapacitors for energy storage; switches, electric; wire connectors [electricity]; semiconductors; junction boxes [electricity]; silicon epitaxial wafers; distribution boxes [electricity]; galvanic batteries; accumulators, electric; solar batteries; solar panels for the production of electricity; electric control devices for energy management; computer programs, recorded; operating system programs; solar photovoltaic power plants

[540]

FEED GOOD TIMES

[210] 54843 [220] 24 March, 2025

[730] PIZZA HUT INTERNATIONAL, LLC 7100 Corporate Drive, Plano TX 75024 United States of America

[740] Messrs. AIP LAW

[750] Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha,

Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811,

Brunei Darussalam.

[571] The mark is an invented mark.

[510][511]

Cl.43. Services for providing food and drink; restaurant and takeaway restaurant services, fast food services; self-service restaurants and fast-food outlets; snack bars, cafes, canteens; catering services; takeaway restaurant services featuring the home delivery of foods; the provision of information, including online or through mobile applications, about services for providing food and drink.





[540]

CIMaHer

[210] 54846 [220] 26 March, 2025

INNOKEYS PTE LTD [730] 205 Balestier Road, #02-06 The Mezzo, Singapore 329682

[740] Messrs. AIP LAW [750] Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha,

Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811,

Brunei Darussalam.

[591] The applicant claims the colours orange and blue as shown in the representation on the form of the application.

[531] 29.1.1 29.1.4

The mark is an invented mark. [571]

[510][511]

Cl.05. Antibodies for medical purposes.

[540]

Carrie Super Shield

[210] 54855 [220] 27 March, 2025

[730] UNZA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

> Vistra Corporate Services Centre, Wickhams Cay II, Road Town, Tortola, VG1110,

British Virgin Islands

[740] Messrs. AIP LAW

[750] Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811,

Brunei Darussalam.

The registration of this trade mark shall give no rights to the exclusive use of the words [526]





"Super" and "Shield", except in the manner it is being represented in the mark.

[571] The mark is an invented word mark.

[510][511]

Cl.03. Aloe vera preparations for cosmetic purposes; antiperspirant soap; antiperspirants [toiletries]; baby oils; baby powders; baby shampoo; baby sunscreen preparations; bath preparations, not for medical purposes; bath salts, not for medical purposes; body creams; body oil; body wash; cleaning preparations for household purposes; cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; cleansing milk for toilet purposes; cleansing preparations for the hands; cleansing preparations for bathroom use; cleansing preparations for use on the person; cleansing products for the skin; cleansers for household purposes; cosmetic creams; cosmetic preparations for baths; cosmetic preparations for skin care; cosmetic products for protection against the sun; deodorant soap; essential oils of citron; essential oils; hair conditioners; hair conditioners for babies; hair lotions; hand cleansers; lavender water; lotions for body care; lotions for cosmetic purposes; mouthwashes, not for medical purposes; non-medicated preparations for the care of babies; oils for cosmetic purposes; oils for perfumes and scents; paper wiping cloths impregnated with toilet preparations; preparations for the protection of the hair from the sun; shampoos; soap; soaps in liquid form; sun care preparations; sun protection products [cosmetics]; sunscreen preparations; talcum powder; tissues impregnated with cosmetic lotions; washing preparations for household purposes; wipes impregnated with a skin cleanser.

[540]

Carrie Super Protect

[210] 54856 [220] 27 March, 2025

[730] UNZA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED Vistra Corporate Services Centre, Wickhams Cay II, Road Town,

Tortola, VG1110, British Virgin Islands

[740] Messrs. AIP LAW

[750] Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha,

Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811,

Brunei Darussalam.

[526] The registration of this trade mark shall give no rights to the exclusive use of the words "Super" and "Protect", except in the manner it is being represented in the mark.

[571] The mark is an invented word mark.

[510][511]

Cl.03. Aloe vera preparations for cosmetic purposes; antiperspirant soap; antiperspirants [toiletries];





baby oils; baby powders; baby shampoo; baby sunscreen preparations; bath preparations, not for medical purposes; bath salts, not for medical purposes; body creams; body oil; body wash; cleaning preparations for household purposes; cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; cleansing milk for toilet purposes; cleansing preparations for the hands; cleansing preparations for bathroom use; cleansing preparations for use on the person; cleansing products for the skin; cleansers for household purposes; cosmetic creams; cosmetic preparations for baths; cosmetic preparations for skin care; cosmetic products for protection against the sun; deodorant soap; essential oils of citron; essential oils; hair conditioners; hair conditioners for babies; hair lotions; hand cleansers; lavender water; lotions for body care; lotions for cosmetic purposes; mouthwashes, not for medical purposes; non-medicated preparations for the care of babies; oils for cosmetic purposes; oils for perfumes and scents; paper wiping cloths impregnated with toilet preparations; preparations for the protection of the hair from the sun; shampoos; soap; soaps in liquid form; sun care preparations; sun protection products [cosmetics]; sunscreen preparations; talcum powder; tissues impregnated with cosmetic lotions; washing preparations for household purposes; wipes impregnated with a skin cleanser.

[540]

Carrie Super Fresh

[210] 54857 [220] 27 March, 2025

[730] UNZA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Vistra Corporate Services Centre, Wickhams Cay II, Road Town, Tortola, VG1110, British Virgin Islands

[740] Messrs. AIP LAW

[750] Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam.

[526] The registration of this trade mark shall give no rights to the exclusive use of the words "Super" and "Fresh", except in the manner it is being represented in the mark.

[571] The mark is an invented word mark.

[510][511]

Cl.03. Aloe vera preparations for cosmetic purposes; antiperspirant soap; antiperspirants [toiletries]; baby oils; baby powders; baby shampoo; baby sunscreen preparations; bath preparations, not for medical purposes; bath salts, not for medical purposes; body creams; body oil; body wash; cleaning preparations for household purposes; cleaning, polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; cleansing milk for toilet purposes; cleansing preparations for the hands; cleansing preparations for bathroom use; cleansing preparations for use on the person; cleansing products for the skin; cleansers for household purposes; cosmetic creams; cosmetic preparations for baths; cosmetic preparations for skin care; cosmetic products for protection against the sun; deodorant soap; essential oils of citron; essential oils; hair conditioners; hair conditioners for babies; hair lotions; hand cleansers; lavender water; lotions for body care; lotions





for cosmetic purposes; mouthwashes, not for medical purposes; non-medicated preparations for the care of babies; oils for cosmetic purposes; oils for perfumes and scents; paper wiping cloths impregnated with toilet preparations; preparations for the protection of the hair from the sun; shampoos; soap; soaps in liquid form; sun care preparations; sun protection products [cosmetics]; sunscreen preparations; talcum powder; tissues impregnated with cosmetic lotions; washing preparations for household purposes; wipes impregnated with a skin cleanser.

[540]



[210] 54860

[220] 29 March, 2025

[730] HANGZHOU HIKVISION DIGITAL TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD

No. 555 Qianmo Road, Binjiang District, Hangzhou, Zhejiang Province, China

- [740] Messrs. HENRY GOH & CO. SDN. BHD.
- [750] c/o AIP Law
 Unit Nos. 405A-410A, 4th Floor,
 Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha,
 Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811,
 Brunei Darussalam
- [591] The Trademark is limited to the colours as shown in the representation on the form of the application.
- [531] 1.15.24 26.4.18 27.5.21 29.1.4 29.1.6

[510][511]

Cl.09. Computer programs, downloadable; Computer software applications, downloadable; Computer programs, recorded; Computer programs [downloadable software]; Computer chatbot software for simulating conversations; Data processing apparatus; Computer software platforms, recorded or downloadable; Downloadable mobile phone software applications; Computer software, recorded; Computer software for controlling the operation of audio and video devices; Computer software for the collection of data and information, downloadable or recorded; Image, chart and word processing software; Downloadable computer software for collecting, analysing and organising data in the field of deep learning; Facial recognition apparatus; Network communication equipment; Camcorders;





Monitoring apparatus, other than for medical purposes; Detectors; Infrared detectors; Air analysis apparatus; Optical apparatus and instruments; Video screens; Electronic numeric displays; Sensors; Alarms; Theft prevention installations, electric; Batteries, electric; Computer servers; Network servers; Network Video Recorders; Radar apparatus; Safety, security, protection and signalling devices.

Cl.42. Research in the field of artificial intelligence technology; Design and development of multimedia products; Development of computer platforms; Computer system design; Computer software design; Design and development of software in the field of mobile application; Cloud computing; Consultancy in the design and development of computer hardware; Providing virtual computer systems through cloud computing; Information technology [IT] consultancy; Electronic data storage; Maintenance of computer software; Software as a service [SaaS]; Updating of computer software; Providing information relating to computer technology and programming via a website; Providing search engines for the internet; Technological consulting services for digital transformation; Computer programming services for data processing; Creating and designing website-based indexes of information for others [information technology services]; Conversion of computer programs and data, other than physical conversion; Installation of computer software; Platform as a service [PaaS].

[540]

Guanlan

[210] 54861 [220] 29 March, 2025

[730] HANGZHOU HIKVISION DIGITAL TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD

No. 555 Qianmo Road, Binjiang District, Hangzhou, Zhejiang Province, China

[740] Messrs. HENRY GOH & CO. SDN. BHD.

[750] c/o AIP Law Unit Nos. 405A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811,

Brunei Darussalam

[510][511]

Cl.09. Computer programs, downloadable; Computer software applications, downloadable; Computer programs, recorded; Computer programs [downloadable software]; Computer chatbot software for simulating conversations; Data processing apparatus; Computer software platforms, recorded or downloadable; Downloadable mobile phone software applications; Computer software, recorded; Computer software for controlling the operation of audio and video devices; Computer software for the collection of data and information, downloadable or recorded; Image, chart and word processing software; Downloadable computer software for collecting, analysing and organising data in the field of deep learning; Facial recognition apparatus; Network communication equipment; Camcorders; Monitoring apparatus, other than for medical purposes; Detectors; Infrared detectors; Air analysis apparatus; Optical apparatus and instruments; Video screens; Electronic numeric displays; Sensors; Alarms; Theft prevention installations, electric; Batteries, electric; Computer servers; Network servers; Network Video Recorders; Radar apparatus; Safety, security, protection and signalling devices.





Cl.42. Research in the field of artificial intelligence technology; Design and development of multimedia products; Development of computer platforms; Computer system design; Computer software design; Design and development of software in the field of mobile application; Cloud computing; Consultancy in the design and development of computer hardware; Providing virtual computer systems through cloud computing; Information technology [IT] consultancy; Electronic data storage; Maintenance of computer software; Software as a service [SaaS]; Updating of computer software; Providing information relating to computer technology and programming via a website; Providing search engines for the internet; Technological consulting services for digital transformation; Computer programming services for data processing; Creating and designing website-based indexes of information for others [information technology services]; Conversion of computer programs and data, other than physical conversion; Installation of computer software; Platform as a service [PaaS].

[540]



[210] 54862

[220] 3 April, 2025

[730] GOLDMYNE HARDWARE SDN BHD
The Walk, Unit IA, IB, IC, ID & 2 (2nd Floor)
Block B & Unit 1C, 1D & 2 (3rd Floor)
Lot 71168, Spg. 471 Kg Beribi

BE1118 Negara Brunei Darussalam

[531] 7.3.25 26.3.23 26.13.25

[571] La Casa in English means "home, house, household, place"

DIY in the dictionary means the activity of decorating, building and making rep airs at home by oneself rather than employing a professional.

[510][511]

Cl.20. Furniture, mirrors, picture frames; containers, not of metal, for storage or transport; unworked or semi-worked bone, horn, whalebone or mother-of-pearl; shells; meerschaum; yellow amber

[540]

DHDH

[210] 54865

[220] 5 April, 2025





[730] CHEN, ZE LONG

Room 102, No. 5 Sijie, Jinyuan Residential Zone, Xianyun Road, Xianxin, Liangying Town, Chaonan District, Shantou City, Guangdong, China

[740] Messrs. CCW PARTNERSHIP

[750] Unit 9 & 10, 2nd Floor
Block C, Kiarong Complex
Lebuhraya Sultan Hassanal Bolkiah
Bandar Seri Begawan BE 1318
Brunei Darussalam

[591] The applicant claims that there is no colour limitation

[510][511]

Cl.03. Eyeshadow; lipsticks; cosmetics; mascara; cheek rouges; cosmetic skin care lotions; lip glosses; make-up pencils; eyebrow colors in the form of pencils and powders; eyebrow pencils; lip gloss; eyeliner; facial concealer; foundation; pressed face powder; make-up removing lotions; eyeliner pencils; false eyelashes; sunscreen creams; perfumes; shower preparations; creamy rouge.

[540]



[210] 54866 [220] 5 April, 2025

[730] HANGZHOU AIXIN CLOTHING CO., LTD.

Room 14189, Building 1, No. 16, Pingle Street, Changhe Street, Binjiang District, Hangzhou City, Zhejiang, China

[740] Messrs. CCW PARTNERSHIP

[750] Unit 9 & 10, 2nd Floor
Block C, Kiarong Complex
Lebuhraya Sultan Hassanal Bolkiah
Bandar Seri Begawan BE 1318
Brunei Darussalam

[591] The applicant claims that there us no colour limitation

[531] 2.9.1





5.3.13 5.3.15

5.5.20

[571] The mark is invented word mark.

[510][511]

C1.25.

- 1. Underwear;
- 2. Clothing;
- 3. knitwear [clothing];
- 4. ready-made clothing;
- 5. Footwear;
- 6. Hats;
- 7. Hosiery:
- 8. gloves [clothing];
- 9. Scarves;
- 10. Belts [clothing].

[540]

OASIS

7 April, 2025

[220]

[210] 54868

[730] KT & G CORPORATION

71, Beotkkot-gil, Daedeok-gu,

Daejeon,

Republic of Korea

[740] Messrs. AIP LAW

[750] Unit Nos. 404A-410A,

4th Floor, Wisma Jaya,

Jalan Pemancha,

Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811,

Brunei Darussalam.

[571] The mark is an invented mark.

[510][511]

Cl.34. Tobacco; cigarettes; cigars; snuff; cigarette papers; tobacco pipes; cigarette filters; cigarette cases (not of precious metal); tobacco pouches; lighters for smokers (not of precious metal); matches; pipe cleaners for tobacco pipes; ashtrays (not of precious metal) for smokers; cigar cutters.



[540]

BLACK DIAMOND

[210] 54869 [220] 7 April, 2025

[730] KT & G CORPORATION

71, Beotkkot-gil, Daedeok-gu,

Daejeon,

Republic of Korea

[740] Messrs. AIP LAW

[750] Unit Nos. 404A-410A,

4th Floor, Wisma Jaya,

Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811,

Brunei Darussalam.

[571] The mark is an invented mark.

[510][511]

Cl.34. Tobacco; cigarettes; cigars; snuff; cigarette papers; tobacco pipes; cigarette filters; cigarette cases (not of precious metal); tobacco pouches; lighters for smokers (not of precious metal); matches; pipe cleaners for tobacco pipes; ashtrays (not of precious metal) for smokers; cigar cutters.

[540]



[210] 54872 [220] 10 April, 2025

[730] OSCO SDN BHD

Unit 11 & 12, Hmyc Building, Jalan Dato Ratna, Kampong Kiarong, BE 1318, Negara Brunei Darussalam

- [591] The applicant claims the colours as follows:
 - Blue #2257A5
 - Red #ED2762
 - Green #2AAA60
 - White #FFFFFF
- [526] The registration of this trade mark shall give no rights to the exclusive of the words "SPORTS" and "BRUNEI DARUSSALAM", except in the manner it is being represented in the mark.
- [531] 24.17.2





24.17.21 29.1.1

29.1.3

29.1.4

29.1.13

[510][511]

Cl.28. Games, toys and playthings; video game apparatus; gymnastic and sporting articles; decorations for Christmas trees

[540]



[210] 54873 [220] 10 April, 2025

[730] OSCO SDN BHD

Unit 11 & 12, Hmyc Building, Jalan Dato Ratna, Kampong Kiarong, BE 1318, Negara Brunei Darussalam

[531] 3.9.10

3.9.24

9.7.25

26.1.3

26.1.16

26.1.18

29.1.1

29.1.2

29.1.3

29.1.4

[510][511]

Cl.43. Services for providing food and drink; temporary accommodation.

[540]







[210] 54875 [220] 10 April, 2025

[730] ZHEJIANG YUNTING BIOTECHNOLOGY CO., LTD.,

> Room 806-1, Building 2, Yintai City, Gongshu District, Hangzhou City,

Zhejiang Province, China

[740] Messrs. CCW PARTNERSHIP

[750] Unit 9 & 10, 2nd Floor

Block C, Kiarong Complex

Lebuhraya Sultan Hassanal Bolkiah Bandar Seri Begawan BE 1318

Brunei Darussalam

[591] The applicant claims that there is no colour limitation

[531] 27.5.7

[571] The mark is an invented word mark.

[510][511]

C1.03.

- 1. bath preparations, not for medical purposes;
- 2. cleansing milk for toilet purposes;
- 3. soap;
- 4. cleaning preparations;
- 5. polishing preparations;
- 6. essential oils:
- 7. cosmetics;
- 8. talcum powder, for toilet use;
- 9. toothpaste;
- 10. air fragrancing preparations.

[540]

54876 [210] [220] 10 April, 2025

TAIZHOU WANHAO COMMERCIAL CHAIN MANAGEMENT CO., LTD. [730]

Room 203, Economic Building, No.9 Xing'an Road,

Xinghua City, Jiangsu Province, People's Republic of China.

[740] Messrs. CCW PARTNERSHIP

[750] Unit 9 & 10, 2nd Floor

Block C, Kiarong Complex





Lebuhraya Sultan Hassanal Bolkiah Bandar Seri Begawan BE 1318 Brunei Darussalam

[591] The applicant claims that there is no colour limitation

[531] 28.3.0

[571] The mark is an invented word mark.

[561][566]

The Chinese character "好" appearing in the mark is pronounced as "Hao" which pronounced as "Very". The Chinese character "想" appearing in the mark is pronounced as "Xiang" which pronounced as "Hope".

The Chinese character "來" appearing in the mark is pronounced as "Lai" which pronounced as "Come". Together, "好想來" read as "Hao Xiang Lai", literally means "very hope come".

"好想來" together has no meaning under this trademark application.

[510][511]

C1.35.

- 1. presentation of goods on communication media, for retail purposes
- 2. marketing in the framework of software publishing
- 3. targeted marketing
- 4. procurement services for others [purchasing goods and services for other businesses]
- 5. rental of vending machines
- 6. provision of an online marketplace for buyers and sellers of goods and services
- 7. import-export agency services
- 8. Advertising
- 9. sales promotion for others

10. commercial administration of the licensing of the goods and services of others

[540]



[210] 54877 [220] 10 April, 2025

[730] HANGZHOU HEERLUO MATERNITY AND BABY PRODUCTS CO., LTD.

Room 408-3, 4/F, Building 1, Suanli Town, No. 237 Sansheng Street, Qiaosi Street, Linping District, Hangzhou City, Zhejiang Province, China

[740] Messrs. CCW PARTNERSHIP

[750] Unit 9 & 10, 2nd Floor Block C, Kiarong Complex





Lebuhraya Sultan Hassanal Bolkiah Bandar Seri Begawan BE 1318 Brunei Darussalam

[591] The applicant claims that there is no colour limitation

[571] The mark is an invented mark.

[510][511]

C1.03.

- 1. Shampoos;
- 2. colour-removing preparations;
- 3. polishing preparations;
- 4. abrasives;
- 5. essential oils;
- 6. cosmetics;
- 7. toothpaste;
- 8. incense:
- 9. cosmetics for animals;
- 10. air fragrancing preparations.

[540]

bATmm-5

[210] 54883 [220] 16 April, 2025

[730] ALTICOR INC.

7575 Fulton Street East, Ada, Michigan 49355, United States of America

[740] Messrs. HSLEGAL LLP

[750] c/o AIP Law

Avdocates & Solicitors, Commissioners for Oaths Unit Nos.405A-410A, 4th Floor Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam

[571] The mark is an invented mark.

[510][511]

Cl.05. Pharmaceuticals, medical and veterinary preparations; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use, food for babies; dietary supplements for human beings and animals; dietary and nutritional supplements; dietary supplement drinks; vitamin





drinks; dietary supplement drink mixes; nutritional supplement shakes.

Cl.32. Non-alcoholic beverages; mineral and aerated waters; fruit beverages and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making non-alcoholic beverages; powders for effervescing beverages; powders used in the preparation of fruit-based drinks; nutritionally fortified beverages; pastilles for effervescing beverages.

[540]



[210] 54884 [220] 17 April, 2025

[730] SHENZHEN JILONG TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. Room B2404, Block ABCD, Building 3, Phase I, Tianan Yungu Industrial Park, Gangtou Community, Bantian Street, Longgang District, Shenzhen, China

[740] Messrs. CCW PARTNERSHIP

[750] Unit 9 & 10, 2nd Floor
Block C, Kiarong Complex
Lebuhraya Sultan Hassanal Bolkiah
Bandar Seri Begawan BE 1318
Brunei Darussalam

[591] The applicant claims that there is no colour limitation

[531] 27.5.10 27.5.21

[571] The mark is an invented word mark.

[510][511]

Cl.11.

- 1. Household rice cooker
- 2. bread baking machines
- 3. refrigerators
- 4. Household electric kettle
- 5. microwave ovens [cooking apparatus]
- 6. Air-conditioning apparatus
- 7. Water dispensers
- 8. Induction cookers
- 9. hair driers [dryers]
- 10. Coffee urns, electric





[540]

- [210] 54885 [220] 17 April, 2025
- [730] SHENZHEN JILONG TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. Room B2404, Block ABCD, Building 3, Phase I, Tianan Yungu Industrial Park, Gangtou Community, Bantian Street, Longgang District, Shenzhen, China
- [740] Messrs. CCW PARTNERSHIP
- [750] Unit 9 & 10, 2nd Floor
 Block C, Kiarong Complex
 Lebuhraya Sultan Hassanal Bolkiah
 Bandar Seri Begawan BE 1318
 Brunei Darussalam
- [591] The applicant claims that there is no colour limitation
- [531] 27.5.10 27.5.21
- [571] The mark is an invented word mark.

[510][511]

C1.25.

- 1. clothing
- 2. outerclothing
- 3. skirts
- 4. pajamas
- 5. waterproof clothing
- 6. footwear/shoes
- 7. hats
- 8. hosiery
- 9. gloves [clothing]
- 10. Scarfs

[540]

ZIG ZAG





[210] 54887 [220] 17 April, 2025

[730] COLGATE-PALMOLIVE COMPANY

300 Park Avenue,

New York,

New York 10022,

United States of America

[740] Messrs. AIP LAW

[750] Unit Nos. 404A-410A,

4th Floor, Wisma Jaya,

Jalan Pemancha,

Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811,

Brunei Darussalam.

[571] The mark is an invented mark.

[510][511]

Cl.21. Toothbrushes.

[540]



[210] 54889 [220] 19 April, 2025

[730] NEXT COMMUNICATION ENTERPRISE (P20017573)

Ground Floor, Unit No 2, Block D, Setia Kenangan 2, Kpg Kiulap, BE1518, Bandar Seri Begawan

Brunei Darussalam

[531] 26.11.1

26.11.6

26.11.12

27.5.11

[510][511]

C1.09. SMARTPHONES; SMARTWATCHES; HEADPHONES





[540]

Carrie Super Protect

[210] 54890 [220] 19 April, 2025

[730] UNZA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED Vistra Corporate Services Centre, Wickhams Cay II, Road Town, Tortola, VG1110, British Virgin Islands

[740] Messrs. AIP LAW

[750] Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam.

[526] The registration of this trade mark shall give no rights to the exclusive use of the words "Super" and "Protect", except in the manner it is being represented in the mark.

[571] The mark is an invented mark.

[510][511]

Cl.05. Aloe vera preparations for pharmaceutical purposes; antibacterial gels; antibacterial hair and body wash; antibacterial handwashes; antibacterial preparations; antibacterial soap; antibacterial wipes; antiseptics; bath preparations for medical purposes; bath preparations, medicated; bath salts for medical purposes; deodorants, other than for human beings or for animals; disinfectant soap; disinfectants; disinfectants for hygiene purposes; disinfecting perfumed soaps; lotions for pharmaceutical purposes; medicated anti-bacterial face washes; medicated baby oils; medicated baby powders; medicated cleansing preparations; medicated creams for moisturizing the skin; medicated creams for protection against the sun; _medicated hand sanitizer and hand wash; medicated preparations for use on the skin, face, hair and body; medicated preparations in gel form for cleansing the body; medicated soap; medicated sunscreen preparations; medicated talcum powder; medicinal creams for skin care; medicinal oils; mouthwashes for medical purposes; pharmaceutical preparations; pharmaceutical preparations for treating dandruff; sun protection preparations for medical purposes; sun screening preparations for medical purposes; sun skin care products for medical purposes; therapeutic preparations for the bath; tissues impregnated with pharmaceutical lotions.

[540]

Carrie Super Shield

[210] 54891 [220] 19 April, 2025

[730] UNZA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED





Vistra Corporate Services Centre, Wickhams Cay II, Road Town, Tortola, VG1110, British Virgin Islands

[740] Messrs. AIP LAW

[750] Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam.

[526] The registration of this trade mark shall give no rights to the exclusive use of the words "Super" and "Shield", except in the manner it is being represented in the mark.

[571] The mark is an invented mark.

[510][511]

Cl.05. Aloe vera preparations for pharmaceutical purposes; antibacterial gels; antibacterial hair and body wash; antibacterial handwashes; antibacterial preparations; antibacterial soap; antibacterial wipes; antiseptics; bath preparations for medical purposes; bath preparations, medicated; bath salts for medical purposes; deodorants, other than for human beings or for animals; disinfectant soap; disinfectants; disinfectants for hygiene purposes; disinfecting perfumed soaps; lotions for pharmaceutical purposes; medicated anti-bacterial face washes; medicated baby oils; medicated baby powders; medicated cleansing preparations; medicated creams for moisturizing the skin; medicated creams for protection against the sun; _medicated hand sanitizer and hand wash; medicated preparations for use on the skin, face, hair and body; medicated preparations in gel form for cleansing the body; medicated soap; medicated sunscreen preparations; medicated talcum powder; medicinal creams for skin care; medicinal oils; mouthwashes for medical purposes; pharmaceutical preparations; pharmaceutical preparations for protection against the sun; pharmaceutical preparations for skin care; pharmaceutical preparations for treating dandruff; sun protection preparations for medical purposes; sun screening preparations for medical purposes; sun skin care products for medical purposes; therapeutic preparations for the bath; tissues impregnated with pharmaceutical lotions.

[540]

Carrie Super Fresh

[210] 54892 [220] 19 April, 2025

[730] UNZA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
Vistra Corporate Services Centre,
Wickhams Cay II, Road Town,
Tortola, VG1110,
British Virgin Islands

[740] Messrs. AIP LAW

[750] Unit Nos. 404A-410A,





4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam.

- [526] The registration of this trade mark shall give no rights to the exclusive use of the words "Super" and "Fresh", except in the manner it is being represented in the mark.
- [571] The mark is an invented mark.

[510][511]

Cl.05. Aloe vera preparations for pharmaceutical purposes; antibacterial gels; antibacterial hair and body wash; antibacterial handwashes; antibacterial preparations; antibacterial soap; antibacterial wipes; antiseptics; bath preparations for medical purposes; bath preparations, medicated; bath salts for medical purposes; deodorants, other than for human beings or for animals; disinfectant soap; disinfectants; disinfectants for hygiene purposes; disinfecting perfumed soaps; lotions for pharmaceutical purposes; medicated anti-bacterial face washes; medicated baby oils; medicated baby powders; medicated cleansing preparations; medicated creams for moisturizing the skin; medicated creams for protection against the sun; _medicated hand sanitizer and hand wash; medicated preparations for use on the skin, face, hair and body; medicated preparations in gel form for cleansing the body; medicated soap; medicated sunscreen preparations; medicated talcum powder; medicinal creams for skin care; medicinal oils; mouthwashes for medical purposes; pharmaceutical preparations; pharmaceutical preparations for protection against the sun; pharmaceutical preparations for skin care; pharmaceutical preparations for medical purposes; sun skin care products for medical purposes; therapeutic preparations for the bath; tissues impregnated with pharmaceutical lotions.

[540]



19 April, 2025

[210] 54894 [220]

[730] MONSTER ENERGY COMPANY
1 Monster Way,
Corona, California 92879,
United States of America

[740] Messrs. AIP LAW
[750] Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811,





Brunei Darussalam.

[531] 1.15.5 3.1.1 3.1.4 3.1.16 3.1.24 27.5.10

[571] The mark is an invented mark.

27.5.25

[510][511]

Cl.32. Non-alcoholic beverages; non-alcoholic beverages, including carbonated and non-carbonated drinks, soft drinks, and energy drinks; syrups, concentrates, powders and preparations for making beverages; non-alcoholic beer; flavored waters; seltzer water; water beverages.

[540]



[210] 54899 [220] 24 April, 2025

[730] BIOCARE AQUARIUM AND LANDSCAPING COMPANY (P/P) Grd Flr, No. 1,2,3 & 4, Blk B & Grd Flr, No.1,5,6 & 7, Blk C, Bgn Dato Lim Seng Kok, Spg 628, Km 8, Kpg Madewa, Jln Tutong, Bsb, Bf1120, Negara Brunei Darussalam

- [740] Messrs. BAN LEE HUA COMPANY SDN BHD
- [750] No. 11-12, Block B, Spg 628, Kampong Madewa, Jalan Tutong, BF1120, Bandar Seri Begawan, Negara Brunei Darussalam
- [591] The applicant claims the colours as follows:
 - Blue colour on all the wordings 'BIOCARE PETS SOLUTIONS'
 - Red long rectangular line in between 'BIOCARE' & 'PETS SOLUTIONS'
 - Blue pet paw on the letter 'I' as part of 'BIOCARE'
- [526] The registration of this trade mark shall give no rights to the exclusive use of the words 'Pet's' and 'Image of pet paw', except in the manner it is being represented in the mark.
- [531] 3.6.3





26.11.1 26.11.8 27.5.7 27.5.11 29.1.1

29.1.4

[510][511]

Cl.44. VETERINARY SERVICES, HYGIENIC & BEAUTY CARE FOR ANIMALS

[540]



[210] 54906 [220] 26 April, 2025

[730] SHENZHEN JILONG TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD.
Room B2404, Block ABCD, Building 3, Phase I,
Tianan Yungu Industrial Park, Gangtou Community,
Bantian Street, Longgang District, Shenzhen, China

[740] Messrs. CCW PARTNERSHIP

[750] Unit 9 & 10, 2nd Floor
Block C, Kiarong Complex
Lebuhraya Sultan Hassanal Bolkiah
Bandar Seri Begawan BE1318
Brunei Darussalam

[591] The applicant claims that there is no colour limitation

[531] 27.5.10 27.5.21

[571] The mark is an invented mark.

[510][511]

Cl.07.

- 1. knives, electric
- 2. electromotion screwdriver
- 3. electric portable drill
- 4. electromotion spanner
- 5. vacuum cleaners
- 6. high pressure washers





- 7. hand-held tools, other than hand-operated
- 8. Meat choppers, electric
- 9. juice extractors, electric
- 10. food preparation machines, electromechanical
- 11. mixing machines
- 12. bread cutting machines
- 13. ironing machines
- 14. packing machines
- 15. sealing machines for industrial purposes
- 16. dishwashers
- 17. Vegetable shredders, electric
- 18. washing machines [laundry]
- 19. wringing machines for laundry
- 20. Fitted with dryer drum washing machine

[540]



- [210] 54915 [220] 28 April, 2025
- [730] WUHAN MEILILIAN HOLDINGS CO., LTD

Zone F, 1st Floor, Building 1, No. 8 Fengshu New Road,

Wuhan Economic and Technological

Development Zone,

Wuhan City,

Hubei Province,

China

- [740] Messrs. AIP LAW
- [750] Unit Nos. 404A-410A,

4th Floor, Wisma Jaya,

Jalan Pemancha,

Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811,

Brunei Darussalam.

- [531] 2.9.4
 - 21.3.21

24.17.25

26.1.4

26.13.25

[571] The mark is invented mark.





[510][511]

Cl.25. Underwear; Clothing; Waterproof clothing; Layettes; Swimsuits; Masquerade costumes; Shoes; Hats; Hosiery; Scarves; Belts [clothing]; Sleep masks; Gloves [clothing].

Cl.35. Online advertising on a computer network; Advertising; Presentation of goods on communication media, for retail purposes; Commercial administration of the licensing of the goods and services of others; Business management and organization consultancy; Sales promotion for others; Provision of an online marketplace for buyers and sellers of goods and services; Import-export agencies; Personnel management consultancy; Search engine optimization for sales promotion; Accounting; Sponsorship search; Retail services for pharmaceutical, veterinary and sanitary preparations and medical supplies.

[540]



[210] 54916 [220] 28 April, 2025

[730] GUANGDONG PET JOY NO.1 MANAGEMENT CO., LTD.

910-2, Yongfeng Comprehensive Building,

Yongfeng Community,

Xixiang Street,

Bao'an District,

Shenzhen, Guangdong,

China

[740] Messrs. AIP LAW

[750] Unit Nos. 404A-410A,

4th Floor, Wisma Jaya,

Jalan Pemancha,

Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811,

Brunei Darussalam.

[531] 3.1.16

9.7.25

26.3.15

[571] The mark is an invented mark.

[510][511]

Cl.35. Advertising; Publicity; Presentation of goods on communication media, for retail purposes; Commercial administration of the licensing of the goods and services of others; Import-export agency services; Marketing; Provision of an online marketplace for buyers and sellers of goods and services;





Marketing the goods and services of others; Personnel management consultancy; Search engine optimisation for sales promotion; Systemization of information into computer databases; Accounting; Sponsorship search; Rental of sales stands; Wholesale services for pharmaceutical, veterinary and sanitary preparations and medical supplies; Sales promotion for others; Retail store services.

[540]



[210] 54927 [220] 1 May, 2025

[730] NAUTILUS MANAGEMENT (SHANGHAI) LIMITED

3/F, Building 7, 799, 899, 999 Jintong Road,

Putuo District, Shanghai, China

[740] Messrs. AIP LAW

[750] Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha,

Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811,

Brunei Darussalam.

[531] 3.1.6

3.1.16

3.1.24

24.3.2

24.3.13

25.1.6

27.5.2

27.5.24

[571] The mark is an invented mark.

[510][511]

Cl.31.

- 1. Pet food;
- 2. Beverages for pets;
- 3. Cat food;





- 4. Cat litter;
- 5. Pet treats, edible;
- 6. Aromatic sand [litter] for pets;
- 7. Stall food for animals;
- 8. Dog food;
- 9. Canned foodstuffs for dogs;
- 10. Canned foodstuffs for cats.

[540]

BECKON

3 May, 2025

[210] 54930 [220]

[730] YIWU BECKON COSMETICS CO., LTD.

Booth 26022, third floor, Area H, International Trade City, Yiwu City, Jinhua City, Zhejiang Province, China

- [740] Messrs. CCW PARTNERSHIP
- [750] Unit 9 & 10, 2nd Floor
 Block C, Kiarong Complex
 Lebuhraya Sultan Hassanal Bolkiah
 Bandar Seri Begawan BE 1318
 Brunei Darussalam
- [591] The applicant claims that there is no colour limitation
- [531] 27.5.17
- [571] The mark is an invented word mark.

[510][511]

C1.03.

- 1. body lotion
- 2. shampoos
- 3. cosmetic preparations for baths
- 4. Facial cream/cosmetic creams
- 5. Scrub cream
- 6. dentifrices
- 7. perfumes
- 8. cosmetics
- 9. Hand cream
- 10. nail varnish
- 11. cakes of toilet soap
- 12. stain removers
- 13. skin whitening creams





- 14. essential oils
- 15. lipsticks
- 16. eye shadow
- 17. incense
- 18. air fragrancing preparations
- 19. Freckle cream

[540]

GREENFIELDS Greenfields

[210] 54939 [220] 7 May, 2025

[730] GREENFIELDS DAIRY SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.

60 Paya Lebar Road #06-02 Paya Lebar Square Singapore 409051

[740] Messrs. YC LEE & LEE

[750] Advocates & Solicitors

6th Floor, Kompleks Jalan Sultan,

51-55 Jalan Sultan,

Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811 Negara Brunei Darussalam

[550] An advertisement of a series of two (2) marks.

[510][511]

Cl.29. Milk; Milk based products, milk predominating; Milk cream; Milk desserts; Milk drinks; Milk powder; Milk products; Milk, cheese, butter, yoghurt and other milk products; Milk-based beverages; Milk-based desserts; Milk-based foodstuffs; Milk-based preparations; Pasteurised milk; Organic milk; Oat milk; Non-fat milk; Powdered milk; Powdered milk for food purposes; Skimmed milk; Skimmed milk powder; Skimmed milk preparations; UHT milk; Whole milk; Aerated beverages made predominantly of milk; By-products of milk; Cocoa flavoured milk beverages; Cows' milk; Desserts made principally of milk; Dried milk; Dried milk for food; Dried milk products; Dried milk powder; Evaporated milk; Fat-free milk; Flavoured milk; Food made principally from milk; Food preparations consisting wholly or substantially of milk; Full cream milk; Half and half [milk and cream mixture]; Instant desserts having a milk base; Lactose-free milk; Low-fat milk; Low fat milk products; Long life milk; Cheese; Cheese for grilling; Cheese for toasting; Cheese in powder form; Cheese in the form of dips; Cheese products; Cheese spreads; Cheese sticks; Cheese toppings for pizzas; Cream cheese; Cream cheese spreads; Curd cheese; Cottage cheese; Hard cheese; Low fat cheese; Mozzarella cheese; Prepared foods consisting principally of cheese; Prepared meals consisting primarily of cheese; Processed cheese; Processed cheese products; Soft cheese; Soft cheese preparations; String cheese; Beverages made from yogurt; Drinking yogurts; Flavored yogurts; Food products containing principally of yoghurt; Greek yogurt; Low-fat yogurt; Non-fat yogurt; Preparations for making yogurt; Yogurt; Yogurt beverages;





[540]

Greenfields

Greenfields



Greenfields

[210] 54940

[220] 7 May, 2025

[730] GREENFIELDS DAIRY SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.

60 Paya Lebar Road #06-02 Paya Lebar Square Singapore 409051

[740] Messrs. YC LEE & LEE

[750] Advocates & Solicitors

6th Floor, Kompleks Jalan Sultan,

51-55 Jalan Sultan,

Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811,

Brunei Darussalam

[531]

[550] An advertisement of a series of four (4) marks.

[510][511]

Cl.29. Milk; Milk based products, milk predominating; Milk cream; Milk desserts; Milk drinks; Milk powder; Milk products; Milk, cheese, butter, yoghurt and other milk products; Milk-based beverages; Milk-based desserts; Milk-based foodstuffs; Milk-based preparations; Pasteurised milk; Organic milk; Oat milk; Non-fat milk; Powdered milk; Powdered milk for food purposes; Skimmed milk; Skimmed milk powder; Skimmed milk preparations; UHT milk; Whole milk; Aerated beverages made predominantly of milk; By-products of milk; Cocoa flavoured milk beverages; Cows' milk; Desserts made principally of milk; Dried milk; Dried milk for food; Dried milk products; Dried milk powder; Evaporated milk; Fat-free milk; Flavoured milk; Food made principally from milk; Food preparations consisting wholly or substantially of milk; Full cream milk; Half and half [milk and cream mixture]; Instant desserts having a milk base; Lactose-free milk; Low-fat milk; Low fat milk products; Long life milk; Cheese; Cheese for grilling; Cheese for toasting; Cheese in powder form; Cheese in the form of dips; Cheese products; Cheese spreads; Cheese sticks; Cheese toppings for pizzas; Cream cheese; Cream cheese spreads; Curd cheese; Cottage cheese; Hard cheese; Low fat cheese; Mozzarella cheese; Prepared foods consisting principally of cheese; Prepared meals consisting primarily of cheese; Processed cheese; Processed cheese products; Soft cheese; Soft cheese preparations; String cheese; Beverages made from yogurt; Drinking yogurts; Flavored yogurts; Food products containing principally of yoghurt; Greek





yogurt; Low-fat yogurt; Non-fat yogurt; Preparations for making yogurt; Yogurt; Yogurt beverages; Yogurt-based snack food

[540]



[210] 54943

[220] 10 May, 2025

[730] FARHANA BTE MOHD KIPLI Spg 363-29-43-20, No. B4, Kg Pandan 7,

Kuala Belait

Negara Brunei Darussalam

[531] 26.4.7

26.4.18

29.1.4

29.1.6

29.1.8

[510][511]

Cl.35. Advertising; business management; business administration; office functions

[540]



[210] 54952

[220] 13 May, 2025

[730] COLGATE-PALMOLIVE COMPANY 300 Park Avenue,

New York, New York 10022, United States of America

[740] Messrs. AIP LAW





[750] Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam.

26.13.25 [531] 27.5.8

[571] The mark is an invented mark.

[510][511]

Cl.03. Antiperspirants; All-purpose cleaners; Bath gel; Body wash; Cleaning preparations; Deodorant for personal use; Dish detergents; Dish soaps; Fabric softeners; Laundry fabric conditioner; Nonmedicated hand soaps; Non-medicated liquid soap; Non-medicated mouthwashes; Non-medicated toothpaste; Scouring powders; Shower gel; Skin cleansers; Teeth whitening preparations

Cl.05. Medicated mouthwash; Medicated toothpaste.

Cl.21. Dental floss; Oral hygiene devices, namely, interdental cleaners; Toothbrushes.

[540]

SME360

[210] 54966 [220] 21 May, 2025

[730] BANK ISLAM BRUNEI DARUSSALAM BERHAD

Lot 159 Jalan Pemancha Bandar Seri Begawan BS8711

Brunei Darussalam

[740] Messrs. AIP LAW

[750] Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811,

Brunei Darussalam.

The mark is an invented mark. [571]

[510][511]

Cl.16. Paper and cardboard; printed matter; bookbinding material; photographs; stationery and office requisites, except furniture; adhesives for stationery or household purposes; artists' and drawing materials; paintbrushes; instructional and teaching materials; plastic sheets, films and bags for wrapping and packaging; printers' type, printing blocks.





- Cl.25. Clothing, footwear, headgear.
- Cl.35. Advertising; business management; business administration; office functions.
- Cl.36. Insurance; financial affairs; monetary affairs; real estate affairs.





TRADE MARK ACTS [Chapter 98]

CHANGE OF PROPRIETOR'S NAME

Trade Mark No.	Class(es)
13494 13450	10 10
Name altered to AESCULAP AG	
Trade Mark No.	Class(es)
16309 18758	03 03
Name altered to AB PARFUMS S.P.A.	03
Name aftered to AD PART OWIS S.P.A.	
Trade Mark No.	Class(es)
51777 51778	25 28
Name altered to XEXYMIX CORPORATION	_0
Trade Mark No.	Class(es)
42155 42156	09 09
Name altered to JUJIANG POWER GROUP CO., LTD.	09
<u>Trade Mark No.</u>	Class(es)
47348	01 and 04
Name altered to TOTALENERGIES LUBRIFIANTS	
<u>Trade Mark No.</u>	Class(es)





46595 09

Name altered to **CHAOWEI POWER GROUP CO., LTD**.





TRADE MARK ACTS [Chapter 98]

CHANGE OF PROPRIETOR'S ADDRESS

Trade Mark No.	<u>Class(es)</u>
13279	18
47 191	32

Address altered to Luxembourg, Spaces Place de la Gare 5, Place de la Gare L-1616 Luxembourg

Trade Mark No.	<u>Class(es)</u>
43033	09
39567	09

Address altered to 1688 Meridian Avenue, Suite 1010, Miami Beach, FL 33139 United States of America

Trade Mark No.	<u>Class(es)</u>
39972	12
39974	12

Address altered to No. 2111, Yingbin Middle Avenue, Nanchang County, Nanchang City, Jiangxi Province, People's Republic of China

Trade Mark No.	<u>Class(es)</u>
41917	42
41900	42

Address altered to GS1, Avenue Louise 523, 1050 Ixelles, Belgium

<u>Trade Mark No.</u>	<u>Class(es)</u>
13667	16

Address altered to 388 Greenwich Street, New York, New York, 10013, United States of America





TRADE MARK ACTS [Chapter 98]

CHANGE OF PROPRIETOR'S NAME AND ADDRESS

Trade Mark No.	<u>Class(es)</u>
23874	28
24853	02

Name and Address altered to KANSAI PAINT ASIA PACIFIC SDN. BHD. of 4, Solok Waja 2, Kawasan Perindustrian Bukit Raja, 41710 Klang, Selangor. Malaysia.

<u>Trade Mark No.</u>	<u>Class(es)</u>
40707	05
41192	05
52098	05

Name and Address altered to KYORIN PHARMACEUTICAL CO., LTD. of 1-3-7 Otemachi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, Japan

Trade Mark No.	<u>Class(es)</u>
43518	03

Name and Address altered to PT PARAGON TECHNOLOGY AND INNOVATION of Jalan Ciledug Raya No. 10, Kel. Ulujami, Kec. Pesanggrahan, Jakarta Selatan, Indonesia



TRADE MARK ACTS [Chapter 98]

CHANGE OR AMENDMENT OF NICE CLASSIFICATION OF GOODS AND SERVICES DETAILS

Trade Mark Nos.

Class(es)

53343

29, 30, 31 and 32

To amend the specification of service under Classes 29, 30, 31 and 32 as follows:

Cl.29. Milk; goat milk; milk beverages (milk predominating); cocoa milk (milk predominating); milk products; milk tea (milk predominating); cheese, milkshake, milk powder; soya bean based beverages; fermented milk; lactic acid bacteria beverages; yoghurt; yoghurt drink; milk flavored with papaya juice, green bean paste or fruit juice; milk flavored with green bean paste or milk flavoured with fruit juice; flavored milk; cream (dairy products); butter; sesame oil; peanut oil, corn oil; olive oil; bean oil; vegetable oil; sunflower seed oil for food; jelly; fruit jelly; tea jelly; coffee jelly; almond jelly; fried shredded meat; dried meat; meat fluff prepared as foodstuffs; meat paste; preserved meat; fried shredded fish; fish fluff prepared as foodstuffs; fish ball; meat ball; sausage; bacon; chicken nugget; fish nugget; poultry meat; meat and vegetable covered with frying powder (flour for food); prepared foodstuffs made from fish, meat and vegetables; frankfurter; ham; frozen processed instant foodstuffs made from fish, meat and vegetables; concentrated instant bouillon; meat and preserved canned meat; dried or frozen foodstuffs made from fresh fruit and vegetable; dried fruit and vegetable; jellies for foods namely edible jellies made from devil's tongue; dried konnyaku or jelly made of the root of devil's tongue prepared as foodstuffs; pickles; pickled vegetable; soya-preserved vegetable; pickled cucumber; eggs; preserved egg; salted egg; chicken essence (chicken extracts); chicken essence prepared as foodstuffs; edible pollen; edible pollen prepared as foodstuffs; edible lecithin (edible cream); edible lecithin (containing principally of corn and egg yolk) prepared as foodstuffs; vegetarian foodstuffs containing or comprising fried gluten; fried gluten prepared as foodstuffs (vegetarian foodstuffs); man-made meat; vegetable based meat substitutes; foodstuffs made from bean; preserved vegetables, fruit, fish and meat; prepared foodstuffs principally made of meat, fish, poultry, game or vegetables, all being preserved, dried, refrigerated, frozen or cooked; soups; tomato paste; dairy products; processed milk; milk based beverages; non-alcoholic drinks prepared from milk or yoghurt; edible oils; frozen prepared foodstuffs made from fish, meat and vegetables; potato fries; peanut soup; peanut soup flavored with milk; potato chips; soya bean milk beverages; mousse; soybean cheese; bean curd; meat products; hot dog; jellies; frozen foods; fishballs; cuttle fish ball; potatoes; French fries; desserts; prepared meals; chicken products; canned foodstuffs; dairy products

Cl.30. Black tea; green tea; oolong tea; oolong with osmanthus flower; jasmine tea; lemon tea; tea flavored with fruit juice; tea flavored with wheat seedling; milk tea; milk tea mix; coffee mix; cereal mix; tea bag; tea leaf; beverages made of tea; coffee; coffee beverages with milk (cafe au lait, latte); coffee substitute; beverages made of coffee, cocoa or chocolate; chocolate; ice; ice cream; ice lollies; ice-sucker (popsicle); Eskimo pie (ice creams); ices being in powder or granulated form; ice cream sundae; salt; soy sauce; creamy soy sauce; sauce (condiments); sweet-chili sauce; barbecue sauce; chili sauce; ketchup; condiments; vinegar; sugar; honey; fructose; fructose syrup for use in the manufacture of foods; royal jelly (not for medical purposes); propolis; confectionery; candy; chewing gum (not for medical purposes); biscuit; rice crackers; pastry; cake; cereal chips; toast; cheese cake; bread; sandwich; hamburger; pudding; bean curd pudding; puddings containing





soybean; roasted pudding; steamed bread; steamed bun with stuffing; shao-mai; hamburger bun; hot dog (sausages in a bread roll); ravioli (wonton); fish dumpling; egg dumpling; dumpling with meat; . shrimp dumpling; squid dumpling; rice; wheat; plumule rice for food; wheat flour; flour; powder for frying chicken; powder for frying food; seasoning powder for frying chicken; seasoning powder for frying food; frying powders; preparations made from cereals; mixed cereals in powder form; roasted wheat flour; bread crumbs; oatmeal; ball made of starch; starches for foods; sweet porridge; instant porridge; oat porridge; instant noodle; instant rice noodle; instant bean noodles; ramen noodle; fried noodle crackers; buckwheat noodle; instant vermicelli; frozen dough; dumpling (pastry); frozen dumpling (pastry); noodle; rice noodle; edible yeast; tea; tea-based beverages containing or flavored with fruit juice or vegetable juice; tea-based beverages; coffeebased beverages; cocoa-based beverages; salad dressings; spaghetti; macaroni; vermicelli; fried gluten; vegetarian noodles; desserts; sauces; spices; bean sauces; seasoning; tempura powder; corn flour; meal; cereal; plain steamed bread; steamed bread with meat and vegetable fillings; pasta; glutinous rice dumplings; fried rice; stewed rice; dumplings for soup; rice balls; sugar powder

Cl.31. Fresh fruit; fresh vegetable; water cultivated vegetable; pigs (live animals); fishes (live animals); bean powder (animal foodstuffs); animal feeds; poultry feeds; stock feeds; feeds for fish; feeds for shrimp; feeds for pet; feeds for turtle; non-medicated supplementary feeds for animals; fresh flower; trees paddy (unprocessed rice); natural plants; natural flowers; potted plant; feed for ornamental fish, feed for koi

Cl.32. Beers; non-alcoholic beverages; aerated water: aerated water flavored with fruit juice; carbonated water, mineral water; purified water flavored with fruit juice; isotonic drinks; fruit juice; diluted fruit juice; fruit-vegetable juice; vegetable juice; non-medicated drinks containing added nutrients and vitamins (not for medicinal purposes); chrysanthemum drinks; herbal jelly drinks, not for medical purposes; sugar cane juice; white gourd beverages; asparagus juice; honey date juice; almond beverages; rice beverages; soya bean based beverages; non-alcoholic beverages containing pulp; purified water; tomato juice; non-alcoholic drinks; soya bean drinks; other preparations for making beverages; non-alcoholic drinks containing added nutrients and vitamins (not for medicinal purposes); sarsaparilla; plum beverages; ginger juice; coconut water (beverages)

Trade Mark Nos.

Class(es)

53344

29, 30 and 32

To amend the specification of service under Class 29, 30 and 32 as follows:

Cl.29. Milk; goat milk; milk beverages (milk predominating); cocoa milk (milk predominating); milk products; milk tea (milk predominating); cheese, milkshake, milk powder; soya bean based beverages; fermented milk; lactic acid bacteria beverages; yoghurt; yoghurt drink; milk flavored with papaya juice, green bean paste or fruit juice; milk flavored with green bean paste or milk flavoured with fruit juice; flavored milk; cream (dairy products); butter; sesame oil; peanut oil, corn oil; olive oil; bean oil; vegetable oil; sunflower seed oil for food; jelly; fruit jelly; tea jelly; coffee jelly; almond jelly; fried shredded meat; dried meat; meat fluff prepared as foodstuffs; meat paste; preserved meat; fried shredded fish; fish fluff prepared as foodstuffs; fish ball; meat ball; sausage; bacon; chicken nugget; fish nugget; poultry meat; meat and vegetable covered with frying powder (flour for food); prepared foodstuffs made from fish, meat and vegetables; frankfurter; ham; frozen processed instant foodstuffs made from fish, meat and vegetables; concentrated instant bouillon; meat and preserved canned meat; dried or frozen foodstuffs made from fresh fruit and vegetable; dried fruit and vegetable; jellies for foods namely edible jellies made from devil's tongue; dried konnyaku or jelly made of the root of devil's tongue prepared as foodstuffs; pickles; pickled vegetable; soya-preserved vegetable; pickled cucumber; eggs; preserved egg; salted egg; chicken





essence (chicken extracts); chicken essence prepared as foodstuffs; edible pollen; edible pollen prepared as foodstuffs; edible lecithin (edible cream); edible lecithin (containing principally of corn and egg yolk) prepared as foodstuffs; vegetarian foodstuffs containing or comprising fried gluten; fried gluten prepared as foodstuffs (vegetarian foodstuffs); man-made meat; vegetable based meat substitutes; foodstuffs made from bean; preserved vegetables, fruit, fish and meat; prepared foodstuffs principally made of meat, fish, poultry, game or vegetables, all being preserved, dried, refrigerated, frozen or cooked; soups; tomato paste; dairy products; processed milk; milk based beverages; non-alcoholic drinks prepared from milk or yoghurt; edible oils; frozen prepared foodstuffs made from fish, meat and vegetables; potato fries; peanut soup; peanut soup flavored with milk; potato chips; soya bean milk beverages; mousse; soybean cheese; bean curd; meat products; hot dog; jellies; frozen foods; fishballs; cuttle fish ball; potatoes; French fries; desserts; prepared meals; chicken products; canned foodstuffs; dairy products

Cl.30. Black tea; green tea; oolong tea; oolong with osmanthus flower; jasmine tea; lemon tea; tea flavored with fruit juice; tea flavored with wheat seedling; milk tea; milk tea mix; coffee mix; cereal mix; tea bag; tea leaf; beverages made of tea; coffee; coffee beverages with milk (cafe au lait, latte); coffee substitute; beverages made of coffee, cocoa or chocolate; chocolate; ice; ice cream; ice lollies; ice-sucker (popsicle); Eskimo pie (ice creams); ices being in powder or granulated form; ice cream sundae; salt; soy sauce; creamy soy sauce; sauce (condiments); sweet-chili sauce; barbecue sauce; chili sauce; ketchup; condiments; vinegar; sugar; honey; fructose; fructose syrup for use in the manufacture of foods; royal jelly (not for medical purposes); propolis; confectionery; candy; chewing gum (not for medical purposes); biscuit; rice crackers; pastry; cake; cereal chips; toast; cheese cake; bread; sandwich; hamburger; pudding; bean curd pudding; puddings containing soybean; roasted pudding; steamed bread; steamed bun with stuffing; shao-mai; hamburger bun; hot dog (sausages in a bread roll); ravioli (wonton); fish dumpling; egg dumpling; dumpling with meat;. shrimp dumpling; squid dumpling; rice; wheat; plumule rice for food; wheat flour; flour; powder for frying chicken; powder for frying food; seasoning powder for frying chicken; seasoning powder for frying food; frying powders; preparations made from cereals; mixed cereals in powder form; roasted wheat flour; bread crumbs; oatmeal; ball made of starch; starches for foods; sweet porridge; instant porridge; oat porridge; instant noodle; instant rice noodle; instant bean noodles; ramen noodle; fried noodle crackers; buckwheat noodle; instant vermicelli; frozen dough; dumpling (pastry); frozen dumpling (pastry); noodle; rice noodle; edible yeast; tea; tea-based beverages containing or flavored with fruit juice or vegetable juice; tea-based beverages; coffee-based beverages; cocoa-based beverages; salad dressings; spaghetti; macaroni; vermicelli; fried gluten; vegetarian noodles; desserts; sauces; spices; bean sauces; seasoning; tempura powder; corn flour; meal; cereal; plain steamed bread; steamed bread with meat and vegetable fillings; pasta; glutinous rice dumplings; fried rice; stewed rice; dumplings for soup; rice balls; sugar powder

Cl.32. Beers; non-alcoholic beverages; aerated water: aerated water flavored with fruit juice; carbonated water, mineral water; purified water flavored with fruit juice; isotonic drinks; fruit juice; diluted fruit juice; fruit-vegetable juice; vegetable juice; non-medicated drinks containing added nutrients and vitamins (not for medicinal purposes); chrysanthemum drinks; herbal jelly drinks, not for medical purposes; sugar cane juice; white gourd beverages; asparagus juice; honey date juice; almond beverages; rice beverages; soya bean based beverages; non-alcoholic beverages containing pulp; purified water; tomato juice; non-alcoholic drinks; soya bean drinks; other preparations for making beverages; non-alcoholic drinks containing added nutrients and vitamins (not for medicinal purposes); sarsaparilla; plum beverages; ginger juice; coconut water (beverages)





TRADE MARK ACTS [Chapter 98]

CHANGE OF AGENT AND/OR ADDRESS FOR SERVICE

Trade Mark No. Class(es)

11868 06

Agent and/or Address for Service altered to:

Messrs. MIRANDAH ASIA (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD c/o Unit Nos. 405A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam.

Trade Mark No.

Class(es)

43518

03

Agent and/or Address for Service altered to:

Messrs. AIP LAW Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam

Trade Mark No.

Class(es)

50038 51918 52498 03, 05, 29 and 30 03 and 05 03, 05, 29, 30 and 35

Agent and/or Address for Service altered to:

Messrs. ELLA CHEONG LLC c/o AIP LAW Unit Nos. 405A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam





<u>Trade Mark No.</u>	<u>Class(es)</u>
53429	29
53950	29
53970	05
53971	05

Agent and/or Address for Service altered to:

Messrs. LINDAWANG SU & BOO c/o Omar and Khan Advocates and Solicitors No. 3, Spg 41-1-17, Kg Kiarong, BE1318 Brunei Darussalam

<u>Trade Mark No.</u>	<u>Class(es)</u>
41917	42
41900	42

Agent and/or Address for Service altered to:

Messrs. Donaldson & Burkinshaw LLP c/o Unit Nos. 405A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam

Trade Mark No.	<u>Class(es)</u>
42155	09
42156	09

Agent and/or Address for Service altered to:

Messrs. RAED LIM ADVOCATES AND SOLICITORS Units 6 & 7, Block L, Bangunan Pengkalan Gadong, Jalan Tungku/Batu Bersurat, Gadong BE3519, Brunei Darussalam

Trade Mark No.	<u>Class(es)</u>
47348	01 and 04

Agent and/or Address for Service altered to:

Messrs. MIRANDAH ASIA (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD





c/o AIP Law, Unit Nos. 405A-410A, 4th Floor Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811 Brunei Darussalam.





TRADE MARK ACTS [Chapter 98]

TRADE MARK SUBSEQUENT PROPRIETOR REGISTERED AND ADDRESS FOR SERVICE REGISTERED

(The name in *Italic* is the name of the former proprietor)

<u>Trade Mark Nos.</u>	<u>Class(es)</u>
23874	28
24853	02

KANSAI COATINGS MALAYSIA SDN. BHD. of Level 41-Suite B, Menara Maxis Kuala Lumpur City Centre 50088 Kuala Lumpur Malaysia

SIME DARBY MALAYSIA BERHAD of 21st Floor, Wisma Sime Darby JALAN Raja Laut Kuala Lumpur Malaysia

Address for Service:

Messrs. SHEARN DELAMORE & CO. c/o AIP Law
Unit Nos. 405A-410A, 4th Floor,
Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha,
Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811,
Brunei Darussalam

Trade Mark Nos.	<u>Class(es)</u>
46618	03

LG H&H CO., LTD. of 58, Saemunan-ro, Jongno-gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea

THEFACESHOP CO., LTD. of 58, Saemunan-ro, Jongno-gu, Seoul (sinmunno2-ga), Republic of Korea

Address for Service:

Messrs. RAHMAT LIM & PARTNERS c/o AIP Law, Unit 406A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811 Brunei Darussalam

<u>Trade Mark Nos.</u> <u>Class(es)</u>





 39632
 29, 31 and 32

 39915
 29

 44443
 29 and 31

 53664
 29 and 32

CW ALLIANCE HOLDINGS PTE. LTD. of 809 French Road #07-158 Kitchener Complex Singapore 200809

A-LINKZ MARKETING PTE LTD of 1557 Keppel Road Block B #02-25 Cantonment Central Singapore 089066

Address for Service:

Messrs. CCW PARTNERSHIP Unit 9 & 10, 2nd floor, Block C, Kiarong Complex, Lebuhraya Sultan Hassanal Bolkiah, Bandar Seri Begawan BE1318, Brunei Darussalam





REGISTRAR OF TRADE MARK BRUNEI DARUSSALAM

TRADE MARK ACTS [Chapter 98]

TRADE MARK MERGER

(The name in *Italic* is the name of the former proprietor)

Trade Mark Nos.	<u>Class(es)</u>
40707	05
41192	05
52098	05

KYORIN HOLDINGS, INC. of 6, Kanda Surugadai 4-Chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, Japan KYORIN PHARMACEUTICAL CO., LTD. of 6, Kanda Surugadai 4-chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, Japan

Address for Service:

Messrs. MIRANDAH ASIA (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD c/o AIP Law
Unit Nos. 405A-410A, 4th Floor,
Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha,
Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811,
Brunei Darussalam

Trade Mark Nos.	<u>Class(es)</u>
46617	03

LG H&H CO., LTD. of 58, Saemunan-ro, Jongno-gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea

THEFACESHOP CO., LTD. of 58, Saemunan-ro, Jongno-gu, Seoul (sinmunno2-ga), Republic of Korea

Address for Service:

Messrs. RAHMAT LIM & PARTNERS c/o AIP Law Unit 406A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam





REGISTRAR OF TRADE MARK BRUNEI DARUSSALAM

TRADE MARK ACTS [Chapter 98]

TRADE MARK REGISTERED

Trade Mark No.	<u>Class(es)</u>	Proprietor's Name and Address
52429	03, 08, 18, 20, 21, 35 and 44	ALBION CO., LTD. of 1-7-10, Ginza, Chuo-Ku, Tokyo, Japan
52896	05, 31 and 42	RIDLEY AGRIPRODUCTS PTY LTD of Level 6 565 Bourke St Melbourne, VIC, 3000 Australia
52924	03	COLGATE-PALMOLIVE COMPANY of 300 Park Avenue, New York, New York 10022, United States of America
52981	30	HUNG YANG FOODS CO., LTD. of No. 98, Xialuchang, Sihu Shiang Yunlin County Taiwan
52982	29	HUNG YANG FOODS CO., LTD. of No. 98, Xialuchang, Sihu Shiang Yunlin County Taiwan
52989	29	SAFCOL HOLDINGS (HONG KONG) LIMITED of Room 2206, 22nd Floor, Billion Plaza, 8 Cheung Yue Street, Cheung Sha Wan, Kowloon, Hong Kong
53082	25	STOP 82 PTE LTD. of 82a Desker Road, Singapore 209605
53358	05 and 31	HEALTH AND HAPPINESS (H&H) HONG KONG LIMITED of Suites 4007-09, 40/F, One Island East Taikoo Place,, 18 Westlands Road, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong, Hong Kong, Hong Kong
53371	30	1. SOEKIANTO SOSRODJOJO of Jl. Kintamani Raya/11, RT 002 RW 007, Kelurahan Kelapa Gading Barat, Kecamatan Kelapa Gading, Jakarta Utara - 14240, Indonesia 2. SOEWITO SOSRODJOJO of Jl. Kintamani 1/42, RT 004 RW 007, Kelurahan Kelapa Gading Barat, Kecamatan Kelapa Gading, Jakarta Utara - 14240, Indonesia 3. SOEJANI SOSRODJOJO of Jl. Bangka X11/10, RT 002 RW 007, Kelurahan Pela Mampang, Kecamatan Mampang Prapatan, Jakarta Selatan, Indonesia 4. KUNIARTI SOSRODJOJO of Jl. Tampak Siring Raya No. 24, RT 006 RW 007, Kelapa Gading Barat Kelapa





Gading, Jakarta, Indonesia

5. SUKOWATI SOSRODJOJO of Jl. Tampak Siring Indah
No. 41-43, RT 006 RW 007, Kelurahan Kelapa Gading,
Barat, Kecamatan Kelapa Gading, Jakarta Utara - 14240
Indonesia

		No. 41-43, RT 006 RW 007, Kelurahan Kelapa Gading, Barat, Kecamatan Kelapa Gading, Jakarta Utara - 14240 Indonesia
53372	30	1. SOEKIANTO SOSRODJOJO of Jl. Kintamani Raya/11, RT 002 RW 007, Kelurahan Kelapa Gading Barat, Kecamatan Kelapa Gading, Jakarta Utara - 14240, Indonesia 2. SOEWITO SOSRODJOJO of Jl. Kintamani 1/42, RT 004 RW 007, Kelurahan Kelapa Gading Barat, Kecamatan Kelapa Gading, Jakarta Utara - 14240, Indonesia 3. SOEJANI SOSRODJOJO of Jl. Bangka X11/10, RT 002 RW 007, Kelurahan Pela Mampang, Kecamatan Mampang Prapatan, Jakarta Selatan, Indonesia 4. KUNIARTI SOSRODJOJO of Jl. Tampak Siring Raya No. 24, RT 006 RW 007, Kelapa Gading Barat Kelapa Gading, Jakarta, Indonesia 5. SUKOWATI SOSRODJOJO of Jl. Tampak Siring Indah No. 41-43, RT 006 RW 007, Kelurahan Kelapa Gading, Barat, Kecamatan Kelapa Gading, Jakarta Utara - 14240 Indonesia
53373	19	HIMANSHU ARORA of 8 Treasure Island Singapore 098345
53374	19	HIMANSHU ARORA of 8 Treasure Island Singapore 098345
53426	30	GUILIN SEAMILD FOODS CO.,LTD. of No.9, High-Tech Development Zone, Guilin, Guangxi, 541004 China
53463	08, 11 and 21	DONGGUAN LAIFEN ELECTRONIC TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. of Building 1, No. 14, Ningjiang Road, Humen Town, Dongguan, Guangdong, China
53472	36	INVESTCORP S.A. of c/o Paget-Brown Financial Services Limited Century Yard Cricket Square P.O. Box 1111 Grand Cayman KY1-1102 Cayman Islands
53489	30	SHAFIMA TRADING COMPANY of Unit 17, Block C, EDR No Bd 58174, Lot No 65692, Kamponc Salambigar, Berakas B, Brunei Muara, BC1515, Negara Brunei Darussalam.
53602	32	CHIA KHIM LEE FOOD INDUSTRIES PTE LTD of 119 Defu Lane 10, Singapore 539230
53666	33	ST 1 IP SÀRL of Avenue Reverdil 14,1260 Nyon, Switzerland.





53676	03	GUANGDONG AOPEI COSMETICS CO.,LTD. of Building 8, Plot 003, Phase I, No. 2 Wanyang Avenue, Xincheng Town, Xinxing County, Yunfu City, Guangdong Province, China
53720	43	CHENGDU SIJIAQI BRAND MANAGEMENT CO., LTD of (self-numbered) No. 122-125, 128-129, 1st Floor, No. 166, Xiadong Street Section, Dongdajie, Jinjiang District, Chengdu City, Sichuan Province China 610000.
53724	03	BLUE OCEAN CO. FOR MANUFACTURING DETERGENTS AND DISINFECTANTS of Amman - Al-Qastal P.O. Box 840791 Amman 11181 Jordan
53725	08	LINGLING LI of No. 430, Matou Village, Wuqiang Town, Wuqiang County, Hengshui, Hebei, China
53745	05	ELI LILLY AND COMPANY of Lilly Corporate Center, Indianapolis, Indiana 46285, United States Of America
53749	19	YOSHINO GYPSUM CO., LTD. of Shin-Tokyo Bldg., 3-1, Marunouchi 3-chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-0005, Japan
53761	43	STEFANUS of Jl. Raya Kresek, No.89, RT.4/RW.8, Duri Kosambi, Kecamatan Cengkareng, Kota Jakarta Barat, Daerah Khusus Ibukota Jakarta 11750 Indonesia
53791	09	GUANGZHOU MINGJING TECHNOLOGY CO.,LTD of Room 701, Building 3, No.166, West Yingbin Avenue, Huadu District, Guangzhou 510800 China
53871	29 and 43	ZHENGZHOU RUNXIANG CATERING MANAGEMENT CO., LTD. of Room 62, 14th Floor, Building 5, No.218 Xinzheng Road, Guancheng District, Zhengzhou, Henan Province, China
53903	33	GUI YINGGAN of Room 1806, Building 2, Xingguang Huating, No. 103 Jinsha Road, Jinxia Street, Longhu District, Shantou, Guangdong, 515000 China
53937	42	CATHAY FINANCIAL HOLDING CO., LTD. of No. 296, Ren Ai Rd., Sec. 4 Taipei, Taiwan
53938	38	CATHAY FINANCIAL HOLDING CO., LTD. of No. 296, Ren Ai Rd., Sec. 4 Taipei, Taiwan
53939	36	CATHAY FINANCIAL HOLDING CO., LTD. of No. 296,





		Ren Ai Rd., Sec. 4 Taipei, Taiwan
53940	35	CATHAY FINANCIAL HOLDING CO., LTD. of No. 296, Ren Ai Rd., Sec. 4 Taipei, Taiwan
53941	09	CATHAY FINANCIAL HOLDING CO., LTD. of No. 296, Ren Ai Rd., Sec. 4 Taipei, Taiwan
53942	36	CATHAY FINANCIAL HOLDING CO., LTD. of No. 296, Ren Ai Rd., Sec. 4 Taipei, Taiwan
53943	36	CATHAY FINANCIAL HOLDING CO., LTD. of No. 296, Ren Ai Rd., Sec. 4 Taipei, Taiwan
53944	36	CATHAY FINANCIAL HOLDING CO., LTD. of No. 296, Ren Ai Rd., Sec. 4 Taipei, Taiwan
53955	21, 30 and 43	STARBUCKS CORPORATION of 2401 Utah Avenue South, Seattle, Washington 98134, United States of America
53987	10 and 41	ARTHREX, INC. of 1370 Creekside Boulevard, Naples, Florida 34108, United States of America
53988	10 and 41	ARTHREX, INC. of 1370 Creekside Boulevard, Naples, Florida 34108, United States of America
53995	12	SAIC-GM-WULING AUTOMOBILE CO., LTD. of No. 18, Hexi Road, Liunan District, Liuzhou, Guangxi, China
53996	12	SAIC-GM-WULING AUTOMOBILE CO., LTD. of No. 18, Hexi Road, Liunan District, Liuzhou, Guangxi, China
53998	14	GUANGZHOU AIYISHI TRADING CO., LTD. of No. 2282, Floor 16, Xingguangyingjing, No. 119, Shuiyin Road, Yuexiu District, Guangzhou City, Guangdong Province, China
54000	09	HANKOOK & COMPANY CO., LTD. of 286, Pangyo-ro, Bundang-gu, Seongnam-si, Gyeonggi-do, Republic of Korea
54001	09	HANKOOK & COMPANY CO., LTD. of 286, Pangyo-ro, Bundang-gu, Seongnam-si, Gyeonggi-do, Republic of Korea
54086	30	STARBUCKS CORPORATION of 2401 Utah Avenue South, Seattle, Washington 98134, United States of America
54094	09	GONEO GROUP CO., LTD. of East Industrial Zone, Guanhaiwei Town, Cixi City, Zhejiang Province China.





54095	11	GONEO GROUP CO., LTD. of East Industrial Zone, Guanhaiwei Town, Cixi City, Zhejiang Province China.
54103	09	MR. CHAN, PAO-LIN of 14F., No.80, Fude 1st St., Xinzhuang Dist., New Taipei, Taiwan
54105	03, 05, 06, 08, 09, 18, 20, 21, 28, 31 and 35	HANGZHOU TIANYUAN PET PRODUCTS CO., LTD. of Hangzhou Yuhang Jingji Kaifaqu Xingqiao Peitaoqu, Hangzhou, 310000 Zhejiang, China.
54137	30	STARBUCKS CORPORATION of 2401 Utah Avenue South, Seattle, Washington 98134, United States of America
54201	03	TIRTIR INC. of 5, Jandari-ro 3an-gil, Mapo-gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea.
54202	43	KEMPINSKI AG of Maximilianstr. 17 80539 Munich Germany
54209	30, 35 and 43	DEEP GROUNDWATER PTE. LTD. of 203 Henderson Road #07-10 Henderson Industrial Park Singapore (159546)
54210	30, 35 and 43	DEEP GROUNDWATER PTE. LTD. of 203 Henderson Road #07-10 Henderson Industrial Park Singapore (159546)
54211	32	PIONEER FOODS GROCERIES (PTY) LTD of Glacier Place 1 Sportica Crescent Tygervalley, Bellville 7530 Western Cape South Africa
54229	29 and 30	PINGJIANG COUNTY LAKE XIXI FOOD CO., LTD. of Group 11, Wukou Village, Wukou Town, Pingjiang County Yueyang City, Hunan Province, China
54249	43	THE EMPEROR'S COURT Di miliki oleh GRAND IMPERIAL KITCHEN of 3rd Flr, Hua Ho Mall, Kg Manggis Jalan Muara, Negara Brunei Darussalam
54253	09, 41 and 42	TENCENT HOLDINGS LIMITED of P.O. Box 2681 GT, Century Yard, Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands
54261	35	HAJAH NOORAIDAH BINTI PEHIN PENYURAT HAJI AWANG AHMAD of Baiturrahmah, No.8 Jalan Kampong Kianggeh Bandar Seri Begawan Ba1211 Negara Brunei Darussalam





54271	11	CAPITAL MARKETING (S) PTE LTD of 18 Genting Road, Singapore 349477
54293	34	DIAMOND QUEST LIMITED of OMC Chambers, Wickhams Cay 1, Road Town, Tortola, British Virgin Islands
54303	12	CHAOWEI POWER GROUP CO., LTD. of Xinxing Industrial Park, Zhicheng Town, Changxing County, Zhejiang Province, China
54309	03	BLUE ORIGIN MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT PTE. LTD. of 73 Upper Paya Lebar Road, #07-02J Centro Bianco, Singapore 534818
54311	09	XIAMEN AMPACE TECHNOLOGY LIMITED of 600, Hongtang Rd., Tongxiang ND, Xiamen Torch-Hi-Tech Industrial Development Zone, Fujian, China
54328	03, 14, 18 and 25	SONGMONT (BEIJING) CULTURE COMMUNICATION CO., LTD. of 524, Floor 5, Building 1, No. 178, Binhe Road, Miyun District, Beijing, China
54467	30	ALTUNIS-TRADING, GESTAO E SERVICOS, SOCIEDADE UNIPESSOAL, LDA of Avenida Arriaga, N° 73, 1° Andar, Sala 113, Funchal, Madeira, 9000-060 Portugal
54484	30	STEVEN ERWIN WIJAYA of JI Surya Timur Blok. B/1, RT 002 RW 005, Kedoya Utara, Kebon Jeruk, Jakarta Barat, Indonesia
54485	30	STEVEN ERWIN WIJAYA of JI Surya Timur Blok. B/1, RT 002 RW 005, Kedoya Utara, Kebon Jeruk, Jakarta Barat, Indonesia
54486	30	STEVEN ERWIN WIJAYA of Jl Surya Timur Blok. B/1, RT 002 RW 005, Kedoya Utara, Kebon Jeruk, Jakarta Barat, Indonesia
54488	03	UNZA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED of Vistra Corporate Services Centre, Wickhams Cay II, Road Town, Tortola, VG1110, British Virgin Islands
54500	29 and 30	S & B FOODS INC. of 18-6, Nihonbashi Kabuto-cho, Chuo- ku, Tokyo, Japan
54536	12	HYUNDAI MOTOR COMPANY of 12, Heolleung-ro, Seocho-gu, Seoul





54549	30	AKC (PVT) LTD. of PRAN Center, Ga-105/1, Middle Badda, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh.
54554	32	MITR PHOL SUGAR CORPORATION LIMITED of 2 Ploenchit Center, Sukhumvit Road, Klongtoey Sub-district, Klongtoey District, Bangkok, Thailand
54562	01	KOCH AGRONOMIC SERVICES, LLC of 4111 E.37th Street N, Wichita, Kansas 67220, United States of America
54580	43	BRINKER INTERNATIONAL, INC. of 3000 Olympus Boulevard Dallas, Texas 75019 United States of America
54581	43	BRINKER INTERNATIONAL, INC. of 3000 Olympus Boulevard Dallas, Texas 75019 United States of America
54582	43	BRINKER INTERNATIONAL, INC. of 3000 Olympus Boulevard Dallas, Texas 75019 United States of America
54583	43	BRINKER INTERNATIONAL, INC. of 3000 Olympus Boulevard Dallas, Texas 75019 United States of America
54605	09 and 35	FLYCDI CO., LTD of 201, Building A, Zhongjing Zhiyun Science and Technology Park, No. 606, Fengtang Avenue, Zhancheng Community, Fuhai Street, Bao 'an District, Shenzhen(one photo multi address enterprise) China 518000
54607	14	HEROMEX WATCH COMPANY LIMITED of Flat/RM C 22/F Phase 1 Kingsford Industrial Building 26-32 Kwai Hei Street Kwai Chung Hong Kong
54608	14	HEROMEX WATCH COMPANY LIMITED of Flat/RM C 22/F Phase 1 Kingsford Industrial Building 26-32 Kwai Hei Street Kwai Chung Hong Kong
54613	29	CARGILL, INCORPORATED of 15407 McGinty Road West 55391 Wayzata Minnesota United States of America
54615	12	CHONGQING CHANGAN AUTOMOBILE CO., LTD. of 260 Jianxin East Road, Jiangbei District, Chongqing, China.
54616	09	SHENZHEN YICHEN E-COMMERCE CO., LTD. of Building 2901-08, Xinghe WORLDF, No.1 Yabao Road, Nankeng Community, Bantian Street, Longgang District, Shenzhen China 518100





54617	03	HANGZHOU HUADAI BIOTECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. of Room 306, 3rd Floor, Building 19, No. 588, Feijiatang Road, Gongshu District, Hangzhou, Zhejiang Province, China 310000
54619	05	ASTRAZENECA AB of SE-151 85 Södertälje Sweden
54620	12	WUXI SHENGBAO ELECTRIC BICYCLE MANUFACTURING CO., LTD. of No. 208, Furong Middle 4 Road, Xishan Economic Development Zone, Wuxi City, Jiangsu Province, China
54621	09	SHENZHEN CASEBANG TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD of 4th Floor-04, Building Y3, Bantian Creative Industry Park, Bantian Street, Longgang District, Shenzhen, China
54622	03	STERLING PERFUMES INDUSTRIES (L.L.C.) of P.O. Box 40769, Dubai, United Arab Emirates (United Arab Emirates)
54623	03	STERLING PERFUMES INDUSTRIES (L.L.C.) of P.O. Box 40769, Dubai, United Arab Emirates (United Arab Emirates)
54624	03	STERLING PERFUMES INDUSTRIES (L.L.C.) of P.O. Box 40769, Dubai, United Arab Emirates (United Arab Emirates)
54626	05	KIMBERLY-CLARK WORLDWIDE, INC. of Neenah Wisconsin 54956 United States of America
54631	09 and 41	GRAVITY CO., LTD of (Sangam-dong) 15F. Nuritkum Square R&D Tower, 396, World Cup Buk-Ro, Mapo-Gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea
54633	43	TAN PAO CHEN of Unit No F-01B, First Floor, Badi'ah Complex, Mile 1 1/4 Jalan Tutong, Seri Komplek, Kianggeh, Brunei Muara, BSB BA1712, Negara Brunei Darussalam
54637	18 and 25	HERO PEAK LIMITED of P.O. Box 957, Offshore Incorporation Center, Road Town, Tortola, British Virgin Islands.
54640	30	TAN TOO LIANG of Spg 557, Lot 32 & 33 Kg Salar Industrial Estate Mukim Mentiri BU1529 Brunei Darussalam
54642	43	WONG YU MON of No 10, Spg 264, Jalan Berakas, Kg Lambak, Berakas, Brunei Muara, BB 1714 Brunei Darussalam





54644	09	XIAMEN ECO-SOURCES TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. of Room 202A, Hongye Building, Pioneer Park, Torch High- Tech Zone, Xiamen China
54655	39	TWO OFFSHORE MARINE SDN. BHD. of 63-2 & 65-2, 2nd Floor, Jalan Medan Setia 1, Plaza Damansara, Bukit Damansara, 50490 Kuala Lumpur, Wilayah Persekutuan, Malaysia
54656	39	TWO OFFSHORE MARINE SDN. BHD. of 63-2 & 65-2, 2nd Floor, Jalan Medan Setia 1, Plaza Damansara, Bukit Damansara, 50490 Kuala Lumpur, Wilayah Persekutuan, Malaysia
54660	35	IHERB, LLC of 17400 Laguna Canyon Rd., Suite 400, Irvine, CA 92618 United States of America
54664	01	MEGMILK SNOW BRAND CO., LTD. of 1-1, Naebo-Cho, 6-Come Higashi-Ku, Sapporo, Japan
54666	28	52TOYS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD. of Room D01, 4F Yisha Culture Center, Chaoyang District, Beijing, China
54667	28	52TOYS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD. of Room D01, 4F Yisha Culture Center, Chaoyang District, Beijing, China
54668	28	52TOYS DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD. of Room D01, 4F Yisha Culture Center, Chaoyang District, Beijing, China
54669	03	U&I GARMENTS (PRIVATE) LIMITED of ST-2/12, Sector 19, Korangi Industrial Area, Karachi, Pakistan
54672	09 and 12	BYD COMPANY LIMITED of No.1, Yan'an Road, Kuichong Street, Dapeng New District, Shenzhen, People's Republic of China
54673	06, 07, 08, 09 and 35	SUZHOU TOLSEN TOOLS CO., LTD. of No. 198, Huashan Road, Jinfeng Town, Zhangjiagang City, Jiangsu Province, China
54679	30	STARBUCKS CORPORATION of 2401 Utah Avenue South, Seattle, Washington 98134, United States of America
54689	30	SHANDONG BARBEE BEAR FOOD CO., LTD of Barbee Bear Industrial Park, West Qiyang Road, High-tech Zone, Linyi City, Shandong Province, China





54714	12	LIN XINGLIAN of No. 54, Yayuan South Road, Shiqi Street, Yinzhou District, Ningbo, Zhejiang, China
54718	24	ANTON LIM TOH KEEN of No. 12, Spg. 1266, Kg. Tanjong Bunut, Jln. Tutong, BF2920 Brunei Darussalam
54721	09	SHENZHEN XINZHIYUE TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. of 5A10, 5F, Gaokede communication market, No. 1, Huafa North Rd., Fuqiang Community, Huaqiangbei Str., Futian Dist., Shenzhen, China





REGISTRAR OF TRADE MARK BRUNEI DARUSSALAM

TRADE MARK ACTS [Chapter 98]

TRADE MARK UNPAID RENEWAL FEE

Trade Mark No.	Class(es)	Proprietor's Name and Address	Expiration Date
4453	32	HEINEKEN BROUWERIJEN B.V. of 2e Wateringplantsoen 21, Amsterdam, The Netherlands	9 January, 2025
4405	05	TAISHO PHARMACEUTICAL CO. LTD. of 34-1, Takata 3-Chome, Toshima- ku, Tokyo, Japan	10 January, 2025
4612	25	TRIUMPH INTERNATIONAL AKTIENGESELLSCHAFT. of Marsstrasse 40, D-80335 Munchen, Germany	30 January, 2025
4520	29	SIME DARBY FOODS & BEVERAGES MARKETING SDN. BHD. of Level 10, Main Block, Plantation Tower, No. 2, Jalan PJU 1A/7, Ara Damansara, 47301 Petaling Jaya, Selangor, Malaysia	16 March, 2025
4580	01	SUMITOMO CHEMICAL COMPANY LIMITED. of 27-1, Shinkawa 2-Chome, Chuo-Ku, Tokyo, Japan.	24 April, 2025
4541	03	WELLA INTERNATIONAL OPERATIONS SWITZERLAND SÀRL of Chemin Louis-Hubert 1-3, 1213 Petit- Lancy, Switzerland	24 February, 2025
4543	05	WELLA INTERNATIONAL OPERATIONS SWITZERLAND SÀRL of Chemin Louis-Hubert 1-3, 1213 Petit- Lancy, Switzerland	24 February, 2025
13082	16	DBS BANK LTD of 12 Marina Boulevard, Marina Bay Financial Centre Tower 3, Singapore 018982	3 January, 2025
13026	03	FOLLOW ME SDN BHD of 186 Jalan Burma, 10350 Penang, Malaysia	6 January, 2025
12987	29	MAMEE-DOUBLE DECKER DISTRIBUTION (M) SDN BHD of Lot 1, Air Keroh Industrial Estate, Ayer Keroh,	17 January, 2025
			102





75450 Melaka, Malaysia

		70 100 Weining Wanaysia	
12989	30	MAMEE-DOUBLE DECKER DISTRIBUTION (M) SDN BHD of Lot 1, Air Keroh Industrial Estate, Ayer Keroh, 75450 Melaka, Malaysia	17 January, 2025
12990	29	MAMEE-DOUBLE DECKER DISTRIBUTION (M) SDN BHD of Lot 1, Air Keroh Industrial Estate, Ayer Keroh, 75450 Melaka, Malaysia	28 January, 2025
12991	30	MAMEE-DOUBLE DECKER DISTRIBUTION (M) SDN BHD of Lot 1, Air Keroh Industrial Estate, Ayer Keroh, 75450 Melaka, Malaysia	28 January, 2025
13001	29	MAMEE-DOUBLE DECKER DISTRIBUTION (M) SDN BHD of Lot 1, Air Keroh Industrial Estate, Ayer Keroh, 75450 Melaka, Malaysia	28 January, 2025
13005	30	MAMEE-DOUBLE DECKER DISTRIBUTION (M) SDN BHD of Lot 1, Air Keroh Industrial Estate, Ayer Keroh, 75450 Melaka, Malaysia	28 January, 2025
12943	07	INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIES AND SERVICES, LLC of 525 Harbour Place, Suite 600, Davidson, North Carolina 28036, United States of America	14 February, 2025
13024	14	RHYTHM WATCH CO., LTD. of 299- 12, Kitabukurocho 1-chome,Omiya-ku, Saitama-city, Saitama, Japan	22 February, 2025
13278	05	GLAXO GROUP LIMITED of 980 Great West Road Brentford, Middlesex TW8 9GS England	6 March, 2025
13181	14	GROSSE HONG KONG LIMITED of 20/F, Level Tech Centre, 69-71 King Yip Street, Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong	13 March, 2025
13493	03	UNILEVER PLC of Merseyside CH62 4ZD, England, United Kingdom	27 March, 2025
13015	30	DELIFRANCE S.A. of 99 rue Mirabeau, 94200 Ivry Sur Seine, France	4 April, 2025
13281	05	KYORIN PHARMACEUTICAL CO., LTD. of 6, Kanda Surugadai 4-Chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, Japan	11 May, 2025
		- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	193





14919	05	GLAXO GROUP LIMITED of 980 Great West Road Brentford, Middlesex TW8 9GS England	19 May, 2025
14735	34	PHILIP MORRIS PRODUCTS S.A. of Quai Jeanrenaud 3, Neuchatel, Switzerland	19 May, 2025
14809	05	SOO CHEW TRADING SDN. BHD. of 2465 Tingkat Perusahaan 6, Kawasan Perusahaan Prai, Seberang Prai, 13600 Prai, Malaysia	30 May, 2025
14810	21	SOO CHEW TRADING SDN. BHD. of 2465 Tingkat Perusahaan 6, Kawasan Perusahaan Prai, Seberang Prai, 13600 Prai, Malaysia	30 May, 2025
14676	07	 OTIS E&M COMPANY (BRUNEI) SDN BHD of No. 1 & 2, 4th Floor, Badi'ah Complex, Jalan Tutong, Bandar Seri Begawan, BA 1712, Negara Brunei Darussalam OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY of 10 Farm Springs Road, Farmington, Connecticut 06032, United States of America 	4 February, 2025
24750	26	HACHETTE FILIPACCHI PRESSE of 149, rue Anatole France, 92534 Levallois-Perret, Cedex, France.	9 April, 2025
24174	09	MICROSOFT CORPORATION of One Microsoft way, Redmond, Washington 98052-6399, United States of America.	7 January, 2025
23531	05	JEYES GROUP LIMITED of Brunel Way, Thetford, Norfork IP24 1HF, England, United Kingdom	14 January, 2025
25092	19	HUME CEMBOARD INDUSTRIES SDN BHD of Level 9, Wisma Hong Leong, 18 Jalan Perak, 50450 Kuala Lumpur Malaysia	14 January, 2025
25833	16	EGN B.V. of Heathrowstraat 10. CH 1043, Amsterdam, Netherlands	24 January, 2025
26466	09	EGN B.V. of Heathrowstraat 10. CH 1043, Amsterdam, Netherlands	24 January, 2025
25492	11	FUJI INDUSTRIAL CO., LTD. of 1-9,	26 January, 2025 194





		Fuchinobe 2-Chome, Chuo-Ku, Sagamihara-Shi, Kanagawa-Ken, Japan	
25523	16	BAX GLOBAL INC. of 1305 Executive Blvd., Suite 200, Chesapeake, VA 23320- 3676, United States of America	4 February, 2025
26678	16	UNI-CHARM KABUSHIKI KAISHA (UNI-CHARM CORPORATION) of 182, Shimobun, Kinsei-cho, Kawanoe- shi, Ehime-ken, Japan	9 February, 2025
24586	05	UNI-CHARM KABUSHIKI KAISHA (UNI-CHARM CORPORATION) of 182, Shimobun, Kinsei-cho, Kawanoe- shi, Ehime-ken, Japan	9 February, 2025
23964	05	UNI-CHARM KABUSHIKI KAISHA (UNI-CHARM CORPORATION) of 182, Shimobun, Kinsei-cho, Kawanoe- shi, Ehime-ken, Japan	9 February, 2025
24235	18	FOOT LOCKER RETAIL, INC. of 233 Broadway New York, New York 10279, United States Of America	24 February, 2025
24236	18	FOOT LOCKER RETAIL, INC. of 233 Broadway New York, New York 10279, United States Of America	24 February, 2025
24254	25	FOOT LOCKER RETAIL, INC. of 233 Broadway New York, New York 10279, United States Of America	24 February, 2025
24309	30	SOCIETE DES PRODUITS NESTLE S.A. of Case Postale 353, 1800 Vevey, Switzerland.	24 February, 2025
24427	25	FOOT LOCKER RETAIL, INC. of 233 Broadway New York, New York 10279, United States Of America	24 February, 2025
24431	03	GALDERMA S.A. of Zählerweg 10, 6300 Zug, Switzerland	24 February, 2025
24365	05	GALDERMA S.A. of Zählerweg 10, 6300 Zug, Switzerland	24 February, 2025
24475	30	INTERNATIONAL FOODSTUFFS CO. of P.O. Box 4115, Sharjah, United Arab Emirates	24 February, 2025
24332	31	MARS, INCORPORATED of 6885 Elm Street, McLean, Virginia 22101-3883,	2 March, 2025
			195





United States of America

		Cinted States of Timerica	
24583	09	TLV CO., LTD of 881 Nagasuna, Noguchi-cho, Kakogawa Hyogo 675-8511, Japan	3 March, 2025
25045	07	TLV CO., LTD of 881 Nagasuna, Noguchi-cho, Kakogawa Hyogo 675-8511, Japan	3 March, 2025
25849	11	TLV CO., LTD of 881 Nagasuna, Noguchi-cho, Kakogawa Hyogo 675-8511, Japan	3 March, 2025
27548	30	SOCIETE DES PRODUITS NESTLE S.A. of P.O. Box 353,1800 Vevey, Switzerland	7 March, 2025
24549	05	BAYER CONSUMER CARE AG of Peter Merian-Strasse 84, 4052 Basel, Switzerland	12 March, 2025
23680	05	JOHNSON & JOHNSON of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza, New Brunswick, New Jersey, United States of America	19 March, 2025
24364	05	P.T. BINTANG TOEDJOE of Jl. Rawa Sumur Barat II Kav. 9, Kawasan Industri Pulogadung, Jakarta Timur, Indonesia	28 March, 2025
24502	30	MARS, INCORPORATED of 6885 Elm Street, McLean, Virginia 22101-3883, United States of America	6 April, 2025
27623	06	VALLOUREC TUBES of 27 Avenue Du General Leclerc, 92100 Boulogne- Billancourt, France	6 April, 2025
25701	11	VALLOUREC TUBES of 27 Avenue Du General Leclerc, 92100 Boulogne- Billancourt, France	6 April, 2025
27693	06	VALLOUREC TUBES of 27 Avenue Du General Leclerc, 92100 Boulogne- Billancourt, France	6 April, 2025
25769	11	VALLOUREC TUBES of 27 Avenue Du General Leclerc, 92100 Boulogne- Billancourt, France	6 April, 2025
24758	24	HACHETTE FILIPACCHI PRESSE of 149, Rue Anatole France, 92534	9 April, 2025
			19





Levaliois-Perret	Ceaex,	France	

		,	
24049	05	BIOFARMA of 50, Rue Carnot, 92284 Suresnes Cedex, France	23 April, 2025
24054	05	BIOFARMA of 50, Rue Carnot, 92284 Suresnes Cedex, France	23 April, 2025
24448	25	IGNITE USA, LLC of 180 N. LaSalle Street, Chicago, IL 60601, United States of America	27 April, 2025
24452	05	BC INTERNATIONAL COSMETIC & IMAGE SERVICE, INC. of 14901 S. Orange Blossom Trail, Orlando, Florida 32837 United States of America	27 April, 2025
26487	09	ENERGIZER BRANDS LLC of 533 Maryville University Drive, St. Louis, Missouri 63141, United States of America	11 May, 2025
24541	11	ZUMTOBEL GROUP AG of Höchsterstraße 8, 6850, Dornbirn, Austria	16 May, 2025
24370	05	DAIICHI SANKYO COMPANY, LIMITED of 3-5-1, Nihonbashi Honcho, Chuo-Ku, Tokyo, 103-8426 Japan	19 May, 2025
24400	05	WARNER CHILCOTT COMPANY, LLC of Union Street KM 1.1 Fajardo 00738 Puerto Rico	19 May, 2025
24895	29	CARL'S JR. RESTAURANTS LLC of 6303 Carpinteria Avenue, Carpinteria, CA 93013, United States of America	19 May, 2025
24896	30	CARL'S JR. RESTAURANTS LLC of 6303 Carpinteria Avenue, Carpinteria, CA 93013, United States of America	19 May, 2025
24729	29	CARL'S JR. RESTAURANTS LLC of 6303 Carpinteria Avenue, Carpinteria, CA 93013, United States of America	19 May, 2025
25455	12	MAZDA MOTOR CORPORATION of 3-1, Shinhi, Fuchu - Cho, Aki -gun, Hiroshima-Ken, Japan.	19 May, 2025
25186	19	WAVIN B.V. of Stationsplein 3, 8011 CW Zwolle, The Netherlands.	25 May, 2025
24385	17	WAVIN B.V. of Stationsplein 3, NL-8011 CW Zwolle, The Netherlands	25 May, 2025
			19





25024	30	FERRERO S.P.A. of Piazzale Pietro Ferrero 1, 12051 Alba, Cuneo Italy	27 May, 2025
25026	30	FERRERO S.P.A. of Piazzale Pietro Ferrero 1, 12051 Alba, Cuneo Italy	27 May, 2025
25373	14	RICHEMONT INTERNATIONAL SA of Route des Biches 10, 1752 Villars-sur- Glâne, Switzerland	8 June, 2025
25324	16	NRG MANUFACTURING LIMITED of 20 Triton Street, London NW1 3BF, United Kingdom	9 June, 2025
24331	02	NRG MANUFACTURING LIMITED of 20 Triton Street, London NW1 3BF, United Kingdom	9 June, 2025
24292	09	NRG MANUFACTURING LIMITED of 20 Triton Street, London NW1 3BF, United Kingdom	9 June, 2025
36741	05	GLAXO GROUP LIMITED of 980 Great West Road Brentford, Middlesex TW8 9GS England United Kingdom	3 January, 2025
36751	29 and 32	LIWAYWAY MARKETING CORPORATION of 2225 Tolentino Street Pasay City Metro Manila Philippines	10 January, 2025
36865	09	BTICINO S.P.A. of Viale Borri, 231 - 21100 Varese (VA), Italy	12 March, 2025
36761	29 and 30	KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LLC of 1441 Gardiner Lane, Louisville, Kentucky 40213, United States of America	15 January, 2025
36762	35	H.O.L. CHAIN STORE (M) SDN BHD of Wisma Vision Pacific, No.6, Persiaran Industri, Bandar Sri Damansara, 52200 Kuala Lumpur	17 January, 2025
36764	05	GLAXO GROUP LIMITED of 980 Great West Road Brentford, Middlesex TW8 9GS England United Kingdom	18 January, 2025
36765	05	GLAXO GROUP LIMITED of 980 Great West Road Brentford, Middlesex TW8 9GS England United Kingdom	18 January, 2025





36781	16 and 25	ASTRO RADIO SDN. BHD. of 3rd Floor, Administration Building, All Asia Broadcast Centre, Technology Park Malaysia, Lebuhraya Puchong-Sungai Besi, Bukit Jalil, 57000 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia	25 January, 2025
36782	16, 25, 38 and 41	ASTRO RADIO SDN. BHD. of 3rd Floor, Administration Building, All Asia Broadcast Centre, Technology Park Malaysia, Lebuhraya Puchong-Sungai Besi, Bukit Jalil, 57000 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia	25 January, 2025
36785	42	ZICO TRADEMARK PTE. LTD. of 8 Robinson Road #03-00 ASO Building, Singapore 048544	26 January, 2025
36789	16, 25, 38 and 41	ASTRO RADIO SDN. BHD. of 3rd Floor, Administration Building, All Asia Broadcast Centre, Technology Park Malaysia, Lebuhraya Puchong-Sungai Besi, Bukit Jalil, 57000 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia	29 January, 2025
36790	16, 25, 38 and 41	ASTRO RADIO SDN. BHD. of 3rd Floor, Administration Building, All Asia Broadcast Centre, Technology Park Malaysia, Lebuhraya Puchong-Sungai Besi, Bukit Jalil, 57000 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia	29 January, 2025
36793	12	FORD MOTOR COMPANY of The American Road Dearborn, Michigan 48126, United States of America	29 January, 2025
36794	16, 25, 35, 38 and 41	ASTRO ALL ASIA NETWORKS PLC of 3rd Floor, Administration Building, All Asia Broadcast Centre, Technology Park Malaysia, Lebuhraya Puchong-Sungai Besi, Bukit Jalil, 57000 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia	29 January, 2025
36795	16 and 25	MEASAT BROADCAST NETWORK SYSTEMS SDN. BHD. of 3rd Floor, Administration Building, All Asia Broadcast Centre, Technology Park Malaysia, Lebuhraya Puchong-Sungai Besi, Bukit Jalil, 57000 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia	29 January, 2025
36797	03	RECKITT BENCKISER VANISH B.V. of Siriusdreef 14, 2132WT Hoofddorp, The Netherlands	31 January, 2025
			100





36798	35, 38, 41 and 42	CABLE NEWS NETWORK, INC. of One CNN Center, Atlanta, Georgia 30303, United States of America	31 January, 2025
36801	25	VAD & VID SHOES SDN BHD of No. 12, Jalan 21/A, Kampong Cheras Baru, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia	2 February, 2025
36803	35	BIG BOX CORPORATION PTE LTD of 10 Toh Guan Road, #10-00 T T International Tradepark, Singapore 608838	5 February, 2025
36807	35, 38, 41 and 42	TURNER NETWORK TELEVISION, INC. of 1050 Techwood Drive, NW, City Of Atlanta, State Of Georgia 30318, United States Of America	7 February, 2025
36808	03	MR. IDILIO LIZCANO GOMES of Más Durán, s/n°, 17853 Tortella (Girona), Spain	8 February, 2025
36810	41	ONE CREATIVE DEVELOPMENT CENTRE SDN BHD of 28 Jalan PJS 11/28A,Bandar Sunway,46150 Petaling Jaya, Selangor Darul Ehsan Malaysia	8 February, 2025
36813	16, 25, 38 and 41	ASTRO RADIO SDN. BHD. of 3rd Floor, Administration Building, All Asia Broadcast Centre, Technology Park Malaysia, Lebuhraya Puchong-Sungai Besi, Bukit Jalil, 57000 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia	12 February, 2025
36814	16, 25, 38 and 41	MEASAT BROADCAST NETWORK SYSTEMS SDN. BHD. of 3rd Floor, Administration Building, All Asia Broadcast Centre, Technology Park Malaysia, Lebuhraya Puchong-Sungai Besi, Bukit Jalil, 57000 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia	12 February, 2025
36815	35, 38, 41 and 42	SUPERSTATION, INC. of One CNN Center, City of Atlanta, State of Georgia 30303, United States of America	12 February, 2025
36822	10	AVENT LIMITED of Unit 6, North London Business Park, New Southgate, London N11 1SS, United Kingdom	19 February, 2025
36823	21	AVENT LIMITED of Unit 6, North London Business Park, New Southgate, London N11 1SS, United Kingdom	19 February, 2025
			200





36829	02	NIPPON PAINT HOLDINGS SG PTE. LTD. of 16 Raffles Quay #17-03 Hong Leong Building Singapore 048581	19 February, 2025
36840	30	JJ DRINKS MANUFACTURING PTE LTD of 402 North Bridge Road, #03-00, Jun Xin Building, Singapore 188722	1 March, 2025
36843	30	JJ DRINKS MANUFACTURING PTE LTD of 402 North Bridge Road, #03-00, Jun Xin Building, Singapore 188722	1 March, 2025
36844	30	JJ DRINKS MANUFACTURING PTE LTD of 402 North Bridge Road, #03-00, Jun Xin Building, Singapore 188722	1 March, 2025
36853	42	PATRICK MIRANDAH CO (S) PTE LTD of 111 North Bridge Road, #22-02 Peninsula Plaza, Singapore 179098	5 March, 2025
36854	42	PATRICK MIRANDAH CO (S) PTE LTD of 111 North Bridge Road, #22-02 Peninsula Plaza, Singapore 179098	5 March, 2025
36857	42	LIWAYWAY MARKETING CORPORATION of 2225 Tolentino Street, Pasay City, Metro Manila, Philippines	8 March, 2025
36858	34	PT HANJAYA MANDALA SAMPOERNA TBK. of Jl. Rungkut Industri Raya 18, Surabaya 60293 Indonesia	9 March, 2025
36881	01	CLARIANT AG of Rothausstrasse 61, CH-4132 Muttenz, Switzerland	14 March, 2025
36879	01	CLARIANT AG of Rothausstrasse 61, CH-4132 Muttenz, Switzerland	14 March, 2025
36877	05	LEROY INTERNATIONAL SDN. BHD. of 11-3, 13-3, Jalan SP 2/8, Taman Serdang Perdana, Seksyen 2, 43300 Seri Kembangan, Selangor Darul Ehsan, Malaysia	15 March, 2025
36878	05	LEROY INTERNATIONAL SDN. BHD. of 11-3, 13-3, Jalan SP 2/8, Taman Serdang Perdana, Seksyen 2, 43300 Seri Kembangan, Selangor Darul Ehsan, Malaysia	15 March, 2025
36902	05, 29,	MJN U.S. HOLDING LLC of 2400 West	19 March, 2025 201





	30 and 32	Lloyd Expressway, Evansville, Indiana 47721-0001, United States of America	
36903	05 and 29	MJN U.S. HOLDING LLC of 2400 West Lloyd Expressway, Evansville, Indiana 47721-0001, United States of America	19 March, 2025
36904	05	JOHNSON & JOHNSON of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza New Brunswick, New Jersey United States of America	19 March, 2025
36909	20	HILDING ANDERS ASIA PACIFIC LTD of P.O Box 957Offshore Incorporation Centre Road Town, Tortola British Virgin Islands	21 March, 2025
36911	21	LAM SENG PLASTICS INDUSTRIES SDN BHD of 17 Jalan 223, 46100 Petaling Jaya Selangor Darul Ehsan Malaysia	22 March, 2025
36912	21	LAM SENG PLASTICS INDUSTRIES SDN BHD of 17 Jalan 223, 46100 Petaling Jaya Selangor Darul Ehsan Malaysia	22 March, 2025
36915	12	HYUNDAI MOTOR COMPANY of 231, Yangjae-dong, Seocho-gu, Seoul, Korea, Republic of Korea	24 March, 2025
36924	29, 30 and 32	LIWAYWAY MARKETING CORPORATION of 2225 Tolentino Street, Pasay City, Metro Manila, Philippines	30 March, 2025
36934	34	JAPAN TOBACCO INC. of 2-2-1 Toranomon, Minato-Ku, Tokyo, Japan	2 April, 2025
36945	05	F.HOFFMAN-LA ROCHE AG of Grenzacherstrasse 124, 4002 Basel, Switzerland	4 April, 2025
36947	36	AMERICAN EXPRESS MARKETING & DEVELOPMENT CORP of 200 Vesey, St.49-12NY, New York 10285 United States of America	4 April, 2025
36950	03	THE CLOROX INTERNATIONAL COMPANY of 1221 Broadway Street, Oakland 94612, United States of America	5 April, 2025
36951	03	HBC INC. of 6/F MC Square Bldg. 735 Mindanao Ave., Cor. Tandang Sora Ave., Quezon City Phillipines	5 April, 2025





36952	07 and 09	WELDING INDUSTRIES (M) SDN BHD [111603-H] of No. 16, Jalan Johan 1/2 Kawasan Perindustrian Pengkalan II 31550 Pusing, Perak Darul Ridzuan Malaysia	5 April, 2025
36959	02	TOYO INK SDN BHD (45097-M), PT 3477, Jalan 6/1, Kawasan Perusahaan Seri Kembangan, 43300 Seri Kembangan, Selangor, Malaysia	7 April, 2025
36962	25	LULU EXPANSION of 9 Rue Notre Dame Des Victoires 75002 Paris, France	11 April, 2025
36970	03	NAN LIU ENTERPRISE CO LTD of No.88 Bii Shiow Rd. Bii Shiow Village, Chyau Tour Township,Kaohsiung County, Taiwan Republic of China	13 April, 2025
36971	16	NAN LIU ENTERPRISE CO LTD of No.88 Bii Shiow Rd. Bii Shiow Village, Chyau Tour Township,Kaohsiung County, Taiwan Republic of China	13 April, 2025
36988	16, 25, 38 and 41	ASTRO RADIO SDN. BHD. of 3rd Floor, Administration Building, All Asia Broadcast Centre, Technology Park Malaysia, Lebuhraya Puchong-Sungai Besi, Bukit Jalil, Kuala Lumpur 57000, Malaysia	16 April, 2025
36981	05	INTERVET INTERNATIONAL B.V. of Wim de Korverstraat 35, An Boxmeer, NL-5831, Netherland	19 April, 2025
36986	05	WYETH LLC of Five Giralda Farms Madison, New Jersey 07940, United States of America	19 April, 2025
36996	05, 29 and 30	MJN U.S. HOLDINGS LLC of 2400 West Lloyd Expressway, Evansville, Indiana 47721-0001, United States of America	25 April, 2025
36999	12	NISSAN JIDOSHA KABUSHIKI KAISHA (also trading as NISSAN MOTOR CO., LTD) of No. 2 Takara-cho, Kanagawa-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa-ken, Japan	25 April, 2025
37000	12	NISSAN JIDOSHA KABUSHIKI KAISHA (also trading as NISSAN MOTOR CO., LTD) of No. 2 Takara-cho, Kanagawa-ku, Yokohama-shi,	25 April, 2025 20
			20.





Kanagawa-ken, Japan

37001	05 and 11	THE PROCTER & GAMBLE COMPANY of One Procter & Gamble Plaza, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202, United States of America	25 April, 2025
37002	21 and 25	PRECIOUS MOMENTS, INC. of 4105 Chapel Road, Carthage, Missouri 64836, United States of America	25 April, 2025
37010	41	MODERN MONTESSORI INTERNATIONAL PTE LTD of 72, South Bridge Road, #01-00, MMI Building, Singapore 058702	26 April, 2025
37025	16, 19, 20, 35, 37 and 42	CITYNEON DISPLAYS & CONSTRUCTION SDN BHD of Lot 42, Beribi Light Industrial Estate Phase II, Gadong, Bandar Seri Begawan, Brunei Darussalam	26 April, 2025
37012	29	GOLDEN FRESH SDN BHD of (Company No. 139091-P), 4572, Chain Ferry Road, 12100 Butterworth, Penang, Malaysia	27 April, 2025
37016	24 and 25	MIROGLIO S.P.A of Via Santa Margherita 23, Cuneo, Italy	27 April, 2025
37017	34	PT DJARUM of Jl. Jend. A. Yani 28, Kudus 59317, Indonesia	28 April, 2025
37021	11	DE'LONGHI APPLIANCES S.R.L of Via L. Seitz, 47, I-31100 Treviso (TV), Italy	28 April, 2025
37028	39	HONG KONG DRAGON AIRLINES LIMITED of Dragonair House, 11 Tung Fai Road, Hong Kong International Airport, Lantau, Hongkong	2 May, 2025
37029	39	HONG KONG DRAGON AIRLINES LIMITED of Dragonair House, 11 Tung Fai Road, Hong Kong International Airport, Lantau, Hongkong	2 May, 2025
37030	39	HONG KONG DRAGON AIRLINES LIMITED of Dragonair House, 11 Tung Fai Road, Hong Kong International Airport, Lantau, Hongkong	2 May, 2025
37031	39	HONG KONG DRAGON AIRLINES LIMITED of Dragonair House, 11 Tung	2 May, 2025





		Fai Road, Hong Kong International Airport, Lantau, Hongkong	
37032	39	HONG KONG DRAGON AIRLINES LIMITED of Dragonair House, 11 Tung Fai Road, Hong Kong International Airport, Lantau, Hongkong	2 May, 2025
37043	05	WYETH LLC of 66 Hudson Boulevard East, New York, NY 10001-2192, United States of America	9 May, 2025
37052	11	OSRAM AG of Hellabrunner Str. 1, 81543 Muchen, Germany	12 May, 2025
37067	38 and 41	MEASAT BROADCAST NETWORK SYSTEMS SDN. BHD. of 3rd Floor, Administration Building, All Asia Broadcast Centre, Technology Park Malaysia, Lebuhraya Puchong-Sungai Besi, Bukit Jalil 57000 Kuala Lumpur Malaysia	16 May, 2025
37068	38 and 41	MEASAT BROADCAST NETWORK SYSTEMS SDN. BHD. of 3rd Floor, Administration Building, All Asia Broadcast Centre, Technology Park Malaysia, Lebuhraya Puchong-Sungai Besi, Bukit Jalil 57000 Kuala Lumpur Malaysia	16 May, 2025
37085	04 and 06	LAIWU STEEL CORPORATION of Gangcheng District, Laiwu City, Shandong, People's Republic of China	28 May, 2025
37088	16, 25, 38 and 41	MEASAT BROADCAST NETWORK SYSTEMS SDN. BHD. of 3rd Floor, Administration Building, All Asia Broadcast Centre, Technology Park Malaysia, Lebuhraya Puchong-Sungai Besi, Bukit Jalil 57000 Kuala Lumpur Malaysia	28 May, 2025
37095	36	GOLDMAN SACHS & CO. LLC of 200 West Street, New York 10282, United States Of America	2 June, 2025
37098	12 and 16	PERUSAHAAN OTOMOBIL NASIONAL SDN BHD of Hicom Industrial Estate, 4000 Shah Alam, Selangor Darul Ehsan, Malaysia	4 June, 2025
37101	05	F.HOFFMAN-LA ROCHE AG of Grenzacherstrasse 124, 4002 Basel,	4 June, 2025

46685





June, 2025			BruiPO
		Switzerland	
37111	09	OS MFG CO. LTD. of 1-1-48, Kasugano, Hirakata-shi, Osaka 573-0131, Japan	11 June, 2025
37112	05	F.HOFFMAN-LA ROCHE AG of Grenzacherstrasse 124, 4002 Basel, Switzerland	11 June, 2025
37116	21	WENG KONG SDN BHD of No. 8, Block D, Bgn. Perkasa 1, Spg.396, Jalan Jerudong, Kg. Sengkurong B, Brunei Darussalam	18 June, 2025
36920	01	KYOWA KIRIN CO., LTD. of 1-9-2, Otemachi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-0004, Japan	28 March, 2025
46326	05	HELSINN HEALTHCARE SA of Via Pian Scairolo 9, 6912 Lugano, Switzerland	18 February, 2025
46203	10	T.J. SMITH AND NEPHEW LIMITED of PO Box 81, 101, Hessle Road, Hull, HU3 2BN, United Kingdom	6 January, 2025
46204	10	T.J. SMITH AND NEPHEW LIMITED of PO Box 81, 101, Hessle Road, Hull, HU3 2BN, United Kingdom	6 January, 2025
46201	34	BRITISH AMERICAN TOBACCO (BRANDS) LIMITED of Globe House 4 Temple Place London WC2R 2PG United Kingdom	5 January, 2025
46410	02	AKZO NOBEL COATINGS INTERNATIONAL B.V. of Velperweg 76 6824 BM Arnhem Netherlands	16 March, 2025
46409	02	AKZO NOBEL COATINGS INTERNATIONAL B.V. of Velperweg 76 6824 BM Arnhem Netherlands	16 March, 2025
46327	05	HELSINN HEALTHCARE SA of Via Pian Scairolo 9, 6912 Lugano, Switzerland	18 February, 2025
46669	42	DNV GL AS of Veritasveien 1 1363 Høvik Norway	3 June, 2025
46686	09, 18 and 25	GIORGIO ARMANI S.P.A. of Via Borgonuovo 11, 20121 Milano, Italia	11 June, 2025
4660=	00.40	CLODGLO IDMINI CD I A TO	44 7 808

09, 18 GIORGIO ARMANI S.P.A. of Via

11 June, 2025





	and 25	Borgonuovo 11, 20121 Milano, Italia	
46687	35	KIMPTON HOTEL & RESTAURANT GROUP, LLC of 222 Kearny Street Suite 200 San Francisco, California 94108 United States of America	12 June, 2025
46694	42	DNV GL AS of Veritasveien 1 1363 Høvik Norway	15 June, 2025
46693	42	DNV GL AS of Veritasveien 1 1363 Høvik Norway	15 June, 2025
46691	42	DNV GL AS of Veritasveien 1 1363 Høvik Norway	15 June, 2025
46564	09, 38, 41 and 42	INTEL CORPORATION of 2200 Mission College Boulevard Santa Clara, California, 95052-8119 United States of America	1 May, 2025
46292	10	T.J. SMITH AND NEPHEW LIMITED of PO Box 81, 101, Hessle Road, Hull, HU3 2BN, United Kingdom	9 February, 2025
46200	19 and 35	FOSHAN GANI CERAMICS CO., LTD. of Room 201, 301-304, 401-404, 501-502, Block 4, No. 28 Jihua 1st Road, Chancheng District, Foshan City, Guangdong Province, People's Republic of China	5 January, 2025
46205	16	NINGBO JOHNSHEN STATIONERY CO., LTD. of 4-1, No. 39, Building 6, Hengchunsijili, High-tech Zone, Ningbo, Zhejiang, China	6 January, 2025
46210	21	YA NUR TRADING COMPANY SDN BHD of No 154. Lot 9201, Jln Pandan 5, Kuala Belait, KA 1931, Negara Brunei Darussalam	8 January, 2025
46206	34	PHILIP MORRIS PRODUCTS S.A. of Quai Jeanrenaud 3, 2000 Neuchâtel, Switzerland	8 January, 2025
46214	05	JOHNSON & JOHNSON of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza New Brunswick, New Jersey United States of America	13 January, 2025
46224	09, 16, 35, 38 and 41	GO ASEAN SDN. BHD. of B-05-01, Menara Bata PJ Trade Centre, No. 8, Jalan PJU 8/8a, Bandar Damansara	13 January, 2025





		Perdana, 47820 Petaling Jaya, Selangor Darul Ehsan, Malaysia	
3		GO ASEAN SDN. BHD. of B-05-01, Menara Bata PJ Trade Centre, No. 8, Jalan PJU 8/8a, Bandar Damansara Perdana, 47820 Petaling Jaya, Selangor Darul Ehsan, Malaysia	13 January, 2025
46215	34	BRITISH AMERICAN TOBACCO (BRANDS) INC. of 251 Little Falls Drive, Suite 100, Wilmington, DE 19808-1674 United States of America	13 January, 2025
46225		FANATICS (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED of Greengate, Middleton, Manchester M24 1FD United Kingdom	15 January, 2025
46229	30	MS. TUTIYAPORN PANNANGPHET of 289 Soi LadPrao 115, Klong Chan, Bangkapi, Bangkok 10240 Thailand	15 January, 2025
46236		MC GROUP PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED of 448, 450 Onnut Road, Prawet Sub-District, Prawet District, Bangkok 10250, Thailand	16 January, 2025
28 3	8, 35,	KABUSHIKI KAISHA DARTSLIVE d/b/a DARTSLIVE CO., LTD. of 1-19-19, Ebisu Shibuya-ku Tokyo, Japan	16 January, 2025
46238 43	1 and 42	KABUSHIKI KAISHA DARTSLIVE d/b/a DARTSLIVE CO., LTD. of 1-19-19, Ebisu Shibuya-ku Tokyo, Japan	16 January, 2025
46239 41	42	KABUSHIKI KAISHA DARTSLIVE d/b/a DARTSLIVE CO., LTD. of 1-19-19, Ebisu Shibuya-ku Tokyo, Japan	16 January, 2025
29	8, 35,	KABUSHIKI KAISHA DARTSLIVE d/b/a DARTSLIVE CO., LTD. of 1-19-19, Ebisu Shibuya-ku Tokyo, Japan	16 January, 2025
46234	16	HEART MEDIA PTE LTD of Haw Par Glass Tower 3F, 178 Clemenceau Avenue, Singapore 239926	16 January, 2025
46245		MEASAT BROADCAST NETWORK SYSTEMS SDN. BHD. of 3rd Floor, Administration Building, All Asia Broadcast Centre, Technology Park Malaysia, Lebuhraya Puchong-Sungai	19 January, 2025
		7,	208





		Besi, Bukit Jalil, 57000 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia	
46244	05	JOHNSON & JOHNSON of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza, New Brunswick, United States of America	19 January, 2025
46247	09, 16, 21, 25, 35, 38 and 41	MEASAT BROADCAST NETWORK SYSTEMS SDN. BHD. of 3rd Floor, Administration Building, All Asia Broadcast Centre, Technology Park Malaysia, Lebuhraya Puchong-Sungai Besi, Bukit Jalil, 57000 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia	19 January, 2025
46246	35	MEASAT BROADCAST NETWORK SYSTEMS SDN. BHD. of 3rd Floor, Administration Building, All Asia Broadcast Centre, Technology Park Malaysia, Lebuhraya Puchong-Sungai Besi, Bukit Jalil, 57000 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia	19 January, 2025
46256	09 and 36	MASIN UTOKEN NADDIA LTD of No 24, Lesperance Complex Providence Industrial Estate, Mahe Seychelles	22 January, 2025
46252	05	JOHNSON & JOHNSON of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza, New Brunswick, United States of America	22 January, 2025
46253	05	JOHNSON & JOHNSON of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza, New Brunswick, United States of America	22 January, 2025
46254	05	JOHNSON & JOHNSON of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza, New Brunswick, United States of America	22 January, 2025
46260	05	JOHNSON & JOHNSON of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza, New Brunswick, United States of America	23 January, 2025
46259	42	YEEHAW BEST PRACTICES SDN BHD of B-15-3A, Menara Bata, PJ Trade Centre, No.8, Jalan PJU 8/8a, Bandar Damansara Perdana, 47820 Petaling Jaya, Selangor, Malaysia.	23 January, 2025
46257	31 and 41	MS AL-MAJID SDN BHD of J4-414 Armada Housing Executive, Kg Rimba BE3119 Simpang 90 Brunei Darussalam	23 January, 2025
46258	30 and	GBA HOLDINGS SDN BHD of Wisma	23 January, 2025 209





	35	GBA 2, Lot 8, Jalan PPU 3, Taman Perindustrian Puchong Utama, 47100 Puchong, Selangor, Malaysia.	
46264	05	SHIONOGI & CO., LTD. of 1-8, Doshomachi 3-chome, Chuo-ku, Osaka 541-0045, Japan	23 January, 2025
46263	05	SHIONOGI & CO., LTD. of 1-8, Doshomachi 3-chome, Chuo-ku, Osaka 541-0045, Japan	23 January, 2025
46269	38 and 41	TURNER BROADCASTING SYSTEM ASIA PACIFIC, INC. of One CNN Center, Atlanta, Georgia 30303, United States of America	28 January, 2025
46268	42	DESIGN & TECHNOLOGY BUILDING of Block 27 & 29, Simpang 32-37 Kg Anggerek Desa Berakas Brunei Darussalam	28 January, 2025
46272	09	CAREFUSION 303, INC. of 3750 Torrey View Court, San Diego, California 92130, United States of America	29 January, 2025
46278	41 and 42	SANOFI PASTEUR of 14, Espace Henry Vallée, 69007 Lyon, France	2 February, 2025
46282	03 and 34	STANDPOINT ELECTRONIC TECHNOLOGY SHANGHAI LTD. of B Place, No. 55, Huiyuan Road, Jiading District, Shanghai, China	2 February, 2025
46433	03	BALMAIN S.A. of 44, rue Francois 1er, 75008 Paris, France	2 February, 2025
46285	03	PRIVITY PTY LTD of 17-21 Commercial Street, Marleston, South Australia 5033, Australia	3 February, 2025
46284	03	PRIVITY PTY LTD of 17-21 Commercial Street, Marleston, South Australia 5033, Australia	3 February, 2025
46288	42	PEZZO INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD. of 51 Imbiah Road, Singapore 099702	5 February, 2025
46289	29 and 30	ZHEJIANG MAGE'S FOOD CO., LTD. of Tangpu Industrial Park, Anji Economic Development Zone, Zhejiang, 313300, China	5 February, 2025
46287	09, 35	SOUTH EAST ASIA TELECOM	5 February, 2025 210





	and 38	GROUP PTE. LTD. of 6 Temasek Boulevard, #29-00 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986	
46294	09, 16, 35, 38 and 41	GO ASEAN SDN. BHD. of B-05-01, Menara Bata PJ Trade Centre, No. 8, Jalan PJU 8/8a, Bandar Damansara Perdana, 47820 Petaling Jaya, Selangor Darul Ehsan, Malaysia	10 February, 2025
46300	05	SANOFI of 54 rue La Boétie, 75008 Paris, France	12 February, 2025
46303	09, 16, 18, 21, 25, 28, 35, 38 and 41	MEASAT BROADCAST NETWORK SYSTEMS SDN. BHD. of 3rd Floor, Administration Building, All Asia Broadcast Centre, Technology Park Malaysia, Lebuhraya Puchong-Sungai Besi, Bukit Jalil, 57000 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia	12 February, 2025
46306	09, 16, 18, 21, 25, 28, 35, 38 and 41	MEASAT BROADCAST NETWORK SYSTEMS SDN. BHD. of 3rd Floor, Administration Building, All Asia Broadcast Centre, Technology Park Malaysia, Lebuhraya Puchong-Sungai Besi, Bukit Jalil, 57000 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia	12 February, 2025
46301	05	SANOFI of 54 rue La Boétie, 75008 Paris, France	12 February, 2025
46302	09, 16, 18, 21, 25, 28, 35, 38 and 41	MEASAT BROADCAST NETWORK SYSTEMS SDN. BHD. of 3rd Floor, Administration Building, All Asia Broadcast Centre, Technology Park Malaysia, Lebuhraya Puchong-Sungai Besi, Bukit Jalil, 57000 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia	12 February, 2025
46305	09, 16, 18, 21, 25, 28, 35, 38 and 41	MEASAT BROADCAST NETWORK SYSTEMS SDN. BHD. of 3rd Floor, Administration Building, All Asia Broadcast Centre, Technology Park Malaysia, Lebuhraya Puchong-Sungai Besi, Bukit Jalil, 57000 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia	12 February, 2025
46312	06	S.A HERRAJES DE CORREDERAS SAHECO of C/Bellmunt, 100 P.I. Foradada 08580 Sant Quirze de Besora, Barcelona, Spain	13 February, 2025
46313	30 and	OISHI GROUP PUBLIC COMPANY	13 February, 2025 211





	32	LIMITED of No.57 Park Ventures Ecoplex,19-20th Floor, Wireless Road, Lumpini, Pathumwan, Bangkok 10330, Thailand	
46315	30 and 32	OISHI GROUP PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED of No.57 Park Ventures Ecoplex,19-20th Floor, Wireless Road, Lumpini, Pathumwan, Bangkok 10330, Thailand	13 February, 2025
46316	05	AVENTISUB LLC of 3711 Kennett Pike, Suite 200, Greenville, DE 19807, United States of America	16 February, 2025
46317	09, 16, 35, 41 and 42	TAN SOON MEI of # 4, 2nd Floor, Lot 65847, Simpang 68, Jalan Batu Besurat, Kg Pengkalan Batu, Gadong, Bandar Seri Begawan BE3719, Negara Brunei Darussalam	16 February, 2025
46321	18, 25 and 28	SANLIUYIDU (CHINA) CO., LTD. of Wuli Industrial Zone, Jinjiang City Fujian Province 362200 China	17 February, 2025
46320	42	HOOLALA CO.,LTD. of Darim Building 7F, Dogok-dong 246, Gangnam-daero, Gangnam-gu Seoul 135-860 Republic of Korea	17 February, 2025
46322	29	EWAN CAHAYADI PEHIN DATO HJ ABD LATIFF of No. 22, Kg Menglait, Jalan Gadong BE 3919, Brunei Darussalam	17 February, 2025
46328	03	SEONG HOR SDN. BHD. of No. 54, Jalan Tago 2, Taman Perindustrian Tago, Sri Damansara, 52200 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia	18 February, 2025
46331	03	UNILEVER GLOBAL IP LIMITED of Port Sunlight, Wirral, Merseyside, United Kingdom	20 February, 2025
46334	17	MASCORP, LTD. of 4310 Campbell Road Houston, Texas 77041 United States of America	25 February, 2025
46341	09, 16, 25, 38 and 41	ASTRO RADIO SDN. BHD. of 3rd Floor Administration Building, All Asia Broadcast Centre, Technology Park Malaysia, Lebuhraya Puchong-Sungai Besi, Bukit Jalil, 57000 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia	26 February, 2025
		Maiaysia	212





46340	09	ASTRO RADIO SDN. BHD. of 3rd Floor Administration Building, All Asia Broadcast Centre, Technology Park Malaysia, Lebuhraya Puchong-Sungai Besi, Bukit Jalil, 57000 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia	26 February, 2025
46342	11	BITWISE (THAILAND) CO., LTD. of 25/12 Moo 20, Soi Srithongsuk 2, Teparak Road, Bangpleeyai Sub-district, Bangplee District, Samuthprakarn 10540 Thailand	27 February, 2025
46347	05	MENARINI INTERNATIONAL OPERATIONS LUXEMBOURG S.A. of 1, Avenue de la Gare Luxembourg, L- 1611 Lussemburgo	2 March, 2025
46345	03, 09, 14, 18, 25 and 35	PELLE LAB S.R.L of Via Tiziano, n. 25, Scandicci (Firenze) Italy	2 March, 2025
46346	03, 09 and 14	PELLE LAB S.R.L of Via Tiziano, n. 25, Scandicci (Firenze) Italy	2 March, 2025
46355	42	LADY M CONFECTIONS, CO. LTD. of 9-08 43rd Road, Long Island City, New York 11101, United States of America	3 March, 2025
46354	35 and 41	DART INDUSTRIES INC. of 14901 S. Orange Blossom Trail Orlando Florida 32837 United States Of America	3 March, 2025
46358	36	BANCA SELLA HOLDING S.P.A., Piazza Gaudenzio Sella 1, 13900 Biella, Italy	5 March, 2025
46360	09 and 42	RITE BOS SDN BHD of B-15-3A, Menara Bata, PJ Trade Centre, No. 8, Jalan PJU 8/8A, Bandar Damansara Perdana, 47820, Petaling Jaya, Selangor Malaysia.	5 March, 2025
46359	35	MULTIPLE REWARD SDN. BHD. of Unit 1, 3 & 5, Jalan PJU 1/37, Dataran Prima, 47301 Petaling Jaya, Selangor, Malaysia	5 March, 2025
46368	02	SWIMC LLC of 101 West Prospect Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio 44115, United States of America	6 March, 2025





46366	02	SWIMC LLC of 101 West Prospect Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio 44115, United States of America	6 March, 2025
46367	02	SWIMC LLC of 101 West Prospect Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio 44115, United States of America	6 March, 2025
46369	02	SWIMC LLC of 101 West Prospect Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio 44115, United States of America	6 March, 2025
46372	02	SWIMC LLC of 101 West Prospect Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio 44115, United States of America	6 March, 2025
46376	02	SWIMC LLC of 101 West Prospect Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio 44115, United States of America	6 March, 2025
46389	05	SANOFI of 54 rue La Boétie, 75008 Paris, France	10 March, 2025
46390	05	SANOFI of 54 rue La Boétie, 75008 Paris, France	10 March, 2025
46391	30 and 42	CINNABON FRANHCHISOR SPV LLC of 5620 Glenridge Drive NE, Atlanta, Georgia, 30342, United States of America	10 March, 2025
46392	07	CITIZEN TOKEI KABUSHIKI KAISHA also trading as CITIZEN WATCH CO. of LTD., 1-12, 6-chome, Tanashi-cho, Nishi-Tokyo-shi, Tokyo, Japan	11 March, 2025
46395	42	GENESIS BBQ CO., LTD. of (Munjeong-Dong), Jungdaero 64, Songpa-Gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea	12 March, 2025
46397	05	SANOFI-AVENTIS DEUTSCHLAND GMBH of Brüningstrasse 50, 65926 Frankfurt am Main, Germany	12 March, 2025
46400	07	TOMOKAZU KANDA of 4261, Kashiwabara, Sayama-shi, Saitama, Japan	13 March, 2025
46408	05	BIOFARMA of 50, Rue Carnot 92284 Suresnes Cedex France	16 March, 2025
46407	33	JIANGSU YANGHE BREWERY JOINT-STOCK CO., LTD. of No. 118, Yanghe Middle Avenue, Suqian City,	16 March, 2025
			214





Jiangsu Province, China

		oungou i rovince, emmu	
46401	33	JIANGSU YANGHE BREWERY JOINT-STOCK CO., LTD. of No. 118, Yanghe Middle Avenue, Suqian City, Jiangsu Province, China	16 March, 2025
46402	33	JIANGSU YANGHE BREWERY JOINT-STOCK CO., LTD. of No. 118, Yanghe Middle Avenue, Suqian City, Jiangsu Province, China	16 March, 2025
46403	33	JIANGSU YANGHE BREWERY JOINT-STOCK CO., LTD. of No. 118, Yanghe Middle Avenue, Suqian City, Jiangsu Province, China	16 March, 2025
46404	33	JIANGSU SHUANGGOU DISTILLERY CO., LTD. of Shuanggou Town, Sihong Country, Jiangsu, People's Republic of China	16 March, 2025
46405	33	JIANGSU YANGHE BREWERY JOINT-STOCK CO., LTD. of No. 118, Yanghe Middle Avenue, Suqian City, Jiangsu Province, China	16 March, 2025
46406	33	JIANGSU YANGHE BREWERY JOINT-STOCK CO., LTD. of No. 118, Yanghe Middle Avenue, Suqian City, Jiangsu Province, China	16 March, 2025
46418	05	PIERRE FABRE MEDICAMENT of 45 Place Abel Gance 92100 Boulogne Billancourt France	18 March, 2025
46422	31	U. LEK TRADING CO., LTD. of 157 Soi Puttabucha 36, Puttabucha Road, Kwang Bangmod, Khet Tungkru, Bangkok 10140, Thailand	19 March, 2025
46419	42	YANG BERHORMAT AWG HJ GAPOR @ HJ MD DAUD BIN KARIM of 465 Kampong Belimbing Jalan Subok Bd 2917 Negara Brunei Darussalam	19 March, 2025
46425	19	JEWELRY PLASTER CO., LTD. of 322/5-6, Surawong Watthanakhan Building, 1st Floor, Surawong Road, Si Phraya, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500 Thailand	20 March, 2025
46427	04	ONFIRE CHARCOAL SDN. BHD. of	20 March, 2025 215





		No.66-78, Pusat Suria Permata, Jalan Upper Lanang, 96000 Sibu, Sarawak Malaysia	
46449	05	JOHNSON & JOHNSON of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza New Brunswick, New Jersey United States of America	26 March, 2025
46437	05	JOHNSON & JOHNSON of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza New Brunswick, New Jersey United States of America	26 March, 2025
46438	29 and 30	INTERCONTINENTAL GREAT BRANDS LLC of 100 Deforest Avenue East Hanover, New Jersey 07936 United States of America	26 March, 2025
46439	05	JOHNSON & JOHNSON of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza New Brunswick, New Jersey United States of America	26 March, 2025
46441	05	JOHNSON & JOHNSON of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza New Brunswick, New Jersey United States of America	26 March, 2025
46443	05	JOHNSON & JOHNSON of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza New Brunswick, New Jersey United States of America	26 March, 2025
46444	05	JOHNSON & JOHNSON of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza New Brunswick, New Jersey United States of America	26 March, 2025
46450	05	JOHNSON & JOHNSON of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza New Brunswick, New Jersey United States of America	26 March, 2025
46451	05	JOHNSON & JOHNSON of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza New Brunswick, New Jersey United States of America	26 March, 2025
46452	05	JOHNSON & JOHNSON of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza New Brunswick, New Jersey United States of America	26 March, 2025





46445	05	JOHNSON & JOHNSON of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza New Brunswick, New Jersey United States of America	26 March, 2025
46446	05	JOHNSON & JOHNSON of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza New Brunswick, New Jersey United States of America	26 March, 2025
46447	05	JOHNSON & JOHNSON of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza New Brunswick, New Jersey United States of America	26 March, 2025
46454	09, 14, 16, 18, 25, 35 and 38	DST COMMUNICATIONS SDN BHD of DST Headquarters Jalan Tungku Link BE3619 Bandar Seri Begawan Negara Brunei Darussalam	27 March, 2025
46458	03, 16, 21, 29, 30 and 32	SAHA PATHANAPIBUL PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED of 2156 New Petchburi Road, Bangkapi Huaykwang, Bangkok 10310, Thailand	27 March, 2025
46459	03, 16, 21, 29, 30 and 32	SAHA PATHANAPIBUL PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED of 2156 New Petchburi Road, Bangkapi Huaykwang, Bangkok 10310, Thailand	27 March, 2025
46453	09, 14, 16, 18, 25, 35 and 38	KRISTAL ASTRO SDN BHD of DST Headquarters Jalan Tungku Link BE3619 Bandar Seri Begawan Negara Brunei Darussalam	27 March, 2025
46456	09, 14, 16, 18, 25, 35 and 38	DST COMMUNICATIONS SDN BHD of DST Headquarters Jalan Tungku Link BE3619 Bandar Seri Begawan Negara Brunei Darussalam	27 March, 2025
46457	09, 14, 16, 18, 25, 35 and 38	DST COMMUNICATIONS SDN BHD of DST Headquarters Jalan Tungku Link BE3619 Bandar Seri Begawan Negara Brunei Darussalam	27 March, 2025
46455	09, 14, 16, 18, 25, 35 and 38	DST COMMUNICATIONS SDN BHD of DST Headquarters Jalan Tungku Link BE3619 Bandar Seri Begawan Negara Brunei Darussalam	27 March, 2025
46464	05	ORIGIN HERBAL HAIR TREATMENT PTE LTD of 30 Kaki Bukit Road 3 #03- 16 Empire Techno Centre Singapore 417819	31 March, 2025
			217





46470	30 and 32	SUPER BRANDS COMPANY PTE. LTD. of 438 Alexandra Road, # 05-01 Alexandra Point, Singapore 119958	1 April, 2025
46467	30 and 32	SUPER BRANDS COMPANY PTE. LTD. of 438 Alexandra Road, # 05-01 Alexandra Point, Singapore 119958	1 April, 2025
46472	05	MERCK SHARP & DOHME CORP. of One Merck Drive, Whitehouse Station, New Jersey 08889, United States of America	2 April, 2025
46473	37	DJAN WORKS SDN BHD of Unit 10, Block A, First Floor, Pg. Hj. Damit P.S. Complex, Jln Penghubung Lambak, Simpan 209, Kg Lambak, Mukim Berakas BB1714, Negara Brunei Darussalam	2 April, 2025
46477	30 and 32	MOMAWORLD SDN BHD of No. 66-78, Pusat Suria Permata, Jalan Upper Lanang, 96000 Sibu, Sarawak Malaysia	3 April, 2025
46479	30	UNIGRAIN MARKETING (1999) CO., LTD. of 156 Soi Chalermket 1, Chalermket Road, Wat Thepsirin, Pomprap Sattru Phai, Bangkok 10100 Thailand	3 April, 2025
46483	05	JOHNSON & JOHNSON of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza New Brunswick, New Jersey United States of America	6 April, 2025
46484	05	JOHNSON & JOHNSON of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza New Brunswick, New Jersey United States of America	6 April, 2025
46486	05	JOHNSON & JOHNSON of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza New Brunswick, New Jersey United States of America	6 April, 2025
46485	05	JOHNSON & JOHNSON of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza New Brunswick, New Jersey United States of America	6 April, 2025
46487	05	JOHNSON & JOHNSON of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza New Brunswick, New Jersey United States of	6 April, 2025





America

46488	16, 25, 35, 38 and 41	MEASAT BROADCAST NETWORK SYSTEMS SDN. BHD. of All Asia Broadcast Centre, Technology Park Malaysia, Lebuhraya Puchong-Sungai Besi, Bukit Jalil, 57000 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia	6 April, 2025
46506	05	GUANGDONG LITAI PHARMACEUTICAL CO., LTD. of No. 8 Building, Dananshan Street Industrial Area, Puning, Guangdong, 515325, China	15 April, 2025
46507	29	BNG MARKETING ENTERPRISE SDN. BHD. of Lot 3-2, Lorong Lintas Plaza 3, 88300 Kota Kinabalu, Sabah, Malaysia.	15 April, 2025
46505	05	GUANGDONG LITAI PHARMACEUTICAL CO., LTD. of No. 8 Building, Dananshan Street Industrial Area, Puning, Guangdong, 515325, China	15 April, 2025
46509	35	ADISON MARKETING SERVICES of 1st & 2nd Floor, Unit 1, Block E, Tanjung Bunut Place, Jalan Tutong, Kilanas, Bandar Seri Begawan BF2920, Brunei Darussalam	15 April, 2025
46510	21	DART INDUSTRIES INC. of 14901 S. Orange Blossom Trail, Orlando, Florida 32837, United States Of America	16 April, 2025
46512	32	LEADON TOBACCO INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD. of 141 Middle Road #05-06 GSM Building Singapore 188976	16 April, 2025
46514	20	MIXBOX FURNITURE INDUSTRIES SDN BHD of Lot 309, Jalan Wawasan Utama, Kawasan Perindustrian Sri Gading, 83300 Batu Pahat, Johor, Malaysia.	17 April, 2025
46513	20	MIXBOX FURNITURE INDUSTRIES SDN BHD of Lot 309, Jalan Wawasan Utama, Kawasan Perindustrian Sri Gading, 83300 Batu Pahat, Johor, Malaysia.	17 April, 2025
46517	05	SANOFI of 54 rue La Boétie, 75008 Paris, France	20 April, 2025





			Constant of the Constant of th
46518	05	SANOFI of 54 rue La Boétie, 75008 Paris, France	20 April, 2025
46520	02	AKZO NOBEL COATINGS INTERNATIONAL B.V of Velperweg 76 6824 BM Arnhem The Netherlands	20 April, 2025
46522	02	AKZO NOBEL COATINGS INTERNATIONAL B.V of Velperweg 76 6824 BM Arnhem The Netherlands	20 April, 2025
46532	12	HANKOOK TIRE WORLDWIDE CO., LTD. of 133, Teheran-ro(Yeoksam-dong), Gangnam-gu, Seoul, 135-723, Korea	22 April, 2025
46530	12	HANKOOK TIRE WORLDWIDE CO., LTD. of 133, Teheran-ro(Yeoksam-dong), Gangnam-gu, Seoul, 135-723, Korea	22 April, 2025
46531	12	HANKOOK TIRE WORLDWIDE CO., LTD. of 133, Teheran-ro(Yeoksam-dong), Gangnam-gu, Seoul, 135-723, Korea	22 April, 2025
46534	25	LITTLEWOODS LIMITED of Skyways House First Floor Speke Road, Speke, Liverpool L70 1AB United Kingdom	22 April, 2025
46529	05	JR LIFE SCIENCES PTE LTD of 2 Bukit Batok Street 24, # 08-20, Skytech, Singapore 659480	22 April, 2025
46528	05	JR LIFE SCIENCES PTE LTD of 2 Bukit Batok Street 24, # 08-20, Skytech, Singapore 659480	22 April, 2025
46538	30	THE HERSHEY COMPANY of 100 Crystal A Drive, Hershey PA 17033, United States of America.	24 April, 2025
46542	30	THE HERSHEY COMPANY of 100 Crystal A Drive, Hershey PA 17033, United States of America.	24 April, 2025
46563	35 and 39	GUOLINE EMARKETING SDN BHD of Level 10, Wisma Hong Leong, 18 Jalan Perak, 50450 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.	30 April, 2025
46554	21, 25, 35 and 41	JERUDONG PARK COUNTRY CLUB SDN BHD of Jerudong Park, BG 3122 Negara Brunei Darussalam.	30 April, 2025
46553	21, 25, 35 and 41	JERUDONG PARK COUNTRY CLUB SDN BHD of Jerudong Park, BG 3122 Negara Brunei Darussalam.	30 April, 2025
			220





46562	35 and 39	GUOLINE EMARKETING SDN BHD of Level 10, Wisma Hong Leong, 18 Jalan Perak, 50450 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.	30 April, 2025
46558	25	CARLO PIGNATELLI S.P.A. of Via Reiss Romoli 150, 10148 Torino, Italy	30 April, 2025
46559	25	CARLO PIGNATELLI S.P.A. of Via Reiss Romoli 150, 10148 Torino, Italy	30 April, 2025
46561	14	SEIKO GROUP KABUSHIKI KAISHA (trading as SEIKO GROUP CORPORATION) of 5-11, Ginza 4-Chome, Chuo-Ku, Tokyo, Japan	30 April, 2025
46560	05	JOHNSON & JOHNSON of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza New Brunswick, New Jersey United States of America	30 April, 2025
46571	06, 08, 14, 16, 18, 20, 21, 24, 25, 26, 28 and 34	NISSAN JIDOSHA KABUSHIKI KAISHA (also trading as NISSAN MOTOR CO., LTD.) of No.2, Takara- cho, Kanagawa-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa-ken, Japan	6 May, 2025
46574	25	WALTON INTERNATIONAL LTD. of P.O. Box 1586, George Town, Grand Cayman, KY1-1110, Cayman Islands	6 May, 2025
46572	18, 25 and 28	LONSDALE SPORTS LIMITED of Unit A, Brook Park East, Shirebrook NG20 8RY, United Kingdom	6 May, 2025
46573	30	AFFANDI B. IBRAHIM, trading as HABIBI CAKE SHOP of Lot 791, Ground Floor, Bintang Commercial Centre, 98000 Miri, Sarawak, Malaysia	6 May, 2025
46576	25	MD RIDAUDDIN BIN HJ IBRAHIM of No.6, Spg 255-29-29, Jln Sg Tilong, Kg Sg Tilong, Muara, Brunei Darussalam BC3315	11 May, 2025
46584	09	DELTA SMART INNOVATION GENERAL TRADING L.L.C of PO Box : 743, Dubai, United Arab Emirates	11 May, 2025
46590	03, 21 and 35	YOUNGBLOOD SKIN CARE PRODUCTS, LLC of DBA Youngblood Mineral Cosmetics 4583 Ish Drive, Simi	11 May, 2025
			44





		Valley, CA 93063, United States of America	
46594	29	ZHANGZHOU TAN CO., LTD. of Fujian, 22nd Floor, Block 1, Liyuan Plaza, East Nanchang Road, Zhangzhou, Fujian, 363000, People's Republic of China	12 May, 2025
46599	16 and 41	HANIS LEARNING CENTRE PTE. LTD. of 777 Upper Serangoon Road, #01- 01 Singapore 534 645, Singapore	12 May, 2025
46600	16 and 41	HANIS LEARNING CENTRE PTE. LTD. of 777 Upper Serangoon Road, #01- 01 Singapore 534 645, Singapore	12 May, 2025
46601	16 and 41	HANIS LEARNING CENTRE PTE. LTD. of 777 Upper Serangoon Road, #01- 01 Singapore 534 645, Singapore	12 May, 2025
46605	12, 35, 37 and 39	SAIC-GM-WULING AUTOMOBILE CO., LTD of No.18, Hexi Road, Liunan District, Liuzhou Guangxi, China	14 May, 2025
46606	12, 35, 37 and 39	SAIC-GM-WULING AUTOMOBILE CO., LTD of No.18, Hexi Road, Liunan District, Liuzhou Guangxi, China	14 May, 2025
46607	12, 35, 37 and 39	SAIC-GM-WULING AUTOMOBILE CO., LTD of No.18, Hexi Road, Liunan District, Liuzhou Guangxi, China	14 May, 2025
46608	38	PROGRESIF CELLULAR SDN BHD of Headquarters, Block C, Spg 493 Kg Beribi, Jalan Gadong BE 1118 Bandar Seri Begawan Brunei Darussalam.	14 May, 2025
46616	25	ADITYA BIRLA NUVO LIMITED of Indian Rayon Compound, Veraval - 362266, Gujarat, India	18 May, 2025
46612	31	ANWAR ALI S/O MOHAMED YUSUFF of Lot 18273, Spg 638, Unit 1-6, 1st Floor, Kg Orok, Jalan Muara, Bandar Seri Begawan, Brunei Darussalam	18 May, 2025
46610	42	KASIM RADIN of Jalan Murai I No.98, Medan Sunggal Indonesia (A2817570)	18 May, 2025
46615	25	ADITYA BIRLA NUVO LIMITED of Indian Rayon Compound, Veraval - 362266, Gujarat, India	18 May, 2025





46614	25	ADITYA BIRLA NUVO LIMITED of Indian Rayon Compound, Veraval - 362266, Gujarat, India	18 May, 2025
46634	10	NEODYNE BIOSCIENCES, INC. of 127 Independence Drive Menlo Park, CA 94025 United States of America	19 May, 2025
46620	09	INTEL CORPORATION of 2200 Mission College Boulevard Santa Clara, California 95052-8119 United States of America	19 May, 2025
46621	09	INTEL CORPORATION of 2200 Mission College Boulevard Santa Clara, California 95052-8119 United States of America	19 May, 2025
46646	16	THIEN LONG GROUP CORPORATION of Lot 6-8-10-12, Street No. 3, Tan Tao Industrial Zone, Binh Tan District, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam	22 May, 2025
46644	20	HILDING ANDERS ASIA PACIFIC LTD of P.O. Box 957, Offshore Incorporations Centre Road Town, Tortola British Virgin Islands	22 May, 2025
46645	20	HILDING ANDERS ASIA PACIFIC LTD of P.O. Box 957, Offshore Incorporations Centre Road Town, Tortola British Virgin Islands	25 May, 2025
46649	39	SAIC MOTOR CORPORATION LIMITED of Room 509, Building 1, 563 Songtao Road, Zhangjiang High-Tech Park, Shanghai, 201203, China	25 May, 2025
46651	39	SAIC MOTOR CORPORATION LIMITED of Room 509, Building 1, 563 Songtao Road, Zhangjiang High-Tech Park, Shanghai, 201203, China	25 May, 2025
46648	21, 24, 25, 29, 30, 31, 35 and 42	HJH FARIDAH BTE HJ MOHD HANIFAH of (Brunei Yellow IC No. 00-049030), trading in the name and style of,, PICA PICA RESTAURANT, (P/67586/2006) Ground Floor, No 3, Bangunan Khazanah Pm-Noorashikin, Spg 51, Kg Menglait, Jalan Gadong, BE3919, Brunei Muara, Bandar Seri Begawan	25 May, 2025
46655	09 and	GEUTEBRÜCK GMBH of Im Nassen 7-	26 May, 2025





	42	9 53578 Windhagen Germany	
46656	03	PRESIDENT PHARMACEUTICAL CORPORATION of 7F., No. 8, Dongsing Rd., 105 Taipei, Taiwan, Republic of China	26 May, 2025
46659	19	VANACHAI GROUP PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED of 2/1 Wongsawang Road, Wongsawang, Bangsue, Bangkok 10800, Thailand	29 May, 2025
46660	19	VANACHAI GROUP PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED of 2/1 Wongsawang Road, Wongsawang, Bangsue, Bangkok 10800, Thailand	29 May, 2025
46664	32	PT. BEGAWAN MURNI of Desa Cepokolimo, Pacet, Mojokerto - Jatim - Indonesia	29 May, 2025
46665	32	PT. BEGAWAN MURNI of Desa Cepokolimo, Pacet, Mojokerto - Jatim - Indonesia	29 May, 2025
46666	32	PT. BEGAWAN MURNI of Desa Cepokolimo, Pacet, Mojokerto - Jatim - Indonesia	29 May, 2025
46667	20	FOOTWEAR INDUSTRIES PTY LTD of 18 Irvine Drive, Malaga 6090 Western Australia, Australia	2 June, 2025
46668	30 and 42	QUADMAX SDN BHD of No. 6, Ground Floor & 1st Floor, Block B, Urairah Complex Kg.Kiulap, BE1518 Brunei Darussalam	3 June, 2025
46676	10	T.J. SMITH AND NEPHEW LIMITED of PO Box 81, 101, Hessle Road, Hull, HU3 2BN, United Kingdom	5 June, 2025
46675	17	ARMACELL ENTERPRISE GMBH & CO. KG of Zeppelinstraße 1 12529 Schönefeld OT Waltersdorf Germany	5 June, 2025
46677	03	COLGATE-PALMOLIVE COMPANY of 300 Park Avenue, New York, New York 10022, United States of America	9 June, 2025
46678	03	COLGATE-PALMOLIVE COMPANY of 300 Park Avenue, New York, New York 10022, United States of America	9 June, 2025





46681	35 and 36	BAIDURI CAPITAL SENDIRIAN BERHAD of Unit 9, Ground Floor, Block A, Kiarong Complex Lebuhraya Sultan Hassanal Bolkiah Bandar Seri Begawan BE1318 Brunei Darussalam	11 June, 2025
46692	30	JPD PTE. LTD. of 41 Toh Guan Road East, #07-03, Singapore 608605	15 June, 2025
46696	09 and 11	SUCCESS ELECTRONICS & TRANSFORMER MANUFACTURER SDN. BHD. of No. 3, 5 & 7 Jalan TSB 8, Taman Industri Sungai Buloh, 47000 Sungai Buloh, Selangor, Malaysia	16 June, 2025
46697	19	PETRA ANTIQUA S.R.L. of Via Papa Giovanni Xxiii, 72 Monte Di Malo (Vicenza) Italy	16 June, 2025
46708	35	LUXOLA PTE. LTD. of 203B Henderson Road #0206, Singapore 159546	17 June, 2025
46711	09, 18, 25 and 28	AG ACQUISITION CORPORATION, D/B/A ASTRO GAMING of 348 Sixth Street San Francisco, CA 94103 United States of America	17 June, 2025
46712	09, 18, 25 and 28	AG ACQUISITION CORPORATION, D/B/A ASTRO GAMING of 348 Sixth Street San Francisco, CA 94103 United States of America	17 June, 2025
46713	09, 18, 25 and 28	AG ACQUISITION CORPORATION, D/B/A ASTRO GAMING of 348 Sixth Street San Francisco, CA 94103 United States of America	17 June, 2025





REGISTRAR OF TRADE MARK BRUNEI DARUSSALAM

TRADE MARK ACTS [Chapter 98]

TRADE MARK RENEWED

Trade Mark No.	Class(es)	Proprietor's Name and Address
37066	34	CTBAT INTERNATIONAL CO. LIMITED of 29th Floor, Oxford House, Taikoo Place, 979 King's Road, Island East, Hong Kong
37083	05	ACTAVIS GROUP PTC EHF of Dalshraun 1 220 Hafnarfjordur Iceland
46385	32	PEPSICO, INC. of 700 Anderson Hill Road Purchase, New York United States Of America
46428	38 and 41	CPT HOLDINGS, INC. of 10202 W. Washington Boulevard, Culver City, California 90232. United States Of America
46432	34	BRITISH AMERICAN TOBACCO (BRANDS) INC. of 251 Little Falls Drive, Suite 100, Wilmington, DE 19808-1674, United States of America
46603	34	BRITISH AMERICAN TOBACCO (BRANDS) INC. of 251 Little Falls Drive, Suite 100, Wilmington, DE 19808-1674, United States of America
24159	32	TROPICANA PRODUCTS UK LTD. of Building 4 Chiswick Park 566 Chiswick High Road London W4 5YE United Kingdom
24242	05	VIIV HEALTHCARE UK LIMITED of 79 New Oxford Street, London, WC1A 1DG, United Kingdom
24840	18	CALVIN KLEIN TRADEMARK TRUST of c/o Wilmington Trust Co. Rodney Square North, 1100 North Market Street. Wilmington Delaware 19890, United States Of America
24915	29	PEPSICO, INC. of 700 Anderson Hill Road, Purchase, New York 10577 United States Of America
24916	30	PEPSICO, INC. of 700 Anderson Hill Road, Purchase, New York 10577 United States Of America
46223	32	PEPSICO, INC. of 700 Anderson Hill Road, Purchase, New York 10577 United States Of America





46494	05	LABORATOIRE AGUETTANT of 1 rue Alexander Fleming, 69007 Lyon, France
46533	12	HANKOOK TIRE WORLDWIDE CO., LTD. of 133, Teheran- ro (Yeoksam-dong) Gangnam-gu, Seoul, 135-723 Korea
46647	08	ZHAO JIANFENG of Room 204, Block B, Swan Bay Garden, Gexin Road, Haizhu District, Guangzhou City, China
46825	29	COMPAGNIE GERVAIS DANONE of 17, Boulevard Haussmann, 75009, Paris, France
47013	03	UNILEVER IP HOLDINGS B.V. of Weena 455, 3013 AL Rotterdam, the Netherlands
47014	21	UNILEVER IP HOLDINGS B.V. of Weena 455, 3013 AL Rotterdam, the Netherlands
37214	29	RAMLY FOOD PROCESSING SDN BHD of No. 1 & 3, Jalan 37/10A Taman Perindustrian IKS Mukim Batu Kuala Lumpur, West Malaysia
11868	06	HUNTER DOUGLAS INDUSTRIES SWITZERLAND GMBH of Adligenswilerstrasse 37, CH-6006 Luzern, Switzerland
37354	33	DOUBLE EAGLE BRANDS 1 B.V. of Hoofdstraat 14, 3114 GG, Schiedam, The Netherlands
37456	12	KAWASAKI JUKOGYO KABUSHIKI KAISHA (also trading business as KAWASAKI HEAVY INDUSTRIES, LTD) of 1-1, Higashikawasaki-Cho, 3-Chome,Chuo-Ku, 650-8670 Kobe, Japan
46977	29	WUQIONG FOODS COMPANY LIMITED of Shayuan, Shangfushan Village, Qiandong Town, Raoping County, Chaozhou City, Guangdong Province, People's Republic Of China
37556	30	CNI IPHC of St. Louis Business Centre, CNR Desroches & St. Louis Streets Port Louis, Mauritius
46104	05	SIMPOR PHARMA SDN BHD of Lot P18, P19, P28, P29, Salambigar Industrial Park, Jalan Utama Tanah Jambu, Bandar Seri Begawan BU1129, Brunei Darussalam
46105	05	SIMPOR PHARMA SDN BHD of Lot P18, P19, P28, P29, Salambigar Industrial Park, Jalan Utama Tanah Jambu, Bandar Seri Begawan BU1129, Brunei Darussalam
46106	05	SIMPOR PHARMA SDN BHD of Lot P18, P19, P28, P29,





		Salambigar Industrial Park, Jalan Utama Tanah Jambu, Bandar Seri Begawan BU1129, Brunei Darussalam
46107	05	SIMPOR PHARMA SDN BHD of Lot P18, P19, P28, P29, Salambigar Industrial Park, Jalan Utama Tanah Jambu, Bandar Seri Begawan BU1129, Brunei Darussalam
46771	29, 30 and 32	FRASER AND NEAVE, LIMITED of #20-00 Alexandra Point 438 Alexandra Road Singapore 119958
47038	35	CNI IPHC of St. Louis Business Centre, CNR Desroches & St. Louis Streets Port Louis, Mauritius
24435	03	 i) PT APP PURINUSA EKAPERSADA of Gedung Sinar Mas Land Plaza, Tower 2, 9th Floor, Jl. M.H. Thamrin No. 51 Jakarta, 10350 Indonesia ii) PT PINDO DELI PULP AND PAPER MILLS of Gedung Sinar Mas Land Plaza, Tower 2, 9th Floor, Jl. M.H. Thamrin No. 51 Jakarta, 10350 Indonesia iii) PT THE UNIVENUS of Jl. Raya Serang KM 12 RT 005/001, Sukadamai, Cikupa, Tangerang 15710, Indonesia
24449	5	 i) PT APP PURINUSA EKAPERSADA of Gedung Sinar Mas Land Plaza, Tower 2, 9th Floor, Jl. M.H. Thamrin No. 51 Jakarta, 10350 Indonesia ii) PT PINDO DELI PULP AND PAPER MILLS of Gedung Sinar Mas Land Plaza, Tower 2, 9th Floor, Jl. M.H. Thamrin No. 51 Jakarta, 10350 Indonesia iii) PT THE UNIVENUS of Jl. Raya Serang KM 12 RT 005/001, Sukadamai, Cikupa, Tangerang 15710, Indonesia
24742	24	 i) PT APP PURINUSA EKAPERSADA of Gedung Sinar Mas Land Plaza, Tower 2, 9th Floor, Jl. M.H. Thamrin No. 51 Jakarta, 10350 Indonesia ii) PT PINDO DELI PULP AND PAPER MILLS of Gedung Sinar Mas Land Plaza, Tower 2, 9th Floor, Jl. M.H. Thamrin No. 51 Jakarta, 10350 Indonesia iii) PT THE UNIVENUS of Jl. Raya Serang KM 12 RT 005/001, Sukadamai, Cikupa, Tangerang 15710, Indonesia
24763	09	HD HYUNDAI CO., LTD. of 477 Bundangsuseo-ro, Bundanggu, Seongnam-si, Gyeonggi-do, Republic of Korea
27647	07	MANITOWOC CRANE GROUP FRANCE of 66 Chemin Du Moulin Carron, 69570 Dardilly, France
37245	05	F. HOFFMANN-LA ROCHE AG of Grenzacherstrasse 124, 4070 Basel, Switzerland





46436	03	EXCEL COSMECEUTICAL INDUSTRY PTE LTD of 18 Boon Lay Way #08-148, Tradehub 21 Singapore 609966
46596	12, 37 and 39	CHINA COSCO SHIPPING CORPORATION LIMITED of 628, Minsheng Road, Shanghai Pilot Free Trade Zone, Shanghai, China
46597	12, 37 and 39	CHINA COSCO SHIPPING CORPORATION LIMITED of 628, Minsheng Road, Shanghai Pilot Free Trade Zone, Shanghai, China
24929	18	DOLCE & GABBANA TRADEMARKS S.R.L. of Via Carlo Goldoni 10, 20129 Milano, Italy
25086	25	DOLCE & GABBANA TRADEMARKS S.R.L. of Via Carlo Goldoni 10, 20129 Milano, Italy
26450	07	MANITOWOC CRANE GROUP FRANCE of 66 Chemin Du Moulin Carron, 69570 Dardilly, France
36770	11	LEC REFRIGERATION PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY of Bognor Regis, West Sussex PO22 9NQ, United Kingdom
37229	16, 17 and 19	LINTEC KABUSHIKI KAISHA ALSO TRADING AS LINTEC CORPORATION of No. 23-23, Honcho, Itabashi-Ku, Tokyo, Japan
37328	30	DELFI CHOCOLATE MANUFACTURING S.A of 6, Route De Berne1700 Fribourg, Switzerland
46670	05	SANOFI of 54 rue La Boétie, 75008 Paris, France
46735	32	ASIA BREWERY INC. of 6th Floor, Allied Bank Building, Ayala Avenue, Makati City, Philippines.
37132	30	ROYCE' CONFECT CO., LTD. of 1-1, Ainosato 4-jo 9-chome, Kita-ku Sapporo-shi, Hakkaido Japan
37412	18 and 25	BONIA INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS PTE. LTD of 89, Defu Lane 10, Singapore 539220
46822	09 and 14	BONIA INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS PTE LTD of 89 Defu Lane 10, Singapore 539220
25418	25	DOLCE & GABBANA TRADEMARKS S.R.L. of Via Carlo Goldoni 10, 20129 Milano, Italy
25741	18	DOLCE & GABBANA TRADEMARKS S.R.L. of Via Carlo Goldoni 10, 20129 Milano, Italy





46637	09 and 11	LEOTEK CORPORATION of 18F, 392, Ruey Kuang Road, Neihu, Taipei 114, Taiwan, Republic of China
46991	03, 08, 09, 11, 12, 14, 16, 18, 20, 21, 24, 25, 26, 28, 33, 34, 35, 37 and 42	,
46702	42	PT. JAVAPRIMA ABADI of Jl. Tentera Pelajar No. 2, Semarang 50249 Indonesia
46928	29	FRASER AND NEAVE, LIMITED of #20-00 Alexandra Point 438 Alexandra Road Singapore 119958





REGISTRAR OF TRADE MARK BRUNEI DARUSSALAM

TRADE MARK ACTS [Chapter 98]

$\frac{\textbf{TRADE MARK RENEWED AND CHANGE OF AGENT AND/OR ADDRESS FOR}}{\textbf{SERVICE}}$

Trade Mark No.	Class(es)	Proprietor's Name and Address	Agent and Address for Service
24225	06	THE GLAD PRODUCTS COMPANY of 1221 Broadway Street 94612 Oakland California United States of America	Messrs. SHEARN DELAMORE & CO of c/o AIP Law Unit Nos. 404A- 410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811 Brunei Darussalam
24919	05	BAYER CONSUMER CARE AG of Peter Merian-Strasse 84, 4052 Basel, Switzerland	Messrs. DREW & NAPIER LLC of c/o AIP Law, Unit 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam
46388	02, 08 and 16	AKZO NOBEL COATINGS INTERNATIONAL B.V. of Velperweg 76 6824 BM Arnhem The Netherlands	Messrs. MIRANDAH ASIA (M) SDN. BHD. of c/o Unit 40AA-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam
37172	29	ETIKA DAIRIES SDN. BHD. of Lot LS-1, Persiaran Satu, Meru Industrial Park, Persiaran Hamzah Alang, 42200 Klang, Selangor, Malaysia	Messrs. LINDAWANG SU & BOO of c/o Omar & Khan, Advocates And Solicitors No. 3, Spg 41-1-17, Kg Kiarong, BE1318 Brunei Darussalam
37375	09	CHINA UNIONPAY CO. LTD of No 498 Guoshoujing Road, Pudong, Shanghai, China 201203	Messrs. AIP LAW of Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam
37376	36	CHINA UNIONPAY CO. LTD of No 498 Guoshoujing Road, Pudong, Shanghai, China 201203	Messrs. AIP LAW of Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam





46709	03, 09, 18 and 25	SWITZERLAND NOBEL INT'L (H.K.) LIMITED of 12/F, Block E, Des Voeux Bldg, 25 Des Voeux Road West, Hong Kong	Messrs. AIP LAW of Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam
47006	09 and 36	CHINA UNIONPAY CO., LTD. of No 498 Guoshoujing Road, Pudong, Shanghai 201203, People's Republic of China	Messrs. AIP LAW of Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam
4725	29	HORMEL FOODS CORPORATION of 1 Hormel Place, Austin, Minnesota 55912, United States of America	Messrs. WONG & LEOW LLC of c/o CCW Partnership, Unit 9 & 10, 2nd Floor, Block C, Kiarong Complex, Lebuh Raya Sultan Hassanal Bolkiah, Bandar Seri Begawan BE1318, Negara Brunei Darussalam4
26205	12	KIA CORPORATION of 12, Heolleung-ro, Seocho-gu Seoul 06797 Republic of Korea	Messrs. MIRANDAH ASIA (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD of c/o AIP Law, Unit Nos. 405A- 410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam
46724	05	EISAI R&D MANAGEMENT CO., LTD. of 6-10, Koishikawa 4-chome Bunkyo-ku Tokyo, 112-8088 Japan	Messrs. MIRANDAH ASIA (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD of c/o AIP Law, Unit Nos. 405A- 410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam
46748	05	EISAI R&D MANAGEMENT CO., LTD. of 6-10, Koishikawa 4-chome Bunkyo-ku Tokyo, 112-8088 Japan	Messrs. MIRANDAH ASIA (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD of c/o AIP Law, Unit Nos. 405A- 410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam
13104	05	OPTREX LIMITED of 1 Thane Road West, Nottingham, United Kingdom	Messrs. SHEARN DELAMORE & CO. of c/o AIP Law, Unit Nos. 405A- 410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam



37217	30	THAI PRESERVED FOOD FACTORY CO., LTD. of 42/1 Moo 2 Petchkasem Road, Om- Yai, Sampran, Nakornpathom 73160	Messrs. HENRY GOH & CO. SDN. BHD. of Unit Nos. 405A- 410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam
46613	30	BANGKOK INTER FOOD CO., LTD. of 383 Ladya Road, Somdejchaophaya, Klongsan, Bangkok 10600, Thailand	Messrs. HENRY GOH & CO. SDN. BHD. of Unit Nos. 405A- 410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam
46585	03, 05 and 21	STAFFORD-MILLER (IRELAND) LIMITED of Clocherane Youghal Road Dungarvan Co. Waterford Republic Of Ireland	Messrs. RAVINDRAN ASSOCIATES LLP of c/o AIP Law, G.P.O. Box 368, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8670, Brunei Darussalam
46586	03, 05 and 21	STAFFORD-MILLER (IRELAND) LIMITED of Clocherane Youghal Road Dungarvan Co. Waterford Republic Of Ireland	Messrs. RAVINDRAN ASSOCIATES LLP of c/o AIP Law, G.P.O. Box 368, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8670, Brunei Darussalam
46591	12 and 28	UD TRUCKS CORPORATION of No.1, 1-chome, Oaza, Ageo- shi, Saitama-ken, JAPAN	Messrs. RAVINDRAN ASSOCIATES LLP of c/o AIP Law, G.P.O. Box 368, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8670, Brunei Darussalam
46617	03	LG H&H CO., LTD. ,of 58, Saemunan-ro, Jongno-gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea	Messrs. RAHMAT LIM & PARTNERS of c/o AIP Law, Unit Nos. 406A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam
46618	03	LG H&H CO., LTD. ,of 58, Saemunan-ro, Jongno-gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea	Messrs. RAHMAT LIM & PARTNERS of c/o AIP Law, Unit Nos. 406A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam
16409	32	SUNRISE & COMPANY (PTE) LTD. of #38-E Jalan Pemimpin Singapore 2057	Messrs. SHEARN DELAMORE & CO of c/o AIP Law, Unit Nos. 404A-



410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya,

			Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811 Brunei Darussalam
24689	18	LOUIS REMARQUE SDN. BHD. of 50-2, Jalan 1/76D Desa Pandan 55100 Kuala Lumpur Malaysia	Messrs. SHEARN DELAMORE & CO of c/o AIP Law, Unit Nos. 404A- 410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811 Brunei Darussalam
25117	25	LOUIS REMARQUE SDN. BHD. of 50-2, Jalan 1/76D Desa Pandan 55100 Kuala Lumpur Malaysia	Messrs. SHEARN DELAMORE & CO of c/o AIP Law, Unit Nos. 404A- 410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811 Brunei Darussalam
46440	05	JOHNSON & JOHNSON of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza New Brunswick New Jersey United States of America	Messrs. SHEARN DELAMORE & CO of c/o AIP Law, Unit Nos. 404A- 410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811 Brunei Darussalam
46662	05	JOHNSON & JOHNSON of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza New Brunswick New Jersey United States of America	Messrs. SHEARN DELAMORE & CO of c/o AIP Law, Unit Nos. 404A- 410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811 Brunei Darussalam
47007	05	SANDOZ AG of Viaduktstrasse 3 4051 Basel, Switzerland	Messrs. MIRANDAH ASIA (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD of c/o AIP Law, Unit Nos. 404A- 410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811 Brunei Darussalam
47008	05	SANDOZ AG of Viaduktstrasse 3 4051 Basel, Switzerland	Messrs. MIRANDAH ASIA (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD of c/o AIP Law, Unit Nos. 404A- 410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811 Brunei Darussalam



47064	05	JOHNSON & JOHNSON of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza New Brunswick New Jersey United States of America	Messrs. SHEARN DELAMORE & CO of c/o AIP Law, Unit Nos. 404A- 410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811 Brunei Darussalam
37267	41	HOME BOX OFFICE, INC. of 1100 Avenue Of The Americas, New York, New York 10036 United States Of America	Messrs. MIRANDAH ASIA (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD of c/o AIP Law, Unit Nos. 404A- 410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811 Brunei Darussalam
37269	41	HOME BOX OFFICE, INC. of 1100 Avenue Of The Americas, New York, New York 10036 United States Of America	Messrs. MIRANDAH ASIA (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD of c/o AIP Law, Unit Nos. 404A- 410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811 Brunei Darussalam
47623	09 and 11	GUANGDONG FUTINA ELECTRICAL CO., LTD. of No. C06-1 Jiyue Industrial Zone, Leliu Port, Shunde District, Foshan, Guangdong, China	•
47624	09 and 11	GUANGDONG FUTINA ELECTRICAL CO., LTD. of No. C06-1 Jiyue Industrial Zone, Leliu Port, Shunde District, Foshan, Guangdong, China	Messrs. HENRY GOH & CO. SDN. BHD. of c/o AIP Law, Unit Nos. 405A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811 Brunei Darussalam
46595	09	CHAOWEI POWER GROUP CO., LTD. of Xinxing Industrial Park, Zhicheng Town, Changxing County, Zhejiang Province, People's Republic Of China	Floor, PGGMB Building, Jalan Kianggeh, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei
13667	16	CITIBANK, N. A. of 388 Greenwich Street, New York, New York, 10013, United States of America	Messrs. DONALDSON & BURKINSHAW LLP of c/o Unit Nos. 405A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan





Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam





REGISTRAR OF TRADE MARK BRUNEI DARUSSALAM

TRADE MARK ACTS [Chapter 98]

TRADE MARK REMOVED THROUGH NON-PAYMENT OF RENEWAL FEE

Trade Mark No.	Class(es)	Proprietor's Name and Address	Expiration Date
04411	12	INTERNATIONAL TRUCK INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY COMPANY, LLC of 455 N. Cityfront Plaza Drive, Chicago, Illinois 60611, United States of America	15 December, 2024
04473	12	NISSAN MOTOR CO. LTD of No. 2, Takara-Cho, Kanagawa-Ku, Yokohama-Shi, Kanagawa-Ken, Japan	22 December, 2024
11919	10	SOO CHEW TRADING SDN. BHD. of 2465 Tingkat Perusahaan 6, Kawasan Perusahaan Prai, 13600 Prai, Malaysia	24 December, 2024
11920	10	SOO CHEW TRADING SDN. BHD. of 2465 Tingkat Perusahaan 6, Kawasan Perusahaan Prai, 13600 Prai, Malaysia	24 December, 2024
12727	01	CHIN WAH (PAINTS) PTE. LTD. of No. 566-A, Balestier Road, Singapore 1232	7 December, 2024
12728	01	CHIN WAH (PAINTS) PTE. LTD. of No. 566-A, Balestier Road, Singapore 1232	7 December, 2024
12729	02	CHIN WAH (PAINTS) PTE. LTD. of No. 566-A, Balestier Road, Singapore 1232	7 December, 2024
12732	02	CHIN WAH (PAINTS) PTE. LTD. of No. 566-A, Balestier Road, Singapore 1232	7 December, 2024
12914	12	HINO JIDOSHA KABUSHIKI KAISHA (also trading as HINO MOTORS, LTD.) of 1-1, Hinodai 3- Chome, Hino-Shi, Tokyo, Japan	14 December, 2024
27259	16	BRINKER INTERNATIONAL, INC	9 December, 2024





		of 6820 LBJ Freeway, Dallas, United States of America	
24992	06	TRANSFIELD PTY LTD of Pier 8/9 Walsh Bay 23 Hickson Road Sydney NSW 2000 Australia	11 December, 2024
24469	30	SOCIETE DES PRODUITS NESTLE S.A. of Case Postale 353, Vevey Switzerland	1 December, 2024
23510	05	SMITHKLINE BEECHAM LIMITED of 980 Great West Road Brentford, Middlesex TW8 9GS, England	2 December, 2024
24668	29	KRAFT FOODS BELGIUM INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY of De Beukelaer - Pareinlaan 1, 2200 Herentals, Belgium	6 December, 2024
26975	16	BRINKER INTERNATIONAL, INC of 6820 LBJ Freeway, Dallas, United States of America	9 December, 2024
27048	16	BRINKER INTERNATIONAL, INC of 6820 LBJ Freeway, Dallas, United States of America	9 December, 2024
24384	17	TRANSFIELD PTY LTD of Pier 8/9 Walsh Bay 23 Hickson Road Sydney NSW 2000 Australia	11 December, 2024
24991	01	TRANSFIELD PTY LTD of Pier 8/9 Walsh Bay 23 Hickson Road Sydney NSW 2000 Australia	11 December, 2024
24993	07	TRANSFIELD PTY LTD of Pier 8/9 Walsh Bay 23 Hickson Road Sydney NSW 2000 Australia	11 December, 2024
25846	11	TRANSFIELD PTY LTD of Pier 8/9 Walsh Bay 23 Hickson Road Sydney NSW 2000 Australia	11 December, 2024
22534	17	CELANESE SALES GERMANY GMBH of Am Unisys-Park 1, 65843 Sulzbach (Taunus), Germany	12 December, 2024
23666	32	SMART (B) SDN BHD of Lot No. 16397, Smart Mabohai, Mabohai Shopping Complex, Kg. Mabohai, Jalan Kebangsaan, Bandar Seri Begawan, Negara Brunei Darussalam	13 December, 2024
23906	29	SMART (B) SDN BHD of Lot No.	13 December, 2024 238





		16397, Smart Mabohai, Mabohai Shopping Complex, Kg. Mabohai, Jalan Kebangsaan, Bandar Seri Begawan, Negara Brunei Darussalam	
23907	30	SMART (B) SDN BHD of Lot No. 16397, Smart Mabohai, Mabohai Shopping Complex, Kg. Mabohai, Jalan Kebangsaan, Bandar Seri Begawan, Negara Brunei Darussalam	13 December, 2024
24611	16	STANDARD CHARTERED PLC of 1 Basinghall Avenue London EC2V 5 DD United Kingdom	14 December, 2024
24178	09	STANDARD CHARTERED PLC of 1 Basinghall Avenue London EC2V 5 DD United Kingdom	15 December, 2024
36686	07, 09, 11, 20 and 37	ARISTON S.P.A. of Viale Aristide Merloni 45, Fabriano, Italy	9 December, 2024
36687	07, 09, 11, 20 and 37	M. & B. MARCHI E BREVETTIE SRI of Via San Filippo 2, 60044 Fabriano (Ancona), Italy	9 December, 2024
36698	16, 28 and 41	KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LLC of 1441 Gardiner Lane, Louisville, Kentucky 40213, United States of America	15 December, 2024
36699	16, 28 and 41	KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LLC of 1441 Gardiner Lane, Louisville, Kentucky 40213, United States of America	15 December, 2024
36700	16, 28 and 41	KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LLC of 1441 Gardiner Lane, Louisville, Kentucky 40213, United States of America	15 December, 2024
36701	16, 28 and 41	KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LLC of 1441 Gardiner Lane, Louisville, Kentucky 40213, United States of America	15 December, 2024
36702	16, 28 and 41	KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LLC of 1441 Gardiner Lane, Louisville, Kentucky 40213, United States of	15 December, 2024
			239





America

36703	16, 28 and 41	KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LLC of 1441 Gardiner Lane, Louisville, Kentucky 40213, United States of America	15 December, 2024
36708	05	BASF AGRO B.V. of Arnhem (NL), Zweigniederlassung Freienbach, Huobstrasse 3, 8808 Pfäffikon SZ, Switzerland	18 December, 2024
36712	05	JOHNSON & JOHNSON of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza, New Brunswick, New Jersey, United States of America	20 December, 2024
36713	05 and 10	JOHNSON & JOHNSON of One Johnson & Johnson Plaza, New Brunswick, New Jersey, United States of America	20 December, 2024
36726	30	ENERGY OF LIFE HEALTH PRODUCTS (SX) LIMITED of No. 189, Yutai Road, Jinzhong City, Shanxi Province, China	23 December, 2024
36730	42	DELIFRANCE S.A. of 99, rue Mirabeau, 94200 Ivry Sur Seine (France)	27 December, 2024
36732	09	LEAD SYSTEM (M) SDN BHD of 20- 4th Floor, Jalan 2/114, Kuchai Business Centre, Jalan Kuchai Lama, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia	27 December, 2024
46122	19	PT. SEMEN INDONESIA (PESERO) TBK. Of JI. Veteran, Sidomoro, Kebomas, Gresik, Jawa Timur - 61122, Indonesia	5 December, 2024
46187	39	KOTUG INTERNATIONAL B.V. of Wilhelminakade 318 3072 AR Rotterdam The Netherlands	24 December, 2024
46193	42	BURGER KING COMPANY LLC of 5707 Blue Lagoon Drive, Miami, Florida 33126, United States of America	26 December, 2024
46162	34	CARRERAS LIMITED of Globe House 4 Temple Place London WC2R 2PG United Kingdom	18 December, 2024
			240





46194	34	AMERICAN-CIGARETTE COMPANY (OVERSEAS) LIMITED of Route De France 17, 2926 Boncourt, Switzerland	29 December, 2024
46175	34	BENSON & HEDGES (OVERSEAS) LIMITED of Globe House, 4 Temple Place, London WC2R 2PG, United Kingdom	22 December, 2024
46176	34	BRITISH AMERICAN TOBACCO (BRANDS) LIMITED of Globe House 4 Temple Place London WC2R 2PG United Kingdom	22 December, 2024
46097	09, 16, 35, 38, 41 and 42	AUTHORITY FOR INFO- COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGY INDUSTRY OF BRUNEI DARUSSALAM of Block B14, Simpang 32-5 Jalan Berakas, Kampong Anggerek Desa Bandar Seri Begawan BB 3713 Brunei Darussalam	1 December, 2024
46098	09, 16, 35, 38, 41 and 42	AUTHORITY FOR INFO- COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGY INDUSTRY OF BRUNEI DARUSSALAM of Block B14, Simpang 32-5 Jalan Berakas, Kampong Anggerek Desa Bandar Seri Begawan BB 3713 Brunei Darussalam	1 December, 2024
46099	09, 16, 35, 38, 41 and 42	AUTHORITY FOR INFO- COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGY INDUSTRY OF BRUNEI DARUSSALAM of Block B14, Simpang 32-5 Jalan Berakas, Kampong Anggerek Desa Bandar Seri Begawan BB 3713 Brunei Darussalam	1 December, 2024
46101	05	CELGENE CORPORATION of 86 Morris Avenue, Summit, New Jersey 07901, United States Of America	1 December, 2024
46100	05	AFT PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED of Level 1, Neilsen Building 129 Hurstmere Road Takapuna Auckland 0740 New Zealand	1 December, 2024
46110	25	WINDSOR SMITH PTY LTD of 189- 193 High Street Preston Victoria 3072 Australia	3 December, 2024
46115	42	TEH TARIK PLACE SDN. BHD. of	4 December, 2024 241





		Lot 242, Second Floor, The Curve, No.6 Jalan PJU 7/3, Mutiara Damansara, 47800 Petaling Jaya, Selangor, Malaysia	
46128	12	SSANGYONG MOTOR COMPANY of 455-12(Chilgoe-dong), Dongsak-ro, Pyeongtaek-si, Gyeonggi-do, Republic of Korea	8 December, 2024
46127	35	LEE YAO-HUANG of No. 13-1, An Tou Lane, Yen Ping Li, Chang Hua, Taiwan Republic Of China	8 December, 2024
46126	21	LEE YAO-HUANG of No. 13-1, An Tou Lane, Yen Ping Li, Chang Hua, Taiwan Republic Of China	8 December, 2024
46125	20	LEE YAO-HUANG of No. 13-1, An Tou Lane, Yen Ping Li, Chang Hua, Taiwan Republic Of China	8 December, 2024
46124	14	LEE YAO-HUANG of No. 13-1, An Tou Lane, Yen Ping Li, Chang Hua, Taiwan Republic Of China	8 December, 2024
46129	31 and 42	BFB AGROTECHNOLOGY COMPANY of Rabi'atul Adawiyah Abdullah No. 16, Spg. 920, Kg. Jangsak Jalan Gadong BF 2720 Negara Brunei Darussalam	8 December, 2024
46130	42	SITI FARRAHIYAH BTE BASARAH of No. 44, Lot 1378 Jln 49, Perpindahan Lambak Kanan BC 2315, Brunei Darussalam	9 December, 2024
46132	09 and 37	TROPICA SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC COMPANY of Rabi'atul Adawiyah Abdullah No. 16, Spg 920, Kg Jangsak Jln Gadong BF2720 Negara Brunei Darussalam	9 December, 2024
46139	09, 35 and 42	WANIN INTERNATIONAL CO., LTD of 28F1, No. 238, Shizheng N. 2nd Rd., Xitun Dist., Taichung City 407, Taiwan, Republic of China	11 December, 2024
46143	20, 21 and 24	INTERIOR'S of 144 Boulevard Jules Durand 76600 Le Havre France	16 December, 2024
46156	10 and 25	2XU PTY LTD of 243 Burwood Road Hawthorn Victoria 3122 Australia	18 December, 2024





46155	10 and 25	2XU PTY LTD of 243 Burwood Road Hawthorn Victoria 3122 Australia	18 December, 2024
46169	36	AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL, INC. of 5226 Ameriprise Financial Center Minneapolis, Minnesota 55474 United States of America	22 December, 2024
46168	36	AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL, INC. of 5226 Ameriprise Financial Center Minneapolis, Minnesota 55474 United States of America	22 December, 2024
46174	05	BIOFARMA of 50, Rue Carnot, 92284 Suresnes Cedex, France	22 December, 2024
46171	10	BIONICS CO., LTD. of 6F., Forecast Yotsuya, 11-6, Yotsuya 2-chome, Shinjuku-ku, 160-0004, Japan	22 December, 2024
46177	42	SUN SPARK CO., LTD. of No. 206-1, Longshou St., Taoyuan City Taoyuan Country 330 Taiwan	22 December, 2024
46179	25 and 35	GILDAN ACTIVEWEAR SRL of Newton, Christ Church BB17047, Barbados	22 December, 2024
46192	21 and 24	KURARAY CO., LTD. of 1621, Sakazu, Kurashiki City, Okayama Prefecture, Japan	24 December, 2024
46186	04	HYRAX OIL SDN BHD of A-8-1, Megan Avenue II, 12, Jalan Yap Kwan Seng, 50450 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia	24 December, 2024
46190	21 and 24	KURARAY CO., LTD. of 1621, Sakazu, Kurashiki City, Okayama Prefecture, Japan	24 December, 2024

[510] [511]





REGISTRAR OF TRADE MARK BRUNEI DARUSSALAM

TRADE MARK ACTS [Chapter 98]

NEW TRADE MARK APPLICATIONS FILED UNDER THE MADRID PROTOCOL

[540]	SUISSE BANK DIGITAL OFFSHORE BANKING
[210]	M/1689329 [220] 3 December, 2024
[730]	SUISSE BANK PLC Hertensteinstrasse 51 CH-6004 Lucerne Switzerland
[740] [750]	MESSRS. HENRY GOH & CO. SDN. BHD. c/o AIP Law, Unit Nos. 405A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam
[526]	Registration of this trade mark shall give no right to the exclusive use of the word "SUISSE", "BANK", "DIGITAL" and "BANKING" individually except as represented in the form of the application.
[531]	03.03.01 03.03.15 03.03.24 27.05.10 29.01.13
[591]	The colors black, white and gold are claimed as the features of the mark.
[832]	BN

Cl.36. Issuance of tokens of value; deposits of valuables; safe deposit services for valuables; deposits of valuables; crowdfunding; venture capital services; financing and funding services; insurance underwriting; payment transaction card services; processing of credit card payments; financial, monetary and banking services; financial transfers and transactions, and payment services; capital investment; financial investment management services; arranging of investments; arranging of financial investments; real estate investment advice; investment trusteeship services; online banking; internet banking; provision of commercial finance; financing services relating to trade; conducting of financial transactions; financial risk management services; financing services for the securing of funds in respect of ventures; venture capital and project capital investment services; equity financing; computerised banking services; banking and financing services; provision of credit cards; provision of financial guarantees and securities; issuance of credit cards; credit card and debit card services; lending against





securities; mortgage lending and loans services; mortgage banking; financial futures contracts guarantee services; bail bonding services; security services for guaranteeing of loans; money order payment guarantee services; project finance services; issuance of financial guarantees; bonding [provision of financial guarantees]; provision of financial guarantees for bonding real estate; financial guarantees [surety services]; loans [financing]; loan services for property investment; provision of loans against security; arranging of loan agreements; arranging of loans against security; financial services for the purchase of real estate; real estate financing; insurance services; warranty services; guarantee insurance services; surety services; fundraising and financial sponsorship; cash, check (cheque) and money order services; execution of financial transactions (services for the -); conducting of financial transactions on-line; banking services in relation to the electronic transfer of funds; conducting cashless payment transactions; e-wallet payment services; financial payment services; financial transactions via blockchain; money exchange and transfer; valuation services.

[540]



[210] M/1738501 [220] 4 May, 2023

[730] EL BAIK FOOD SYSTEMS CO S.A.

L-2320 69, Boulevard de la Pétrusse

Luxembourg

[740] MESSRS. ARONOVA S.A.

[750] 12, Avenue du Rock n'Roll

L-4361 Esch-sur-Alzette

Luxembourg

[310] [320]

Date: 7 November, 2022 Country: Benelux No.: 1473143 for classes 29, 30 and 43

[531] 02.09.14 02.09.15 09.07.01 09.07.25 27.05.01

27.05.10 29.01.13

[591] The colors red and yellow are claimed as the features of the mark.

[832] BN

[510] [511]

Cl.29. Meat, poultry, and processed fish; chicken; roasted chicken; fried chicken; chicken croquettes; chicken fillet nuggets; fish fillets; cooked shrimp; coleslaw; French fries; hummus; combination meals consisting primarily of a meat, chicken, fish or shrimp-based entrée and a bun, French fries, salad, corn





on the cob, hummus, and/or sauce; cheese; edible fats; edible oils; eggs; olive oil for food; palm oil for food; vegetable salads; yogurt; maize oil; corn oil; prepared corn on the cob.

Cl.30. Chicken sandwiches; chicken fillet sandwiches; chicken wraps; sauces for chicken; sauces for fish; fish sandwiches; shrimp sandwiches; sandwiches; sauces; cocktail sauces; garlic-based sauces; buns; ice cream.

Cl.43. Services for providing food and drink; restaurant services namely providing of food and beverage for consumption on and off the premises; catering services including mobile catering services; eat-in and take-out food restaurant services.

[540]



[210] M/1738506 [220] 4 May, 2023

[730] EL BAIK FOOD SYSTEMS CO S.A.

L-2320 69, Boulevard de la Pétrusse

Luxembourg

[740] MESSRS. ARONOVA S.A.

[750] 12, Avenue du Rock n'Roll

L-4361 Esch-sur-Alzette

Luxembourg

[310] [320]

Date: 7 November, 2022 Country: Benelux No.: 1473145 for classes 29, 30 and 43

[531] 02.09.14 02.09.15 09.07.01 09.07.25 28.01.00 29.01.13

[591] The colors red, orange and yellow are claimed as the features of the mark.

[832] BN

[510] [511]

Cl.29. Meat, poultry and processed fish; chicken; roasted chicken; fried chicken; chicken croquettes; chicken fillet nuggets; fish fillets; cooked shrimp; coleslaw; French fries; hummus; combination meals consisting primarily of a meat, chicken, fish or shrimp-based entrée and a bun, French fries, salad, corn on the cob, hummus, and/or sauce; cheese; edible fats; edible oils; eggs; olive oil for food; palm oil for food; vegetable salads; yogurt; maize oil; corn oil; prepared corn on the cob.





Cl.30. Chicken sandwiches; chicken fillet sandwiches; chicken wraps; sauces for chicken; sauces for fish; fish sandwiches; shrimp sandwiches; sandwiches; sauces; cocktail sauces; garlic-based sauces; buns; ice cream.

Cl.43. Services for providing food and drink; restaurant services namely providing of food and beverage for consumption on and off the premises; catering services including mobile catering services; eat-in and take-out food restaurant services.

[540]

Waterdr**∆**p

[210] M/1743272 [220] 10 February, 2023

[730] QINGDAO ECOPURE FILTER CO., LTD

No. 13, Yishengbai Rd.,

Environmental Protection Industry Zone,

Jimo, Qingdao Shandong

China

[740] MESSRS. ZHEJIANG HUICHENG UNITED INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS

AGENT CO., LTD.

[750] Room 803/804, Huijin Building, No. 77,

He Yi Street, Haishu District,

Ningbo Zhejiang

China

[310] [320]

1. Date: 2 November, 2022 Country: China

No. 68091096 for class 21

2. Date: 2 November, 2022 Country: China

No. 68102154 for class 01

3. Date: 2 November, 2022 Country: China

No. 68106737 for class 11

4. Date: 2 November, 2022 Country: China

No. 68111821 for class 07

[526] 01.15.15 27.03.12

[832] BN

[510] [511]

Cl.01. Carbon for filters; getters [chemically active substances]; bleaching preparations [decolorants] for industrial purposes; chemical preparations for testing swimming pool water; liquid carbon dioxide; aluminium oxide; salts for industrial purposes; Maifan Stone being non-metallic minerals for use in manufacture; tensio-active agents; distilled water; chemical-based rain-repellent preparations to be applied to windscreens; gas purifying preparations; water-softening preparations; purification preparations; ion exchangers [chemicals]; water-purifying chemicals; anti-incrustants; disincrustants;





preparations for preventing the tarnishing of glass; anti-tarnishing chemicals for windows; descaling preparations, other than for household purposes; industrial detergent; activated carbon.

Cl.07. Food preparation machines, electromechanical; apparatus for aerating beverages; apparatus for aerating water; machines for the production of mineral water; beverage preparation machines, electromechanical; kitchen machines, electric; washing machines [laundry]; machines for generating hydrogen and oxygen by electrolysis; steam condensers [parts of machines]; machines for generating gas by electrolysis; starters for motors and engines; dynamos; cooling water tanks for automobile engines; catalytic converter units for vehicle exhausts; pumps [machines]; compressed air pumps; water pumps for automobiles; heat exchangers [parts of machines]; washing apparatus; washing installations for vehicles; machines and apparatus for cleaning, electric; dust exhausting installations for cleaning purposes; high pressure washers; vacuum cleaners; machines and apparatus for wax-polishing, electric; car washing machines; vehicle washing machines; high pressure washers.

Cl.11. Aquarium lights; lighting apparatus and installations; light-emitting diodes [led] lighting apparatus; kettles, electric; heating and cooling apparatus for dispensing hot and cold beverages; coffee machines incorporating water purifiers; electric coffee maker with filter; beverage cooling apparatus; cooling installations for water; ice machines and apparatus; air deodorizing apparatus for refrigerators; air deodorising apparatus; air filtering installations; gas scrubbing apparatus; air purifying apparatus and machines; humidifiers; portable electric hot air dryer; drying apparatus; water heaters; distillation apparatus; instantaneous water heaters; evaporative air coolers; hair dryer for drying animal hair; water distribution installations; taps [faucets]; mixer taps for water pipes; flexible pipes being parts of sink plumbing installations; drinking fountains; water purification installations; water filtering apparatus; filters for drinking water; water softening apparatus and installations; deodorising apparatus, not for personal use; aquarium filtration apparatus; water dispenser; faucet filters for household purposes; water purifiers.

Cl.21. Carpet cleaners, non-electric; polishing gloves; car washing mitts; squeegees [cleaning instruments]; sweepers; reusable stainless steel water bottles sold empty; reusable plastic water bottles sold empty; reusable plastic water bottles, empty; non-electric kettles; bowls [basins]; jugs; drinking vessels; drinking straws; drinking flasks for travelers; drinking bottles for sports, empty; watering cans; drinking bottles for sports; combs for animals; brushes; scrubbing brushes; dusting brushes; automobile wheel cleaning brushes; washtubs; nozzles for watering cans; rags [cloth] for cleaning; polishing leather; cleaning instruments, hand-operated; polishing apparatus and machines, for household purposes, non-electric; chamois leather for cleaning; apparatus for wax-polishing, non-electric.

[540]



[210] M/1743910 [220] 29 June, 2023

[730] AUSTRALIAN GARNET PTY LTD

Level 3, 14 Walters Drive Osborne Park WA 6017

Australia

[740] MESSRS. WRAYS PTY LTD

[750] L7, 863 Hay St Perth WA 6000 Australia





[310] [320]

Date: 15 February, 2023 Country: Australia No.: 2334819 for classes 01, 03, 07, 37 and 40

[531] 03.05.15 26.01.15

> 27.05.10 29.01.13

[832] BN

[510] [511]

Cl.01. Industrial minerals; mineral substances for use in filtering; processed minerals; raw minerals for industrial purposes.

C1.03. Abrasives; cleaning preparations; scouring preparations; abrasive materials (other than for dental purposes); blast cleaning media comprising crushed mineral; abrasive compounds; abrasive preparations; abrasive substances (other than for dental purposes); blocks of abrasive material; sheets of abrasive material; discs of abrasive material (other than hand instruments or machine tools); grinding compounds in solid form; preparations for grinding (abrasive); grinding preparations; sheets for abrading purposes; sheets for grinding purposes; preparations for polishing; polishing preparations.

Cl.07. Abrasive sharpening stones (parts of machines); abrasive stones (parts of machines); abrasive tools being parts of machines; abrasive bits for use with machines; abrasive discs (machine tools); abrasive instruments (machines); mechanical abrasive tools; drill bits for machines; drill machines; implements (machines) for drilling; machine tools for drilling; abrasive grinding wheels (machines); grinding machines; grinding tools (machines or parts of machines); precision grinding machines; surface grinding machines; machine tools for grinding.

Cl.37. Mining extraction; land excavating.

Cl.40. Processing of materials; processing of metallic materials; metallurgical processing.

INSTITUTE OF PRODUCTIVITY

[210] M/1744774 [220] 26 January, 2023

[730] NISAI GROUP LIMITED

58 High Street, Pinner Middlesex England HA5 5PZ

[740] MESSRS. BIRD & BIRD LLP

[750] 12 New Fetter Lane

London EC4A 1JP United Kingdom

[832] BN





[510] [511]

Cl.35. Business consultancy and advisory services; business analysis and information services; business management consultancy services; analysis of company behaviour; consultancy relating to business analysis; commercial lobbying services; business strategic planning; contract procurement services; analysis of commercial trading and consumer information services; business management assistance; business information; business management and organisation consultancy; market research; analysis of market research data and statistics; business research; consumer research; consumer response analysis; advertising services to promote public awareness of social, environmental and economic issues; information, advice and consultancy relating to all these services.

Cl.41. Education; provision of training; teaching academy services; academy education services; provision of educational courses; educational instruction services; teaching services; tutoring; organisation and arranging of lectures, seminars, conferences and exhibitions; organisation and arranging of tours for educational and training purposes; arranging and conducting examinations; education academies; arranging and conducting workshops (training); arranging and conducting seminars; coaching (training); publication of printed matter and printed publications; publication of printed matter and printed publications relating to education and training; the provision of on-line electronic publications; career development services (in the opinion of the International Bureau these terms are too vague - Rule 13.2.b) of the Common Regulations); information, advice and consultancy relating to all these services.

[540]



[210] M/1777519 [220] 5 January, 2024

[730] QUINCY BIOSCIENCE, LLC

726 Heartland Trl, Ste 300 Madison

WI 53717

United States of America

[740] MESSRS. RYAN M. KAISER AMIN TALATI WASSERMAN, LLP

[750] 549 W. Randolph St., Suite 400 Chicago

IL 60601

United States of America

[310] [320]

Date: 7 July, 2023 Country: United States of America

No.: 98075349 for class 05

29.01.15





[531] 02.09.26 25.01.15 26.07.25

The colors blue, gray, silver, red, white, and green are claimed as the features of the mark. The mark consists of the top side and front side of a container for the goods, namely, a stylized image of a brain in white, overlaid on a blue background circle placed on the top side of a container for the goods; gray jellyfish designs on a blue background in a banner shape, with a red starburst design overlaid, placed at the top of the container's front side; two thin silver horizontal lines across the middle of the container's front side; and a green banner shape placed at the bottom of the container's front side. The dotted outlines are intended to show the position of the mark and are not part of the mark.

[832] BN

[510] [511]

Cl.05. Dietary supplements.

APPLE INTELLIGENCE

[210] M/1813515 [220] 26 August, 2024

[730] APPLE INC.

One Apple Park Way Cupertino CA 95014 United States of America

[740] MESSRS. WONG & LEOW LLC

[750] c/o CCW Partnership

Unit 9 & 10, 2nd Floor, Block C, Kiarong Complex,

Lebuh Raya Sultan Hassanal Bolkiah,

Bandar Seri Begawan BE1318, Negara Brunei Darussalam

[310] [320]

Date: 29 March, 2024 Country: Liechtenstein

No.: 2024-0246 for class 05

[526] Registration of this trade mark shall give no right to the exclusive use of the word "INTELLIGENCE" except as represented in the form of the application.

Tribelite except us represented in the form of the application.

[832] BN

[510] [511]





Cl.09. Computers; computer hardware; smart phones; tablet computers; wireless communication devices for the transmission of voice, data, images, audio, video, and multimedia content; computer software; computer operating system software; computer chips.

[540]

MEADOW FRESH

[210] M/1822086 [220] 13 September, 2024

[730] GOODMAN FIELDER PTE. LTD.

28 Biopolis Road, Wilmar International Singapore 138568

[740] MESSRS. NORTON ROSE FULBRIGHT AUSTRALIA

[750] GPO Box 3872

Sydney NSW 2001

Australia

[310] [320]

Date: 13 September, 2024 Country: Singapore

No.: 40202421242P for class 05

[832] BN

[510] [511]

Cl.29. Acai milk shakes; acidophilus milk; agar-agar for culinary purposes; albumin milk; almond milk; animal fats for food; apple puree; artificial cream [dairy product substitutes]; beans, preserved; berries, processed; beverages based on fermented milk substitutes; beverages consisting primarily of milk; beverages made from milk; beverages made from yoghurt; blended cheese; blue cheese; broth; butter; buttercream; buttermilk; buttermilk products; butter preparations; butter substitutes; canola oil for food; chantilly cream; cheddar cheese; cheese products; cheese spreads; cheese substitutes; clarified butter; clotted cream; cocoa butter; coconut butter; coconut milk; compotes; condensed milk; cooking oil; cottage cheese; cow's milk; cream-based preparations for making beverages; cream [dairy products]; cream cheese; cream cheese spreads; cream desserts; cream of plant origin; cream products; creme fraiche; cultured milk; cultured milk products; curd; custard style yoghurt; dairy-based beverages; dairy-based desserts; dairy-based dips; dairy-based snack bars; dairy-based spreads; dairy desserts, other than ice cream or frozen yoghurt; dairy products; dairy products and dairy substitutes; dairy products based on milk substitutes; desserts consisting primarily of meat, fish, poultry or vegetables; desserts made from milk products; desserts made of yoghurt, other than frozen yoghurt; desserts made primarily from milk products; desserts made primarily from milk substitutes; double cream; dried milk-based products for use as meal replacements; drinking yoghurts; drinks based on yoghurt; drinks consisting predominantly of milk; dips, fillings, pastes and spreads including sandwich spreads, sweet spreads, savoury spreads and spreads consisting predominantly of dairy products, vegetables, fruit, meat, nuts or seafood; edible cream; edible fats; edible oils and fats; edible oils and fats including margarine, shortenings, butter and dairy spreads; edible nuts and food products made from nuts; eggs; egg substitutes; eggs, processed; evaporated milk; fat-based spreads for bread slices; fats for food; fermented milk; fermented milk products; fish-based foodstuffs; flavoured milk; flavoured milk beverages; flavoured nuts; flavoured yoghurt; food preparations consisting principally





of meat products; food preparations consisting wholly or substantially wholly of milk; food products consisting principally of cream; food products consisting principally of dairy products; food products consisting principally of meat; food products consisting principally of milk; food products consisting principally of yoghurt; fromage frais; frozen broth; frozen fruits and vegetables; frozen prepared meals consisting primarily of meat or poultry; fruit-based desserts; fruit-based food; fruit and fruit based spreads including marmalade, conserves and fruit based spreadable products; fruit flavoured beverages having a milk base; fruit flavoured yoghurts; fruit spreads; gelatine; ghee; goat milk; goat milk-based yoghurt; goat's milk cheese; greek yoghurt; half and half [milk and cream mixture]; hard cheese; hazelnut spreads; honey butter; hummus; insect-based meat substitutes; imitation milk; jams; jellies for food, other than confectionery; jellies, jams, compotes; kephir; lactic acid drinks; lactose-free milk; lard; lassi; lemon curd; lemon juice for culinary purposes; lime curd; low-fat milk; low-fat yoghurt; malted milk being milk beverages, milk predominating; malted milk beverages, milk predominating; margarine; marmalade; mascarpone; meat; meat extracts; meat, poultry and game; meat substitutes; milk; milk and milk products; milk-based beverages containing coffee; milk-based beverages containing fruit juice; milk-based beverages containing fruits; milk-based beverages flavoured with chocolate; milk-based beverages flavoured with vanilla; milk-based desserts, milk predominating; milkbased products, milk predominating; milk-based energy drinks; milk-based milk tea; milk-based preparations for making beverages; milk-based strawberry-flavoured beverages; milk beverages flavoured with chocolate; milk beverages flavoured with cocoa; milk beverages flavoured with coffee, cocoa, chocolate or tea; milk beverages, milk predominating; milk beverages with cocoa; milk, cheese, butter, yoghurt and other milk products; milk desserts; milk drinks; milk of animal origin; milk of plant origin; milk products; milk products and milk substitutes; milk shakes; milk substitutes; milk sikstitutes; milk shakes; m mixes for making milk shakes; mold-ripened cheeses; mozzarella; mushrooms, processed; non-dairy creamers; non-dairy cream; non-dairy milk substitutes; non-dairy yoghurt; non-fat milk; non-fat yoghurt; nut-based milk for use as a milk substitute; nut-based spreads; nut-based snack bars; nut butter; nuts, prepared; oat milk; oils for food; olive oil for food; organic cream; organic milk; palm oil for food; panna cotta [cream-based dessert]; pasteurized milk; peanut butter; peanut milk; peanut milkbased beverages; peanut milk for culinary purposes; plant-based milk substitutes; powdered cream; powdered milk; products]; preparations for making ice cream [dairy products]; preparations for making milk shakes; preparations for making soup; preparations made from milk; preparations made from yoghurt; prepared meals consisting primarily of meat, fish, poultry or vegetables; prepared meals consisting primarily of milk substitutes; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; probiotic milk-based snack bars; processed cheese; protein-based meat substitutes; protein milk; protein enriched milk; quark [dairy product]; reconstituted milk; rennet; rice-based beverages [milk substitutes]; rice milk; rice milk-based beverages; rice milk for culinary purposes; ricotta cheese; ripened cheeses; sausages; seafood, processed; seeds, prepared; semi-skimmed milk; sesame milk; sesame oil for food; set yoghurt; sheep's milk; sheep's milk cheese; shelf-stable milk; shortening; skimmed milk; smoked cheese; snacks consisting primarily of meat, fish, poultry or vegetables; snack foods, prepared foods, semi-prepared foods, frozen foods, chilled foods, ready-to-eat meals consisting predominantly of dairy products, vegetables, fruit, meat, nuts or seafood; soft cheese; soups; sour cream; sour cream of plant origin; sour cream substitutes; soured milk; soya-based beverages being milk substitutes; soya-based desserts; soya-based snack foods; soya milk; soya milk for culinary purposes; soya yoghurt; spreads based on jellies, jams, compotes, fruits and vegetables; spreads consisting predominantly of edible oils and fats; spreads consisting wholly or principally of dairy products; spreads consisting predominantly of dairy products, edible oils, vegetables, fruit, meat, nuts or seafood; spreads derived from milk; spreads made from dairy products, edible oils, vegetables, fruit, meat, nuts or seafood; spreads made from vegetable oils; strained cheese; strained yoghurt; tahini; tofu; tofu-based snacks; uht milk; vegetable-based cream; vegetable-based meat substitutes; vegetable-based spreads; vitamin-enriched milk; whey; whipped cream; whipping cream; whole liquid eggs; whole milk; yoghurt; yoghurt bars; yoghurt-based beverages; yoghurt beverages; yoghurt desserts, except frozen yoghurt; yoghurt drinks; yoghurt-based drinks; yoghurt-based snack bars; yoghurt of plant origin; yoghurt products.



[540]

MASTER MASCARA

[210] M/1822730 [220] 16 October, 2024

[730] LJULJA BEAUTY INC.

70 East 55th Street, 6th Floor

New York NY 10022 United States of America

[740] MESSRS. SPRUSON & FERGUSON (ASIA) PTE LTD

[750] c/o AIP Law,

Unit 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811,

Brunei Darussalam

[310] [320]

Date: 15 October, 2024 Country: United States of America

No.: 98802743 for class 03

[526] Registration of this trade mark shall give no right to the exclusive use of the word

"MASCARA" except as represented in the form of the application.

[832] BN

[510] [511]

Cl.03. Cosmetics.

[540]



[210] M/1826224 [220] 17 August, 2024

[730] WILSON

Jl. W Iskandar No. 45, Kel. Sidorejo, Kec. Medan Tembung, Kota Medan Prov.

Sumatera Utara Indonesia

[740] MESSRS. AIP LAW[750] Unit Nos. 404A-410A,

4th Floor, Wisma Jaya,





Jalan Pemancha,

Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811,

Brunei Darussalam

[526] Registration of this trade mark shall give no right to the exclusive use of the word

"POWER" except as represented in the form of the application.

[531] 26.04.18

27.05.10

29.01.12

[591] The colors gold and blue are claimed as the features of the mark.

[832] BN

[510] [511]

Cl.09. USB adapters; single channel radio communication apparatus; radio apparatus; digital audio players; audio and video recordings; portable media players; screensavers; computer application programs for smartphones; software and applications for computers and mobile devices; computer software applications; batteries; accumulators [batteries]; power banks; batteries for mobile phones; rechargeable batteries; audio-video compact discs; CD-ROMs; CDs; AC/DC power supplies; DC input power supplies; DVDs; blank DVDs; prerecorded DVDs; CD drives for computers; DVD drives; headsets for use with computers; ring holders for cellular phones; HDTV cables; USB cables; USB cables for cellular phones; 35mm cameras; video conferencing apparatus; USB cards; secure digital [SD] memory cards; USB port cards; DVD cases; computers; cabinets for loudspeakers; USB web keys; touch screens; downloadable mobile game software; computer game software for use on mobile devices; USB adaptors; tablet PCs; screen protectors made of thermoplastic polyurethane [TPU] specially adapted for smartwatches; screen protectors made of polyethylene terephthalate [PET] specially adapted for smartwatches; USB card readers; MP3 players; DVD players; CD players; record players; DVD players and recorders; USB chargers; closed circuit television cameras; computer programs for use in telecommunications; computer software to enable teleconferencing services; computer software to enable teleconferencing, videoconferencing and videophone services; communications software for connecting global computer networks; recorded software; wide area network routers; computer data storage devices; VoIP phones; wireless earbuds; wireless earphones; wireless headsets; DVD recorders; radio telephones; walkie-talkies; cases for laptop computers; cases for mobile phones; smart speakers; voice control devices; uninterruptible power supply apparatus [battery]; bags adapted for mobile phones; mobile phones; VoIP telephones; cellular phone cases made of leather or imitations of leather; USB flash drives; blank USB flash drives; prerecorded USB flash drives; USB [universal serial bus] hardware; universal serial bus [USB] flash drives; camera lens adapters; wireless adapters for computers; power adapters; power adapters for computers; radio frequency adapters; cable adapters; computer card adapters; flash memory card adapters; electrical adapters; automobile stereo adapters; telephone adapters; mouse pads; radio apparatus and instruments; flash card readers; speaker apparatus; earpieces for remote communication; battery chargers for cell phones; radioactivity measuring apparatus; data storage apparatus; telephone exchange apparatus; radioactivity measuring instruments; motion tracking mounts for camera; amplifiers; audio amplifiers; power amplifiers; stereo amplifiers; amplifiers for musical instruments; audio interfaces; radiofrequency antennas; radio antennas; radio and television antennas; radio signal antennas; electrical power supply apparatus other than generators; telephone apparatus and receivers; notebook computer cooling pads; wireless charging pads for smartphones; ear pads for earphones; ear pads for headphones; chargers for batteries; batteries and chargers for electronic cigarettes; batteries for cellular phones; batteries for electronic cigarettes; batteries, electric; bellows for cameras; stands adapted for tablets; bipods for cameras; booms for microphones; mounting brackets adapted for computer monitors; in-car





telephone handset cradles; computer buffers; audio books; reserve electrical power supply apparatus other than generators; cases adapted for computers; cases adapted for netbook computers; cases adapted for notebook computers; cases adapted for DVD players; cases adapted for MP3 players; cases adapted for compact disc players; cases for compact discs; cases for compact discs or DVDs; cases for music storage devices; cases for smartphones; cases for telephones; cell phone cases; electronic power supplies; electrical power supplies; portable electric power supplies for electronic cigarettes; electric power supplies for electronic cigarettes; uninterruptible electrical power supplies; portable power supplies for electronic cigarettes; high-voltage power supplies; car chargers for electronic cigarettes; computer chips; semiconductor memory devices being computer memories; semiconductor memory devices; computer chipsets; adapter rings for camera lenses; electric plugs for charging electronic cigarettes; dustproof plugs for cellular phone jacks; compact discs [audio-video]; compact discs [readonly memory]; horns for loudspeakers; compact disc drives for computers; disk drives for computers; disk memories; floppy disks; computer diskettes; backup drives for computers; stands adapted for tablet PCs; stands adapted for tablet computers; stands adapted for laptops; video camera stands; microphone stands; mobile phone holders for vehicles; holders for mobile telephones; earphones for cellular telephones; phone extension leads; camera film, exposed; protective films adapted for smartphones; protective films adapted for smartphone screens; radio frequency filters; computer screen filters; lens filters for cameras; filters for radio interference suppression; flip covers for smartphones; floppy disk drives; blank floppy disks for computers; smart wristbands that communicate data to smartphones; gender changers [cable adapters] for cellular phones; gramophones; spools for cameras; mobile telecommunications handsets; hard disk drives; blank hard disks for computers; hard disks for computers; external computer hard drives; headphones; headphones with built-in radio; in-ear headphones; music headphones; wireless headphones with built-in radio; noise cancelling headphones; noise cancelling headphones for workers; stereo headphones; headsets; hands-free headsets for cellular phones; wireless headsets for use with smartphones; wireless headsets for use with cellular phones; telephone headsets; headsets for telephones; headsets for cellular phones; hydrophones; computer network hubs, switches and routers; smartwatches; smartwatches incorporating electronic game functions; watches that communicate data to smartphones; electric adapter cables for headsets; adapter cables for headphones; battery cables; data cables; power cables; electronic cables; ethernet cables; coaxial cables; computer cables; cable connectors; wires, electric; power wires; electrical cabling; micro USB cables; microphone cables; modem cables; optical cables; printer cables; radio relay cables; fiber optic cables; telegraph wires; telecommunication cables; telephone wires; universal serial bus [USB] cables; speaker systems consisting of loudspeakers and cabinets for use with loudspeakers; camera goggles; cameras; cameras [photography]; underwater cameras; camera flashes; dashboard cameras; cameras with linear image sensors; digital cameras; digital single-lens reflex [DSLR] cameras; compact digital cameras; digital cameras for industrial use; endoscopy cameras for industrial purposes; film cameras; photographic cameras for the instant production of pictures; helmet cameras; infrared cameras; trail cameras; controlled access security apparatus [closed circuit television]; multipurpose cameras; thermal imaging cameras; video surveillance cameras; camcorders; plate cameras; digital single lens reflex cameras; retinal cameras, other than for medical use; disposable cameras; cinematographic cameras; rearview cameras for vehicles; mirrorless cameras; cameras for selfdeveloping films; video cameras; digital video cameras; video cameras for broadcasting; webcams; wearable cameras; motion-activated cameras; blank USB cards; random access memory [RAM] cards; encoded electronic chip cards for identifying particular users of computers and cellular phones; memory expansion cards; radio frequency identification [RFID] labels; integrated circuit [IC] memory cards; memory cards [computer hardware]; flash memory cards; blank flash memory cards; prerecorded flash memory cards; memory cards for cameras; memory card [computer hardware]; memory card; memory cards for video game machines; fax modem cards for computers; audio cassettes; audio cassette and compact disc players; blank tapes for storage of computer data; blank magnetic tapes for tape recorders; head cleaning tapes; head cleaning tapes for audio cassette recorders; head cleaning tapes for video recorders; cases and covers for cameras; cases and covers for laptops; cases and covers for MP3 players; cellular phone cases and covers; cases and covers for cellular phones; cases adapted for cameras; cases adapted for photographic equipment; cases adapted for cellular phones; leather cases for cellular phones; waterproof cases adapted for cameras; waterproof cases for smartphones; cases for





personal digital assistants [PDAs]; cases for diskettes; cases for diskettes and compact discs; cases for cameras and photographic equipment; cases for tablet computers; cases for laptops; cases for digital media players; cases for portable media players; covers for electronic personal organizers; covers for laptop computers; protective cases for personal digital assistants [PDAs]; protective cases for tablet computers; protective cases for electronic book readers; protective cases for MP3 players; protective cases for cellular phones; cases for electronic diaries; cases for data storage devices; thermionic valves for radios; charging carts for tablets and laptops; computer keyboards; multifunction computer keyboards; keyboards for cellular phones; keyboards for smartphones; computer keypads; keypads for cellular phones; hands-free kits for cellular phones; hands-free kits for telephones; components for computers; desktop computers; hand-held computers; thin client computers; communications computers; laptop computers; minicomputers; netbook computers; palmtop computers; personal computers; pocket computers for note-taking; mobile computers; tablet computers; wearable computers; connectors [electricity]; power connectors; electronic connectors; electric cable connectors; threaded electrical cable connectors; wire connectors [electricity]; electrical connectors; insulated electrical connectors; plug-in connectors; optical fiber connectors; fiber optic connectors; connectors for charging electronic devices used for heating tobacco; connectors for telecommunications apparatus; connectors for electronic circuits; remote controls for radios; cable television converters; battery boxes; black boxes [data recorders]; musical juke boxes; cassette recorders; cassette players; video cassettes; antennas; radio-frequency controlled locks; ear buds; earbuds; speaker mounting brackets; labels with integrated radio frequency identification [RFID] chips; flashlamps for cameras; computer screens; computer touch screens; touchscreens for personal digital assistants [PDAs]; touchscreens for smartphones; sleeves for laptops; close-up lenses for cameras; fisheye lenses for cameras; macro lenses for cameras; wide angle lenses for cameras; telephoto lenses for cameras; lenses for video cameras; zoom lenses for cameras; view cameras; film magazines for cameras; megaphones; desk or car mounted units incorporating a loudspeaker to allow a telephone handset to be used handsfree; audio mixing desks; audio and video mixing desks; electric wire harnesses for automobiles; carrying cases for radio pagers; carrying cases for digital music players; carrying cases for notebook computers; carrying cases for portable music players; carrying cases for cellular phones; carrying cases adapted for computers; carrying cases specially adapted for computer printers; memory devices for use with data processing apparatus; electronic memory devices; displays for smartphones; covers for laptops; covers for data storage devices; portable facsimile machines; radio-frequency power meters; microphones; binaural microphones; hands-free microphones for cellular phones; microphones for telecommunication apparatus; microphones for communication devices; microcomputers; audio mixers; radio frequency mixers; microphone mixers; modems; external modems; internal modems; cable modems; universal serial bus [USB] modems; radio-frequency modulators; monitors [computer hardware]; monitors [computer programs]; audio baby monitors; computer monitors; computer display monitors; touchscreen monitors; tablet monitors; monopods for cameras; computer motherboards; computer motherboards and daughterboards; camera lens mounts; mouse [computer peripheral]; wireless computer mice; digital music downloadable from the internet; netbooks [computers]; radio pagers; plug adapters; plug connectors; cell phone backplates; acrylic screen protectors adapted for portable electronic devices other than gaming apparatus; tempered glass screen protectors adapted for portable electronic devices other than gaming apparatus; privacy screen protectors adapted for laptops; privacy screen protectors adapted for cell phones; privacy screen protectors adapted for smartphones; privacy screen protectors adapted for cellular phones; screen protectors made of tempered glass specially adapted for smartwatches; screen protectors made of tempered glass specially adapted for cameras; screen protectors made of tempered glass specially adapted for laptop screens; screen protectors made of tempered glass specially adapted for wearable activity trackers; screen protectors made of tempered glass specially adapted for portable media players; screen protectors made of tempered glass specially adapted for cell phones; screen protectors made of tempered glass specially adapted for mobile phones; screen protectors made of tempered glass specially adapted for smartphones; screen protectors made of polyethylene terephthalate [PET] specially adapted for cameras; screen protectors made of thermoplastic polyurethane [TPU] specially adapted for cameras; covers for cellular phones; radio transmitters and receivers; radio frequency transmitters; wireless transmitters; radio transmitters; radio transmitters for remote controls; telephone transmitters; cable





television transmitters; radio-frequency identification [RFID] readers; card readers; electronic card readers; memory card readers; flash memory card readers; smart card readers; personal speakers; holders and cases for compact discs and DVDs; hands-free holders for cellular phones; portable DVD players; portable MP3 players; audio cassette players; audio cassette players for automobiles; portable multimedia players [PMPs]; digital music players; portable music players; digital video players; combination video players and recorders; radio direction finders; cable locators; audio receivers; audio and video receivers; radio frequency receivers; wireless receivers; radio receivers; radio receivers for remote controls; telephone receivers; cable television receivers; self-timers for cameras; loudspeakers; loudspeakers with built-in amplifiers; replacement ear pads for headphones; wireless speakers; portable speakers; battery chargers; cellular phone battery chargers for use in vehicles; battery chargers for use with telephones; battery chargers for laptop computers; battery chargers for tablet computers; battery chargers for cellular phones; battery chargers for electronic cigarettes; joystick chargers; mains chargers; chargers for electric batteries; chargers for electronic cigarettes; charging trolleys for tablets and laptops; antenna amplifiers; radio frequency amplifiers; gender changers [cable adapters]; gender changers for coaxial cables; cases and covers for cell phones; dust covers for computers, shaped; paper covers for telephone receivers; lens shutters for cameras; covers for cameras; covers for tablet computers; covers for portable media players; covers for telephone receivers; covers for smartphone; holders for smartphones; audio equipment; computer apparatus; single-channel radio communication apparatus for fixed stations; single-channel radio communication apparatus; radio receiving and transmitting apparatus; radio and television apparatus; telematic apparatus; telephone apparatus; wireless telephony apparatus; cellular telephone apparatus; mobile telephone apparatus with built-in facsimile systems; cordless telephone apparatus; telephone terminal equipment; apparatus for the input, output, transmission and storage of data; hands-free devices for cellular phones; computer networking hardware; universal serial bus [USB] hardware; application software for smartphones; computer software and telecommunications apparatus, including modems, to enable connection to databases and the Internet; universal serial bus [USB] operating software; software for smartphones; portable flash memory devices; computer memory devices; buffer memory devices [computer hardware]; semiconductor memory devices; transmitting and receiving apparatus for radio broadcasting; data storage devices; data storage devices being floppy disks; data storage devices being magnetic tapes; data storage devices being disks; memory storage devices; audio recorders; digital audio recorders; audio tape recorders; audio cassette recorders; digital audio tape recorders; video cassette recorders; digital voice recorders; video recorders; digital video recorders; personal video recorders [PVRs]; video recorders for automobiles; video recorders for cars; mobiles [telecommunication devices]; computer printers; computer programs, downloadable; apparatus for data storage; electronic audio signal processors for compensating sound distortion in speakers; radios; broadband radios; two-way radios; short-range radios; vehicle radios; marine radios; radios incorporating clocks; radios incorporating alarm clocks; car radios; mobile radios; digital audio broadcasting [DAB] radios; radios for vehicles; racks adapted for loudspeakers; mounting racks adapted for computer hardware; audio recordings; relays for radio and television stations; radio frequency repeaters; ethernet routers; network routers; wide area network [WAN] routers; computer network routers; wireless routers; wrist rests for use with computer keyboards; wrist rests for use with computers; wrist rests for use with computer peripherals; wrist rests for computer mouse users; protective cases for smartphones; cell phone covers made of cloth or textile materials; cellular phone covers made of cloth or textile materials; telephone sets; telegraphs [apparatus]; fax machines; broadcasting equipment; digital radio receivers; transmitting and receiving apparatus for television broadcasting; television cameras; transmitting and receiving apparatus for radio broadcasting; touchscreen sensors; internet servers; communications servers [computer hardware]; radiotelegraphy sets; radiotelephony sets; loudspeaker systems; smartphones; modular smartphones; speakers; audio speakers; wireless audio speakers; portable vibration speakers; speakers for computers; speakers for portable media players; speakerphones; wireless weather stations; laptop docking stations; docking stations for smartphones; charging stations for electronic cigarettes; battery jars; telephone switchboards; digital tablets; graphics tablets; vacuum tubes [radio]; radio-frequency identification [RFID] tags; camera straps; cell phone straps; lanyards [straps] for cellular phones; straps for cameras; displays for mobile phones; tape recorders; bags adapted for computers; bags adapted for notebook computers; bags adapted for tablet computers; bags adapted for laptops; bags specially adapted for





cameras and photographic equipment; computer bags; telephones; digital telephones; internet telephones; conference phones; modular phones; radiotelephones; satellite telephones; cellular phones; digital cellular phones; cordless telephones; public telephones; video telephone; camera cases; camcorder cases; audio speaker cases; terminals for radiotelephones; computer mouse; computer mice; hand-held security wands; stick computers; selfie sticks [hand-held monopods]; selfie sticks adapted for cellular phones; selfie sticks for use with digital cameras; selfie sticks for use with smartphones; radio transceivers; tripods for cameras; lens hoods for cameras; radio tuners; radio signal tuners; protective covers and cases for tablet computers; clear protective covers adapted for MP3 players; clear protective covers adapted for cellular phones; protective covers for tablet computers; protective covers for smartphones; electric power supply units; electric power supplies other than generators; loudspeaker units; DMB [digital multimedia broadcasting] televisions; viewfinders for cameras.

[540]

POWERKIT

[210] M/1829917 [220] 15 November, 2024

[730] SOCIETE INTERNATIONALE DES MOTEURS BAUDOUIN

Technoparc du Brégadan

F-13260 Cassis

France

[740] MESSRS. MADAME MAREK-HIERHOLZER ANNE-FRANÇOISE CABINET

MAREK

[750] 28 rue de la Loge

F-13002 MARSEILLE

France

[310] [320]

Date: 8 July, 2024 Country: France No.: 5067967 for classes 07 and 12

[832] BN

[510] [511]

Cl.07. Motors and engines other than for land vehicles; motors for boats; electric power generation units; electricity generators; turbines; reducers, reversers and brakes for propellers; cooling radiators for motors and engines; parts and components of the aforesaid goods including alternators, connecting rods, coils, spark plugs, carburetors, crankcases, belts, cylinder heads, cylinders, injectors, pumps.

Cl.12. Engines for land vehicles including battle tank engines; screw-propellers for boats.

[540]

SPEEDMAX





[210] M/1833106 [220] 31 October, 2024

[730] CPX DISTRIBUIDORA S/A.

Rodovia Antonio Heil nº 800, km 01, sala 02 - Itaipava

88316-001 Itajai

Brazil

[740] MESSRS. FABIO JOSÉ ZANETTI DE AZEREDO

[750] Av. Presidente Juscelino Kubitschek,

1400, 10° andar 04543-000 São Paulo

Brazil

[832] BN

[510] [511]

Cl.12. Automobile tyres; vehicles parts, namely, rims for vehicle wheels, inner tubes for pneumatic tyres, pneumatic tyres, vehicle wheels.

[540]

SUNNYSTEP

[210] M/1834626 [220] 4 October, 2024

[730] SUNNYSTEP PTE LTD

5 Jalan Kilang Barat, #01-04

Singapore 159349

[740] MESSRS. ACCOLADE IP (SG) PTE. LTD.

[750] 10 Anson Road, #35-03A

International Plaza Singapore 079903

[832] BN

[510] [511]

Cl.25. Casual footwear; clothing, footwear, headwear; footwear for babies; footwear for children; insoles; socks; sports clothing; clothing; footwear; baby clothes; hats; sports footwear; swimwear; underwear; children's clothing; flip-flops; sandals; walking shoes; pants; shirts.

Cl.35. Retail services for clothing; retail services for footwear; retail store services; wholesale services for clothing; advertising; providing an online marketplace for buyers and sellers of goods and services; marketing; arranging subscriptions to internet services; import-export agencies; organisation of exhibitions for commercial or advertising purposes; retail services provided by department stores.





REGISTRAR OF TRADE MARK BRUNEI DARUSSALAM

TRADE MARK ACTS [Chapter 98]

CHANGE OF AGENT AND/OR ADDRESS FOR SERVICE FILED UNDER THE MADRID PROTOCOL

Trade Mark Nos. Class(es)

1357136 09, 12 and 25

Address for Service altered to:

Messrs. YC LEE & LEE Advocates & Solicitors 6th Floor Kompleks Jalan Sultan Bandar Seri Begawan Negara Brunei Darussalam

<u>Trade Mark Nos.</u> <u>Class(es)</u>

1689329 36

Address for Service altered to:

Messrs. HENRY GOH & CO. SDN BHD c/o AIP Law Unit Nos. 404a-410a, 4th Floor Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811 Brunei Darussalam

Trade Mark Nos. Class(es)

1719648 09

Address for Service altered to:

Messrs. CCW PARTNERSHIP Units 9 & 10, 2nd Floor Block C, Kiarong Complex Lebuhraya Sultan Hassanal Bolkiah Bandar Seri Begawan BE1318 Brunei Darussalam

Trade Mark Nos. Class(es)

1750622 07





Address for Service altered to:

Messrs. AIP LAW Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam

Trade Mark Nos.

Class(es)

1752735

01, 04, 06, 07, 09, 11, 12, 17, 19, 20, 35, 36, 37, 42 and 45

Address for Service altered to:

Messrs. AIP LAW Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam

Trade Mark Nos.

Class(es)

1761982

07

Address for Service altered to:

Messrs. AIP LAW Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam

Trade Mark Nos.

Class(es)

1767777

05 and 45

Address for Service altered to:

Messrs. DREW & NAPIER LLC c/o AIP Law Unit 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam

Trade Mark Nos.

Class(es)

1777332

07, 11, 16, 29, 30, 32, 35, 37, 40, 42, 43 and 44





Address for Service altered to:

Messrs. AIP LAW Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam

Trade Mark Nos.

Class(es)

1808678

05, 25, 28, 30, 32, 33, 34, 41 and 43

Address for Service altered to:

Messrs. DREW & NAPIER LLC c/o AIP Law, Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam

Trade Mark Nos.

Class(es)

03

1822730

Address for Service altered to:

Messrs. SPRUSON & FERGUSON (ASIA) PTE LTD c/o AIP Law
Unit 404A-410A, 4th Floor,
Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha,
Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811,
Brunei Darussalam

Trade Mark Nos.

Class(es)

1826224

09

Address for Service altered to:

Messrs. AIP LAW Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam

Trade Mark Nos.

Class(es)

1827304

39, 41, 43 and 44





Address for Service altered to:

Messrs. AIP LAW Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor, Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam





REGISTRAR OF TRADE MARK BRUNEI DARUSSALAM

TRADE MARK ACTS [Chapter 98]

TRADE MARK REGISTERED FILED UNDER THE MADRID PROTOCOL

Trade Mark No.	<u>Class(es)</u>	Proprietor's Name and Address
M/259246	34	SCANDINAVIAN TOBACCO GROUP A/S of Sandtoften 9 DK-2820 Gentofte, Denmark
M/341863	07, 09, 10 and 11	GRUNDFOS HOLDING A/S of Poul Due Jensens Vej 7 DK-8850 Bjerringbro, Denmark
M/755873	32	ANHEUSER-BUSCH INBEV S.A. of Grand-Place 1 B-1000 Brussels, Belgium
M/808436	32	BRAUEREI BECK & CO. GMBH of Am Deich 18/19 28199 Bremen, Germany
M/823347	30	AALST CHOCOLATE PTE LTD. of 26 Tuas Avenue 7 Singapore 639273
M/873154	35, 37, 39 and 42	ALLSEAS GROUP S.A. of Route de Pra de Plan 18 CH-1618 Châtel-Saint-Denis, Switzerland
M/922125	02	FARROW & BALL HOLDINGS LIMITED of 33 Uddens Trading Estate Wimborne, Dorset BH21 7NL, United Kingdom
M/977757	01, 05, 09 and 10	BIOMÉRIEUX, INC. of 515 Colorow Drive Salt Lake City UT 84108, United States of America
M/1009565	05	BTC PHARMA S.R.O. of Borivojova 35/878 CZ-130 00 Praha 3, Czechia
M/1048703	09, 13 and 28	FN HERSTAL SA of Voie de Liège 33 B-4040 Herstal, Belgium
M/1145019	03 and 04	VALOREM CAPITAL ONE LIMITED of Lynton House, 7-12 Tavistock Square London WC1H 9LT, United Kingdom
M/1162389	09 and 10	BIOMÉRIEUX, INC. of 515 Colorow Drive Salt Lake City UT 84108, United States of America
M/1171678	05, 29 and 30	VITADAIRY VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY of 99 Nguyen Thi Minh Khai Street, Ben Thanh ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam
M/1175469	17	SHANGHAI NAR INDUSTRIAL CO.,LTD. of No.26,





		Xinhan Road, Xinchang Town, Pudong New District 201314 Shanghai, China
M/1195213	07	HAUS MAKINA SANAYI TICARET ANONIM SIRKETI of Ata Osb Mahallesi Denizli, Caddesi No: 110 Efeler Aydin, Türkiye
M/1200311	09 and 42	ASSA ABLOY AB of P.O. Box 70340 SE-107 23 Stockholm, Sweden
M/1221170	12	AVALEX PTE. LTD. of Blk 167 Jalan Bukit Merah #05-12, Connection One Tower 4 Singapore 150167
M/1228621	05	NOVARTIS AG of CH-4002 Basel, Switzerland
M/1265943	05	NOVARTIS AG of CH-4002 Basel, Switzerland
M/1295956	05 and 32	CLASADO LIMITED of Imperium Building Imperial Way Worton Grange Reading, Berkshire RG2 0TD, United Kingdom
M/1329606	12 and 37	NEXUS AUTOMOTIVE INTERNATIONAL SA of Chemin du Château-Bloch 11 CH-1219 Le Lignon, Switzerland
M/1362511	20 and 24	SUZHOU NUOYIMAN INDUSTRY CO., LTD. of No.151 West Yanshan Rd., Chengxiang Town, Taicang City Jiangsu Province, China
M/1368334	18	WENGER S.A. of Route de Bâle 63 CH-2800 Delémont, Switzerland
M/1464596	31 and 32	NONGFU SPRING CO., LTD. of No.181, Geyazhuang, Xihu District, Hangzhou Zhejiang, China
M/1473976	03	HYSSES SINGAPORE PTE. LTD. of 19 Tai Seng Avenue, #06-10 Home Fix Building Singapore 534054
M/1497365	09 and 41	LES MILLS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED of Level 2, 200 Victoria Street West, Auckland CBD Auckland 1010, New Zeland
M/1497629	01 and 05	SUMITOMO CHEMICAL CO., LTD. of 27-1, Shinkawa 2-chome, Chuo-ku Tokyo 104-8260, Japan
M/1519228	05, 29, 30 and 35	VITADAIRY VIETNAM JOINT STOCK COMPANY of 5th Floor, No. 37 Ton Duc Thang, Ben Nghe Ward, District 1 Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam
M/1524899	09	CASPER VIETNAM GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY of B17-18, CNDT Area, Green City, Cau Dien Ward, Nam Tu Liem District Hanoi, Viet Nam
M/1593948	03, 16, 18, 21,	ZODIAK KIDS STUDIO FRANCE of 5 rue François 266





	25, 28 and 41	1er F-75008 Paris, France and PINGO ENTERTAINMENT of (61640) 107, 60, Jejung-ro, Nam-gu Gwangju, Republic of Korea
M/1624563	07	NANTONG START IMPORT AND EXPORT CO.,LTD of Donghuangshan village, Lvsi Town, Qidong City, Nantong 226241 Jiangsu, China
M/1643137	07, 09, 11 and 42	ELECTROLUX PROFESSIONAL AB (PUBL) of Franzéngatan 6 SE-112 51 Stockholm, Sweden
M/1646261	35, 36 and 41	CITIGROUP INC. of 388 Greenwich Street New York NY 10013, United States of America
M/1647879	05	SUMITOMO CHEMICAL COMPANY, LIMITED of 2-7-1, Nihonbashi, Chuo-ku Tokyo 103-6020, Japan
M/1653341	25 and 35	HANKY PANKY LTD. of 45 West 25th Street, 10th Floor New York NY 10010, United States of America
M/1658692	34	JT INTERNATIONAL SA of Rue Kazem-Radjavi 8 CH-1202 Genève, Switzerland
M/1663020	28	BEIJING POP MART CULTURAL CREATIVE CO., LTD. of Room 3606, 36th Floor, Block A, 101, Floors 4- 33, Building 13, Zone 4, Wangjing Dongyuan, Chaoyang District Beijing, China
M/1702500	05	ASTRAZENECA AB of . SE-151 85 Södertälje. Sweden
M/1703297	14	CITIZEN TOKEI KABUSHIKI KAISHA also trading as CITIZEN WATCH CO., LTD. of 1-12, 6-chome, Tanashi-cho, Nishi-tokyo-shi Tokyo 188-8511, Japan
M/1704407	02, 04, 05, 07, 12, 15, 34, 40 and 44	TIKTOK INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES UK LIMITED of 6th Floor, One London Wall London EC2Y 5EB, United Kingdom
M/1705405	03	PT. ROYAL PESONA INDONESIA of Green Lake City Rukan Crown Blok RKAB No. 7, Kel. Petir, Cipondoh, Tangerang Banten 15147, Indonesia
M/1705495	30	KEWPIE KABUSHIKI KAISHA (also trading as Kewpie Corporation) of 4-13, Shibuya 1-Chome, Shibuya-Ku Tokyo 150-0002, Japan
M/170571614	14	MONTRES TUDOR SA of Rue François-Dussaud 3 CH-1211 Genève 26, Switzerland
M/1706160	05, 09 and 44	LOUIS DREYFUS TRADEMARKS B.V. of WTC AMSTERDAM, H-25 Zuidplein 208 NL-1077 XV Amsterdam, Netherlands
M/1706287	07, 09, 12, 21,	MAHINDRA AND MAHINDRA LIMITED of 267





	35, 36, 37, 39, 41, 42 and 43	Gateway Building, Apollo Bunder Mumbai 400 001, India
M/1706976	12	BAYERISCHE MOTOREN WERKE AKTIENGESELLSCHAFT of Petuelring 130 80809 München, Germany
M/1707407	09	EOSTRE BERHAD of D-B3-01, Soho 2, Empire Damansara, Jalan PJU 8/8A, Damansara Perdana 47820 Petaling Jaya Selangor, Malaysia
M/1707414	03, 09, 10, 18, 25 and 43	SHENZHEN JANEZ TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. of Room 1405, HanKing Financial Centre, No. 9968 Shennan Road, Maling Community, Yuehai Street, Nanshan District 518052 Shenzhen, China
M/1707531	42 and 44	VISMEDERI HOLDING S.R.L. UNIPERSONALE Via Franco Ferrini, 53 - Loc. Tognazza - San Martino I- 53035 Monteriggioni (SI), Italy
M/1707635	34	SHENZHEN IVPS TECHNOLOGY CO.,LTD. of Room 101, Building B8, No.2, Cengyao Industrial Zone, Yulv Community, Yutang Street, Guangming District, Shenzhen 518132 Guangdong, China
M/1707728	16, 36, 40, 41, 42 and 45	THE ROYAL SOCIETY FOR THE PREVENTION OF ACCIDENTS of RoSPA House, 28 Calthorpe Road Edgbaston, Birmingham B15 1RP, United Kingdom
M/1707751	41 and 44	BAYER AKTIENGESELLSCHAFT of Kaiser- Wilhelm-Allee 51373 Leverkusen, Germany
M/1707801	34	SHENZHEN IVPS TECHNOLOGY CO. LTD. of 101, Building B8, No. 2, Cengyao Industrial Area, Yulv Community, Yutang Subdistrict, Guangming District, Shenzhen 518000 Guangdong, China
M/1710719	03	SHANGHAI JUYI COSMETICS CO., LTD. of Room 3780, Building 1, No. 685, 665 Jinbi Road, Jinhui Town, Fengxian District 201112 Shanghai, China
M/1710971	03	SHANGHAI JUYI COSMETICS CO., LTD. of Room 3780, Building 1, No. 685, 665 Jinbi Road, Jinhui Town, Fengxian District 201112 Shanghai, China
M/1711696	34	JT INTERNATIONAL SA of Rue Kazem Radjavi 8 CH-1202 Genève, Switzerland
M/1712816	08, 10, 11 and 12	TRIPLE A FINANCE GMBH & CO. KG of Am Lenkwerk 3 33609 Bielefeld, Germany
M/1714078	09, 35, 41 and 42	TURLEN HOLDING SA of Rue du Jura 11 CH-2345 Les Breuleux, Switzerland





		Carac.
M/1715235	36	SHOAIB ABEDI of Level 17, Dashwood House, 69 Old Broad Street London EC2M 1QS, United Kingdom
M/1717997	11, 21, 30, 35 and 43	SUPER MAGNIFICENT COFFEE COMPANY IRELAND LIMITED of Unit 14, Gray Office Park, Galway Retail Park, Headford Road, Galway H91 C3N1, Ireland
M/1717998	11, 21, 30, 35 and 43	SUPER MAGNIFICENT COFFEE COMPANY IRELAND LIMITED of Unit 14, Gray Office Park, Galway Retail Park, Headford Road, Galway H91 C3N1, Ireland
M/1717999	11, 21, 30, 35 and 43	SUPER MAGNIFICENT COFFEE COMPANY IRELAND LIMITED of Unit 14, Gray Office Park, Galway Retail Park, Headford Road, Galway H91 C3N1, Ireland
M/1718122	29 and 30	BARRY CALLEBAUT AG of Hardturmstrasse 181 CH-8005 Zürich, Switzerland
M/1718444	10	FB GROUP APS of Omega 9, Søften DK-8382 Hinnerup, Denmark
M/1719003	07	HONG LIWAN of No. 88, Dongsheng Road, Li'ao Street, Ouhai District, Wenzhou City Zhejiang Province, China
M/1719615	10	C. R. BARD, INC. of 1 Becton Drive Franklin Lakes NJ 07417, United States of America
M/1720311	12	STELLANTIS EUROPE S.P.A. of Corso Giovanni Agnelli, 200 I-10135 TORINO, Italy
M/1721808	03	LJULJA BEAUTY INC. of 70 East 55th Street, 6th Floor New York NY 10022, United States of America
M/1722282	09, 35, 38 and 42	EMIRATES TELECOMMUNICATIONS GROUP COMPANY (ETISALAT GROUP) P.J.S.C. of Intersection of Sheikh Zayed II Street and Sheikh Rashid Bin Saeed Al Maktoum Street, P.O. Box 3838 Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates
M/1723638	33	BELLES MARKS LTD of Artemidos 3-5, Artemidos Tower, 1st floor, Flat/Office 101 CY-6020 Larnaca, Cyprus
M/1723748	09	GUANGDONG OPPO MOBILE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORP., LTD. of No. 18 Haibin Road, Wusha, Chang'an, Dongguan Guangdong, China
M/1723970	05	AISHODO CO., LTD. of U&M Building 7F, 1-14-5, Higashiueno, Taito-ku Tokyo 110-0015, Japan





M/1723971	03, 05, 30 and 35	AISHODO CO., LTD. of U&M Building 7F, 1-14-5, Higashiueno, Taito-ku Tokyo 110-0015, Japan
M/1723982	03, 05, 08, 09, 11, 14, 16, 18, 20, 24, 25, 28, 29, 20, 42, 44 and 45	BEIJING SHENCHUANG CENTURY INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. of 2001, 17/F, Building 24, No. 39, Dongsanhuan Middle Road, Chaoyang District 100022 Beijing, China
M/1726509	09	HONOR DEVICE CO., LTD. of Suite 3401, Unit A, Building 6, Shum Yip Sky Park, No. 8089, Hongli West Road, Xiangmihu Street, Futian District, Shenzhen 518040 Guangdong, China
M/1727441	32	CONG TY CO PHAN BIA HANOI - NGHE TINH of To dan pho 8, phuong Dau Lieu, thi xa Hong Linh tinh Ha Tinh, Viet Nam
M/1727533	32	CONG TY CO PHAN BIA HANOI - NGHE TINH of To dan pho 8, phuong Dau Lieu, thi xa Hong Linh tinh Ha Tinh, Viet Nam
M/1728179	35 and 41	ANIMONSTA STUDIOS SDN BHD of L1-01, L1-02 & L1-03, CoPlace3, Block 3740, Persiaran APEC, Cyber 8, 63000 Cyberjaya Selangor, Malaysia
M/1728339	07	SUN-MOON INDUSTRIAL CO., LTD. of 11th Floor, Block A, Zhongticheng Office Building, No. 299 Kangzhuang South Road, Jiangbei District, Ningbo Zhejiang, China
M/1729500	09, 35 and 42	CHALLENGER TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED of 1 Ubi Link, Challenger Techub Singapore 408553
M/1729628	03	JETHARAM NEMARAM GEHLOT of 101, Shree Whide Heights Apartment, Saraswati Nagar, Hirawadi Road, Panchavati, Nashik Maharashtra 422003, India
M/1729859	05	PT MEDION FARMA JAYA of Jl. Babakan Ciparay No. 282, Bandung, Kota Bandung Jawa Barat 40223, Indonesia
M/1729860	05	PT MEDION FARMA JAYA of Jl. Babakan Ciparay No. 282, Bandung, Kota Bandung Jawa Barat 40223, Indonesia
M/1729911	35, 40 and 44	LOUIS DREYFUS TRADEMARKS B.V. of WTC AMSTERDAM, H-25 Zuidplein 208 NL-1077 XV Amsterdam, Netherlands
M/1730024	36	SHOAIB ABEDI of Level 17, Dashwood House, 69 Old Broad Street London EC2M 1QS, United Kingdom





M/1730156	12	CHINA SAM ENTERPRISE GROUP LIMITED of 7/F, Tower W2, Oriental Plaza, No.1, East Chang An Avenue, Dongcheng District Beijing, China
M/1730960	09, 11, 27, 28, 35, 37, 39 and 42	SMART AUTOMOBILE CO., LTD. of 818 Binhai 2nd Road, Hangzhou Bay New Zone, Ningbo Zhejiang Province, China
M/1731092	22	TMC FAR EAST (ASIA PACIFIC) PTE. LTD. of 50 Tuas Avenue 11, #03-23 Tuas Lot Singapore 639107
M/1731328	05, 29, 30, 31, 35, 43 and 44	PILMICO INTERNATIONAL PTE. LTD. of 47 Scotts Road, #16-01/02 Goldbell Towers Singapore 228233
M/1731482	30, 33 and 44	SHAN XI GUANG YU YUAN LIMITED COMPANY OF CHINESE MEDICINE of No.1 Guangyuyuan Road, Taigu District, Jinzhong City, Shanxi Province, (Business place: No. 171 Xinjian Road, Taigu District), Xishandi Village 030800 Taigu, China
M/1731518	05, 30, 33 and 44	SHAN XI GUANG YU YUAN LIMITED COMPANY OF CHINESE MEDICINE of No.1 Guangyuyuan Road, Taigu District, Jinzhong City, Shanxi Province, (Business place: No. 171 Xinjian Road, Taigu District), Xishandi Village 030800 Taigu, China
M/1731592	03	DU JUNLIANG of No.29, Jiaoman Group One, Jinshan Village, Kedu Town, Pingtang County, Qiannan Buyi and Miao Autonomous Prefecture Guizhou, China
M/1731659	35 and 41	ANIMONSTA STUDIOS SDN BHD of L1-01, L1-02 & L1-03, CoPlace3, Block 3740, Persiaran APEC, Cyber 8, 63000 Cyberjaya Selangor, Malaysia
M/1731662	07 and 17	XINGTAI SHANFENG SPECIAL RUBBER PRODUCT LTD of No. 99 Xingde Road, Hetou Community, Ren Ze Economic Development Zone, Xingtai City Hebei Province, China
M/1731663	12	DONGYING YOUXIN SOFTWARE CO., LTD. of Room 208, Building No. 3, No. 228 Nanyi Road, Dongying City Shandong, China
M/1731709	03	YIWU FAME COSMETIC CO., LTD. of No.77, Xiangyi Road, Yiting Town Industrial Zone, Yiwu City Zhejiang Province, China
M/1731757	36	DISCOVER FINANCIAL SERVICES of 2500 Lake Cook Road Riverwoods IL 60015, United States of America
M/1731953	09, 16, 42 and 44	INCYTE HOLDINGS CORPORATION of 1801 Augustine Cut-Off Wilmington DE 19803, United States of America





M/1732131	05, 16 and 44	INCYTE HOLDINGS CORPORATION of 1801 Augustine Cut-Off Wilmington DE 19803, United States of America
M/1732291	05, 16 and 44	INCYTE HOLDINGS CORPORATION of 1801 Augustine Cut-Off Wilmington DE 19803, United States of America
M/1732310	11, 37 and 40	NEUTROVIS SDN BHD of Block C, PJ City Development, 15A, Jalan 51 a/219, Seksyen 51a 46100 Petaling Jaya Selangor, Malaysia
M/1733916	43	YANBIN ZHANG of Group 5, Dongfang Village, Xiangfu Town, Qingbaijiang District, Chengdu City Sichuan Province, China
M/1734116	42	SHANGHAI SHIZHUANG INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. of Room B6-2005, No. 121, Zhongshan North 1st Road, Hongkou District Shanghai, China
M/1734811	01, 07, 09, 12, 13, 35, 37, 39, 40, 41 and 42	SCHLUMBERGER LIMITED (SCHLUMBERGER N.V.) of 5599 San Felipe Street Houston TX 77056, United States of America
M/1734954	01, 03, 05, 09, 10, 30, 31, 32, 35, 41, 42 and 44	SHIONOGI & CO., LTD. of 1-8, Doshomachi 3-chome, Chuo-ku, Osaka-shi Osaka 541-0045, Japan
M/1735180	12	AYZ YEDEK PARÇA PAZARLAMA LIMITED SIRKETI of 15 Temmuz Mahallesi Bahar Caddesi No:73, Ark Residence Günesli, K:5 D:57 Bagcilar, Istanbul, Türkiye
M/1735272	01, 07, 09, 12, 13, 35, 37, 39, 40, 41 and 42	SCHLUMBERGER LIMITED (SCHLUMBERGER N.V.) of 5599 San Felipe Street Houston TX 77056, United States of America
M/1735661	09	PCS SOFTWARE, INC. of 2103 CityWest Blvd., Building 700 Houston TX 77042, United States of America
M/1736271	03	DING YUYING of No. 798, Group 1, Chenguang Village, Yilaha Town, Nenjiang County, Heihe City 161400 Heilongjiang Province, China
M/1737476	09, 35, 38 and 42	STCLAB. CO., LTD. of 2F, 5, Bongeunsa-ro 37-gil, Gangnam-gu Seoul, Republic of Korea
M/1737944	03	LJULJA BEAUTY INC. of 70 East 55th Street, 6th Floor New York NY 10022, United States of America
M/1738839	03	AMOUAGE SAOC of PO Box 307 111 Oman





M/1739042	05	BHARAT BIOTECH INTERNATIONAL LIMITED of Genome Valley, Turkapally, Shameerpet, Hyderabad Telangana 500078, India
M/1739465	05	BHARAT BIOTECH INTERNATIONAL LIMITED of Genome Valley, Turkapally, Shameerpet, Hyderabad Telangana 500078, India
M/1739661	11	SHENZHEN LUBANG TECHNOLOGY CO.,LTD. of Room 2103 for Research and Development Building A, Building 6, Shenzhen International Innovation Valley (Building 2,Vanke Yuncheng Phase 6), Dashiyi Road 518055 Xili, China
M/1739791	35 and 36	UNISON CAPITAL MANAGEMENT PTE. LTD. of 350 Orchard Road, #18-06 Shaw House Singapore 238868
M/1739861	25	HANGZHOU SUPO CLOTHING CO., LTD. of No. 5-2, Building 2, No. 266 Tinglan Street, Qiaosi Street, Linping District, Hangzhou Zhejiang, China
M/1740032	09	LEDMAN OPTOELECTRONIC CO., LTD. of Building 8, Block 2, Baiwangxin Industrial Park, Songbai Road, Nanshan District, Shenzhen City 518051 Guangdong Province, China
M/1740255	03	CURRENTIVE CO., LTD. of #101, 21, Dosan-daero 34-gil, Gangnam-gu Seoul 06049, Republic of Korea
M/1740342	35 and 36	UNISON CAPITAL MANAGEMENT PTE. LTD. of 350 Orchard Road, #18-06 Shaw House Singapore 238868
M/1741136	11	SHENZHEN SICAO ELECTRIC APPLIANCES CO., LTD. of Room 1205, Guowei Commercial Building, No. 68, Guowei Road, Xianhu Community, Liantang Street, Luohu District, Shenzhen Guangdong Province, China
M/1741447	12	BRILAND RUBBER&TIRE (WENZHOU) CO., LTD of Room 1401, Building 3, No. 2888, Ningbo Road, Panqiao Sub-district, Ouhai District, Wenzhou Zhejiang, China
M/1741537	12	SHANDONG HAOHUA TIRE CO., LTD of Dadi Road West, Xinhai Road North, Hou zhen Industry Zone, Shouguang City, Weifang City 262700 Shandong Province, China
M/1741953	14, 16, 35, 36, 38, 41, 42 and 45	ROLEX SA of 3-5-7 rue François-Dussaud CH-1211 Genève 26, Switzerland
M/1746278	18 and 25	WENG GUANGCHENG of No. 4, Lane 3, Middle Ring 273





		Road, Xibian, Tongyu Town, Chaoyang District, Shantou City 515000 Guangdong Province, China
M/1746532	09	HONOR DEVICE CO., LTD. of Suite 3401, Unit A, Building 6, Shum Yip Sky Park, No. 8089, Hongli West Road, Xiangmihu Street, Futian District, Shenzhen 518040 Guangdong, China
M/1746534	09	HONOR DEVICE CO., LTD. of Suite 3401, Unit A, Building 6, Shum Yip Sky Park, No. 8089, Hongli West Road, Xiangmihu Street, Futian District, Shenzhen 518040 Guangdong, China
M/1755117	29, 30, 32, 35 and 43	GUANGZHOU CHALIYISHI CATERING MANAGEMENT CO., LTD of Lot No. A019A, Shop No. 2001, Lower ground, Mall of the World, 89 Huacheng Avenue, Xiancun Street, Tianhe District, Guangzhou City 510623 Guangdong Province, China
M/1755121	29, 30, 32, 35 and 43	GUANGZHOU CHALIYISHI CATERING MANAGEMENT CO., LTD of Lot No. A019A, Shop No. 2001, Lower ground, Mall of the World, 89 Huacheng Avenue, Xiancun Street, Tianhe District, Guangzhou City 510623 Guangdong Province, China
M/1760409	19	GUANGDONG OVERLAND CERAMICS CO., LTD. of Zuo tian, He kou, San shui District, Foshan 528000 Guangdong, China
M/1767714	07, 08, 09 and 11	NANJING BGX MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT CO., LTD. of Room 302, No. 301, Hanzhongmen Street, Gulou District, Nanjing City 210000 Jiangsu Province, China
M/1769436	30 and 43	TRUNG NGUYEN INVESTMENT CORPORATION of 82-84 Bui Thi Xuan Street, Ben Thanh Ward, District 1 Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam
M/1775423	11	YANG XIAOLI of No. 101, Building 8, Pingning Zhuang, Pinghu Garden, Liusha West Sub-District, Puning City Guangdong Province, China
M/1779270	30	ITO EN, LTD. of 47-10, Honmachi 3-chome, Shibuya- ku Tokyo 151-8550, Japan
M/1785112	11	YANG XIAOLI of No. 37, Qiaobei 1st Road, Liusha Town, Puning City, Jieyang City Guangdong Province, China
M/1787771	03	THE FOUNDERS INC. of 10F, 8F, 521, Teheran-ro, Gangnam-gu Seoul, Republic of Korea
M/1789268	43	AKTAY OTEL ISLETMELERI ANONIM SIRKETI of Kazliçesme Mah. Kennedy Cad. 52 C 4 Zeytinburnu 274





Istan	bul,	Tür	kive

		Istanbul, Turkiye
M/1791438	09 and 42	BEIJING KINGSOFT OFFICE SOFTWARE, INC. of No. 001, Floor 9, Building 5, Yard 33, Xi'erqi Middle Road, Haidian District 100085 Beijing, China
M/1797666	05 and 10	PELIGRIN MATEN LTD of Proezd Odoevskovo d. 3, kor. 7, floor 1, accommodation II, Office 97 RU-117574 Moscow, Russia
M/1797799	12	MAZDA MOTOR CORPORATION of 3-1, Shinchi, Fuchu-cho, Aki-gun Hiroshima 730-8670, Japan
M/1800777	25	FOSHAN GOQFU TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. of Room 2906, 2nd Floor, Building 4, South China International Financial Center, No. 28 Haiwu Road, Guicheng Street, Nanhai District, Foshan City 528000 Guangdong Province, China
M/1801641	25	NINGBO BEAUTEX IMPORT&EXPORT COMPANY LIMITED of 4th Floor, Cangji Building, No. 15 Jiefang South Road, Haishu District, Ningbo City 315000 Zhejiang Province, China
M/1801787	03, 16, 18, 21, 25, 26, 28 and 35	MINISO HONG KONG LIMITED of Room 32, 11/F, Lee Ka Industrial Building, 8 Ng Fong Street, San Po Kong, Kl Hong Kong
M/1802143	17	CHANG, CHIH-HAO of Room 7, 5F, No. 116 Guanqian East Road, Banqiao District, New Taipei City Taiwan, China
M/1802150	01	JINGLIANG LE of Group 17, Machitang Village, Shunling Town, Ningyuan County, Yongzhou 425600 Hunan, China
M/1802312	29, 30, 32, 35 and 43	LUCKIN COFFEE INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY (SGP) PTE. LTD. of 6 Shenton Way, #37-03 Oue Downtown Singapore 068809
M/1802808	39	EASYCRATE (H.K.) LIMITED of 6&7 Floor, Sui Ying Industrial Building, 1 Yuk Yat St 41 Lok Shan Road, To Kwa Wan, Kowloon Hong Kong
M/1802819	11	HANGZHOU XIKE REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT CO., LTD. of 2906-1, Building 4, Joyful City Joyful Court, Nanyuan Street, Yuhang District, Hangzhou City Zhejiang Province, China
M/1803187	12	HONDA MOTOR CO., LTD. of 1-1, Minami-Aoyama 2-chome, Minato-ku Tokyo 107-8556, Japan
M/1803685	09, 35, 38 and 42	TWILIO INC. of 101 Spear St., Ste. 500 San Francisco CA 94105, United States of America





M/1804007	09	SHENZHEN PINGJING TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. of Room 101, Factory No.3, No.78 Education North Road, Gaoqiao Community, Pingdi Street, Longgang District, Shenzhen 518000 Guangdong, China
M/1805657	43	HILTON WORLDWIDE MANAGE LIMITED of Maple Court Central Park, Reeds Crescent Watford, Hertfordshire WD24 4QQ, United Kingdom
M/1805658	43	HILTON WORLDWIDE MANAGE LIMITED of Maple Court Central Park, Reeds Crescent Watford, Hertfordshire WD24 4QQ, United Kingdom
M/1805659	43	HILTON WORLDWIDE MANAGE LIMITED of Maple Court Central Park, Reeds Crescent Watford, Hertfordshire WD24 4QQ, United Kingdom
M/1805891	03	BLUE ORIGIN MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT PTE. LTD. of 73 Upper Paya Lebar Road, #07-02J Centro Bianco, Singapore 534818
M/1806396	03 and 05	BLUE ORIGIN MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT PTE. LTD. of 73 Upper Paya Lebar Road, #07-02J Centro Bianco, Singapore 534818
M/1807548	05 and 10	ORION CORPORATION of Orionintie 1 FI-02200 Espoo, Finland
M/1810401	35, 41 and 43	BLUE ORIGIN MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT PTE. LTD. of 73 Upper Paya Lebar Road, #07-02J Centro Bianco, Singapore 534818
M/1811353	18, 20, 24, 27 and 35	SHANGHAI SHUIXING HOME TEXTILE CO., LTD. of 1487 Huhang Road, Fengxian District Shanghai, China
M/1811665	03, 09, 12, 14, 18, 25, 28 and 35	DIATTO INTERNATIONAL TRADEMARKS MARKETING LDA of Rua Dos Murcas 88 Funchal, Madeira, Portugal
M/1811720	25	LORO PIANA S.P.A. of Corso Rolandi, 10 I-13017 Quarona (VC), Italy
M/1814185	06, 17, 19 and 37	KNAUF GIPS KG of Am Bahnhof 7 97346 Iphofen, Germany
M/1816137	09 and 42	XPANCEO RESEARCH ON NATURAL SCIENCE LLC of Hor Al Anz East Area, Seddiq Al Kazem Building (133-251), Office 203- A4 Dubai 00000, United Arab Emirates
M/1817243	12 and 28	NIO (ANHUI) CO., LTD of Building F, Hengchuang Intelligent Technology Park, Susong Road 3963, Econ.





		and Technol. Dev. Area Hefei City, China
M/1817255	21	SHANGHAI JUYI COSMETICS CO., LTD. of Room 3780, Building 1, No. 685, 665 Jinbi Road, Jinhui Town, Fengxian District 201112 Shanghai, China
M/1818549	29	DALI FOODS GROUP LIMITED of Linkou, Zishan Town, Hui'An County, Quanzhou 362100 Fujian, China
M/1819716	03	VT CO., LTD. of 139, Saneopdanji-gil, Paju-si, Gyeonggi-do, Republic of Korea
M/1820112	03	LJULJA BEAUTY INC. of 70 East 55th Street, 6th Floor New York NY 10022, United States of America
M/1822250	25	HANGZHOU BEASTER COSTUMES CO., LTD. of Rm. 301, Building 1, No. 1168 Bin'an Road, Changhe Street, Binjiang District, Hangzhou 311231 Zhejiang, China
M/1822329	01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 09, 17, 24, 30, 37, 40 and 42	SYENSQO of Rue de la Fusée 98 B-1130 Bruxelles, Germany
M/1822568	03	VT CO., LTD. of 139, Saneopdanji-gil, Paju-si Gyeonggi-do, Republic of Korea
M/1822868	09	BRIGHTON-BEST INTERNATIONAL, INC. of 5855 Obispo Avenue Long Beach CA 90805, United States of America
M/1823310	12	MAZDA MOTOR CORPORATION of 3-1, Shinchi, Fuchu-cho, Aki-gun Hiroshima 730-8670, Japan
M/1823684	07 and 08	YIWU KINGYOU IMPORT & EXPORT CO., LTD. of Room 704, Unit 1, Building 9, Long Shan Ya Yuan, Chengxi Street, Yiwu, Jinhua Zhejiang, China
M/1823844	21 and 35	SHANGHAI JUYI COSMETICS CO., LTD. of Room 3780, Building 1, No. 685, 665 Jinbi Road, Jinhui Town, Fengxian District 201112 Shanghai, China
M/1824171	35	SHANGHAI JUYI COSMETICS CO., LTD. of Room 3780, Building 1, No. 685, 665 Jinbi Road, Jinhui Town, Fengxian District 201112 Shanghai, China
M/1826124	14, 35 and 42	DE BEERS UK LIMITED of 17 Charterhouse Street London EC1N 6RA, United Kingdom
M/1826688	09, 14, 35 and 37	UNIVERSAL GENEVE SA of Chemin du Grand Puits 38, Case postale 128 CH-1217 Meyrin 2, Switzerland
M/1827090	03 and 04	DONGGUAN BLUE ORIGIN BRAND 277





		MANAGEMENT CO., LTD. of Room 1501, Yujing Building, No. 577 Dongcheng Road, Dongcheng District, Dongguan Guangdong Province, China
M/1827293	29 and 30	HOCK SENG FOOD PTE LTD of 267 Pandan Loop Singapore 128439
M/1827611	09, 12 and 42	SHANGHAI JIDU AUTOMOBILE CO., LTD. of Building 2, No. 1688 Yecheng Road, Jiading District Shanghai, China
M/1827801	29 and 30	RED LOONG GLOBAL HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED of 346C King George's Avenue, King George's Building Singapore 208577
M/1827909	05	ASKA PHARMACEUTICAL CO., LTD. of 5-1, Shibaura 2-chome, Minato-ku Tokyo 108-8532, Japan
M/1829093	06, 11, 19, 20 and 35	OPPEIN HOME GROUP INC. of #366 Guanghua 3rd Road, Baiyun District, Guangzhou Guangdong, China
M/1829168	16	SUFENG of No. 21, Xizhuang Group, Shencun Community, Shencun Town, Xuanzhou District, Xuancheng City 242000 Anhui Province, China
M/1829223	03 and 05	KABUSHIKI KAISHA KAMINOMOTO HOMPO (KAMINOMOTO CO., LTD.) of 3-25, 3-chome, Kumochibashidori, Chuo-ku, Kobe-shi Hyogo-ken 651-0055, Japan
M/1830034	06	MOORMARINE PTY LTD of 45 Ventnor Ave West Perth WA 6005, Australia
M/1830229	29, 30 and 32	DALI FOODS GROUP LIMITED of Linkou, Zishan Town, Hui'An County, Quanzhou, 362100 Fujian, China
M/1830230	29, 30 and 32	DALI FOODS GROUP LIMITED of Linkou, Zishan Town, Hui'An County, Quanzhou, 362100 Fujian, China
M/1830749	07 and 09	HONOR MACHINERY CO., PTE. LTD. of 7 Temasek Boulevard, #12-07 Suntec Tower One Singapore 038987
M/1830799	12	D.MAG (KUNSHAN) NEW MATERIAL TECHNOLOGY CO.,LTD. of No. 118 Pengxi South Road, Kunshan Development Zone , Jiangsu, China
M/1831185	09	DAS SOLAR CO., LTD. of No.43 Bailing South Road, Quzhou City Zhejiang Province, China
M/1831478	06, 07 and 09	HOPO INC. of 1 Cuttermill Road, suite#4 Great Neck NY 11021, United States of America





M/1832010	09, 12 and 37	GUANGDONG HUITIAN AEROSPACE TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. of No. 318 Waihuanxi Road, Higher Education Mega Center, Xiaoguwei Street, Panyu District, Guangzhou Guangdong Province, China
M/1832220	05	BIOFARMA of 50 rue Carnot F-92284 Suresnes Cedex, France
M/1832221	05	BIOFARMA of 50 rue Carnot F-92284 Suresnes Cedex, France
M/1832224	05	BIOFARMA of 50 rue Carnot F-92284 Suresnes Cedex, France
M/1832722	25	CHANGZHOU ABILITY GARMENTS CO., LTD. of No. 69 North Qingyang Road, Tianning District, Changzhou Jiangsu, China
M/1833748	14	HENESA, LLC of 251 Little Falls Drive Wilmington DE 19808, United States of America
M/1833972	12	YAMAHA HATSUDOKI KABUSHIKI KAISHA of 2500 Shingai, Iwata-shi Shizuoka 4388501, Japan
M/1834099	09	BEATS ELECTRONICS, LLC of 8600 Hayden Place Culver City CA 90232, United States of America
M/1834469	09, 35 and 42	APERIA CLOUD SERVICES PTE LTD of 3 Ang Mo Kio Street 62, #01-46, Link@Amk Singapore 569139
M/1834544	09	APPLE INC. of One Apple Park Way Cupertino CA 95014, United States of America
M/1834553	01 and 02	DSM IP ASSETS B.V. of Wilhelminasingel 39 NL-6221 BE Maastricht, Netherlands
M/1834939	43	SHANGHAI RONGYING BRAND MANAGEMENT CO.,LTD. of Area A102, Room 01, 1 F, No. 35, Lane 688, Hengnan Road, Minhang District Shanghai, China





REGISTRAR OF TRADE MARK BRUNEI DARUSSALAM

TRADE MARK ACTS [Chapter 98]

CORRIGENDA

Trade Mark Journal Notification No. 004/2025 dated 30 April, 2025 on page 19 and 20, TM Number 53027 in Class(es) 05, the name of proprietor should be reflected as "BLOOMS HEALTH FOODS PTY LTD"

Trade Mark Journal Notification No. 002/2025 dated 28 February, 2025 on page 198 to 202, TM Number 1646860 in Class(es) 01, 05, 29, 30 and 32, the agent and address for service should be reflected as "MIRANDAH ASIA (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD. of c/o AIP Law Unit Nos. 404A-410A, 4th Floor Wisma Jaya, Jalan Pemancha, Bandar Seri Begawan BS8811, Brunei Darussalam"